

 


AGENDA ITEM: 8.2.2.1. 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS 
 
 
AGENDA ITEM: Santa Cruz County Office of Education Lease Agreement: 313 Swift 


Street 
 
MEETING DATE:  December 15, 2021 
 
FROM:    Jim Monreal, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 
 
THROUGH:   Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
RECOMMENDATION:    
Approve renewal of lease agreement between Santa Cruz City Schools and Santa Cruz County  
Office of Education for use of space in District facilities located at 313 Swift Street. 
 
BACKGROUND:   
In 2018, SCCS entered into a three-year agreement leasing space in District facilities located at 
313 Swift Street to the Santa Cruz County Office of Education for the operation of the Santa 
Cruz County Office of Education Natural Bridges High School/Career Training Center (Green 
Careers) and other County Office of Education programs. The parties renewed the agreement 
for an additional two-year term in 2019. The parties now wish to renew the lease agreement 
for a five-year term. Under the renewal lease agreement, monthly rent for the leased facilities 
will be increased by 2.07% from the last rent paid by Santa Cruz County Office of Education. 
This increase will be retroactive to July 1, 2021. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
Annual revenue from the Lease Agreement Renewal for fiscal year 2021 to 2022 is estimated to  
be $89,770.76  
 
This work is in direct support of the following District goals and their corresponding metrics: 
 
Goal #5: SCCS will maintain a balanced budget and efficient and effective management.  


Goal #6: SCCS will maintain strong communication and partnerships with its diverse 


community. 


  


 


 


383/756







1 


LEASE AGREEMENT RENEWAL 
BETWEEN 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS 
AND 


THE SANTA CRUZ COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 


This Lease Agreement Renewal ("Lease Renewal") is entered into this 1st day of July, 
2021, ("Effective Date") by and between Santa Cruz City Schools ("District") and the 
Santa Cruz County Office of Education ("SCCOE"). District and SCCOE may be 
referred to individually as "Party" and collectively as "Parties." 


RECITALS 


A. WHEREAS, District is the owner of certain real property and improvements located 
at 313 Swift Street, Santa Cruz, California (the "Property"); and


B. WHEREAS, on or about August 1, 2018, the Parties entered into that certain Lease 
Agreement ("Lease Agreement") whereby District leased to SCCOE certain areas of 
the Property designated as Property 1, Property 2, and Property 3 (collectively, the
"Leased Properties"), for the operation of certain programs offered by the Santa Cruz 
County Office of Education ("SCCOE") through its Natural Bridges High
School/Career Training Center ("Programs"); and


C. WHEREAS, the Parties now desire to renew the Lease Agreement with respect to all 
of the Leased Properties, on the same terms and conditions, except as otherwise 
expressly set forth in this Lease Renewal.


NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the promises and the mutual covenants and 
agreements set forth herein, the Parties agree as follows: 


AGREEMENT 


1. Effectiveness of Lease Agreement. Except as otherwise expressly set forth in this
Lease Renewal, all the provisions of the Lease Agreement shall remain unchanged
and in full force and effect. To the extent that any of the terms set forth in this Lease
Renewal are inconsistent or conflict with any of the terms of the Lease Agreement,
the terms of this Lease Renewal shall supersede and replace such terms in the Lease
Agreement.


2. Term. The lease term of each Property ("Lease Term") shall be five (5) years,
commencing on the Effective Date and ending on June 30, 2026, unless earlier
terminated as provided in the Lease Agreement. The Lease Term for any or all of the
Leased Properties may be renewed for up to five (5) additional years upon mutual
written agreement of the Parties.


3. Rent. Section 3, is removed and replaced by the following:


(a) Commencing with July 1, 2021, monthly rent (Monthly Rent") for the Leased


384/756







2  


Properties shall be the most recent total monthly rent paid for each of the respective 
Leased Properties, increased by 2.07%, which amount represents the 2021-2022 
statutory Cost of Living Adjustment ("COLA") plus an augmentation factor of 
1.00%, as shown in the Lease Revenue Summary attached hereto as Exhibit A and 
incorporated herein by reference, which supersedes and replaces Exhibit A (Monthly 
Lease Rates) in the Lease Agreement. 


 
(b) Commencing with July 1, 2022, Monthly Rent amounts for each of the 


Lease Properties shall be subject to increase effective as of July 1 of each and every 
calendar year during the Lease Term of each of the Leased Properties and any 
renewals thereof. No single annual increase shall exceed the statutory COLA for 
school district revenue limits, regardless of whether any such annual increase is 
funded. 


 
(c) All Monthly Rent amounts shall be paid monthly in advance on the first of 


each calendar month. Where Monthly Rent is due and payable for a fraction of a 
month, it shall be prorated accordingly. 


 
4. Updated References and Site Map. 


 
(a) All references in the Lease Agreement to Natural Bridges Green Career 


Center are hereby deemed to refer to Natural Bridges High School/Career 
Training Center, and all references in the Lease Agreement to ROP, 
Alternative Education, and other classes and programs operated by SCCOE at 
the Leased Properties are deemed to be included in the term "Programs" as 
used in this Lease Renewal. 


 
(b) The Updated Site Map attached hereto as Exhibit B and incorporated herein 


by reference supersedes and replaces Exhibit B in the Lease Agreement. All 
references in the Lease Agreement to Exhibit B are hereby deemed to mean 
the Updated Site Map attached as Exhibit B to this Lease Renewal. 


 
5. Insurance. Sections 8(a) through 8(c) of the Lease Agreement are removed and 


replaced with the following: 
 


(a) Replacement fire insurance for the Property. 
 


(b) A comprehensive general liability policy and automobile policy using an 
occurrence policy form, with combined single limits of $3,000,000.00, or 
$1,000,000.00 per person and $1,000,000.00 per accident, with no 
aggregate limit. Such policy shall specifically state: "Coverage does not 
contain limitations of coverage or exclusions for molestation, sexual 
abuse, child abuse, or child endangerment." 


 
(c) Santa Cruz City Schools shall be named as an additional insured on the 


above policies by endorsements. Tue policies shall provide that they are 
primary such that insurance maintained by the District, if any, shall be 
excess and not co-primary. 


385/756







3  


6. Health and Safety Mandates. In the operation of its Programs at the Leased 
Properties, SCCOE shall do all of the following: 


 
(a) Comply with all applicable Federal, State, local, and District laws, regulations, 


ordinances, policies, procedures, state executive orders and public health orders 
regarding student health and safety, including but not limited to, policies and 
procedures related to social distancing, limits on large gatherings, the use of 
personal protective equipment ("PPE") such as face coverings and gloves, and the 
sanitization of facilities to help prevent the spread ofCOVID-19; 


 
(b) Provide its staff with information and training about COVID-19, including its 


symptoms, how it is transmitted, how to prevent transmission, current guidance 
and directives from the State and local departments of public health, and any other 
information and/or resources necessary to help prevent the spread of COVID-19; 


 
(c) Ensure the Leased Properties designated for SCCOE's exclusive use have the 


necessary supplies for preventive sanitation measures (such as soap and water, 
disposable towels or tissues, disposable masks and gloves, and hand sanitizer). 


 
(d) Inform District as.soon as practicable should SCCOE learn of a confirmed or 


likely COVID-19 infection of a staff member or student participating in the 
Programs. The identity of the person(s) infected shall not be revealed. 


 
(e) At its sole cost and expense, and without limitation to SCCOE's custodial and 


maintenance obligations as set forth in the Lease Agreement, disinfect and 
sanitize the Leased Properties designated for SCCOE's exclusive use at the end of 
each day in accordance with the most recent guidelines from the California 
Department of Public Health ("CDPH"). 


 
7. Termination. This Lease Renewal may be terminated for any reason by either Party 


with one hundred and eighty (180) days' advance written notice to the other Party. 
 
8. Miscellaneous Provisions. 


 


(a) Assignment. Neither Party shall assign or transfer any of its obligations, rights, or 
duties under this Lease Renewal. 


 


(b) Governing LawNenue. This Lease Renewal shall be governed by and interpreted 
under the laws of the State of California. Any action or proceeding seeking any 
relief under or with respect to this Lease Renewal shall be brought solely in the 
Superior Court of the State of California for Santa Cruz County, subject to any 
transfer of venue as required by law. 


 


(c) Amendment. This Lease Renewal may be modified or superseded only by written 
instrument executed by duly authorized representatives of each of the Parties, and 
ratification by the Parties' governing boards. 


386/756







4 


(d) Execution in Counterparts. This Lease Renewal may be executed in counterparts
such that the signatures may appear on separate signature pages. A copy, or an
original, with all signatures appended together shall be deemed a fully executed
Lease Renewal. Signatures transmitted by facsimile shall be deemed original
signatures.


(e) Headings and Captions. The captions and headings appearing in this Lease
Renewal have been inserted for the purpose of convenience and ready reference.
They do not purport to and shall not be deemed to define, limit, or extend the
scope or intent of the clauses to which they appertain.


(f) Signature Authority. Each Party has full power and authority to enter into and
perform this Lease Renewal, and the person signing this Lease Renewal on behalf
of each Party has been properly authorized and empowered to enter into this
Lease Renewal.


IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties hereto have executed this Lease Renewal on the 
date indicated below. 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS 


By: 
Name: Kris Munro 
Title: Superintendent 


Date: 


SANTA CRUZ COUNTY OFFICE 
OF EDUCATION 


By: 
Name: Faris Sabbah 
Title: Santa Cruz County Superintendent of 


Schools 


Date:  12/3/2021


387/756







5  


 


EXHIBIT A 
 


Lease Revenue Summary 


388/756







 


11/15/2021 
 
 


Lease Revenue Summary (Obj 8650) 
 


Assumptions: 2% annual inc based on lease language •not less than• 2"/4 


Updated 8/27/21 


 
 
 


Tenant Location Mgmt Lease Term. 


 
Current Current 
Monthly Annual 


Rent Rent 


Annual Lease Revenue: 


20-21 


 
 
 


21-22 22-23 Notes: 


 
 
 
Secu 


 COE 313 Swift (COE Green Careers) 0555      8/1/18-7/31/21 'f8--;-a22.11  $87,744 89,770.76 
 


 
COE 313 Sw 8822.77/Total per Month 21/22 


$16102.48 Annual Util. = $1341.87/Month 
   $89770.76 Annual= $7480.90Month  
BK - Bridges to Kinder 
CKC - Campus Kids Connection 
MMx-Miller Maxfield 
ENC - Encompass 
NBC - Natural Bridges Children's Cntr 
GS - Gateway Schools 
COE- Nat Brid 313 Swift 
WAWC - Walnut Avenue Family & Women's Center 


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


C:\Users monreal\Downloads\RENTAL-LEASE SUMMARY 


389/756







 


EXHIBITB 
 


Updated Site Map of 313 Swift Street 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


6 


390/756







 


Swift Street 
313 Natural Bridges High 
255 Natural Bridges Elementary 


391/756







AGENDA ITEM: 8.2.2.2. 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 
AGENDA ITEM:  Santa Cruz County Office of Education Property Exchange 
Renewal 
 
MEETING DATE:  December 15, 2021 
 
FROM:    Jim Monreal, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 
 
THROUGH:   Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve renewal of property exchange agreement between Santa Cruz City Schools and Santa 
Cruz County Office of Education for use of portable buildings located at 313 and 255 Swift 
Street. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
In 2017, SCCS entered into a two-year agreement with the Santa Cruz County Office of 
Education. This agreement granted SCCS the use of two portable buildings owned by the Santa 
Cruz County Office of Education located at 255 Swift Street and granted the Santa Cruz County 
Office of Education the use of two SCCS portable buildings located at 313 Swift Street.  The 
parties renewed the agreement for an additional two-year term in 2019.  The parties now wish 
to renew the property exchange agreement for a five-year term under the same terms and 
conditions. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
None.  Because this is a property exchange, the parties will not charge each other monthly rent 
or use fees.  
 
This work is in direct support of the following District goals and their corresponding metrics: 
 
Goal #5:  SCCS will maintain a balanced budget and efficient and effective management. 
 


 


 


392/756







1 
 


PROPERTY EXCHANGE RENEWAL  
BETWEEN  


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS 
AND 


THE SANTA CRUZ COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 
 


This Property Exchange Renewal (“Property Exchange Renewal”) is entered into this 1st 
day of July, 2021, (“Effective Date”) by and between Santa Cruz City Schools 
(“District”) and the Santa Cruz County Office of Education (“SCCOE”).  District and 
SCCOE may be referred to individually as “Party” and collectively as “Parties.” 
 


RECITALS 
 
A. WHEREAS, District is the owner of certain real property and improvements located 


at 313 and 255 Swift Street, Santa Cruz, California, (“District Property”); and 
 


B. WHEREAS, on or about July 1, 2017, the Parties entered into that certain Property 
Agreement whereby the Parties agreed to exchange the use and occupancy of certain 
portable buildings owned by each Party with the other Party for a two-year term 
(“Exchanged Portables”); and  
 


C. WHEREAS, the Parties subsequently renewed the Property Agreement for two 
successive one-year renewal terms; and  
 


D. WHEREAS, the Parties now desire to renew the Property Agreement for a five-year 
term, on the same terms and conditions, except as otherwise expressly set forth in this 
Property Exchange Renewal.  


 
NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the promises and the mutual covenants and 
agreements set forth herein, the Parties agree as follows: 
 


AGREEMENT 
 
1. Effectiveness of Property Agreement.  Except as otherwise expressly set forth in this 


Property Exchange Renewal, all the provisions of the Property Agreement shall 
remain unchanged and in full force and effect.  To the extent that any of the terms set 
forth in this Property Exchange Renewal are inconsistent or conflict with any of the 
terms of the Property Agreement, the terms of this Property Exchange Renewal shall 
supersede and replace such terms in the Property Agreement.   
 


2. Term.  The term of this Property Exchange Renewal shall be five (5) years, 
commencing on the Effective Date and ending on June 30, 2026, unless earlier 
terminated as provided in Section 11 of the Property Agreement (“Term”).  This 
Property Exchange Renewal may be renewed for up to five (5) additional years upon 
mutual written agreement of the Parties.  


 
 


 


393/756







2 
 


3. Updated References.  
 
(a) All references in the Property Agreement to “251 Swift Street” or “251 Swift St.” 


are hereby deemed to refer to the District Property.   
 


(b) All references in the Property Agreement to “Natural Bridges Child Care Center” 
are hereby deemed to refer to Natural Bridges Children’s Center.  
 


(c) All references in the Property Agreement to “Lease Agreement” or “lease” are 
deemed to refer to the Property Agreement.  
 


(d) All references to “Leased Property” or “Property” in the Property Agreement are 
hereby deemed to refer to the Exchanged Portables.  
 


4. Site Map.  A site map (“Site Map”) of the District Property showing the location and 
ownership of Portables 1, 2, 4, and 5, as identified in the Property Agreement, is 
attached hereto as Exhibit A and incorporated herein by reference.   
 


5. No Rent or Use Fees.  Section 3 of the Property Agreement is removed in its entirety 
and replaced with the following:   
 


3. No Rent or Use Fees 
 


As this is an exchange of properties between the Parties, neither Party 
shall be charged monthly rent or a monthly use fee for the use and 
occupation of the Exchanged Portables.  


 
6. Use of Exchanged Portables.   Section 5 of the Property Agreement is removed in its 


entirety and replaced with the following:  
 


5. Use of Exchanged Portables.  
 


(a) SCCS shall use Portables 1 and 2 for the operation of Natural Bridges 
Children’s Center or another childcare provider as approved by the 
SCCOE, which approval shall not be unreasonably withheld, 
conditioned or delayed.  
 


(b)  If Portables 1 and 2 are no longer used and occupied by Natural 
Bridges Children’s Center or another childcare provider, SCCS shall 
have the full and exclusive use and occupancy of Portables 1 and 2 
during the remainder of the Term of this Property Exchange Renewal 
or any renewals or extensions thereof.   
 


(c) SCCOE shall have the right to enter Portables 1 and 2 at reasonable 
times for the purpose of inspecting and carrying out its obligations 
under this Property Exchange Renewal, or any renewals or extensions 
thereof.  Except in the case of an emergency, SCCOE shall provide 
SCCS and the Natural Bridges Children’s Center or other childcare 


394/756







3 
 


provider occupying Portables 1 and 2 at least twenty-four (24) hours 
advance notice of such entry.   
 


(d) SCCOE shall have the exclusive use and occupancy of Portables 4 and 
5 during the Term of this Property Exchange Renewal or any renewals 
or extensions thereof, except that SCCS shall have the right to enter 
Portables 4 and 5 at reasonable times for the purpose of inspecting and 
carrying out its obligations under this Property Exchange Renewal or 
any renewals or extensions thereof.  Except in the case of an 
emergency, SCCS shall provide the SCCOE with at least twenty-four 
(24) hours advance notice of such entry.   
 


7. Insurance.   Sections 8 of the Property Agreement is removed in its entirety and 
replaced with the following:  
 


     8. Without limiting the Parties’ indemnification obligations as set forth 
herein, each Party shall maintain in force during the Term of this property 
Exchange Renewal and any renewals or extensions thereof, the following 
insurance coverages or shall self-insure in the following amounts:   


 
(a) Replacement fire insurance for the Exchanged Portables. 
 
(b) A comprehensive general liability policy and automobile policy using 


an occurrence policy form, with combined single limits of 
$3,000,000.00, or $1,000,000.00 per person and $1,000,000.00 per 
accident, with no aggregate limit.  Such policy shall specifically state: 
“Coverage does not contain limitations of coverage or exclusions for 
molestation, sexual abuse, child abuse, or child endangerment.”   


 
(c) The Santa Cruz County Office of Education, its agents, employees, 


and volunteers, its Board of Education, and members of its Board of 
Education, shall be named as additional insureds by endorsements on 
the above policies held by SCCS.   
 


(d) Santa Cruz City Schools, its agents, employees, and volunteers, its 
Board of Education, and members of its Board of Education, shall be 
named as additional insureds by endorsements on the above policies 
held by the SCCOE.   


 
8. Miscellaneous Provisions.        
 


(a) Assignment.  Neither Party shall assign or transfer any of its obligations, rights, or 
duties under this Property Exchange Renewal.  
 


(b) Governing Law/Venue.  This Property Exchange Renewal shall be governed by 
and interpreted under the laws of the State of California.  Any action or 
proceeding seeking any relief under or with respect to this Property Exchange 


395/756







4 


Renewal shall be brought solely in the Superior Court of the State of California 
for Santa Cruz County, subject to any transfer of venue as required by law. 


(c) Amendment.  This Property Exchange Renewal may be modified or superseded
only by written instrument executed by duly authorized representatives of each of
the Parties, and ratification by the Parties’ governing boards.


(d) Execution in Counterparts.  This Property Exchange Renewal may be executed in
counterparts such that the signatures may appear on separate signature pages.  A
copy, or an original, with all signatures appended together shall be deemed a fully
executed Property Exchange Renewal.  Signatures transmitted by facsimile shall
be deemed original signatures.


(e) Headings and Captions.  The captions and headings appearing in this Property
Exchange Renewal have been inserted for the purpose of convenience and ready
reference.  They do not purport to and shall not be deemed to define, limit, or
extend the scope or intent of the clauses to which they appertain.


(f) Signature Authority.  Each Party has full power and authority to enter into and
perform this Property Exchange Renewal, and the person signing this Property
Exchange Renewal on behalf of each Party has been properly authorized and
empowered to enter into this Property Exchange Renewal.


IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties hereto have executed this Property Exchange 
Renewal on the date indicated below. 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS SANTA CRUZ COUNTY OFFICE OF 
EDUCATION 


By: ____________________________ By: ______________________________ 
Name:  Kris Munro  Name:  Faris Sabbah 
Title:   Superintendent  Title:   Santa Cruz County Superintendent of 


Schools 


Date: __________________________ Date: _____________________________ 12/3/2021


396/756







5 
 


 
EXHIBIT A 


 
Site Map of District Property at 313 and 255 Swift Street  


Showing Location and Ownership of Exchanged Portables 
 


397/756







 


AGENDA ITEM: 8.2.2.3. 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS 
 
 
AGENDA ITEM: Facilities Use Agreement First Amendment: Natural Bridges 


Children’s Center 
 
MEETING DATE:  December 15, 2021 
 
FROM:    Jim Monreal, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 
 
THROUGH:   Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
RECOMMENDATION:   
Approve First Amendment to Facilities Use Agreement Renewal Between Santa Cruz City 
Schools and Natural Bridges Children’s Center for use of two portable buildings located at 255 
Swift Street 
 
BACKGROUND:   
In 2017, SCCS entered into a two-year Facilities Use Agreement with Natural Bridges Children’s 
Center for the use of two portable buildings located at 255 Swift Street. The agreement allows 
Natural Bridges Children’s Center to operate a childcare program in exchange for a monthly use 
fee of $600. The parties renewed the Facilities Use Agreement for an additional two-year term 
ending June 30, 2021.  In February 2021, the parties entered into a Facilities Use Agreement 
Renewal for a two-year term ending June 30, 2023.  The parties would now like to enter into a 
First Amendment to Facilities Use Agreement Renewal, extending the term through June 30, 
2026.   
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
$7,200 Annual Revenue 
 


This work is in direct support of the following District goals and their corresponding metrics: 
 
Goal #5:    SCCS will maintain a balanced budget and efficient and effective management. 
Goal #6:    SCCS will maintain strong communication and partnership with its diverse 
community.  
 


 


 


 


398/756







399/756







400/756







AGENDA ITEM: 8.2.2.4. 


 
SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 


 
 


AGENDA ITEM: Transportation Service Agreement: ADROIT 
 
MEETING DATE: December 15, 2021 
 
FROM: Dorothy Coito, Assistant Superintendent of Educational Services 
 
THROUGH: Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Ratify the attached contract for ADROIT to provide transportation services for one student in 
Special Education.  Due to the confidentiality regulations that protect the identity of disabled 
pupils, the student names have been omitted.  
 
BACKGROUND: 
A special education student requires transportation to attend a program at San Lorenzo Valley 
High School, per their Individual Education Plan. Transportation services are mandated in the 
student’s Individual Education Plan, and currently Santa Cruz City Schools is unable to integrate 
the student into the district transportation schedule. ADRIOT, a transportation company the 
specializes in Special Education Transportation, will provide this student transportation to San 
Lorenzo Valley High. Services with Adroit began on November 16th, 2021. Because of the 
urgency of this need, the contract was not able to come to the board for approval until 
December 15. Should Santa Cruz City Schools be able to add the student into its routing 
schedule, the service with ADROIT will be discontinued. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
Not To Exceed:  $14,740.00   Transportation (Restricted) 
 
This work is in direct support of the following District goals and their corresponding metrics. 
 
Goal #5: Santa Cruz City Schools will maintain a balanced budget and efficient and effective 
management.  
 


 


 


401/756







402/756







403/756







404/756







405/756







406/756







407/756







408/756







409/756







410/756







411/756







412/756







413/756







414/756







415/756







416/756







AGENDA ITEM: 8.2.2.5. 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS 
 
 


AGENDA ITEM:                 LifeTouch Photography: Amendment Agreement 
 
MEETING DATE:   December 15, 2021 
 
FROM:    Jim Monreal, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 
 
THROUGH:  Kris Munro, Superintendent 


 
RECOMMENDATION:    
Approve the amendment agreement with LifeTouch Photography for K-8 photography services 
for fiscal year 2021-22. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
The District contracted with LifeTouch Photography for K-8 Photography Services in the 2020-
21 school year. The attached addendum would renew the original agreement between 
LifeTouch Photography and Santa Cruz City Schools for one additional year.   
 
FISCAL IMPACT:   
None 
 
This work is in direct support of the following District goals and their corresponding metrics: 
 
Goal #5:  SCCS will maintain a balanced budget and efficient and effective management. 
Goal #6: SCCS will maintain strong communication and partnership with its diverse community. 


                                                                                                                                                                                                      


417/756







SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS 
K-8 PHOTOGRAPHY SERVICES 
ADDENDUM FOR 2022-2023 


SCHOOL YEAR 
 
 
 
 
 


This addendum will renew the original Agreement effective April 15, 2020 between Santa Cruz 
City Schools and Shutterfly Lifetouch, LLC (successor-in-interest to Lifetouch National School 
Studios Inc.) for one (1) additional School Year, 2022-2023.  Pricing and all other terms and 
conditions remain the same. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
By_____________________________                   By____________________________ 
 (Signature)     (Signature) 


_______________________________                      Jim Monreal____________________ 
 (Print Name)        (Print Name) 


_______________________________                   Asst. Supt., Business______________ 
 (Title)      (Title) 
  


_______________________________                   Santa Cruz City Schools____________ 
 (Company Name)    (Company Name 
  
 


DocuSign Envelope ID: 96EEBA86-2F97-4231-9E70-C77C67989116


Shutterfly Lifetouch, LLC


VP Sales


Andy Panos


418/756







  


  


                        


                                        AGENDA ITEM: 8.2.2.6. 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 


AGENDA ITEM: Geo H Wilson Proposal for Gateway School Heating Ventilation 
and Air Conditioning System Repairs 


      
MEETING DATE:  December 15, 2021 
 
FROM:    Jim Monreal, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 
 
THROUGH:   Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve Geo H Wilson proposal for Gateway School heating ventilation and air conditioning 
system repairs. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
This proposal consists of material and labor to repairs to the heating ventilation and air 
conditioning (HVAC) system at Gateway School. Scope of work is 4 of the 5 exhaust fans have 
seized motors and the fifth one has failed bearings on both the motor and fan, requiring all to 
be replaced. Outside air dampers have frozen on two large main building air handlers and 
actuators need to be removed and replaced. All items have far exceeded their normal lifespan. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
$36,211.75 Restricted Local Revenue (Restricted) 
 
 
This work is in direct support of the following District goals and their corresponding metrics: 
 
Goal #2:  SCCS will create positive, engaging school environments that promote the 
development of cognitive skills and the social emotional well-being of all students. 
Goal #5:  SCCS will maintain a balanced budget and efficient and effective management. 
Goal #6:  SCCS will maintain strong communication and partnership with its diverse community. 


 
 


Prepared by Trevor Miller, Director, Facility Services 
 


419/756







                                  SEE TERMS AND CONDITIONS TO BID CONTRACT           Rev. 01-26-2016


                                                             BID CONTRACT
Job #    2616319                                                                


Page 1 of 2                                                                                      
250 HARVEY WEST BLVD., SANTA CRUZ, CA. 95060 
Mailing Address:   P.O. BOX 1140, SANTA CRUZ, CA 95061              
Phone # (831) 423-9522      Fax # (831) 423-8801


 


QUOTATION TO:
Santa Cruz City Schools
255 Swift St, 
Santa Cruz, CA 95060
ATTN: Jeremy King


JOB NAME/ADDRESS:
Gateway School
255 Swift St, 
Santa Cruz, CA 95060


THE CONDITIONS PRINTED EITHER ON THE REVERSE SIDE OR ATTACHED ARE PART HEREOF.
This work or price quotation does not include detection, abatement, encapsulation or removal of 


asbestos or products, materials, or equipment containing asbestos.


Geo. H. Wilson is pleased to submit a proposal to provide labor, materials and equipment to perform various repairs 
identified during a service call. Please refer to page 2 for scope inclusions, clarifications and pricing.


“Contractors are required by law to be licensed and regulated by the Contractors’ State License Board which has jurisdiction to investigate complaints against 
contractors if a complaint is filed within three years of the date of the alleged violation.  Any questions concerning a contractor may be referred to the Registrar, 
Contractors’ State License Board, P. O. Box 26000, Sacramento, CA  95826.”


California State License No. 950443
The total price of this work is listed on page 2, including all taxes.  Terms of payment, unless modified herein, 
are: 0 down payment and the balance due upon the receipt of invoice.


Your signed acceptance of this Bid Contract within 30 days from October 6, 2021 shall, upon the acceptance of the Seller, constitute a contract to 
perform the work described above, including all Terms and Conditions contained herein. Seller shall be defined to mean George H Wilson or its assigns. 
Buyer shall be defined to mean the Owner, Owners/Agent, Builder, Architect, lessees, or any person acting on behalf of any of the foregoing.


Prepared by:
Geo. H. Wilson on October 6, 2021


By:        
 Jack Irwin, Project Manager


ACCEPTED for SELLER:


By:
(Authorized Signature)


Name/Title:


Date of Acceptance:   


Prepared for:             
CUSTOMER       


ACCEPTED for BUYER:


By:
(Authorized Signature)


Name/Title:


Date of Acceptance:


Buyers’ P.O:        


420/756







Rev. 09-10-03


PROPOSAL CONTINUED
Page 2 of 3


SCOPE OF WORK:


The following scope of work is included with this proposal


AHU-1
The outside air damper is seized. The (E) damper is no longer available and Trane does not have a replacement part. We 
need to investigate why the damper is seized. The damper actuator has also failed. 
 Remove damper and determine whether or not it is possible to unseize. If we are not able to repair the damper, we 


will take measurements and submit an Extra Work Proposal for fabrication and installation of a new damper.  
*This work is complete.


AHU-3
The outside air damper is seized. The (E) damper is no longer available and Trane does not have a replacement part. We 
need to investigate why the damper is seized. The outside air damper actuator has also failed as well as the reheat valve. 
 Remove damper and determine whether or not it is possible to unseize. If we are not able to repair the damper, we 


will take measurements and submit an Extra Work Proposal for fabrication and installation of a new damper.  
*The damper could not be unseized. Price below includes cost to furnish and install new OSA dampers and 
actuators.
 Furnish and install (N) Belimo valve. (E) valve is no longer available


*This work is complete.


PU-2
Thermostat is out of calibration by 7 degrees
 Furnish and install new thermostat 


*This work is complete.


PU-3
The system has lost its entire charge at the compressor terminals. However, because there is no data plate, actual 
refrigerant charge is unknown. The compressor needs replacing and reversing valve operation could not be confirmed. 
Due to age of unit and because the manufacturer is no longer in business, we recommend replacing the unit entirely. 
 Investigate reversing valve operation
 Furnish and install new compressor 


*This unit is in bad condition and should be replaced. Name plate data not available. Cost to furnish and install a 
replacement unit is included in pricing below.  


PU-5
The system is out of refrigerant charge but the compressor is operational. The condenser fan motor has failed. The pilot 
flame will not light. The thermostat needs to be programmed for gas electric application (it is currently set up for HP). The 
compressor contactor is worn and needs replacing. The unit does not have a filter installed and will need a rack/bracket 
fabricated to accommodate a filter.
 Need leak check and repair


o Up to 10 lbs. of R22. Charge unknown due to missing/painted data plate. 
 Furnish and install new condenser fan motor
 Remove pilot, inspect and clean orifice
 Reprogram thermostat
 Replace compressor contactor
 Furnish and install filter and filter rack
 Re-start unit and confirm operation


*This unit is in bad condition and should be replaced. Name plate data not available. Cost to furnish and install a 
replacement unit is included in pricing below.  


421/756







Rev. 09-10-03


PU-6
Outside air fan motor is failed. The compressor and electric heat contactors need replacing. 
 Furnish and install new outside air fan motor and mounting bracket fastener 
 Furnish and install (2) new contactors for compressor and electric heat
 Re-start unit and confirm operation


*This unit is in bad condition and should be replaced. Name plate data not available. Cost to furnish and install a 
replacement unit is included in pricing below.  


EF-3;6;7;10
These exhaust fans serve several restrooms and all have seized motors. Due to age, we recommended these fans be 
replaced.
 Furnish and install (4) new exhaust fans 


*This work is complete.


EF-2
Motor and blower bearings are worn. Due to age, we recommend entire fan replacement. 
 Furnish and install (1) new exhaust fan


*This work is complete.


CLARIFICATIONS:


1. Labor is priced for straight time labor rates unless otherwise noted. 
2. Any hidden / unforeseen deficiencies identified during the repair are to be quoted separately
3. It is assumed all existing equipment and materials which remains in service, are operable and in good condition 


sufficient to meet new expected use.  We do not include servicing, repairing, refurbishing, or warranty extension on 
any existing equipment or materials other than specified.


4. Any work not specifically mentioned in this proposal is excluded


BREKAOUT PRICING:


AHU-1 ........................................................................................................................................................................$156.73
AHU-3 .....................................................................................................................................................................$1,296.81
AHU-3 damper replacement ...................................................................................................................................$4,381.37
PU-2 ...........................................................................................................................................................................$562.26
PU-3 Credit ...........................................................................................................................................................($3,034.83)
PU-3 ......................................................................................................................................................................$12,450.97
PU-5 Credit ..........................................................................................................................................................($2,890.53)
PU-5 ........................................................................................................................................................................$8,316.81
PU-6 Credit ..............................................................................................................................................................($932.11)
PU-6 ........................................................................................................................................................................$8,316.81
EF-3,6,7,10 .............................................................................................................................................................$5,278.91
EF-2 ........................................................................................................................................................................$2,308.55


Total Price............................................................................................................................................................$36,211.75


422/756







Rev. 09-10-03


TERMS AND CONDITIONS TO BID CONTRACT
Page 3 of 3


All work shall be performed during normal working hours unless otherwise 
stated herein.
2. George H. Wilson agrees to maintain in full force and effect a Workmen’s 
Compensation Insurance policy and a Comprehensive Liability Insurance policy 
in substantial amounts to protect all parties to this agreement, furnishing 
certificates of insurance, if required by Buyer.
3. Buyer shall prepare the premises to permit free movement and erection of 
materials, providing necessary openings, supports, cutting, patching, necessary 
public utility and steam services, and pay all fees in accordance with codes and 
ordinances unless otherwise indicated in this Bid Contract.
4. In the event that the Seller encounters any asbestos product or material in 
the course of performing its work, the Seller shall have the right to immediately 
discontinue its work and remove its employees from the project, or that portion of 
the project wherein such product or materials were encountered, until such time 
as any hazards connected therewith are abated, encapsulated or removed 
and/or it is determined that no hazard exists; further, Seller shall receive an 
extension of time to complete its work and compensation for delays encountered 
and compensation for any change in the sequence of method or its work 
occasioned as a consequence of said encounter.
5. George H. Wilson extends manufacturer's standard warranties on all new 
equipment, misuse or abuse excepted, for a period not to exceed one year from 
date of first beneficial use, which shall be defined as the Start-up Date.  ACCO 
Engineered Systems guarantees most, but not all, repaired materials, parts and 
labor for a period of ninety (90) days from the date of first beneficial use.  There 
are no warranties, expressed or implied, other than the above unless so noted 
herein.


Seller shall not be liable for any consequential damages including, but not 
limited to, liquidated damages, loss of rent, interest expense, extended overhead 
or any other delay damages of any kind, nature or description.  It is expressly 
understood and agreed that the only liability of Seller is to replace defective 
workmanship or material as herein above set forth.
6.  George H. Wilson will not replace any refrigerant loss caused by defects in 
the equipment, material, parts, or workmanship furnished under this contract.  
Replacement of refrigerant due to failure or defects of items furnished by Seller is 
not included as a part of this agreement.
7.  George H. Wilson shall not be liable for the corrosive or erasive action of 
liquids and/or gases upon the equipment specified and no part of such 
equipment shall be deemed defective by reason of its failure to resist physical or 
chemical action of such elements or items upon such equipment.
8. This agreement shall not be binding until duly accepted by an authorized 
officer of George H. Wilson  No person has authority to make or claim any 
representation, warranty, term, promise, or condition, expressed or 
implied,statutory or otherwise, which is not expressed herein.  This agreement 
constitutes the entire agreement between the parties and supersedes and 
revokes any previous agreement, written or oral, with respect to the labor and 
equipment covered hereby and may not be amended or modified except in 
writing executed by the parties hereto.
9. Under no circumstances shall the liability of Seller arising out of the sale or 
erection of the equipment hereunder, or arising out of its use, whether on 
warranties or otherwise, in any case exceed the lesser of the following:  (a)  Cost 
of correcting defects in the equipment or workmanship; or (b) the difference in 
value between the installation as installed and the cost of the original installation 
thereof, if installed strictly as in the contract documents set forth.  And in no event 
shall any claims be made by either party against the other for consequential 
damages.
10. The Seller shall not be bound by any plans and specifications or conditions, 
existing or otherwise, that have not been presented to or delivered to it for the 
purpose of submitting this bid, nor shall the Seller be bound by any city 
ordinances, State laws or other governmental regulations not in effect at the time 
of submitting this bid, or which had become obsolete and which no longer was 
enforced by such public body enacting the same.
11. The Seller shall be excused for any delay in completion of this Bid Contract 
caused by acts of God, including but not limited to, wind, rain, flood, storm, 
landslide, subsidence and earthquake; acts of neglect of owner or architect or by 
any employee or agent of either; acts of neglect of separate contractors 
employed by owner; acts of public utilities or governmental or public bodies or 
their agents; material shortages; labor trouble, labor slowdowns; strikes; union 
activity causing a reduction in productivity; fire; casualty; delay in transportation; 
changes ordered in the work; failure of Buyer to make payments to Seller as 
required under this Bid Contract, or other causes beyond the reasonable control 
of Seller, any of which shall automatically entitle Seller to reasonable or 
necessary extensions of the completion date of the work and to an equitable 
adjustment of the contract price to compensate Seller for all costs and expenses 
of additional labor, service, equipment or material and extended overhead 
resulting from any such delay.


If any of the materials specified are not readily available, the Seller may 
substitute  equally efficient materials or fixtures of generally similar character in 
lieu of the equipment, materials or fixtures specified, and it shall allow any 
differential between the original cost of the materials specified and the materials 
furnished.


In the event of inability to obtain labor at union scale or without paying a 
premium above such scale, Seller may delay performance until same  shall be 
obtainable without premium payment or at the option of the Buyer the latter may 


require the use of materials or labor requiring the payment of such excess cost, 
but upon condition that the Buyer shall pay such excess.
12. No additional work will be performed unless it is authorized in writing by the 
Buyer.  If the Buyer refuses to sign a written work authorization or change order 
for the extra work, Seller reserves the right to refuse to perform the extra work.
13. Should either party hereto bring suit in court to enforce the terms hereof, any 
judgment awarded shall include court costs and reasonable attorney’s fees to the 
successful party.
14. Seller assumes no responsibility for the design on those jobs where Seller 
prepares working or shop drawings from designs furnished by others.  Seller 
assumes no responsibility whatsoever for design or operative end result under 
any contract unless there is affirmatively stated on the obverse side of this Bid 
Contract, a direct undertaking on Seller’s part so to do.
15. Seller may suspend further performance under this Bid Contract upon three 
(3) days written notice to the Buyer in the event the Buyer is in breach of this Bid 
Contract for breach other than non-payment.  Notice need not be given if work is 
suspended due to non-payment or due to the failure of the Buyer to pay for 
change orders as provided herein.  In the event Seller elects to suspend 
performance, Seller shall be entitled to remobilization costs, including profit and 
overhead, upon the Buyer bringing payments current or issuing proper change 
orders for extra work.  Such costs will equal actual losses sustained by Seller in 
terminating and restarting work.
16. This contract is entered into upon the understanding that in the prosecution 
of any work herein specified Seller will be allowed sufficient time for the 
performance of said work on the basis of a normal eight-hour day, and in the 
event that Buyer or any subcontractor require Seller to perform such labor on an 
overtime basis, then such additional expense of every kind and character as 
Seller may be required to incur on account of said overtime labor, shall constitute 
an additional charge herein.
17. It is agreed that Buyer is to provide without cost to Seller, proper hoisting 
conveyances and scaffolding (including the use of engineer) at times so as to not 
delay Seller’s part of the work, unless otherwise indicated in this proposal.
18. Any loss or damage to Seller’s work, materials or equipment occurring at the 
site of the project occasioned by fire, flood, earthquake, windstorm, riot or civil 
commotion shall be protected by Builders Risk Insurance procured by the 
contractor or owner without cost to Seller and Seller shall receive a proportionate 
share of the amount of any payment loss under any such policy or policies 
according as Seller’s interest may appear.
19.  Notwithstanding any provision in the plans, specifications, contract between 
prime contractor and owner, general conditions, or any contract documents 
executed by and between contractor and owner having to do with the subject 
now stated, Seller shall not be liable for the cost of correcting defects occasioned 
by the acts or omissions of employees of other subcontractors, the prime 
contractor, owner or any segregated contractor, to work performed by Seller.  
Before Seller proceeds with any corrective work to repair such damage, the 
prime contractor, or other person contracting with Seller in this Bid Contract, shall 
give Seller an unqualified instruction to proceed with the work upon their 
responsibility to compensate Seller therefor as an extra.
20. The Seller expressly reserves the right to assign all or any portion of its 
rights and/or duties under this Bid Contract with or without notice to the Buyer 
herein.
21. In the event of a conflict between the terms and conditions of this Bid 
Contract and terms and conditions stated in the plans and specifications, or any 
other contract document, including the prime contract between owner and prime 
contractor, the terms of this Bid Contract shall govern.
22. If, in Seller’s opinion, Buyer’s credit becomes impaired, Seller may, at its 
option, suspend work and deliveries under this contract until it has received full 
settlement or security for services rendered and is satisfied as to Buyer’s credit 
for further shipments.  If Buyer fails or refuses to make such payment, or give 
such security, then the full amount due under this contract at such time, for labor 
and material and/or equipment furnished shall immediately become due and 
payable and Seller shall have the right and the option to terminate this 
agreement.  In the event that a suspension of this contract is required because of 
Buyer’s doubtful credit, an extension of the time fixed for the performance of this 
contract equal to the time of such suspension, shall automatically occur.  If legal 
action is filed to effect collection of any sums due hereunder, Seller shall be 
entitled to reasonable attorney fees in addition to all other damages found to be 
due hereunder.


ACCEPTED for BUYER


By:  ____________________________________________________
(Authorized Signature)


Name/Title:  _____________________________________________


Date of Acceptance:  ______________________________________


423/756







  


  


                        


                                        AGENDA ITEM: 8.3.1. 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 


AGENDA ITEM: Abacherli Fence Co. Proposal for Branciforte Middle School Gate 
Lock 


      
MEETING DATE:  December 15, 2021 
 
FROM:    Jim Monreal, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 
 
THROUGH:   Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve Abacherli Fence Co. proposal for Branciforte Middle School gate lock. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
This proposal consists of the installation of an opening/hold open function on the rolling gate at 
Branciforte Middle School to allow for parking lot access during weekend field use. This new 
functionality will allow staff to open the gate once with a code and hold the gate open until the 
code is re-entered by staff. This also functions as a fire department key access in case of 
emergencies. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
$745.00 Measure A Funds (Restricted), representing 0.004% of the overall site budget 
$17,093,431.00 is the total Bond Allocation to Branciforte Middle School 
 
 
This work is in direct support of the following District goals and their corresponding metrics: 
 
Goal #2:  SCCS will create positive, engaging school environments that promote the 
development of cognitive skills and the social emotional well-being of all students. 
Goal #5:  SCCS will maintain a balanced budget and efficient and effective management. 
Goal #6:  SCCS will maintain strong communication and partnership with its diverse community. 


 
 


Prepared by Trevor Miller, Director, Facility Services 
 


424/756







425/756







  


  


                        


                                        AGENDA ITEM: 8.3.2. 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 


AGENDA ITEM: Communication Service Corporation Proposal for Bay View and 
DeLaveaga Elementary School Speaker Integration  


      
MEETING DATE:  December 15, 2021 
 
FROM:    Jim Monreal, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 
 
THROUGH:   Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve Communication Service Corporation proposal for Bay View and DeLaveaga Elementary 
School speaker integration. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
This proposal consists of labor and materials for the installation of a sound system integration 
between the old and new public address systems at Bay View and DeLaveaga Elementary 
School. These two projects allow each school site to utilize new phone system technology to 
make announcements in all classrooms whether the classrooms were modernized or not.  
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
$34,198.00 Total, Measure B Funds (Restricted) 
Cost breakdown by site: 
$15,539.00 Bay View Elementary School, representing 0.12% of the overall site budget  
$18,659.00 DeLaveaga Elementary School, representing 0.13% of the overall site budget  
 
 
This work is in direct support of the following District goals and their corresponding metrics: 
 
Goal #2:  SCCS will create positive, engaging school environments that promote the 
development of cognitive skills and the social emotional well-being of all students. 
Goal #5:  SCCS will maintain a balanced budget and efficient and effective management. 
Goal #6:  SCCS will maintain strong communication and partnership with its diverse community. 


 
 


Prepared by Trevor Miller, Director, Facility Services 
 


426/756







                         Proposal 
           Specifications and Estimate 
      No.: PA077-21400rev2
   


CSL #584324                                                                                      3333 Soquel Drive, Suite B, Soquel Ca 95073 
PWCR# 1000017035                                                                                      (831) 476-9294  Fax (831) 476 -9296 
 
Submitted to:  Santa Cruz City Schools, Attn: Chris Garcia 
Job Name: Bayview Speaker Integration 
Job Address: Bay View Elementary, 1231 Bay St, Santa Cruz, CA 95060-4708 
Date Submitted: 11/12/21 
 
Communication Service Co., Inc. (CSC), proposes to provide all labor and materials for the installation of a sound system with integration 
between the old and new PA system at the above-mentioned site. Specifications and scope of work as follows: 
 
Electrical Scope per Drawings and Spec: 
Floor Plan- NA 
Specifications section: Based on discussions with Chris Garcia on 10/12/21 and specs determined by similar project at Delaveaga 
Elementary. This proposal should also be considered part of specifications. 
Any changes in scope or spec prior to installation please call 831-476-9294 
 
Included:  
CSC will install an amplifier in the MDF to provide sound to the existing speakers in all sections that are not currently working through the 
Dukane system. This amplifier will be integrated with the new Dukane system to allow for an all page and bells over existing legacy 
speakers. CSC will install new feeds and wiring to speakers that do not have wiring currently installed. level testing will be performed with 
customer after completion to ensure coverage needs are met. If speakers are able to be connected to Dukane system amplifier may not be 
necessary and with be deducted as a change order.  
 
Excluded:  
Relocating speakers, missing speakers. Pathway to portables if demolition of existing portables also demolishes pathway. Integration to 
Cisco phone system. 
 
Terms:  
Subject to mutually acceptable contract between S.C.C.S. and CSC to determine project schedule, work to be performed during non-
business hours. If all work or part of work is determined to be completed during a 2nd shift or regular time, labor will be decreased to shift 
differential rate and deducted from final invoice.  Items excluded can be reassessed and provided by CSC based on agreed terms of both 
parties.  This proposal is subject to revision or cancelation if not accepted within 15 days of bid date. Any delays due to access or delays due 
to other parties will be assessed in a change order. Any work not included in this proposal can be approved through a separate agreement.
  
            Grand Total    including Labor: $12,480.00, Material: $2,800.00, and Tax: $259.00                      $15,539.00 
          


 
All work is to be performed in a good and workmanlike manner and every effort will be made to complete the work in accordance with the construction schedule 


provided 7 day . The above installation is fully guaranteed for one year, parts and labor. Abuse, misuse, alteration, failure to properly maintain or service 
equipment, operation in contravention of manufac  recommendations, damage caused by any person or entity other than Communication Service Co., or by matters beyond 
Communicat imitation, acts of God, lightning strikes, power surges, earthquakes, fires, floods, civil insurrections or acts of terrorism. 
Any additional work performed at time of installation is at an Overtime Prevailing Wage Rate of $195.00 an hour. All labor is billed at Prevailing Wage Rate per DIR determination: 
STZ.2021-1.   


The person signing this document on behalf of each party represents and warrants that they have been duly authorized to sign this document on behalf of the party for 
which they are signing, and the other party is justified in relying upon the signer ity. Acceptance of proposal: The above prices, specifications and conditions are satisfactory 
and are accepted. You are authorized to do the work as specified. Payment terms are net 15 days from invoice. 
 
Authorized Customer signature      Date   
 
Authorized CSC signature       Date   
West Communication Service Inc., DBA Communication Service Co 


427/756







                         Proposal 
           Specifications and Estimate 
      No.: PA075-21401rev2
   


CSL #584324                                                                                      3333 Soquel Drive, Suite B, Soquel Ca 95073 
PWCR# 1000017035                                                                                      (831) 476-9294  Fax (831) 476 -9296 
 
Submitted to:  Santa Cruz City Schools, Attn: Chris Garcia 
Job Name: Delaveaga Speaker Integration 
Job Address: DeLaveaga Elementary, 1145 Morrissey Blvd, Santa Cruz, CA 95065-1406 
Date Submitted: 11/12/21 
 
Communication Service Co., Inc. (CSC), proposes to provide all labor and materials for the installation of a sound system with integration 
between the old and new PA system at the above-mentioned site. Specifications and scope of work as follows: 
 
Electrical Scope per Drawings and Spec: 
Floor Plan- NA 
Specifications section: Based on site walk with Chris Garcia on 10/12/21 and follow up discussions. This proposal should also be considered 
part of specifications. 
Any changes in scope or spec prior to installation please call 831-476-9294 
 
Included:  
CSC will install an amplifier in the MDF to provide sound to the existing speakers not currently connected to the new Dukane system. This 
amplifier will be integrated with the new Dukane system to allow for an all page and bells over existing legacy speakers. CSC will install new 
wiring to external and internal speakers that are not currently wired back to the MDF. Sound level testing will be performed with customer 
after completion to ensure coverage needs are met. 
 
Excluded:  
Relocating speakers, integration with Cisco phones, individual paging to speakers. 
 
Terms:  
Subject to mutually acceptable contract between S.C.C.S. and CSC to determine project schedule, work to be performed during non-
business hours. If all work or part of work is determined to be completed during a 2nd shift or regular time, labor will be decreased to shift 
differential rate and deducted from final invoice.  Items excluded can be reassessed and provided by CSC based on agreed terms of both 
parties.  This proposal is subject to revision or cancelation if not accepted within 15 days of bid date. Any delays due to access or delays due 
to other parties will be assessed in a change order. Any work not included in this proposal can be approved through a separate agreement.
  
            Grand Total    including Labor: $15,600.00, Material: $2,800.00, and Tax: $259.00                     $18,659.00 
          


 
All work is to be performed in a good and workmanlike manner and every effort will be made to complete the work in accordance with the construction schedule 


provided 7 day . The above installation is fully guaranteed for one year, parts and labor. Abuse, misuse, alteration, failure to properly maintain or service 
equipment, operation in contravention of manufac  recommendations, damage caused by any person or entity other than Communication Service Co., or by matters beyond 
Communicat t limitation, acts of God, lightning strikes, power surges, earthquakes, fires, floods, civil insurrections or acts of terrorism. 
Any additional work performed at time of installation is at an Overtime Prevailing Wage Rate of $195.00 an hour. All labor is billed at Prevailing Wage Rate per DIR determination: 
STZ.2021-1.   


The person signing this document on behalf of each party represents and warrants that they have been duly authorized to sign this document on behalf of the party for 
which they are signing, and the other party is justified in relying upon the signer ity. Acceptance of proposal: The above prices, specifications and conditions are satisfactory 
and are accepted. You are authorized to do the work as specified. Payment terms are net 15 days from invoice. 
 
Authorized Customer signature      Date   
 
Authorized CSC signature       Date   
West Communication Service Inc., DBA Communication Service Co 


428/756







  


  


                        


                                        AGENDA ITEM: 8.3.3. 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 


AGENDA ITEM: CRW Industries Change Order #4 for Santa Cruz High School 
Switchgear Replacement 


      
MEETING DATE:  December 15, 2021 
 
FROM:    Jim Monreal, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 
 
THROUGH:   Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve CRW Industries change order #4 for Santa Cruz High School switchgear replacement. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
This change order consists of storm drain and underground electrical box drainage installation. 
This need was identified after full excavation as ground water was discovered and the drainage 
nee was identified. This change order also includes a 44-day extension to the project changing 
the completion date from December 1, 2021 to January 14, 2022. This extension was required 
because of a delay in the supply and delivery of reinforcing steel bar. The previously approved 
contract amount was $1,419,229.18 and the new total contract, including this change order, 
will be $1,437,370.85. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
Change Order #4    $18,141.67 (% increase to the contract), Measure A Funds (Restricted) 
 
 
This work is in direct support of the following District goals and their corresponding metrics: 
 
Goal #2:  SCCS will create positive, engaging school environments that promote the 
development of cognitive skills and the social emotional well-being of all students. 
Goal #5:  SCCS will maintain a balanced budget and efficient and effective management. 
Goal #6:  SCCS will maintain strong communication and partnership with its diverse community. 
 
 


Prepared by Trevor Miller, Director, Facility Services 
 


429/756







Document G701™ – 2017 
Change Order 


AIA Document G701™ – 2017. Copyright © 1979, 1987, 2000, 2001 and 2017 by The American Institute of Architects. All rights reserved. WARNING: 
This AIA® Document is protected by U.S. Copyright Law and International Treaties. Unauthorized reproduction or distribution of this AIA®


Document, or any portion of it, may result in severe civil and criminal penalties, and will be prosecuted to the maximum extent possible under the 
law. This document was created on                                            under the terms of AIA Documents-on-Demand™ Order No.                           , and is not for 
resale. This document is licensed by The American Institute of Architects for one-time use only, and may not be reproduced prior to its completion. 


PROJECT: (name and address) CONTRACT INFORMATION: 
Contract For:    


CHANGE ORDER INFORMATION: 
Change Order Number:   


OWNER: (name and address) ARCHITECT: (name and address) CONTRACTOR: (name and address) 


THE CONTRACT IS CHANGED AS FOLLOWS: 
(Insert a detailed description of the change and, if applicable, attach or reference specific exhibits. Also include agreed 
upon adjustments attributable to executed Construction Change Directives.) 


The original                                                  was  $ 


The net change by previously authorized Change Orders $ 


The  prior to this Change Order was $ 


The       will be  by this Change Order in the amount of $ 


The new  , including this Change Order, will be $ 


The Contract Time will be  by                                      (      ) days. 


The new date of Substantial Completion will be 


NOTE: This Change Order does not include adjustments to the Contract Sum or Guaranteed Maximum Price, or the 
Contract Time, that have been authorized by Construction Change Directive until the cost and time have been agreed upon 
by both the Owner and Contractor, in which case a Change Order is executed to supersede the Construction Change 
Directive. 


NOT VALID UNTIL SIGNED BY THE ARCHITECT, CONTRACTOR AND OWNER. 


ARCHITECT (Firm name) CONTRACTOR (Firm name) OWNER (Firm name) 


SIGNATURE SIGNATURE SIGNATURE 


PRINTED NAME AND TITLE PRINTED NAME AND TITLE PRINTED NAME AND TITLE 


DATE DATE DATE 


Date: Date:
SCHS Switchgear Replacement


Santa Cruz High School


CRW Industries, Inc.


5346 Scotts Valley Dr STE E


Scotts Valley, CA 95066


09/29/2021 20:02:13 2114246204


Santa Cruz City Schools


133 Mission St Suite 100


Santa Cruz, CA 95060


Mark E. Bartos, Architect


1730 S. Amphlett Blvd


San Mateo, CA 94402


00Switchgears Upgrade
02/11/21 11/29/21


(Unforseen)
COR 05  Storm drain and vault drainage installtion ( $18,141.67, zero days) 
COR 06  Rebar delivery delay ( No cost, 30 days) 
Equipment delivery delay (No cost, 14 days)


Contract Sum 1,391,313.00


Contract Sum


27,916.18


Contract Sum
1,419,229.18


increased 18,141.67


Contract Sum 1,437,370.85
increased Fourty Four 44


January 14th, 2022


Bartos Architecture, Inc. CRW Industries, Inc. Santa Cruz City Schools


Mark Bartos, Principal Bill Burr, President Jim Monreal, Asst. Superintendent


46


DocuSign Envelope ID: A40DF21F-C930-46CB-9997-1162C56FC7F9


11/30/202111/30/2021


430/756







DATE:  11/12/2021


Job Number: 5303 CONTRACTOR: CRW Industries Inc


  DESCRIPTION OF CHANGE:


ITEM DESCRIPTION QUANTITY UNIT UNIT COST EXTENSION


QUANTITY 
HOURS RATE EXTENSION QUANTITY UNIT COST EXTENSION


-$                          


-$                          -$             


-$              -$                          -$             


 MATERIAL $0.00


 LABOR $0.00


 EQUIPMENT $0.00


SUBTOTAL DIRECT COSTS $0.00


FEE ON DIRECT COSTS (15%)


PRIME CONTRACTOR SUBTOTAL $0.00


$16,939.00


$16,939.00


5% FEE ON SUBCONTRACTOR DIRECT COSTS $846.95


SUBCONTRACTOR SUBTOTAL $17,785.95


17,785.95$         


BOND ( not to exceed 2% of sub total) 355.72$              


TOTAL 18,141.67$  


PREPARED & SUBMITTED BY:  


COMPANY:  TITLE:


A&C Grading, Inc.


PCO SUBTOTAL


Bill Burr


CRW Pres


SUBTOTALS:  


$0.00


Sub Contractor Costs from Attached Cost Proposal(s)


Santa Cruz High School Switchgear Replacement


PCO #:  5


PCO  - COST PROPOSAL  -  PRIME CONTRACTOR


Additional storm drain work as requested.


MATERIAL (sales tax included) LABOR (fully encumbered) EQUIPMENT (attach invoice)


Cost Proposal


DocuSign Envelope ID: A40DF21F-C930-46CB-9997-1162C56FC7F9


431/756







A & C Grading Inc.     INVOICE 
190 Rainbow Lane      # 2021-2069 
Watsonville, CA  95076 
(831) 763-2538 
Fax (831) 763-2555 
 
 
 
BILL TO: CRW Industries   DATE: November 9, 2021 
                         
 
 
 
      TERMS:  Upon Receipt 
      PROJECT: SC high Switchgear 
                  JOB NO.:   
 


DESCRIPTION AMOUNT 
 
Install new catch basins and 12” HDPE and backfill with 
cement slurry.   
Install new 4” perforated drain and backfill with fabric and 
drain rock to drain ground water.  
Off-haul spoils 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


 
16,939.00 
 
 
 
 


Please remit to above address.  1.5%/mo. Late charge on 
balances 30 days or more past due. 


 
TOTAL: $ 16,939.00  


 


DocuSign Envelope ID: A40DF21F-C930-46CB-9997-1162C56FC7F9


432/756







DATE:  11/24/2021


Job Number: 5303 CONTRACTOR: CRW Industries Inc


  DESCRIPTION OF CHANGE:


ITEM DESCRIPTION QUANTITY UNIT UNIT COST EXTENSION


QUANTITY 
HOURS RATE EXTENSION QUANTITY UNIT COST EXTENSION


-$                          


-$                          -$             


-$              -$                          -$             


 MATERIAL $0.00


 LABOR $0.00


 EQUIPMENT $0.00


SUBTOTAL DIRECT COSTS $0.00


FEE ON DIRECT COSTS (15%)


PRIME CONTRACTOR SUBTOTAL $0.00


$0.00


$0.00


5% FEE ON SUBCONTRACTOR DIRECT COSTS $0.00


SUBCONTRACTOR SUBTOTAL $0.00


-$                    


BOND ( not to exceed 2% of sub total) -$                    


TOTAL -$                 


PREPARED & SUBMITTED BY:  


COMPANY:  TITLE:


Santa Cruz High School Switchgear Replacement


PCO #:  6


PCO  - COST PROPOSAL  -  PRIME CONTRACTOR


Added 30 days to contract duration for rebar delays.


MATERIAL (sales tax included) LABOR (fully encumbered) EQUIPMENT (attach invoice)


SUBTOTALS:  


$0.00


Sub Contractor Costs from Attached Cost Proposal(s)


PCO SUBTOTAL


Bill Burr


CRW Pres


Cost Proposal


DocuSign Envelope ID: A40DF21F-C930-46CB-9997-1162C56FC7F9


433/756







1


Jill Haley


From: Hugo Rodriguez <HugoR@mooretwining.com>
Sent: Friday, November 5, 2021 2:41 PM
To: Jill Haley
Cc: kg sanjoserebarinc.com
Subject: RE: Santa Cruz High School- rebar order


Jill, 
 
We can be there Monday. Inspector will most likely be there in the AM. If they have the Mill Certs for the 20’ bars we 
should be able to collect a set of samples. Should anything change please let me know.  
 
Regards,  
  


 
  
Hugo Rodriguez 
Area Supervisor – Central Coast 
501 Ortiz Avenue 
Sand City, CA 93955 
Office: 831.392.1056 
Fax: 831.392.1059 
Cell: 831.750.4241 
  
Disabled Veterans Business Enterprise – DVBE 0016472 


This communication from Moore Twining Associates, Inc., together with any attachments hereto or links contained herein, is for the sole use of the intended 
recipient(s) and may contain information that is confidential or legally protected. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, 
disclosure, copying, dissemination, distribution or use of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify the 
sender immediately by return e-mail message and delete the original and all copies of the communication, along with any attachments hereto or links herein, from you 
system.  
  
 
 
 
 


From: Jill Haley <jill@crwindustries.com>  
Sent: Friday, November 05, 2021 2:30 PM 
To: Hugo Rodriguez <HugoR@mooretwining.com> 
Cc: kg sanjoserebarinc.com <kg@sanjoserebarinc.com> 
Subject: FW: Santa Cruz High School‐ rebar order 
 
Hi Hugo, 
 
See below. Please let us know if you can go by San Jose Rebar on Monday. If not, just let me know when you can go by 
and I’ll revise the form for that date. 
 
I uploaded an Inspection Request to Basecamp for the rebar tagging. 
 


DocuSign Envelope ID: A40DF21F-C930-46CB-9997-1162C56FC7F9


434/756







2


Thank you, 
Jill Haley 
CRW Industries, Inc. 
Project Administrator, Labor Compliance 
Cell: 831‐234‐5403 
Office: 831‐426‐0743 x1004 
Fax: 831‐466‐9597 
 


From: kg sanjoserebarinc.com <kg@sanjoserebarinc.com>  
Sent: Friday, November 5, 2021 1:42 PM 
To: Jill Haley <jill@crwindustries.com> 
Cc: Bill Burr <bburr@crwindustries.com> 
Subject: Re: Santa Cruz High School‐ rebar order 
 


Okay. sounds good. Seems like that took a while to pass?.. 
Anyways all bars are fabricated. 
 
We just have a few tons/20' pieces of rebar that needed mill certs. I realized that we didn't have the 
certificate for him the day he originally came out to our yard so .. 
He requested that I just email him once we received those mill certs. Unfortunately we are still waiting 
on the #5 mill certs from our vendor. 
It is taking a lot longer than I anticipated. 
 
What we can do is have him come out Monday to tag the material that did get inspected and 
hopefully we can have him take the sample bars for the 20' bars at the same time. (Since you may 
have to pick up 2 separate loads) 
Let me know what will work best for you. 
 
 
Thank you! 
 


 
Krystyna Galvan 
Office Clerk 
Office: (408) 844-8708 . Fax: (408) 844-8324 
Address: 1855 Monterey Hwy San Jose, CA 95112 
Site: http://www.steelfabricatorinsanjoseca.com/ 
 
 


From: Jill Haley <jill@crwindustries.com> 
Sent: Friday, November 5, 2021 10:43 AM 
To: kg sanjoserebarinc.com <kg@sanjoserebarinc.com> 
Cc: Bill Burr <bburr@crwindustries.com> 
Subject: RE: Santa Cruz High School‐ rebar order  
  
Good morning, 
  
MooreTwining just emailed saying the test bars passed inspection and are ready to come out and tag the rebar. 
  
Please let me know when it will be ready and I’ll schedule them.  


DocuSign Envelope ID: A40DF21F-C930-46CB-9997-1162C56FC7F9


435/756







3


  
Thank you, 
Jill Haley 
CRW Industries, Inc. 
Project Administrator, Labor Compliance 
Cell: 831‐234‐5403 
Office: 831‐426‐0743 x1004 
Fax: 831‐466‐9597 
  


From: kg sanjoserebarinc.com <kg@sanjoserebarinc.com>  
Sent: Thursday, November 4, 2021 10:35 AM 
To: Jill Haley <jill@crwindustries.com> 
Subject: Re: Santa Cruz High School‐ rebar order 
  


Thank you! 
Also regarding the inspection.  
Do we need to contact the inspector once more to place tags on the material here on yard? 
  
Please advise. 
  
Thanks again! 
  


 
Krystyna Galvan 
Office Clerk 
Office: (408) 844-8708 . Fax: (408) 844-8324 
Address: 1855 Monterey Hwy San Jose, CA 95112 
Site: http://www.steelfabricatorinsanjoseca.com/ 
  
  


From: Jill Haley <jill@crwindustries.com> 
Sent: Thursday, November 4, 2021 10:11 AM 
To: kg sanjoserebarinc.com <kg@sanjoserebarinc.com> 
Cc: Bill Burr <bburr@crwindustries.com> 
Subject: RE: Santa Cruz High School‐ rebar order  
  
Hi Krystyna, 
  
See attached. 
  
Thank you, 
Jill Haley 
CRW Industries, Inc. 
Project Administrator, Labor Compliance 
Cell: 831‐234‐5403 
Office: 831‐426‐0743 x1004 
Fax: 831‐466‐9597 
  
  
  


DocuSign Envelope ID: A40DF21F-C930-46CB-9997-1162C56FC7F9


436/756







  


  


                        


                                        AGENDA ITEM: 8.3.4. 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 


AGENDA ITEM: Dilbeck & Sons Inc. Proposal for Bay View Elementary School 
White Board Installation 


      
MEETING DATE:  December 15, 2021 
 
FROM:    Jim Monreal, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 
 
THROUGH:   Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve Dilbeck & Sons Inc. proposal for Bay View Elementary School white board installation. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
This proposal consists of the removal of existing whiteboards and the installation of ten new 
12-foot whiteboards at Bay View Elementary School as part of the modernization project.  
 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
$11,980.00 Measure B Funds (Restricted), representing 0.09% of the overall site budget 
$12,384,192.00 is the total Bond Allocation to Bay View Elementary School 
 
 
This work is in direct support of the following District goals and their corresponding metrics: 
 
Goal #2:  SCCS will create positive, engaging school environments that promote the 
development of cognitive skills and the social emotional well-being of all students. 
Goal #5:  SCCS will maintain a balanced budget and efficient and effective management. 
Goal #6:  SCCS will maintain strong communication and partnership with its diverse community. 


 
 


Prepared by Trevor Miller, Director, Facility Services 
 


437/756







P.O. Box 6088 License No.  430708 Telephone (831) 422-8213
26 Quail Run Circle Salinas, CA  93912 Fax (831) 422-1882
PROPOSAL SUBMITTED TO PHONE DATE


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS 831-429-3883
STREET JOB NAME


133 MISSION ST., SUITE 100 NEW MARKERBOARDS
CITY, STATE AND ZIP CODE JOB LOCATION


SANTA CRUZ, CA  95060 BAYVIEW
ARCHITECT JOB PHONE


N/A
We hereby submit specifications and estimates for:


1.  REMOVE 16' MARKERBOARDS, RELOCATE TO SCHOOLS' ON-SITE STORAGE AREA.


2.  FURNISH AND INSTALL 10 NEW 12' MARKERBOARDS WITH TRAY, TRIM & MAP RAILS.


"Contractors are required by law to be licensed and regulated by the Contractors' State License Board.  Any questions concerning a


contractor may be referred to the Registrar, Contractors' State License Board, P.O. Box 26000, Sacramento, CA  95826"


We propose hereby to furnish material and labor - complete in accordance with the above specifications, for the sum of:


ELEVEN THOUSAND NINE HUNDRED EIGHTY        DOLLARS ($11,980)


All material is guaranteed to be as specified.  All work to be completed in a workmanlike Authorized


manner according to standard practices.  Any alteration or deviation from above


specifications involving extra costs will be executed only upon written orders and will


become an extra charge over and above the estimate.  All agreements contingent upon Note:  This proposal may be


strikes, accidents or delays beyond our control. Owner to carry fire, tornado and other withdrawn by us if not accepted within _______days


necessary insurance.  Our works are fully covered by Workmen's Compensation Insurance.


ACCEPTANCE OF PROPOSAL - The above prices, specifications and conditions


are satisfactory and are hereby accepted.  You are authorized to do the work as specified.


Payment will be made as outlined above. Signature  ______________________________________


Date of Acceptance: Signature  ______________________________________


Signature:  Jennifer Jaramillo


BASE BID ONLY


EXCLUDES:  ELECTRICAL, DATA, ALARMS, PAINTING OR WALL PATCHING


11/8/2021


ATTN:  TRICIA


 


438/756







  


  


                        


                                        AGENDA ITEM: 8.3.5. 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 


AGENDA ITEM: Dilbeck & Sons Inc. Proposal for Westlake Elementary School 
Interactive Touch Panel and White Board Installation 


      
MEETING DATE:  December 15, 2021 
 
FROM:    Jim Monreal, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 
 
THROUGH:   Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve Dilbeck & Sons Inc. proposal for Westlake Elementary School interactive touch panel 
white board installation. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
This proposal consists of installation of 28 interactive touch panels which requires the removal 
of existing whiteboards and the installation of 20 new 12-foot whiteboards at Westlake 
Elementary School as part of the classroom educational technology. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
$35,510.00 Measure B Funds (Restricted), representing 0.26% of the overall site budget 
$13,439,288.00 is the total Bond Allocation to Westlake Elementary School  
 
 
This work is in direct support of the following District goals and their corresponding metrics: 
 
Goal #2:  SCCS will create positive, engaging school environments that promote the 
development of cognitive skills and the social emotional well-being of all students. 
Goal #5:  SCCS will maintain a balanced budget and efficient and effective management. 
Goal #6:  SCCS will maintain strong communication and partnership with its diverse community. 


 
 


Prepared by Trevor Miller, Director, Facility Services 
 


439/756







P.O. Box 6088 License No.  430708 Telephone (831) 422-8213
26 Quail Run Circle Salinas, CA  93912 Fax (831) 422-1882
PROPOSAL SUBMITTED TO PHONE DATE


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS 831-429-3883
STREET JOB NAME


133 MISSION ST., SUITE 100 TV/MARKERBOARDS
CITY, STATE AND ZIP CODE JOB LOCATION


SANTA CRUZ, CA  95060 WEST LAKE
ARCHITECT JOB PHONE


N/A
We hereby submit specifications and estimates for:


1.  INSTALL 28 TV BRACKETS & TV (OWNER FURNISHED) TO 1 1/8 PLYWOOD BACK SUPPORT.


2.  PUT TOGETHER (2) TV ON STANDS (OWNER FURNISHED).


3.  REMOVE EXISTING MARKERBOARDS, STORE GOOD ONES, DISPOSE OF DAMAGED ONES.


 


"Contractors are required by law to be licensed and regulated by the Contractors' State License Board.  Any questions concerning a


contractor may be referred to the Registrar, Contractors' State License Board, P.O. Box 26000, Sacramento, CA  95826"


We propose hereby to furnish material and labor - complete in accordance with the above specifications, for the sum of:


THIRTY FIVE THOUSAND FIVE HUNDRED TEN        DOLLARS ($35,510)


All material is guaranteed to be as specified.  All work to be completed in a workmanlike Authorized


manner according to standard practices.  Any alteration or deviation from above


specifications involving extra costs will be executed only upon written orders and will


become an extra charge over and above the estimate.  All agreements contingent upon Note:  This proposal may be


strikes, accidents or delays beyond our control. Owner to carry fire, tornado and other withdrawn by us if not accepted within _______days


necessary insurance.  Our works are fully covered by Workmen's Compensation Insurance.


ACCEPTANCE OF PROPOSAL - The above prices, specifications and conditions


are satisfactory and are hereby accepted.  You are authorized to do the work as specified.


Payment will be made as outlined above. Signature  ______________________________________


Date of Acceptance: Signature  ______________________________________


10/13/2021


ATTN:  CHRIS


EXCLUDES:  ELECTRICAL, DATA, ALARMS, WALL REPAIR OR PAINTING


Signature:  Jennifer Jaramillo


4.  FURNISH AND INSTALL (20) 12' MARKERBOARDS, WITH TRAY, TRIM & MAP RAILS.


BASE BID ONLY


 


440/756







  


  


                        


                                        AGENDA ITEM: 8.3.6. 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 


AGENDA ITEM: Enviroplex Change Order #2 for Branciforte Small Schools 
Alternative Family Education 


      
MEETING DATE:  December 15, 2021 
 
FROM:    Jim Monreal, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 
 
THROUGH:   Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve Enviroplex change order #3 for Branciforte Small Schools Alternative Family Education. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
This change order consists of replacement of damaged foundation vents and pouring a new 
concrete curb. The foundation vents were damaged after installation. The curb is designed to 
protect the new vents. Staff are working with legal counsel to recover a portion of these costs. 
The previously approved contract amount was $953,892.66 and the new total contract, 
including this change order, will be $961,692.66. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
Change Order #3     $7,800.00 (0.81% increase to the contract), Measure B Funds (Restricted) 
 
 
This work is in direct support of the following District goals and their corresponding metrics: 
 
Goal #2:  SCCS will create positive, engaging school environments that promote the 
development of cognitive skills and the social emotional well-being of all students. 
Goal #5:  SCCS will maintain a balanced budget and efficient and effective management. 
Goal #6:  SCCS will maintain strong communication and partnership with its diverse community. 
 
 


Prepared by Trevor Miller, Director, Facility Services 
 


441/756







Contractor Name: Date: 9/15/2021
Contract #: COR No. : #3


DSA Application #: 01-119107 PCO No. :
Project Name: Branciforte Small School - AFE RFI/Submittal/CCD


Name Classification Hours Approved Rate Total
-$                                                          


-$                                -$                                                          
-$                                -$                                                          
-$                                -$                                                          
-$                                -$                                                          
-$                                -$                                                          
-$                                -$                                                          
-$                                -$                                                          
-$                                -$                                                          
-$                                -$                                                          


1. -$                                                         


Description of Material Quantity Unit Price (pre-tax) Total


-$                                 7,800.00$                                                  
-$                                -$                                                          
-$                                -$                                                          
-$                                -$                                                          
-$                                -$                                                          
-$                                -$                                                          
-$                                -$                                                          
-$                                -$                                                          


7,800$                                                     
SALES TAX (X.X%) -$                                                         


2. 7,800$                                                     


Quantity Price Total
-$                                                          


-$                                                          


-$                                                          


-$                                                          


Total 7,800.00$                                                  


-$                                                          
-$                                                          
-$                                                          


SALES TAX (X.X%) -$                                                         
3. 7,800$                                                     


Lump Sum Invoice


4.


5. -$                                 
-$                                 


-$                                                          
6.


-$                                                          
7.


-$                                 
-$                                                          


8. -$                                 
-$                                 -$                                                         


-$                                                         
9. -$                                                         


-$                                                         
TOTAL COST OF CHANGE 7,800$                                                     


GENERAL CONTRACTOR SIGNATURE


Enviroplex Inc. Hap Singh
GENERAL CONTRACTOR NAME Print Name


9/15/2021 Project Manager
Date Position


OWNER SIGNATURE


OWNER NAME Sign & Print Name


Date Position


SCHEDULE A


Branciforte Small School  - AFE
Enviroplex Inc.


Additional cost for replacing damaged foundation vents and pouring new concrete curb around foundation vents. This includes 
demo, rebar, and finish. 
*Note: No detail for conc. curb has been provided to ENV, conc. curb will need to be coordinated with architect and ENV sub-
contractor.


GENERAL CONTRACTOR COST PROPOSAL FORM


DESCRIPTION OF WORK


LABOR


MATERIALS/SUB. CONTRACTOR
TOTAL LABOR COSTS


Item# or Description 
Piggy-back Line Items or Lump Sum Price


TOTAL MATERIAL COSTS (pre-tax)


TOTAL MATERIAL COSTS (Attach material receipts and /or summarize above)


Replace damaged polyvents and pour new conc. curb around 
ENV foundation vents, includes demo and finish work.
(curb detail to be coordinated btwn. arch. and ENV sub.)


Markup of Line 5


TOTAL Piggy-back COSTS


TOTAL Piggy-Back Pricing (pre-tax)


SUBTOTAL


MATERIAL COSTS
TOTAL Piggy-back Price (from Line 3 above)


Markup of Line 8


Markup of Line 7


TOTAL LABOR COST (from Line 1 above)


TOTAL COST OF LOWER TIER CONTRACTOR


LABOR COSTS


Piggy-Back COSTS


LOWER TIER Trade Contractor with Description


TOTAL COST


TOTAL COST FOR BOND AND INSURANCE (0% Markup of Line 9)


LOWER TIER CONTRACT COSTS


TOTAL MATERIAL COST (from Line 2 above)


SUBCONTRACTED / LOWER TIER TRADE


TOTAL LOWER TIER COSTS


442/756







  


  


                        


                                        AGENDA ITEM: 8.3.7. 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 


AGENDA ITEM: Geo H Wilson Proposal for Santa Cruz High School Water Leak 
Repair 


      
MEETING DATE:  December 15, 2021 
 
FROM:    Jim Monreal, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 
 
THROUGH:   Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Ratify Geo H Wilson proposal for Santa Cruz High School water leak repair. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
This proposal consists of the emergency repair of a four-inch water main leak between the 
meter and the backflow prevention device at Santa Cruz High School. During the previous storm 
the domestic water main failed and needed immediate repair.  
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
$4,767.48, Measure A Funds (Restricted), representing 0.02% of the overall site budget 
$32,072,783.00 is the total Bond Allocation to Santa Cruz High School 
 
 
This work is in direct support of the following District goals and their corresponding metrics: 
 
Goal #2:  SCCS will create positive, engaging school environments that promote the 
development of cognitive skills and the social emotional well-being of all students. 
Goal #5:  SCCS will maintain a balanced budget and efficient and effective management. 
Goal #6:  SCCS will maintain strong communication and partnership with its diverse community. 


 
 


Prepared by Trevor Miller, Director, Facility Services 
 


443/756







                                  SEE TERMS AND CONDITIONS TO BID CONTRACT           Rev. 05-18-21


                                                             BID CONTRACT
Job #    2642357                                                        


Page 1 of 2                                                                                      
250 HARVEY WEST BLVD., SANTA CRUZ, CA. 95060 
Mailing Address:   PO BOX 1140, SANTA CRUZ, CA 95061              
Phone # (831) 423-9522      Fax # (831) 423-8801


 


QUOTATION TO:
Santa Cruz City Schools
536 Palm Street
Santa Cruz, CA  95060
ATTN: Trevor Miller


JOB NAME/ADDRESS:
Santa Cruz High School
415 Walnut Ave. 
Santa Cruz, CA 95060


THE CONDITIONS PRINTED EITHER ON THE REVERSE SIDE OR ATTACHED ARE PART HEREOF.
This work or price quotation does not include detection, abatement, encapsulation or removal of 


asbestos or products, materials, or equipment containing asbestos.


TIME & MATERIALS (T&M) SCOPE: 
Geo. H. Wilson is pleased to submit a time and material summary of the service visit for the above listed address.


Emergency Service Call 
 Repaired 4” water main leak between the meter and backflow prevention device


o Exposed and demoed failed coupling
o Furnished and installed new flange kit and Hymax Grip coupling 


`  
PRICING SUMMARY:
All work completed on T&M as authorized by customer


1. Labor Summary – 23.00 ST hours @ $165/hr. = $3,795.00
2. Material & tax = $972.48


 “Contractors are required by law to be licensed and regulated by the Contractors’ State License Board which has jurisdiction to investigate complaints against 
contractors if a complaint is filed within three years of the date of the alleged violation.  Any questions concerning a contractor may be referred to the Registrar, 
Contractors’ State License Board, P. O. Box 26000, Sacramento, CA  95826.”


California State License No. 950443


The total price of this work is $4,767.48, including all taxes.  Terms of payment, unless modified herein, are: 0 
down payment and the balance due upon the receipt of invoice.
Your signed acceptance of this Bid Contract within 30 days from December 7, 2021 shall, upon the acceptance of the Seller, constitute a contract 
to perform the work described above, including all Terms and Conditions contained herein. Seller shall be defined to mean ACCO Engineered Systems 
or its assigns. Buyer shall be defined to mean the Owner, Owners/Agent, Builder, Architect, lessees, or any person acting on behalf of any of the 
foregoing.


Prepared by:
ACCO Engineered Systems on December 7, 2021


By:        
 Jack Irwin. Project Manager


ACCEPTED for SELLER:


By:
(Authorized Signature)


Name/Title:


Date of Acceptance:   


Prepared for:             
Customer     


ACCEPTED for BUYER:


By:
(Authorized Signature)


Name/Title:


Date of Acceptance:


Buyers’ P.O:        


444/756







Rev. 05-18-21


TERMS AND CONDITIONS TO BID CONTRACT
Page 2 of 2


1. All work shall be performed during normal working hours unless otherwise 
stated herein.
2. ACCO Engineered Systems agrees to maintain in full force and effect a 
Workmen’s Compensation Insurance policy and a Comprehensive Liability 
Insurance policy in substantial amounts to protect all parties to this agreement, 
furnishing certificates of insurance, if required by Buyer.
3. Buyer shall prepare the premises to permit free movement and erection of 
materials, providing necessary openings, supports, cutting, patching, necessary 
public utility and steam services, and pay all fees in accordance with codes and 
ordinances unless otherwise indicated in this Bid Contract.
4. In the event that the Seller encounters any asbestos product or material in 
the course of performing its work, the Seller shall have the right to immediately 
discontinue its work and remove its employees from the project, or that portion of 
the project wherein such product or materials were encountered, until such time 
as any hazards connected therewith are abated, encapsulated or removed 
and/or it is determined that no hazard exists; further, Seller shall receive an 
extension of time to complete its work and compensation for delays encountered 
and compensation for any change in the sequence of method or its work 
occasioned as a consequence of said encounter.
5. ACCO Engineered Systems extends manufacturer's standard warranties on 
all new equipment, misuse or abuse excepted, for a period not to exceed one 
year from date of first beneficial use, which shall be defined as the Start-up Date.  
ACCO Engineered Systems guarantees most, but not all, repaired materials, 
parts and labor for a period of ninety (90) days from the date of first beneficial 
use.  There are no warranties, expressed or implied, other than the above unless 
so noted herein.


Seller shall not be liable for any consequential damages including, but not 
limited to, liquidated damages, loss of rent, interest expense, extended overhead 
or any other delay damages of any kind, nature or description.  It is expressly 
understood and agreed that the only liability of Seller is to replace defective 
workmanship or material as herein above set forth.
6.  ACCO Engineered Systems will not replace any refrigerant loss caused by 
defects in the equipment, material, parts, or workmanship furnished under this 
contract.  Replacement of refrigerant due to failure or defects of items furnished 
by Seller is not included as a part of this agreement.
7.  ACCO Engineered Systems shall not be liable for the corrosive or erasive 
action of liquids and/or gases upon the equipment specified and no part of such 
equipment shall be deemed defective by reason of its failure to resist physical or 
chemical action of such elements or items upon such equipment.
8. This agreement shall not be binding until duly accepted by an authorized 
officer of ACCO Engineered Systems  No person has authority to make or claim 
any representation, warranty, term, promise, or condition, expressed or 
implied,statutory or otherwise, which is not expressed herein.  This agreement 
constitutes the entire agreement between the parties and supersedes and 
revokes any previous agreement, written or oral, with respect to the labor and 
equipment covered hereby and may not be amended or modified except in 
writing executed by the parties hereto.
9. Under no circumstances shall the liability of Seller arising out of the sale or 
erection of the equipment hereunder, or arising out of its use, whether on 
warranties or otherwise, in any case exceed the lesser of the following:  (a)  Cost 
of correcting defects in the equipment or workmanship; or (b) the difference in 
value between the installation as installed and the cost of the original installation 
thereof, if installed strictly as in the contract documents set forth.  And in no event 
shall any claims be made by either party against the other for consequential 
damages.
10. The Seller shall not be bound by any plans and specifications or conditions, 
existing or otherwise, that have not been presented to or delivered to it for the 
purpose of submitting this bid, nor shall the Seller be bound by any city 
ordinances, State laws or other governmental regulations not in effect at the time 
of submitting this bid, or which had become obsolete and which no longer was 
enforced by such public body enacting the same.
11. The Seller shall be excused for any delay in completion of this Bid Contract 
caused by acts of God, including but not limited to, wind, rain, flood, storm, 
landslide, subsidence and earthquake; acts of neglect of owner or architect or by 
any employee or agent of either; acts of neglect of separate contractors 
employed by owner; acts of public utilities or governmental or public bodies or 
their agents; material shortages; labor trouble, labor slowdowns; strikes; union 
activity causing a reduction in productivity; fire; casualty; delay in transportation; 
changes ordered in the work; failure of Buyer to make payments to Seller as 
required under this Bid Contract, or other causes beyond the reasonable control 
of Seller, any of which shall automatically entitle Seller to reasonable or 
necessary extensions of the completion date of the work and to an equitable 
adjustment of the contract price to compensate Seller for all costs and expenses 
of additional labor, service, equipment or material and extended overhead 
resulting from any such delay.


If any of the materials specified are not readily available, the Seller may 
substitute  equally efficient materials or fixtures of generally similar character in 
lieu of the equipment, materials or fixtures specified, and it shall allow any 
differential between the original cost of the materials specified and the materials 
furnished.


In the event of inability to obtain labor at union scale or without paying a 
premium above such scale, Seller may delay performance until same  shall be 


obtainable without premium payment or at the option of the Buyer the latter may 
require the use of materials or labor requiring the payment of such excess cost, 
but upon condition that the Buyer shall pay such excess.
12. No additional work will be performed unless it is authorized in writing by the 
Buyer.  If the Buyer refuses to sign a written work authorization or change order 
for the extra work, Seller reserves the right to refuse to perform the extra work.
13. Should either party hereto bring suit in court to enforce the terms hereof, any 
judgment awarded shall include court costs and reasonable attorney’s fees to the 
successful party.
14. Seller assumes no responsibility for the design on those jobs where Seller 
prepares working or shop drawings from designs furnished by others.  Seller 
assumes no responsibility whatsoever for design or operative end result under 
any contract unless there is affirmatively stated on the obverse side of this Bid 
Contract, a direct undertaking on Seller’s part so to do.
15. Seller may suspend further performance under this Bid Contract upon three 
(3) days written notice to the Buyer in the event the Buyer is in breach of this Bid 
Contract for breach other than non-payment.  Notice need not be given if work is 
suspended due to non-payment or due to the failure of the Buyer to pay for 
change orders as provided herein.  In the event Seller elects to suspend 
performance, Seller shall be entitled to remobilization costs, including profit and 
overhead, upon the Buyer bringing payments current or issuing proper change 
orders for extra work.  Such costs will equal actual losses sustained by Seller in 
terminating and restarting work.
16. This contract is entered into upon the understanding that in the prosecution 
of any work herein specified Seller will be allowed sufficient time for the 
performance of said work on the basis of a normal eight-hour day, and in the 
event that Buyer or any subcontractor require Seller to perform such labor on an 
overtime basis, then such additional expense of every kind and character as 
Seller may be required to incur on account of said overtime labor, shall constitute 
an additional charge herein.
17. It is agreed that Buyer is to provide without cost to Seller, proper hoisting 
conveyances and scaffolding (including the use of engineer) at times so as to not 
delay Seller’s part of the work, unless otherwise indicated in this proposal.
18. Any loss or damage to Seller’s work, materials or equipment occurring at the 
site of the project occasioned by fire, flood, earthquake, windstorm, riot or civil 
commotion shall be protected by Builders Risk Insurance procured by the 
contractor or owner without cost to Seller and Seller shall receive a proportionate 
share of the amount of any payment loss under any such policy or policies 
according as Seller’s interest may appear.
19.  Notwithstanding any provision in the plans, specifications, contract between 
prime contractor and owner, general conditions, or any contract documents 
executed by and between contractor and owner having to do with the subject 
now stated, Seller shall not be liable for the cost of correcting defects occasioned 
by the acts or omissions of employees of other subcontractors, the prime 
contractor, owner or any segregated contractor, to work performed by Seller.  
Before Seller proceeds with any corrective work to repair such damage, the 
prime contractor, or other person contracting with Seller in this Bid Contract, shall 
give Seller an unqualified instruction to proceed with the work upon their 
responsibility to compensate Seller therefor as an extra.
20. The Seller expressly reserves the right to assign all or any portion of its 
rights and/or duties under this Bid Contract with or without notice to the Buyer 
herein.
21. In the event of a conflict between the terms and conditions of this Bid 
Contract and terms and conditions stated in the plans and specifications, or any 
other contract document, including the prime contract between owner and prime 
contractor, the terms of this Bid Contract shall govern.
22. If, in Seller’s opinion, Buyer’s credit becomes impaired, Seller may, at its 
option, suspend work and deliveries under this contract until it has received full 
settlement or security for services rendered and is satisfied as to Buyer’s credit 
for further shipments.  If Buyer fails or refuses to make such payment, or give 
such security, then the full amount due under this contract at such time, for labor 
and material and/or equipment furnished shall immediately become due and 
payable and Seller shall have the right and the option to terminate this 
agreement.  In the event that a suspension of this contract is required because of 
Buyer’s doubtful credit, an extension of the time fixed for the performance of this 
contract equal to the time of such suspension, shall automatically occur.  If legal 
action is filed to effect collection of any sums due hereunder, Seller shall be 
entitled to reasonable attorney fees in addition to all other damages found to be 
due hereunder.


ACCEPTED for BUYER


By:  ____________________________________________________
(Authorized Signature)


Name/Title:  _____________________________________________


Date of Acceptance:  ______________________________________


445/756







  


  


                        


                                        AGENDA ITEM: 8.3.8. 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 


AGENDA ITEM: I & A Contractor Inc. Change Order #3 for Mission Hill Middle 
School Gym Re-Roof 


      
MEETING DATE:  December 15, 2021 
 
FROM:    Jim Monreal, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 
 
THROUGH:   Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve I & A Contractor Inc. change order #3 for Mission Hill Middle School gym re-roof. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
This change order consists of the demolition of an old gutter system that had been covered 
over in a previous roofing project and carpentry to repair a gap in the roof sheeting. At the time 
the original contract was done, staff were unaware of the gutter system that was covered 
incorrectly in a previous roofing project. The previously approved contract amount was 
$456,079.00 and the new total contract, including this change order, will be $463,463.00. 
  
FISCAL IMPACT: 
Change Order #3     $7,384.00 (1.61% increase to the contract), Measure A Funds (Restricted) 
 
 
This work is in direct support of the following District goals and their corresponding metrics: 
 
Goal #2:  SCCS will create positive, engaging school environments that promote the 
development of cognitive skills and the social emotional well-being of all students. 
Goal #5:  SCCS will maintain a balanced budget and efficient and effective management. 
Goal #6:  SCCS will maintain strong communication and partnership with its diverse community. 
 
 


Prepared by Trevor Miller, Director, Facility Services 
 


446/756







447/756







448/756







449/756







450/756







  


  


                        


                                        AGENDA ITEM: 8.3.9. 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 


AGENDA ITEM: JB Electric Change Order #2 for Westlake Elementary School 
Switchgear Replacement 


      
MEETING DATE:  December 15, 2021 
 
FROM:    Jim Monreal, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 
 
THROUGH:   Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve JB Electric change order #2 for Westlake Elementary School switchgear replacement. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
This change order consists of demolition and removal of granite rock and the subsequent 
relocation of an underground electrical cable box to accommodate existing site utilities. After 
construction began, the contractor identified large boulders underground that required a 
different approach to the project. The previously approved contract amount was $422,031.19 
and the new total contract, including this change order, will be $458,155.19. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
Change Order #2     $36,124.00 (8.55% increase to the contract), Measure B Funds (Restricted) 
 
This work is in direct support of the following District goals and their corresponding metrics: 
 
Goal #2:  SCCS will create positive, engaging school environments that promote the 
development of cognitive skills and the social emotional well-being of all students. 
Goal #5:  SCCS will maintain a balanced budget and efficient and effective management. 
Goal #6:  SCCS will maintain strong communication and partnership with its diverse community. 
 
 


Prepared by Trevor Miller, Director, Facility Services 
 


451/756







452/756







11/29/2021


MATERIAL
Descripti QTY Unit Price UNITS Subtotal


18 SETS OF 4" PVC 60.00 183.42$               LN FT 11,005.20$         
SAND 60.00 60.00$                 TON 3,600.00$           


1,277.96$      
17,343.68$    


EQUIPMENT
Descripti QTY Unit Price UNITS Subtotal


BACK HOE 1.00 2,200.00$            WEEK 2,200.00$           
DUMP TRUCK 1.00 1,300.00$            WEEK 1,300.00$           
TRUCKING - SAND 1.00 500.00$               EA 500.00$              


4,400.00$      


LABOR
Description MH Prod Rate UNITS Total Man Hours Man Power Subtotal
OPERATOR 30 105.90$         HR 30 1.00 3,177.00$           
LABORER 30 78.70$           HR 30 1.00 2,361.00$           
ELECTRICIAN 40 119.56$         HR 80 2.00 9,564.80$           


100.00 16,613.08$    


SUBTOTAL 34,985.96$    
3,370.80$      


38,356.76$    


TIME EXTENSION REQUESTED IN DAYS = 0 days


NOTES:
**Price of PVC conduit has increased to $10.19/LF, multiply by 18 sets, equals $183.42/LF (see attached for recent quotation on PVC)
**Prevailing wage has increased since, June (original COR submission date)


Total Markup
Total Cost


Tax 
Total Material


Total Equip


Total Labor


JB ELECTRIC AND CONSTRUCTION INC   License  # 1021892
WESTLAKE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL SWITCHGEAR REPLACEMENT


CHANGE ORDER#2R1 - EXTENSION OF UPPER VAULT TRENCH


Relocation of upper vault to sawcut line due to conflicting storm drain/utilities, 
trench/conduit extended to match. Approved in the field by Curtis Monette. 


453/756







To: JB ELECT/TRANSP ELECTRIC BUS INFRASTRUCT 
7050 SAN JOAQUIN ST 
SACRAMENTO CA 95820-2183 


Attn : WILLIAM SHERLOCK 


Date: 
Project Name: 
GB Quote#: 


Proposal 


11/15/2021 


0239361697 


We appreciate your request and take pleasure in responding as follows 


Item ltemType Quantity 


800 330 


GB Part#:88215687 


Ship From:Stock ZONE-FRESNO, CA 


Supplier Catalog Nbr 


PVCCOND PVC-4 


Description 


4 SCH40 COND 
10FT 


Price Unit 


$1 ,019.62 100 


Long Description:4 in. Schedule 40 PVC conduit, length 10 ft., weight 232 per 100 ft . Schedule 40 Pipe is perfect for water-supply 
applications and features a solvent-weld joint to provide a rigid joint connection. Corrosion resistance. 


900 2 


GB Part#:88215668 


Ship From:Stock ZONE-FRESNO, CA 


PVCCOND ELL-90-1/2 SCH40 1/2IN 
90DEG ELBOW 


Long Description:1/2 in. Schedule 40 PVC 90-degree rigid conduit elbow, radius 4 in. 


1000 4 


GB Part#:88215667 


Ship From:Stock ZONE-FRESNO, CA 


PVCCOND ELL-90-1-1/4 SCH40 1-1/4IN 
90DEG ELBOW 


Long Description:1-1/4 in. Schedule 40 PVC 90-degree rigid conduit elbow, radius 7-1/4 in. 


1100 10 


GB Part#:88215666 


Ship From:Stock ZONE-FRESNO, CA 


PVCCOND ELL-90-1-1/2 SCH40 1-1/2IN 
90DEG ELBOW 


Long Description:1-1/2 in. Schedule 40 PVC 90-degree rigid conduit elbow, radius 8-1/4 in. 


1200 6 


GB Part#:88215675 


Ship From:Stock UNION CITY, CA 


PVCCOND ELL-90-4 SCH40 4IN 
90DEG ELBOW 


Long Description:4 in. Schedule 40 PVC 90-degree rigid conduit elbow, radius 16 in. 


$108.15 100 


$335.12 100 


$317.33 100 


$2,200.49 100 


Ext.Price 


$3,364.75 


$2.16 


$13.40 


$31 .73 


$132.03 


This equipment and associated installation charges may be financed for a low monthly payment through Graybar Financial Services (subject to credit 
approval). For more information call 1-800-241-7408 to speak with a leasing specialist. 


Subject to the standard terms and conditions set forth in this document. Unless otherwise noted,freight terms are F.O.B. shipping point prepaid and bill. 
Unless noted the estimated ship date will be determined at the time of order placement. 


Page 3 of6 454/756



jbram

Highlight



jbram

Highlight



jbram

Highlight







11/29/2021


MATERIAL
Description QTY Unit Price UNITS Subtotal


CONCRETE SLURRY 42.00 138.00$               CU YD 5,796.00$           
FORMWORK 1.00 500.00$               LS 500.00$              


6,296.00$           
550.90$         


7,476.50$      


LABOR
Description MH Prod Rate UNITS Total Man HoursMan Power Subtotal
LABORER 24.00 73.31$           HRS 72 3.00 5,278.32$           


24.00 72.00 Total Labor 5,806.15$      


SUBTOTAL 12,125.22$    
1,157.43$      


13,282.65$    


TIME EXTENSION REQUESTED IN DAYS = 0 days


NOTES:


TOTAL MARKUP
Total Cost


Tax 
Total Material


JB ELECTRIC AND CONSTRUCTION INC   License  # 1021892
WESTLAKE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL SWITCHGEAR REPLACEMENT


CHANGE ORDER#10 - SLURRY BACKFILL
DUE TO AMOUNT OF GRANITE IN GROUND, SLURRY TO BE USED TO 


BACKFILL TRENCHES IN ORDER TO REDUCE THE AMOUNT OF SPACING 
BETWEEN ELECTRICAL PIPING


Subtotal


455/756







  


  


                        


                                        AGENDA ITEM: 8.3.10. 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 


AGENDA ITEM: Leach Group Change Order #1 for Mission Hill Middle School New 
Switch Gear Inspections 


      
MEETING DATE:  December 15, 2021 
 
FROM:    Jim Monreal, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 
 
THROUGH:   Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve Leach Group change order #1 for Mission Hill Middle School new switch gear 
inspections. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
This change order consists of additional inspection services, as required by the Division of State 
Architect, for the Mission Hill Middle School new switchgear project. The Division of State 
Architect has new requirements for inspection services which require more hours. The 
previously approved contract amount was $32,500.00 and the new total contract, including this 
change order, will be $45,500.00. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
Change Order #1     $13,000.00 (40% increase to the contract), Measure A Funds (Restricted) 
 
 
This work is in direct support of the following District goals and their corresponding metrics: 
 
Goal #2:  SCCS will create positive, engaging school environments that promote the 
development of cognitive skills and the social emotional well-being of all students. 
Goal #5:  SCCS will maintain a balanced budget and efficient and effective management. 
Goal #6:  SCCS will maintain strong communication and partnership with its diverse community. 
 
 


Prepared by Trevor Miller, Director, Facility Services 
 


456/756







946 Channel Drive 
Montecito, Ca 93108 
T 661-599-5393 
leachgroup@me.com 


Proposal
LEACH GROUP INC.


Attention : Bartos Architecture  
Date : 11/02/21 
PROJECT TITLE: Mission Hill Middle School Switch Gear Replacement. 
PROJECT DESCRIPTION: Onsite Inspection   
P.O. NUMBER:  N/A 


Term and conditions : These projections are based on the contractor performing per the 
approved schedule. The price quoted is good for thirty days form date given.  


Description Cost
Onsite inspection hourly rate. (Three Hour Minimum) $	 130.00


Toal hours not to exceed  per this project (100 hours) $	13,000.00


The price quoted above is good for thirty days fro date given. Work to be 
completed in second half of 2021
Total $ 13,000.00


457/756







  


  


                        


                                        AGENDA ITEM: 8.3.11. 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 


AGENDA ITEM: Leach Group Change Order #1 for Santa Cruz High School New 
Switch Gear Inspections 


      
MEETING DATE:  December 15, 2021 
 
FROM:    Jim Monreal, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 
 
THROUGH:   Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve Leach Group change order #1 for Santa Cruz High School new switch gear inspections. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
This change order consists of additional inspection services, as required by the Division of State 
Architect, for the Santa Cruz High School new switchgear project. The Division of State Architect 
has new requirements for inspection services which require more hours. The previously 
approved contract amount was $32,500.00 and the new total contract, including this change 
order, will be $45,500.00. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
Change Order #1     $13,000.00 (40% increase to the contract), Measure A Funds (Restricted) 
 
 
This work is in direct support of the following District goals and their corresponding metrics: 
 
Goal #2:  SCCS will create positive, engaging school environments that promote the 
development of cognitive skills and the social emotional well-being of all students. 
Goal #5:  SCCS will maintain a balanced budget and efficient and effective management. 
Goal #6:  SCCS will maintain strong communication and partnership with its diverse community. 
 
 


Prepared by Trevor Miller, Director, Facility Services 
 


458/756







946 Channel Drive 
Montecito, Ca 93108 
T 661-599-5393 
leachgroup@me.com 


Proposal
LEACH GROUP INC.


Attention : Bartos Architecture  
Date : 11/09/20 
PROJECT TITLE: Santa Cruz High School Switch Gear Replacement. 
PROJECT DESCRIPTION: Onsite Inspection   
P.O. NUMBER:  N/A 


Term and conditions : These projections are based on the contractor performing per the 
approved schedule. The price quoted is good for thirty days form date given.  


Description Cost
Onsite inspection hourly rate. (Three Hour Minimum) $	 130.00


Toal hours not to exceed  per this project (100 hours) $	13,000.00


The price quoted above is good for thirty days fro date given. Work to be 
completed in first half of 2021
Total $ 13,000.00


459/756







  


  


                        


                                        AGENDA ITEM: 8.3.12. 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 


AGENDA ITEM:  MantelMount Quote for Interactive Touch Panel Hardware 
      
MEETING DATE:  December 15, 2021 
 
FROM:    Jim Monreal, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 
 
THROUGH:   Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Ratify MantelMount quote for interactive touch panel hardware. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
This proposal consists of interactive touch panel mounting hardware for all school sites. These 
articulating mounts will allow teachers and students to easily use the interactive panels. Due to 
long lead times this order needed to be placed as soon as possible to accommodate timely 
delivery.  
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
$93,221.90 Total, Measure A & B Funds (Restricted) 
Cost breakdown by site: 
$6,214.80 Gault Elementary School, representing 0.006% of the overall site budget  
$11,393.79 Mission Hill Middle School, representing 0.06% of the overall site budget  
$20,715.99 Santa Cruz High School, representing 0.06% of the overall site budget  
$14,501.19 Westlake Elementary School, representing 0.10% of the overall site budget  
$2,071.60 Branciforte Middle School, representing 0.01% of the overall site budget  
$10,357.99 Harbor High School, representing 0.04% of the overall site budget  
$10,357.99 Soquel High School, representing 0.02% of the overall site budget  
$14,501.19 Branciforte Small Schools, representing 0.16% of the overall site budget  
$3,107.40 DeLaveaga Elementary School, representing 0.02% of the overall site budget 
  
This work is in direct support of the following District goals and their corresponding metrics: 
 
Goal #2:  SCCS will create positive, engaging school environments that promote the 
development of cognitive skills and the social emotional well-being of all students. 
Goal #5:  SCCS will maintain a balanced budget and efficient and effective management. 
Goal #6:  SCCS will maintain strong communication and partnership with its diverse community. 


 
 


Prepared by Trevor Miller, Director, Facility Services 


460/756







 


 


Santa Cruz City Schools (11/30/2021) 


 


Manehu Product Alliance, LLC (dba MantelMount), is pleased to respond to your Request for 


Quotation for Santa Cruz City Schools. If you have any questions or need additional information, 


please contact me.  


 


Product 


MantelMount MM700 TV Mount  


 


Price 


Our standard price for the MM700 is $499.00. For this proposal, though, we are pleased to offer 


you a 5% educational discount, which will reduce the price to $474.05 plus tax 


 


Santa Cruz City Schools 


• Price: $85,329 


• Quantity: 180 


• CA Sales Tax 9.25% = $ 7,892.9 


• Total: $ 93,221.9 


 


Warranty 


•  MantelMount  offers a Lifetime Limited Warranty for all TV mounts and accessories.  


• This Lifetime Limited Warranty covers all mechanical parts but excludes lifetime coverage 


for gas springs or electronic parts which are warrantied for five (5) years from the original 


purchase date. MantelMount warrants its products to be free of defects in material and 


workmanship for the product's Warranty Period. 


• The MantelMount Lifetime Limited Warranty extends only to the original purchaser of the 


product and not to any subsequent owner. 


• The Warranty Coverage Period starts on the original purchase date of the product and 


extends through the end of the Warranty Coverage Period described below. 


• The Lifetime Limited Warranty is automatically void if your MantelMount product is 


modified in any way, improperly installed, taxed beyond its stated weight capacity or 


otherwise misused or abused. All MantelMount products are intended for indoor use only and 


any outdoor use voids this Lifetime Limited Warranty. The Lifetime Limited Warranty for 


wall and ceiling mounts is void if the mount is moved from its initial installation. 


• To the maximum extent permitted by applicable law, MantelMount disclaims any other 


warranties, express or implied, including the warranties of fitness for a particular purpose and 


warranties of merchantability. In any event, no express or implied warranty can last longer 


than the term stated above. Some states do not allow disclaimers of implied warranties or 


limitations on how long an implied warranty lasts, so these limitations may not apply to you. 


• MantelMount will not be liable for any damages whatsoever arising out of the use or inability 


to use its products, even if MantelMount has been advised of the possibility of such damages. 


461/756







 


 


To the maximum extent permitted by applicable law, MantelMount disclaims any 


responsibility for incidental or consequential damages (such as the cost of repairing or 


replacing other property damaged as a result of the MantelMount product not working as 


expected). Some states do not allow the exclusion or limitation of incidental or consequential 


damages, so the above limitation or exclusion may not apply to you. 


• To obtain warranty service, please call MantelMount Customer Service at (800) 897-9755 x1 


or email us at contact@mantelmount.com.  


 


Delivery 


• MantelMount understands that the delivery of the MM700s is time-sensitive for you. 


Accordingly, we will begin assembling the original MM700s in-house using component parts 


that we regularly order from the factory as soon as you provide your purchase order. We will 


likely be able to get the first twenty or so units out by the end of next week.  As our parts 


inventory permits, we should also be able to release an additional twenty units each month 


thereafter until the larger order is received from our factory. 


  


 


Freight 


• MantelMount will pay all LTL freight for delivery of the products to a location specified by 


the Santa Cruz City Schools  


  


 


 


 


Sincerely, 


 


 


Remy Kale 


Business Development Manager 
MantelMount 
800.897.9755 x1014 
 


  


462/756







  


  


                        


                                        AGENDA ITEM: 8.3.13. 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 


AGENDA ITEM: MBC Enterprises Inc. Change Order #2 for Santa Cruz High School 
Underground Utility Replacement   


    
MEETING DATE:  December 15, 2021 
 
FROM:    Jim Monreal, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 
 
THROUGH:   Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve MBC Enterprises Inc. change order #2 Santa Cruz High School underground utility 
replacement. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
This change order consists of a needed increase in asphalt to the entire walkway for safety 
purposes, additional concrete work for the temporary food service area, and temporary power 
to building E due to failed power lines. This additional work was identified as a need after the 
project began. When trenches were dug, staff discovered the asphalt was uneven and poorly 
done previously. In addition, staff knew the concrete work was needed, but it was planned as 
part of a future project. Because of delays, it became necessary to add the concrete work to 
this project to ensure a smooth transition to the next phase of construction. The electrical work 
was unanticipated resulting from failing equipment. This change order also includes a 145-day 
extension to the project. This extension was required to accommodate additional work and the 
native remains removal. This changes the completion date from August 11, 2021 to January 3, 
2022. The previously approved contract amount was $609,858.11 and the new total contract, 
including this change order, will be $675,295.44. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
Change Order #2   $190,491.06 (10.72% increase to the contract), Measure A Funds (Restricted) 
 
 
This work is in direct support of the following District goals and their corresponding metrics: 
 
Goal #2:  SCCS will create positive, engaging school environments that promote the 
development of cognitive skills and the social emotional well-being of all students. 
Goal #5:  SCCS will maintain a balanced budget and efficient and effective management. 
Goal #6:  SCCS will maintain strong communication and partnership with its diverse community. 
 


Prepared by Trevor Miller, Director, Facility Services 


463/756







Document G701™ – 2017 
Change Order 


AIA Document G701™ – 2017. Copyright © 1979, 1987, 2000, 2001 and 2017 by The American Institute of Architects. All rights reserved. WARNING: 
This AIA® Document is protected by U.S. Copyright Law and International Treaties. Unauthorized reproduction or distribution of this AIA®


Document, or any portion of it, may result in severe civil and criminal penalties, and will be prosecuted to the maximum extent possible under the 
law. This document was created on                                            under the terms of AIA Documents-on-Demand™ Order No.                           , and is not for 
resale. This document is licensed by The American Institute of Architects for one-time use only, and may not be reproduced prior to its completion. 


PROJECT: (name and address) CONTRACT INFORMATION: 
Contract For:    


CHANGE ORDER INFORMATION: 
Change Order Number:   


OWNER: (name and address) ARCHITECT: (name and address) CONTRACTOR: (name and address) 


THE CONTRACT IS CHANGED AS FOLLOWS: 
(Insert a detailed description of the change and, if applicable, attach or reference specific exhibits. Also include agreed 
upon adjustments attributable to executed Construction Change Directives.) 


The original                                                  was  $ 


The net change by previously authorized Change Orders $ 


The  prior to this Change Order was $ 


The       will be  by this Change Order in the amount of $ 


The new  , including this Change Order, will be $ 


The Contract Time will be  by                                      (      ) days. 


The new date of Substantial Completion will be 


NOTE: This Change Order does not include adjustments to the Contract Sum or Guaranteed Maximum Price, or the 
Contract Time, that have been authorized by Construction Change Directive until the cost and time have been agreed upon 
by both the Owner and Contractor, in which case a Change Order is executed to supersede the Construction Change 
Directive. 


NOT VALID UNTIL SIGNED BY THE ARCHITECT, CONTRACTOR AND OWNER. 


ARCHITECT (Firm name) CONTRACTOR (Firm name) OWNER (Firm name) 


SIGNATURE SIGNATURE SIGNATURE 


PRINTED NAME AND TITLE PRINTED NAME AND TITLE PRINTED NAME AND TITLE 


DATE DATE DATE 


Date: Date:
SCHS Utility Project


Santa Cruz High School


MBC Enterprises Inc.


16601 Gothard St #G


Huntington Beach, CA 92647


08/03/2021 17:02:03 2010748089


Santa Cruz City Schools


133 Mission St #100


Santa Cruz, CA 95060


Mark E. Bartos, Architect


1730 S. Amphlett Blvd


San Mateo, CA 94402


002Utility Upgrades
04/26/21 11/29/21


COR 10 Asphalt Discrepancy ($7,463.50 , Zero days)
COR 11 Additional Concrete Work ($19,052.15 , Zero days)
COR 12.R1 Archaeological Discovery Delay ($51,169.63 , 36 days)
COR 13 Temporary Power For Building E and Installing New Conduit ($18,623.49 , 3 days)
COR 14 AB Instead of Native Material ($16,389.70 , 10 days) 
COR 15 Overtime Due to California St. Lateral Delay ($20,298.19 , 2 days) 
COR 16 Overtime Due to Unanticipated Slurry Delay ($57,494.40, 7 days)
School Scheduling Conflict and Subcontractor Replacement (87 days)


Contract Sum 528,900.00


Contract Sum


80,958.11


Contract Sum
609,858.11


increased 190,491.06


Contract Sum 675,295.44
increased hundred and forty five 145


01/03/2022


Bartos Architecture, Inc. MBC Enterprises Inc. Santa Cruz City Schools


Mark Bartos, Principal Rudy Sultan


DocuSign Envelope ID: 8817B07F-B0C0-4C9A-A6ED-FA15B2EE9C60


12/1/2021 12/1/2021


464/756







DATE:
REFERENCE:
PROJECT: SCHS Utility Replacement
PROJECT NO.: 0127
TO: Santa Cruz City Schools District
FROM:
ESTIMATOR:


Description of Work:


Subtier/Subcontractor's Cost (Material, Labor, Equipment; Includes Subtier / Subcontractor's Overhead 10% & Profit 5%)


-$                 
-$                 


Subtotal A -$                


General Contactor's Cost (Material, Labor, Equipment)


-$                 
6,490.00$         


Subtotal B 6,490.00$        


Taxes on material  % of Material -$                 
Subtotal C -$                


General Contractor's Overhead and Profit
Overhead & Profit 5% of Subtotal A -$                 
Overhead & Profit 15% of Subtotals B 973.50$            


Subtotal D 973.50$           


Bond and Insurances at % of Subtotals A+B+C+D Subtotal E -$                


Grand Total (A+B+C+D+E) Total 7,463.50$        


The proposed change would increase the Final Completion Date by calendar day.


The proposed change does NOT affect the Final Completion Date required by the Contract.


X


Note:


This Change Order Proposal is effective for   14 calendar days.


The remaining asphalt (1140SQ FT) to cover the entire area (1900 SQ FT total)


Rudy Sultan


The following is an itemized quotation regarding proposed modification to the contract documents


MBC Enterprises Inc.


SCHS Utility Replacement


CHANGE ORDER REQUEST


September 30, 2021


010


      The undersigned Contractor approves the foregoing as to the changes, if any, to the Contract Price specified for each item, and as to 
the extension of time allowed, if any, for completion of the entire Work as stated herein, and agrees to furnish all labor, materials, and 
service, and perform all work necessary to complete any additional work specified for the consideration stated herein. Submission of sums 
which have no basis in fact or which Contractor knows are false are at the sole risk of Contractor and may be a violation of the False 
Claims Act set forth under Government Code section 12650 et seq. It is understood that the changes herein to the Contract shall only be 
effective when approved by the governing board of the District.
      It is expressly understood that the value of the extra Work or changes expressly includes any and all of the Contractor's costs and 
expenses, direct and indirect, resulting from additional time required on the Project or resulting from delay to the Project. Contractor is not 
entitled to separately recover amounts for overhead or other indirect costs. Any costs, expenses, damages, or time extensions not 
included are deemed waived.


“MBC Enterprises Inc. is preserving any and all rights as to the recovery of damages pursuing to and 
under section 7102 of the public contract code.”


Due to miscommunication, the original Additional Asphalt COR#1 only included 760 SQ FT as asphalt next to building E. This COR is for 
the remaining asphalt (1140SQ FT) to cover the entire area (1900 SQ FT total).


DocuSign Envelope ID: 8817B07F-B0C0-4C9A-A6ED-FA15B2EE9C60


465/756







DATE: PROJECT NO.:


PROJECT: COR NO: REF:


COMPANY ESTIMATOR:


ESTIMATED COST:


Quantity Unit Price Total Days hours/day cost/hour Total Hr Rate Hrs Total


SUBCONTRACTOR'S COST
Subcontractor


1


2


3


4


Sub-Tier


5


5


6


7


 SUBCONTRACTORS TOTALS


CONTRACTOR'S COST


Material:


Labor: 6,490.00 6,490.00 6,490.00


1 The remaining asphalt (1140SQ 


FT) to cover the entire area 


(1900 SQ FT total)


6,490.00 6,490.00 6,490.00


Equipment: 


973.50


CALENDAR DAY


TOTALS 6,490.00 6,490.00 7,463.50


Taxes on Material (9.5%): Included


010


7,463.50$       


Subtotal


Overhead & Profit of Contractor's Material  (15% O.H.&P.)


Overhead & Profit of Contractor's Labor  (15% O.H.&P.)


Bond & Insurancet of Subtotal   (0% O.H.&P.) - No Bond Required 


Construction Duration: 0


Schedule:


Item 


No.
Description Lump Sum


September 30, 2021


MBC Enterprises Inc.


Material


Overhead & Profit of Contractor's Equipment  (15% O.H.&P.)


Overhead & Profit of Subcontractor's Cost  (5% O.H.&P.)


0127


OH&P        
Labor Equipment


SCHS Utility Replacement


TOTAL


Page: 2 of 2


DocuSign Envelope ID: 8817B07F-B0C0-4C9A-A6ED-FA15B2EE9C60


466/756







9/21/2021


SUBCONTRACTS
Subcontractors MH QTY Unit Price UNITS Subtotal
ASPHALT PAVING 1.00 5,900.00$       LS 5,900.00$      


5,900.00$      


SUBTOTAL 5,900.00$      
590.00$         


6,490.00$      


TIME EXTENSION REQUESTED IN DAYS = 0 days


NOTES:


JB ELECTRIC AND CONSTRUCTION INC   License  # 1021892
SANTA CRUZ HIGH SCHOOL UTILITY REPLACEMENT


CHANGE ORDER#10 - ASPHALT WORK DISCREPANCY
Due to miscommunication, the original Additional Asphalt COR#1 only 


included 760SQFT of asphalt next to building E. This COR is for the remaining 
asphalt (1140SQFT) to cover the entire area (1900SQFT total)


Subtotal


TOTAL MARKUP
Total Cost


DocuSign Envelope ID: 8817B07F-B0C0-4C9A-A6ED-FA15B2EE9C60


467/756







DATE:
REFERENCE:
PROJECT: SCHS Utility Replacement
PROJECT NO.: 0127
TO: Santa Cruz City Schools District
FROM:
ESTIMATOR:


Description of Work:


Subtier/Subcontractor's Cost (Material, Labor, Equipment; Includes Subtier / Subcontractor's Overhead 10% & Profit 5%)


-$                 
-$                 


Subtotal A -$                


General Contactor's Cost (Material, Labor, Equipment)


-$                 
16,567.09$       


Subtotal B 16,567.09$      


Taxes on material  % of Material -$                 
Subtotal C -$                


General Contractor's Overhead and Profit
Overhead & Profit 5% of Subtotal A -$                 
Overhead & Profit 15% of Subtotals B 2,485.06$         


Subtotal D 2,485.06$        


Bond and Insurances at % of Subtotals A+B+C+D Subtotal E -$                


Grand Total (A+B+C+D+E) Total 19,052.15$      


The proposed change would increase the Final Completion Date by calendar day.


The proposed change does NOT affect the Final Completion Date required by the Contract.


X


Note:


      The undersigned Contractor approves the foregoing as to the changes, if any, to the Contract Price specified for each item, and as to 
the extension of time allowed, if any, for completion of the entire Work as stated herein, and agrees to furnish all labor, materials, and 
service, and perform all work necessary to complete any additional work specified for the consideration stated herein. Submission of sums 
which have no basis in fact or which Contractor knows are false are at the sole risk of Contractor and may be a violation of the False 
Claims Act set forth under Government Code section 12650 et seq. It is understood that the changes herein to the Contract shall only be 
effective when approved by the governing board of the District.
      It is expressly understood that the value of the extra Work or changes expressly includes any and all of the Contractor's costs and 
expenses, direct and indirect, resulting from additional time required on the Project or resulting from delay to the Project. Contractor is not 
entitled to separately recover amounts for overhead or other indirect costs. Any costs, expenses, damages, or time extensions not 
included are deemed waived.


“MBC Enterprises Inc. is preserving any and all rights as to the recovery of damages pursuing to and 
under section 7102 of the public contract code.”


The previous COR 02R1 was incorrect and did not include pricing for the entire additional concrete scope. This COR is made up the 
difference in cost for total of 820 SQ FT of additional concrete work.


SCHS Utility Replacement


CHANGE ORDER REQUEST


September 30, 2021


011


This Change Order Proposal is effective for   14 calendar days.


Additional concrete work


Rudy Sultan


The following is an itemized quotation regarding proposed modification to the contract documents


MBC Enterprises Inc.


DocuSign Envelope ID: 8817B07F-B0C0-4C9A-A6ED-FA15B2EE9C60


468/756







DATE: PROJECT NO.:


PROJECT: COR NO: REF:


COMPANY ESTIMATOR:


ESTIMATED COST:


Quantity Unit Price Total Days hours/day cost/hour Total Hr Rate Hrs Total


SUBCONTRACTOR'S COST
Subcontractor


1


2


3


4


Sub-Tier


5


5


6


7


 SUBCONTRACTORS TOTALS


CONTRACTOR'S COST


Material:


Labor: 16,567.09 16,567.09 16,567.09


1
Additional concrete work 16,567.09 16,567.09 16,567.09


Equipment: 


2,485.06


CALENDAR DAY


TOTALS 16,567.09 16,567.09 19,052.15


0127


OH&P        
Labor Equipment


SCHS Utility Replacement


TOTAL


Construction Duration: 0


Schedule:


Item 


No.
Description Lump Sum


September 30, 2021


MBC Enterprises Inc.


Material


Overhead & Profit of Contractor's Equipment  (15% O.H.&P.)


Overhead & Profit of Subcontractor's Cost  (5% O.H.&P.)


Taxes on Material (9.5%): Included


011


19,052.15$     


Subtotal


Overhead & Profit of Contractor's Material  (15% O.H.&P.)


Overhead & Profit of Contractor's Labor  (15% O.H.&P.)


Bond & Insurancet of Subtotal   (0% O.H.&P.) - No Bond Required 


Page: 2 of 2


DocuSign Envelope ID: 8817B07F-B0C0-4C9A-A6ED-FA15B2EE9C60


469/756







9/21/2021


MATERIAL
Description QTY Unit Price UNITS Subtotal


CONCRETE 7.50 173.00$             CU YD 1,297.50$           
AGGREGATE BASE 7.50 83.33$              CU YD 624.98$              


1,922.48$           
168.22$         


EQUIPMENT
Description QTY Unit Price UNITS Subtotal


BACKHOE 16.00 46.82$              HR 749.12$              
749.12$              


LABOR
Description MH Prod Rate UNITS Total Man Hours Man Power Subtotal
OPERATOR 24 102.26$              HR 24 1 2,454.24$           
LABORER 24 73.31$               HR 72 3 5,278.32$           
CONCRETE FINISHER 24 83.26$               HR 72 3 5,994.72$           


13,727.28$         


SUBTOTAL 2,090.69$      
14,476.40$    
16,567.09$    


TIME EXTENSION REQUESTED IN DAYS = 0 days


NOTES:


TOTAL MARKUP
Total Cost


Subtotal


Subtotal


JB ELECTRIC AND CONSTRUCTION INC   License  # 1021892
SANTA CRUZ HIGH SCHOOL UTILITY REPLACEMENT


CHANGE ORDER#11 - CONCRETE WORK DISCREPANCY
Previous Concrete COR#3 was incorrect and did not include pricing for the entire 


additional concrete scope. This COR is to make up the difference in cost for total of 
820SQFT of additional concrete work.


Subtotal
Tax 


DocuSign Envelope ID: 8817B07F-B0C0-4C9A-A6ED-FA15B2EE9C60


470/756







DATE:
REFERENCE:
PROJECT: SCHS Utility Replacement
PROJECT NO.: 0127
TO: Santa Cruz City Schools District
FROM:
ESTIMATOR:


Description of Work:


Subtier/Subcontractor's Cost (Material, Labor, Equipment; Includes Subtier / Subcontractor's Overhead 10% & Profit 5%)


-$                 
-$                 


Subtotal A -$                


General Contactor's Cost (Material, Labor, Equipment)


-$                 
44,495.33$       


Subtotal B 44,495.33$      


Taxes on material  % of Material -$                 
Subtotal C -$                


General Contractor's Overhead and Profit
Overhead & Profit 5% of Subtotal A -$                 
Overhead & Profit 15% of Subtotals B 6,674.30$         


Subtotal D 6,674.30$        


Bond and Insurances at % of Subtotals A+B+C+D Subtotal E -$                


Grand Total (A+B+C+D+E) Total 51,169.63$      


X The proposed change would increase the Final Completion Date by calendar days.


The proposed change does NOT affect the Final Completion Date required by the Contract.


X


Note:


      The undersigned Contractor approves the foregoing as to the changes, if any, to the Contract Price specified for each item, and as to 
the extension of time allowed, if any, for completion of the entire Work as stated herein, and agrees to furnish all labor, materials, and 
service, and perform all work necessary to complete any additional work specified for the consideration stated herein. Submission of sums 
which have no basis in fact or which Contractor knows are false are at the sole risk of Contractor and may be a violation of the False 
Claims Act set forth under Government Code section 12650 et seq. It is understood that the changes herein to the Contract shall only be 
effective when approved by the governing board of the District.
      It is expressly understood that the value of the extra Work or changes expressly includes any and all of the Contractor's costs and 
expenses, direct and indirect, resulting from additional time required on the Project or resulting from delay to the Project. Contractor is not 
entitled to separately recover amounts for overhead or other indirect costs. Any costs, expenses, damages, or time extensions not 
included are deemed waived.


“MBC Enterprises Inc. is preserving any and all rights as to the recovery of damages pursuing to and 
under section 7102 of the public contract code.”


36


Archaeological discovery delay per day rate due to archaeological discovery. 


SCHS Utility Replacement


CHANGE ORDER REQUEST


October 19, 2021


012R1


This Change Order Proposal is effective for   14 calendar days.


Archaeological discovery delay per day rate due to archaeological discovery.


Rudy Sultan


The following is an itemized quotation regarding proposed modification to the contract documents


MBC Enterprises Inc.


DocuSign Envelope ID: 8817B07F-B0C0-4C9A-A6ED-FA15B2EE9C60


471/756







DATE: PROJECT NO.:


PROJECT: COR NO: REF:


COMPANY ESTIMATOR:


ESTIMATED COST:


Quantity Unit Price Total Days hours/day cost/hour Total Hr Rate Hrs Total


SUBCONTRACTOR'S COST
Subcontractor


1


2


3


4


Sub-Tier


5


5


6


7


 SUBCONTRACTORS TOTALS


CONTRACTOR'S COST


Material:


Labor: 44,495.33 44,495.33 44,495.33


1 Archaeological discovery delay 


per day rate due to 


archaeological discovery.


44,495.33 44,495.33 44,495.33


Equipment: 


6,674.30


CALENDAR DAY


TOTALS 44,495.33 44,495.33 51,169.63


0127


OH&P        
Labor Equipment


SCHS Utility Replacement


TOTAL


Construction Duration: 36


Schedule:


Item 


No.
Description Lump Sum


October 19, 2021


MBC Enterprises Inc.


Material


Overhead & Profit of Contractor's Equipment  (15% O.H.&P.)


Overhead & Profit of Subcontractor's Cost  (5% O.H.&P.)


Taxes on Material (9.5%): Included


012R1


51,169.63$     


Subtotal


Overhead & Profit of Contractor's Material  (15% O.H.&P.)


Overhead & Profit of Contractor's Labor  (15% O.H.&P.)


Bond & Insurancet of Subtotal   (0% O.H.&P.) - No Bond Required 


Page: 2 of 2


DocuSign Envelope ID: 8817B07F-B0C0-4C9A-A6ED-FA15B2EE9C60


472/756







('&(-&)')(


9DH<C@9AG
8RYPXSWZSVU DGL HUSZ CXSPR =84<; F[OZVZNT


-(" ;799<3 0=152< '%&& (+&%&&# 6; (+&%&&#


(+&%&&#


?56BE
8RYPXSWZSVU @; CXVQ ENZR HA<GF <CF>A 7>B 3CGDE @NU CV\RX F[OZVZNT
2420:9303.6 '&+%&& ''/%+,# 3:; '&+%&& '%&& '($++)%.&#


7829.:79 '&+%&& '&+%/&# 3:; '&+%&& '%&& ''$''/%+&#


4./7929 '&+%&& -.%-&# 3:; ('&%&& (%&& ',$+(-%&&#


*&$(&&%)&#


FH6GBG5? -)%-.)',)$


+$'+,%'*#
--%-2.',,$


G<@9 9KG9AF<BA E9DH9FG98 <A 85LF 4 ,/ QN]Y


ABG9F3


#./ %*$2)' (/2 $.7 /4*'2 '15+0-'.4 $3 +4 6$3 54+,+8'& ',3'6*'2' &52+.) &',$7


=6 9?97GE<7 5A8 7BAFGEH7G<BA <A7 ?SPRUYR # *)+*12+


F5AG5 7EHM ;<:; F7;BB? HG<?<GL E9C?579@9AG
7;5A:9 BE89E#*+ & 5E7;59B?B:<75? 8<F7BI9EL 89?5L


C9E 85L E5G9 8H9 GB 5E7;59B?B:<75? 8<F7BI9EL


89?5LF 0(*+&0(+1


GVZNT 7VYZ


;G?FCF>A


;G?FCF>A


GBG5? @5E>HC


DocuSign Envelope ID: 8817B07F-B0C0-4C9A-A6ED-FA15B2EE9C60


473/756







Archaeological Discovery Delay Explanation 


The project site was unknown to JB Electric to be an archaeological site during the bidding/awarding 


process. JB Electric did not find out about the archaeological site until the pre-construction meeting. 


During the excavation process, an Albion Environmental archaeological monitor was required to be on 


site before any digging was to commence. Every other bucket or so, archaeological monitor had to sift 


through spoils, which would delay anywhere from 5 minutes to 1 hour each time. There were also 


different monitors/personnel that was on site to coordinate with.  


On 7/8, a bone was found which halted all work from 7/9 – 7/12. On 7/12, JB Electric was allowed to 


continue work. Within an hour of working, another remain was found and work was once again stopped. 


This was then confirmed to be a human remain by Albion Environmental, which lead to the Treatment of 


Human Remains process, where the County Coroner and the Native American Heritage Commission 


were contacted. During this whole process, all work on site was halted. JB Electric was not allowed to 


continue any work, nor allowed to move/start-up any equipment on site. It took about 1-1.5 weeks 


before any decision was made about proceeding with work. JB Electric then had to get extra equipment 


to cover the trench with plates so that all equipment on site could be moved to other areas without 


disturbing the archaeological site. No excavation was to be done within 100 ft. of the archaeological site 


per Albion Environmental. JB Electric resumed with work that could be done outside the school to make 


street lateral connections, which was also met with delays by the City. It wasn’t until 7/28 that JB 


Electric was allowed to continue excavation on site. The plumbers were also delayed in their work 


during this time, and could not make their piping installations or finish the waterline installation. This 


delay caused many other challenges as a result because school was also starting. JB Electric had to made 


accommodations in order to reduce time loss from delays and from school starting. This included 


installing trench plates and temp fencing for the start of school, as well as changing work hours to 


afternoons. JB Electric has been working closely with Chris Garcia and Curtis Monette in order to finish 


the project in a timely manner despite the delays and unforeseen circumstances.  


DocuSign Envelope ID: 8817B07F-B0C0-4C9A-A6ED-FA15B2EE9C60


474/756







DATE:
REFERENCE:
PROJECT: SCHS Utility Replacement
PROJECT NO.: 0127
TO: Santa Cruz City Schools District
FROM:
ESTIMATOR:


Description of Work:


Subtier/Subcontractor's Cost (Material, Labor, Equipment; Includes Subtier / Subcontractor's Overhead 10% & Profit 5%)


-$                 
-$                 


Subtotal A -$                


General Contactor's Cost (Material, Labor, Equipment)


-$                 
16,194.34$       


Subtotal B 16,194.34$      


Taxes on material  % of Material -$                 
Subtotal C -$                


General Contractor's Overhead and Profit
Overhead & Profit 5% of Subtotal A -$                 
Overhead & Profit 15% of Subtotals B 2,429.15$         


Subtotal D 2,429.15$        


Bond and Insurances at % of Subtotals A+B+C+D Subtotal E -$                


Grand Total (A+B+C+D+E) Total 18,623.49$      


X The proposed change would increase the Final Completion Date by calendar days.


The proposed change does NOT affect the Final Completion Date required by the Contract.


X


Note:


This Change Order Proposal is effective for   14 calendar days.


Temp Power for Building E and Installing New Conduit / Service Wire for Building


Rudy Sultan


The following is an itemized quotation regarding proposed modification to the contract documents


MBC Enterprises Inc.


SCHS Utility Replacement


CHANGE ORDER REQUEST


October 20, 2021


013


      The undersigned Contractor approves the foregoing as to the changes, if any, to the Contract Price specified for each item, and as to 
the extension of time allowed, if any, for completion of the entire Work as stated herein, and agrees to furnish all labor, materials, and 
service, and perform all work necessary to complete any additional work specified for the consideration stated herein. Submission of sums 
which have no basis in fact or which Contractor knows are false are at the sole risk of Contractor and may be a violation of the False 
Claims Act set forth under Government Code section 12650 et seq. It is understood that the changes herein to the Contract shall only be 
effective when approved by the governing board of the District.
      It is expressly understood that the value of the extra Work or changes expressly includes any and all of the Contractor's costs and 
expenses, direct and indirect, resulting from additional time required on the Project or resulting from delay to the Project. Contractor is not 
entitled to separately recover amounts for overhead or other indirect costs. Any costs, expenses, damages, or time extensions not 
included are deemed waived.


“MBC Enterprises Inc. is preserving any and all rights as to the recovery of damages pursuing to and 
under section 7102 of the public contract code.”


3


Temp Power for Building E and Installing New Conduit / Service Wire for Building


DocuSign Envelope ID: 8817B07F-B0C0-4C9A-A6ED-FA15B2EE9C60


475/756







DATE: PROJECT NO.:


PROJECT: COR NO: REF:


COMPANY ESTIMATOR:


ESTIMATED COST:


Quantity Unit Price Total Days hours/day cost/hour Total Hr Rate Hrs Total


SUBCONTRACTOR'S COST
Subcontractor


1


2


3


4


Sub-Tier


5


5


6


7


 SUBCONTRACTORS TOTALS


CONTRACTOR'S COST


Material:


Labor: 16,194.34 16,194.34 16,194.34


1 Temp Power for Building E and 


Installing New Conduit / Service 


Wire for Building


16,194.34 16,194.34 16,194.34


Equipment: 


2,429.15


CALENDAR DAY


TOTALS 16,194.34 16,194.34 18,623.49


Taxes on Material (9.5%): Included


013


18,623.49$     


Subtotal


Overhead & Profit of Contractor's Material  (15% O.H.&P.)


Overhead & Profit of Contractor's Labor  (15% O.H.&P.)


Bond & Insurancet of Subtotal   (0% O.H.&P.) - No Bond Required 


Construction Duration: 3


Schedule:


Item 


No.
Description Lump Sum


October 20, 2021


MBC Enterprises Inc.


Material


Overhead & Profit of Contractor's Equipment  (15% O.H.&P.)


Overhead & Profit of Subcontractor's Cost  (5% O.H.&P.)


0127


OH&P        
Labor Equipment


SCHS Utility Replacement


TOTAL


Page: 2 of 2


DocuSign Envelope ID: 8817B07F-B0C0-4C9A-A6ED-FA15B2EE9C60


476/756







9/28/2021


MATERIAL
Description QTY Unit Price UNITS Subtotal


TEMP POWER CORDS 1.00 3,600.00$            LS 3,600.00$           
CONDUIT & FITTINGS 170.00 17.00$                 LF 2,890.00$           
200A SERVICE WIRE 170.00 14.00$                 LF 2,380.00$           


-$                    
8,870.00$           
776.13$         


EQUIPMENT
Description QTY Unit Price UNITS Subtotal


-$                    


LABOR
Description MH Prod Rate UNITS Total Man Hours Man Power Subtotal
ELECTRICIAN 16 107.22$         HR 48 3.00 5,146.56$           


5,146.56$           


SUBTOTAL 14,792.69$    
1,401.66$      


16,194.34$    


TIME EXTENSION REQUESTED IN DAYS = 0 days


NOTES:


Subtotal


TOTAL MARKUP
Total Cost


Tax 


Subtotal


Subtotal


JB ELECTRIC AND CONSTRUCTION INC   License  # 1021892
SANTA CRUZ HIGH SCHOOL UTILITY REPLACEMENT


CHANGE ORDER#13 - TEMP POWER
TEMP POWER FOR BUILDING E & INSTALL NEW CONDUIT/SERVICE WIRE FOR 


BUILDING


3


DocuSign Envelope ID: 8817B07F-B0C0-4C9A-A6ED-FA15B2EE9C60


477/756







DATE:
REFERENCE:
PROJECT: SCHS Utility Replacement
PROJECT NO.: 0127
TO: Santa Cruz City Schools District
FROM:
ESTIMATOR:


Description of Work:


Subtier/Subcontractor's Cost (Material, Labor, Equipment; Includes Subtier / Subcontractor's Overhead 10% & Profit 5%)


-$                 
-$                 


Subtotal A -$                


General Contactor's Cost (Material, Labor, Equipment)


-$                 
14,251.91$       


Subtotal B 14,251.91$      


Taxes on material  % of Material -$                 
Subtotal C -$                


General Contractor's Overhead and Profit
Overhead & Profit 5% of Subtotal A -$                 
Overhead & Profit 15% of Subtotals B 2,137.79$         


Subtotal D 2,137.79$        


Bond and Insurances at % of Subtotals A+B+C+D Subtotal E -$                


Grand Total (A+B+C+D+E) Total 16,389.70$      


X The proposed change would increase the Final Completion Date by calendar days.


The proposed change does NOT affect the Final Completion Date required by the Contract.


X


Note:


      The undersigned Contractor approves the foregoing as to the changes, if any, to the Contract Price specified for each item, and as to 
the extension of time allowed, if any, for completion of the entire Work as stated herein, and agrees to furnish all labor, materials, and 
service, and perform all work necessary to complete any additional work specified for the consideration stated herein. Submission of sums 
which have no basis in fact or which Contractor knows are false are at the sole risk of Contractor and may be a violation of the False 
Claims Act set forth under Government Code section 12650 et seq. It is understood that the changes herein to the Contract shall only be 
effective when approved by the governing board of the District.
      It is expressly understood that the value of the extra Work or changes expressly includes any and all of the Contractor's costs and 
expenses, direct and indirect, resulting from additional time required on the Project or resulting from delay to the Project. Contractor is not 
entitled to separately recover amounts for overhead or other indirect costs. Any costs, expenses, damages, or time extensions not 
included are deemed waived.


“MBC Enterprises Inc. is preserving any and all rights as to the recovery of damages pursuing to and 
under section 7102 of the public contract code.”


10


AB was used instead to backfill, including fabric per Geotech (Due to all of the excess slurry from trenching, existing native material was 
too contaminated to backfill and compact.)


SCHS Utility Replacement


CHANGE ORDER REQUEST


October 20, 2021


014


This Change Order Proposal is effective for   14 calendar days.


AB was used instead to backfill, including fabric per Geotech (Due to all of the excess slurry from trenching, existing native material was too contaminated to backfill and compact.)


Rudy Sultan


The following is an itemized quotation regarding proposed modification to the contract documents


MBC Enterprises Inc.


DocuSign Envelope ID: 8817B07F-B0C0-4C9A-A6ED-FA15B2EE9C60


478/756







DATE: PROJECT NO.:


PROJECT: COR NO: REF:


COMPANY ESTIMATOR:


ESTIMATED COST:


Quantity Unit Price Total Days hours/day cost/hour Total Hr Rate Hrs Total


SUBCONTRACTOR'S COST
Subcontractor


1


2


3


4


Sub-Tier


5


5


6


7


 SUBCONTRACTORS TOTALS


CONTRACTOR'S COST


Material:


Labor: 14,251.91 14,251.91 14,251.91


1
14,251.91 14,251.91 14,251.91


Equipment: 


2,137.79


CALENDAR DAY


TOTALS 14,251.91 14,251.91 16,389.70


0127


OH&P        
Labor Equipment


SCHS Utility Replacement


TOTAL


Construction Duration: 10


Schedule:


Item 


No.
Description Lump Sum


October 20, 2021


MBC Enterprises Inc.


Material


Overhead & Profit of Contractor's Equipment  (15% O.H.&P.)


Overhead & Profit of Subcontractor's Cost  (5% O.H.&P.)


Taxes on Material (9.5%): Included


014


16,389.70$     


Subtotal


Overhead & Profit of Contractor's Material  (15% O.H.&P.)


Overhead & Profit of Contractor's Labor  (15% O.H.&P.)


Bond & Insurancet of Subtotal   (0% O.H.&P.) - No Bond Required 


AB was used instead to backfill, 


including fabric per Geotech 


(Due to all of the excess slurry 


from trenching, existing native 


material was too contaminated to 


backfill and compact.)


Page: 2 of 2


DocuSign Envelope ID: 8817B07F-B0C0-4C9A-A6ED-FA15B2EE9C60


479/756







9/28/2021


MATERIAL
Description QTY Unit Price UNITS Subtotal


AB 142.00 83.33$                 CU YDS 11,832.86$         
FABRIC 1125.00 0.15$                   SQFT 168.75$              


12,001.61$         
14,251.91$    


SUBTOTAL 13,051.75$    
1,200.16$      


14,251.91$    


TIME EXTENSION REQUESTED IN DAYS = 0 days


NOTES:


Subtotal


TOTAL MARKUP
Total Cost


Total Material


JB ELECTRIC AND CONSTRUCTION INC   License  # 1021892
SANTA CRUZ HIGH SCHOOL UTILITY REPLACEMENT


CHANGE ORDER#14 - AB INSTEAD OF NATIVE BACKFILL
DUE TO ALL OF THE EXCESS SLURRY FROM TRENCHING, EXISTING NATIVE MATERIAL WAS 
TOO CONTAMINATED TO BACKFILL AND COMPACT. AB WAS USED INSTEAD TO BACKFILL, 


INCLUDING FABRIC PER GEOTECH


10


DocuSign Envelope ID: 8817B07F-B0C0-4C9A-A6ED-FA15B2EE9C60


480/756







DATE:
REFERENCE:
PROJECT: SCHS Utility Replacement
PROJECT NO.: 0127
TO: Santa Cruz City Schools District
FROM:
ESTIMATOR:


Description of Work:


Subtier/Subcontractor's Cost (Material, Labor, Equipment; Includes Subtier / Subcontractor's Overhead 10% & Profit 5%)


-$                 
-$                 


Subtotal A -$                


General Contactor's Cost (Material, Labor, Equipment)


-$                 
17,650.60$       


Subtotal B 17,650.60$      


Taxes on material  % of Material -$                 
Subtotal C -$                


General Contractor's Overhead and Profit
Overhead & Profit 5% of Subtotal A -$                 
Overhead & Profit 15% of Subtotals B 2,647.59$         


Subtotal D 2,647.59$        


Bond and Insurances at % of Subtotals A+B+C+D Subtotal E -$                


Grand Total (A+B+C+D+E) Total 20,298.19$      


X The proposed change would increase the Final Completion Date by calendar days.


The proposed change does NOT affect the Final Completion Date required by the Contract.


X


Note:


This Change Order Proposal is effective for   14 calendar days.


Overtime due to California St. Lateral Delay


Rudy Sultan


The following is an itemized quotation regarding proposed modification to the contract documents


MBC Enterprises Inc.


SCHS Utility Replacement


CHANGE ORDER REQUEST


October 20, 2021


015


      The undersigned Contractor approves the foregoing as to the changes, if any, to the Contract Price specified for each item, and as to 
the extension of time allowed, if any, for completion of the entire Work as stated herein, and agrees to furnish all labor, materials, and 
service, and perform all work necessary to complete any additional work specified for the consideration stated herein. Submission of sums 
which have no basis in fact or which Contractor knows are false are at the sole risk of Contractor and may be a violation of the False 
Claims Act set forth under Government Code section 12650 et seq. It is understood that the changes herein to the Contract shall only be 
effective when approved by the governing board of the District.
      It is expressly understood that the value of the extra Work or changes expressly includes any and all of the Contractor's costs and 
expenses, direct and indirect, resulting from additional time required on the Project or resulting from delay to the Project. Contractor is not 
entitled to separately recover amounts for overhead or other indirect costs. Any costs, expenses, damages, or time extensions not 
included are deemed waived.


“MBC Enterprises Inc. is preserving any and all rights as to the recovery of damages pursuing to and 
under section 7102 of the public contract code.”


2


Overtime due to California St. Lateral Delay


DocuSign Envelope ID: 8817B07F-B0C0-4C9A-A6ED-FA15B2EE9C60


481/756







DATE: PROJECT NO.:


PROJECT: COR NO: REF:


COMPANY ESTIMATOR:


ESTIMATED COST:


Quantity Unit Price Total Days hours/day cost/hour Total Hr Rate Hrs Total


SUBCONTRACTOR'S COST
Subcontractor


1


2


3


4


Sub-Tier


5


5


6


7


 SUBCONTRACTORS TOTALS


CONTRACTOR'S COST


Material:


Labor: 17,650.60 17,650.60 17,650.60


1
17,650.60 17,650.60 17,650.60


Equipment: 


2,647.59


CALENDAR DAY


TOTALS 17,650.60 17,650.60 20,298.19


Taxes on Material (9.5%): Included


015


20,298.19$     


Subtotal


Overhead & Profit of Contractor's Material  (15% O.H.&P.)


Overhead & Profit of Contractor's Labor  (15% O.H.&P.)


Bond & Insurancet of Subtotal   (0% O.H.&P.) - No Bond Required 


Overtime due to California St. 


Lateral Delay


Construction Duration: 2


Schedule:


Item 


No.
Description Lump Sum


October 20, 2021


MBC Enterprises Inc.


Material


Overhead & Profit of Contractor's Equipment  (15% O.H.&P.)


Overhead & Profit of Subcontractor's Cost  (5% O.H.&P.)


0127


OH&P        
Labor Equipment


SCHS Utility Replacement


TOTAL


Page: 2 of 2


DocuSign Envelope ID: 8817B07F-B0C0-4C9A-A6ED-FA15B2EE9C60


482/756







9/29/2021


LABOR
Description MH Prod Rate UNITS Total Man Hours Man Power Subtotal
ELECTRICAN OT (1.5X) 24.00 151.49$      HRS 24.00 1.00 3,635.76$            
OPERATOR OT (1.5X) 24.00 130.67$      HRS 24.00 1.00 3,136.08$            
LABORER OT (1.5X) 24.00 101.03$      HRS 72.00 3.00 7,274.16$            


0 0.00 -$                    
14,046.00$          


Mark-Up @ 10% 1,404.60$            
72.00 120.00 Total Labor 15,450.60$       


SUBCONTRACTS
Subcontractors MH QTY Unit Price UNITS Subtotal
TRAFFIC CONTROL 1.00 2,000.00$      DAY 2,000.00$         


2,000.00$         


SUBTOTAL 16,046.00$       
1,604.60$         


17,650.60$       


TIME EXTENSION REQUESTED IN DAYS = 0 days


NOTES:


Subtotal


TOTAL MARKUP
Total Cost


Subtotal


JB ELECTRIC AND CONSTRUCTION INC   License  # 1021892
SANTA CRUZ HIGH SCHOOL UTILITY REPLACEMENT


CHANGE ORDER#15 - OT - CALIFORNIA ST.


OVERTIME DUE TO CALIFORNIA ST. LATERAL DELAY


2


DocuSign Envelope ID: 8817B07F-B0C0-4C9A-A6ED-FA15B2EE9C60


483/756







DATE:
REFERENCE:
PROJECT: SCHS Utility Replacement
PROJECT NO.: 0127
TO: Santa Cruz City Schools District
FROM:
ESTIMATOR:


Description of Work:


Subtier/Subcontractor's Cost (Material, Labor, Equipment; Includes Subtier / Subcontractor's Overhead 10% & Profit 5%)


-$                 
-$                 


Subtotal A -$                


General Contactor's Cost (Material, Labor, Equipment)


-$                 
49,995.13$       


Subtotal B 49,995.13$      


Taxes on material  % of Material -$                 
Subtotal C -$                


General Contractor's Overhead and Profit
Overhead & Profit 5% of Subtotal A -$                 
Overhead & Profit 15% of Subtotals B 7,499.27$         


Subtotal D 7,499.27$        


Bond and Insurances at % of Subtotals A+B+C+D Subtotal E -$                


Grand Total (A+B+C+D+E) Total 57,494.40$      


X The proposed change would increase the Final Completion Date by calendar days.


The proposed change does NOT affect the Final Completion Date required by the Contract.


X


Note:


      The undersigned Contractor approves the foregoing as to the changes, if any, to the Contract Price specified for each item, and as to 
the extension of time allowed, if any, for completion of the entire Work as stated herein, and agrees to furnish all labor, materials, and 
service, and perform all work necessary to complete any additional work specified for the consideration stated herein. Submission of sums 
which have no basis in fact or which Contractor knows are false are at the sole risk of Contractor and may be a violation of the False 
Claims Act set forth under Government Code section 12650 et seq. It is understood that the changes herein to the Contract shall only be 
effective when approved by the governing board of the District.
      It is expressly understood that the value of the extra Work or changes expressly includes any and all of the Contractor's costs and 
expenses, direct and indirect, resulting from additional time required on the Project or resulting from delay to the Project. Contractor is not 
entitled to separately recover amounts for overhead or other indirect costs. Any costs, expenses, damages, or time extensions not 
included are deemed waived.


“MBC Enterprises Inc. is preserving any and all rights as to the recovery of damages pursuing to and 
under section 7102 of the public contract code.”


7


Overtime due to Unanticipated Slurry Delays


SCHS Utility Replacement


CHANGE ORDER REQUEST


October 20, 2021


016


This Change Order Proposal is effective for   14 calendar days.


Overtime due to Unanticipated Slurry Delays


Rudy Sultan


The following is an itemized quotation regarding proposed modification to the contract documents


MBC Enterprises Inc.


DocuSign Envelope ID: 8817B07F-B0C0-4C9A-A6ED-FA15B2EE9C60


484/756







DATE: PROJECT NO.:


PROJECT: COR NO: REF:


COMPANY ESTIMATOR:


ESTIMATED COST:


Quantity Unit Price Total Days hours/day cost/hour Total Hr Rate Hrs Total


SUBCONTRACTOR'S COST
Subcontractor


1


2


3


4


Sub-Tier


5


5


6


7


 SUBCONTRACTORS TOTALS


CONTRACTOR'S COST


Material:


Labor: 49,995.13 49,995.13 49,995.13


1
49,995.13 49,995.13 49,995.13


Equipment: 


7,499.27


CALENDAR DAY


TOTALS 49,995.13 49,995.13 57,494.40


0127


OH&P        
Labor Equipment


SCHS Utility Replacement


TOTAL


Construction Duration: 7


Schedule:


Item 


No.
Description Lump Sum


October 20, 2021


MBC Enterprises Inc.


Material


Overhead & Profit of Contractor's Equipment  (15% O.H.&P.)


Overhead & Profit of Subcontractor's Cost  (5% O.H.&P.)


Taxes on Material (9.5%): Included


016


57,494.40$     


Subtotal


Overhead & Profit of Contractor's Material  (15% O.H.&P.)


Overhead & Profit of Contractor's Labor  (15% O.H.&P.)


Bond & Insurancet of Subtotal   (0% O.H.&P.) - No Bond Required 


Overtime due to Unanticipated 


Slurry Delays


Page: 2 of 2


DocuSign Envelope ID: 8817B07F-B0C0-4C9A-A6ED-FA15B2EE9C60


485/756







9/29/2021
Description MH Prod Rate UNITS Total Man Hours Man Power Subtotal
ELECTRICAN OT (1.5X) 31.50 151.49$      HRS 31.50 1.00 4,771.94$            
OPERATOR OT (1.5X) 35.50 130.67$      HRS 71.00 2.00 9,277.57$            
LABORER OT (1.5X) 40.67 101.03$      HRS 122.01 3.00 12,326.67$          
ELECTRICAN OT (2X) 21.25 183.42$      HRS 21.25 1.00 3,897.68$            
OPERATOR OT (2X) 20.75 155.43$      HRS 41.50 2.00 6,450.35$            
LABORER OT (2X) 23.58 123.35$      HRS 70.74 3.00 8,725.92$            


45,450.12$          


SUBTOTAL 45,450.12$       
4,545.01$         


49,995.13$       


TIME EXTENSION REQUESTED IN DAYS = 0 days


NOTES:


TOTAL MARKUP
Total Cost


Subtotal


JB ELECTRIC AND CONSTRUCTION INC   License  # 1021892
SANTA CRUZ HIGH SCHOOL UTILITY REPLACEMENT


CHANGE ORDER#16 - OT - UNANTICIPATED SLURRY 


OT DUE TO UNANTICIPATED SLURRY DELAYS


7


DocuSign Envelope ID: 8817B07F-B0C0-4C9A-A6ED-FA15B2EE9C60


486/756







  


  


                        


                                        AGENDA ITEM: 8.3.14. 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 


AGENDA ITEM: North American Technical Services Proposal Transportation Trailer 
In-Plant Inspection Services 


      
MEETING DATE:  December 15, 2021 
 
FROM:    Jim Monreal, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 
 
THROUGH:   Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve North American Technical Services proposal for in-plant Division of State Architect 
inspector of record services for the new Transportation modular building. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
The proposal is for professional services, and is based on the Division of State Architect 
requirement to have an independent approved Inspector of Record perform required 
inspection services of the new modular buildings while the buildings are being fabricated at the 
manufacturing facility.  
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
$3,950.00 Total 
Cost Breakdown by fund: 
$2,567.50.00 representing 0.59% of the Measure A District Set-Aside (Restricted)  
$1,382.50 representing 0.64% of the Elementary Redevelopment Agency Fund (Restricted) 
 
 
This work is in direct support of the following District goals and their corresponding metrics: 
 
Goal #2:  SCCS will create positive, engaging school environments that promote the 
development of cognitive skills and the social emotional well-being of all students. 
Goal #5:  SCCS will maintain a balanced budget and efficient and effective management. 
Goal #6:  SCCS will maintain strong communication and partnership with its diverse community. 


 
 


Prepared by Trevor Miller, Director, Facility Services 
 


487/756







488/756







  


  


                        


                                        AGENDA ITEM: 8.3.15. 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 


AGENDA ITEM: Palace Business Solutions Proposal for DeLaveaga Elementary 
School Library Ergonomic Furniture 


      
MEETING DATE:  December 15, 2021 
 
FROM:    Jim Monreal, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 
 
THROUGH:   Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve Palace Business Solutions proposal for DeLaveaga Elementary School library 
ergonomic furniture. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
This proposal consists of ergonomic accessories for the library workstation.  
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
$1,100.58, Measure B Funds (Restricted), representing 0.007% of the overall site budget 
$14,188,861.00 is the total Bond Allocation to DeLaveaga Elementary School 
 
 
This work is in direct support of the following District goals and their corresponding metrics: 
 
Goal #2:  SCCS will create positive, engaging school environments that promote the 
development of cognitive skills and the social emotional well-being of all students. 
Goal #5:  SCCS will maintain a balanced budget and efficient and effective management. 
Goal #6:  SCCS will maintain strong communication and partnership with its diverse community. 


 
 


Prepared by Trevor Miller, Director, Facility Services 
 


489/756







Palace Business Solutions P R O P O S A L2606 Chanticleer Ave., Santa Cruz, CA 95065
10-25-2021Furniture Division


Todd Trowbridge, Regional Vice President
P 831.476.3815 ext.352   C 831.247.1866
toddt@gopalace.com


SCCS DeLaveaga Library Small Ergo


Unit Sell


TaxableLine # MFG Product Qty. Extended Sell


CONF-2SDA-BSE-CCG1 WRT 1 $348.00


Conform Dual Articulating Arm w/ C-Clamp/Grommet Base, Silver or
Black


$348.00 True


-S
~
~


Silver
No Selection
No Selection


2420-232 WRT 1 $557.40


Gemini Dual Adjustable Arm, 12.5" Range, 23" wide $557.40 True


2421-22TG
UB-04985


Gemini Arm Track Kit, 22"
23" Gemini Arm Platform Adaptor


RDI-E3 SB 1 $102.00


Pick Up Deliver Assemble $102.00 True


Drill Hole in Worksurface for Monitor Arm


SCCS DeLaveaga Library Small Ergo_1.1_tc_211025 Page 1 of 2


490/756







Palace Business Solutions P R O P O S A L2606 Chanticleer Ave., Santa Cruz, CA 95065
10-25-2021Furniture Division


Todd Trowbridge, Regional Vice President
P 831.476.3815 ext.352   C 831.247.1866
toddt@gopalace.com


SCCS DeLaveaga Library Small Ergo


Unit Sell


TaxableLine # MFG Product Qty. Extended Sell


Sub-Total Customer Price $1,007.40


9.25% Sales Tax $93.18


Total Customer Price $1,100.58


Terms and Conditions:
Final Acceptance of Proposal under Palace Furniture Terms and Conditions of Sale.
All furniture is non-returnable.
Applicable local taxes will be added at time of invoice.
Due to widespread supply chain product shortages and increased costs, this quote is subject
to manufacturer price increases.  All Prices quoted are valid for 7 days from the date stated
on the quotation.


Date:


Autorized Buyer Printed Name and Title:


Purchase Order Number or Name for Purchase Order Approval:


Autorized Buyer's Signature:


Notes:


SCCS DeLaveaga Library Small Ergo_1.1_tc_211025 Page 2 of 2


491/756







  


  


                        


                                        AGENDA ITEM: 8.3.16. 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 


AGENDA ITEM: Park Planet Quote for Harbor High School Shade Structure  
      
MEETING DATE:  December 15, 2021 
 
FROM:    Jim Monreal, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 
 
THROUGH:   Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve Park Planet quote for Harbor High School shade structure. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
This proposal consists of engineering, purchase and installation of a 21’ by 30’ shade structure 
at Harbor High School. The shade structure will be used as the new outside kiln area to replace 
the existing failing structure as part of the fine arts building modernization.  
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
$86,955.35 Measure A Funds (Restricted), representing 0.31% of the overall site budget 
$28,554,079.00 is the total Bond Allocation to Harbor High School 
 
 
This work is in direct support of the following District goals and their corresponding metrics: 
 
Goal #2:  SCCS will create positive, engaging school environments that promote the 
development of cognitive skills and the social emotional well-being of all students. 
Goal #5:  SCCS will maintain a balanced budget and efficient and effective management. 
Goal #6:  SCCS will maintain strong communication and partnership with its diverse community. 


 
 


Prepared by Trevor Miller, Director, Facility Services 
 


492/756







1


Sub Total 670.00


Total $670.00


QUOTE GOOD FOR 30 DAYS - DUE TO THE CURRENT INDUSTRY WIDE 
VOLATILITY OF STEEL, AFTER 30 DAYS STEEL PRICES MAY ADJUST. 
CURRENTLY EXPERIENCING SIGNIFICANTLY EXTENDED LEAD TIMES DUE TO 
NATIONWIDE TRANSPORTATION DELAYS - LEAD TIMES MAY EXCEED 14 
WEEKS, PLEASE DISCUSS WITH A PARK PLANET REPRESENTATIVE. 


Quote #: Q21-3221


Date: November 16, 2021


Project:
Harbor High School Shelter - 
Engineering


City: Santa Cruz


Sales Rep - Email:
Tammie Ward - 
tammie@parkplanet.com


Terms: Net 10dys / Install


Park Planet
a Division of Park Associates Inc


415 Elm Street
Red Bluff California 96080


(530) 244-6116


Quoted To:


Santa Cruz City Schools
133 Mission Street Suite 100 
Santa Cruz, CA 95062


# Description Vendor Item No Qty Rate Amount


VALLEY SCHOOL SHELTERS ENGINEERING


1 Standard Engineering
(Expedited Option - $800.00)


Valley School 
Shelters


ENG-VSS 1 670.00 670.00


2 Site Drawings, Welding Inspection, Special Field Inspection Fees 
& Submission To DSA By Others


Fabrication cannot begin until customer has provided supplier 
with proof of DSA approval


Park Planet DSA


ORDER / DELIVERY INFORMATION:


A PURCHASE ORDER OR SIGNED CHANGE ORDER MUST BE RECEIVED BEFORE ADDITIONAL EQUIPMENT, INSTALLATION, OR SERVICES CAN 
PROCEED. IF PAYING BY CREDIT CARD, A SURCHARGE WILL BE ASSESSED ON PAYMENT AMOUNT FOR 3.5% VISA/MC OR 5% AMEX.


Authorized Signature: ___________________________________________________________  Date:_____________________
  **Purchasing agent who is authorized to enter into binding agreement for quoted entity.
  **By signing this quote, I have read and agree to the quote Terms & Conditions listed below, on the following 2 pages.


QUOTEQUOTE


Digitally signed by Trevor 
Miller 
DN: cn=Trevor Miller, 
o=SCCS, ou=Facilities, 
email=trevormiller@sccs.net, 
c=US 
Date: 2021.11.23 14:14:11 
-08'00'


493/756







2


TERMS & CONDITIONS
1. General Notes 
*Assembly and Installation NOT included unless otherwise noted 
*Payment and Performance bonds are NOT included unless otherwise stated. If required, additional charges will apply. Please call for details! 
*Customer responsible for quoted quantities and model numbers, please check! 
*Price reflects quoted quantity. Please request revision if alternate quantity is desired.


2. Payment / Ordering
*Most repeat customers are given the terms of 50% Deposit with order; Remainder within 30 Days from Delivery.
*Others require a onepage credit application or payment with order 
*TO ORDER, please sign quote and return via email or fax to avoid any shipping delays.  Fax or email copy deemed to be legal equivalent of original.  If 
Payment with Order is required, please sign quote below and return with payment.  All past due accounts subject to 1 ½% monthly finance charge.  In the event 
legal action is required to effect collection venue shall be Red Bluff, CA.


3. Shipping / Unloading 
*Shipped by Common Carrier – Customer will need 2 to 4 people to unload.  Liftgate NOT included.  Items will be boxed and / or stretch wrapped to pallets and 
customer is responsible for offloading.  Delivery Drivers do NOT unload 
**IMPORTANT:  Customer is responsible for receiving and checking quantities and condition at time of delivery  Please note any shortages or damages on 
delivery copy. 
*Notwithstanding anything to the contrary in any Contract Documents, Customer understands that estimated shipment times for materials are an estimate only. 
We have no control over shipment dates. We thus make no guarantee to Owner or Customer regarding the projected shipment dates for materials and shall not 
be liable for any loss caused by the timing of shipments.


4. Engineered Wood Fiber 
*Customer to provide access for Engineered Wood Fiber delivery with tractor truck and 53’ trailer. 
*Compaction of the Engineered Wood Fiber is NOT included in the installation cost, if desired, please request an updated proposal.


5. General Notes for Purchased Installation 
*Installation does NOT include ground preparation, excavation, safety surfacing, and/or safety surfacing borders, prep work, flat work, grading, rerouting of 
water, electric, drainage or sprinkler lines unless otherwise noted in the proposal 
*Demo of existing equipment or safety surfacing is NOT included unless otherwise stated in the proposal 
*ROCK CLAUSE: Pricing is based on normal soil conditions which would allow an auger on a tractor to dig footings. If rocks/boulders interfere with the progress 
of the excavation, additional fees may apply. 
*ACCESS CLAUSE: Installation based on clear access to area. Crane service is NOT included.  Customer to provide access for bobcat to work area, bobcat 
will be provided by installer. Minimum access shall be 7’ wide and 7’ high.  If adequate access is not provided additional charges may apply and repairs to 
landscape and irrigation may be required. Customer is responsible for any repairs to landscape if proper access is not provided.   
*UTILITY CLAUSE: Unless stated in writing in the quote proposal, installation does not include marking of utilities by Dig Alert or other similar entities. 
Customer can, however, call Dig Alert directly. Dig Alert CANNOT locate any private lines, PVC or plastic water lines.  Installation does NOT include repair or 
relocating any underground utilities, such as drainage, irrigation, live water lines, main low voltage lines, gas, electrical, communication, or sewer etc. 
Customers responsibility to provide locations of any utilities prior to commencement of work.   
*Customer is responsible for all landscape repairs such as, but not limited to damaged trees, bushes, lawn, curbing, sidewalks and/or asphalt paving caused by 
materials truck and/or 2ton bobcat needed to complete project. 
*Installation does NOT include ground preparation, excavation, safety surfacing, and/or safety surfacing borders unless otherwise noted 
*Before we proceed with the playground installation, the playground area MUST be compacted, be free of debris, and excavated accordingly.  Please call for 
details. 
*Concrete pad for surface mount items NOT included and MUST be provided by customer unless otherwise stated. 
*Surface mount anchoring to asphalt and paver areas is NOT included unless otherwise stated. 
*Private Utility Locator is NOT included unless otherwise noted.  Private Utility Locator CANNOT locate any PVC or plastic water lines 
*Installation does NOT include saw cutting and/or core drilling unless otherwise noted 
*Installation does NOT include jackhammering.  Please call for details. 
*Area MUST have normal soil conditions and be level. 
*All Athletic Equipment Goals such as soccer, football, etc, install location MUST be marked out by customer prior to installation, if installation was purchased.


6. Temporary Fencing 
*Security guards and/or temporary fencing to prevent injuries, vandalism and/or accidental damage to install area or to the rubberized surface while it sets is 
NOT included unless noted on quote.  If desired, the installers can put up caution tape, but Temporary Fencing is recommended.  Although the fencing, if 
provided, is intended to provide this security, the overall security of the property is ultimately the responsibility of customer.  We are not responsible for any 
vandalism or injuries even with the provision of the fencing.


7. ADA Access 
*Play Equipment MUST be installed over an impactabsorbing surface such as ADA compliant Engineered Wood Fiber or Rubber Surfacing. If not quoted, 
please call for details. 
*This area is NOT ADA compliant without the installation of compliant surfacing and an accessible route up to and into the playground area. Please call for 
details.


8. PouredinPlace Rubber Surfacing 
*Rubber Surfacing cure time is normally 4872 hours and can vary depending on weather conditions. 
*Rubber Surfacing cannot be installed during extreme weather conditions and may also not be installed if rain or frost is forecast during the cure time. 
*48Hour Manned Security is NOT included for rubber.
 
9. Shade Shelters (non DSA) 
*Shade Shelter installation price EXCLUDES – unless otherwise stated in this quote  engineering, drawings, calculations, permits, permit submittal, site plans, 
special inspections, soil reports, impact fees, special assessment fees. Customer is responsible for any and all of these items if required by the City/County.
*Shade Shelter manufacture time is 8 weeks. Permitting can add 24 weeks or more to lead time. PLEASE NOTE: Shade Orders are NOT released into 
production until permit is issued! 
*Shade Shelter installation price EXCLUDES concrete pad, footings, masonry columns, electrical wiring and lights unless otherwise noted.  


  494/756







3


                                                 TERMS & CONDITIONS (Continued)


10. Shade Shelters (DSA) 
**8-10 Week lead time is AFTER DSA approval by your architect of choice 
* Customer to receive shade shelter.  If receiving by us is needed, please call for pricing and details! 
* Job to be completed in one mobilization. Additional moves will be additional pricing if we are required to remobilize due to schedule issues, stop work or a 
delay in work not caused by us.
*Pricing does NOT include, architectural drawings, site/plot plans, DSA submittal fees, job site inspector fees, shop welding inspection fees, and/or permits 
*DSA inplant Welding Inspector to be hired by the School District. Welding Inspector fee has NOT been quoted. 
*School District / Architect responsible for submission of plans to DSA for DSA approval 
*Fabrication cannot start until inspections have been coordinated, colors have been selected, and approved plans received. 
*Pricing does NOT include footings, steel cages, anchor bolts, or erecting of shade shelter unless otherwise noted.


11. Prevailing Wages 
*Prevailing Wages NOT included unless otherwise noted. (ie: Davis Bacon, TERO, ect.) If this is a Prevailing Wage project, please request alternate pricing. 
*If Prevailing Wages / Davis Bacon Wages were INCLUDED, all other special work fees NOT included  Additional Labor Charges may apply if alternate labor is 
required.  
*If DIR Project Registration is required, work may not begin until we receive DIR Project ID number.
*Park Planet does not meet the Skilled & Trained Workforce Requirements and will not participate in same. Park Planet will not sign any PLA's for Union Work 
and is not signatory to any unions.
 
12. Indemnity Provision 
*Notwithstanding anything to the contrary in any Contract Documents we shall have no duty to defend or indemnify Owner, Customer, or any other party we 
agree to defend or indemnify in any Contract Documents for that portion of any claim arising out of the comparative fault of any party we agree to defend or 
indemnify in any Contract Documents. 
 


 13.  Park Planet General Insurance
Call for Proof of Insurance & W-9


495/756







1


Quote #: Q21-3398


Date: December 03, 2021


Project:
Harbor High School VSS 
Single Slope Lunch Shelter 
-21' x 30' - Rev 12.03.2021


City: Santa Cruz


Sales Rep - Email:
Tammie Ward - 
tammie@parkplanet.com


Terms: Net 10dys / Install


Park Planet
a Division of Park Associates Inc


415 Elm Street
Red Bluff California 96080


(530) 244-6116


Quoted To:


Santa Cruz City Schools
133 Mission Street Suite 100 
Santa Cruz, CA 95062


# Description Vendor Item No Qty Rate Amount


VALLEY SCHOOL SHELTERS


1 21' x 30' DSA Single Slope Lunch Shelter 
24 ga Mega Rib Metal Roof
26 ga 1-5/8" Cee Trim
12' - 6" Roof Height and Top of Post
11' - 0" Beams @ Posts
Height of Post is Measured from Sub-Grade to Top-of-Post
1-1/2:12 - Roof Pitch
20lb Framing
6 - Posts
Includes:
Fasteners & Brackets
Factory Painted Roof & Trim
All Powdercoated Posts
Unpainted 'C' channel galvanized beams
All materials will come with Mill Certs, and Certificates of
compliance to be submitted to the lab and Inspector of Record.
(Does not include Install or Painting of Covers)


The VSS PC Plans are not to be used as the only construction 
documents supporting bidding or installation.  Additional 
information is needed to properly install a VSS shelter or cover. 
For example, field drilling and field cutting of posts may be 
required by the installer, depending upon the site conditions, 
pitch and heights used.   If customer hires their own installer, 
said installer needs to be familiar with the field labor 
requirements and nuances of installing a Valley School Shelters 
that are not shown in the PC Plans.  Installation experience of at 
least 10 + shelters or walkway covers, or combination thereof, is 
recommended.  Park Planet will not be responsible for additional 
field work required to erect/install the shelters when Park Planet 
is not hired to perform the installation.


Valley School 
Shelters


VSS DSA 1 49,945.00 49,945.00


2 Add On: Powder Coat of Entire Structure Valley School 
Shelters


Add-On-VSS 1 6,375.00 6,375.00


3 Add-On: Rain Gutters w/Downspout Valley School 
Shelters


Add-On-VSS 1 800.00 800.00


NPP DISCOUNT


4 National Purchasing Partners Contract #2060
Customer Member ID#: M-5717193 
*NPP Discount not valid unless customer is an NPP member


National 
Purchasing 
Partners


Discount-
NPP-TX


1 -3,998.40 -3,998.40


VALLEY SCHOOL SHELTERS FREIGHT


5 Valley School Shelters Freight Valley School 
Shelters


VSSF 1 2,390.00 2,390.00


INSTALLATION


QUOTEQUOTE


496/756







2


Sub Total 81,371.60


CA-Santa Cruz-Santa Cruz 
(9.25%)


4,913.75


Total $86,285.35


QUOTE GOOD FOR 30 DAYS - DUE TO THE CURRENT INDUSTRY WIDE 
VOLATILITY OF STEEL, AFTER 30 DAYS STEEL PRICES MAY ADJUST. 
CURRENTLY EXPERIENCING SIGNIFICANTLY EXTENDED LEAD TIMES DUE TO 
NATIONWIDE TRANSPORTATION DELAYS - LEAD TIMES MAY EXCEED 14 
WEEKS, PLEASE DISCUSS WITH A PARK PLANET REPRESENTATIVE. 


# Description Vendor Item No Qty Rate Amount


6 Installation by Park Associates Inc. 
CA - Lic# 959805
DIR# PW-LR-1000423561
Prevailing Wage


Installation assumes normal digging conditions with standard 
bobcat & auger.
Bobcat & concrete truck access required.


Park 
Associates 
Inc.


INST-CA


7 Installation of VSS Structure: 21' x 30' w/ Pier Footings, Inclusive 
of (6) Saw Cuts, Concrete Pump, Security Fencing, Removal and 
Disposal of Footing Spoils, Receiving and Offloading of 
Equipment 


Park 
Associates 
Inc.


INST-CA 1 25,860.00 25,860.00


NOTES


8 Exclusions: 
Dumpster for trash and packaging materials
Storage of Equipment 
Moving equipment from storage site to construction site. 
Site preparation not specifically stated. 
Site is assumed flat and suitable for construction.
Drainage Consideration
Inspections or applicable permits and fees
Removal of obstacles to reach construction site.


*Additional fees may apply if Bonding or Special Insurance
required*
**Location and Marking of utility, plumbing and irrigation lines is
the responsibility of the customer. Park Planet is not responsible
for repairing unmarked underground utilities and pipes. **


By signing below, you acknowledge and agree to our Contract; 
Exclusions, Conditions & Payment Terms, which are to be 
included in, and supersede any additional contracts or sub-
contract agreements made separately based on this "Estimate".  
Unless otherwise specified above we Exclude Responsibility for:  
material delivery &/or offloading equipment, storing of equipment, 
removal of packaging accumulated by equipment supplied by 
others, project security, landscape & hardscape repair based on 
access route to site, delays or returns due to layout conflicts, 
locating underground utilities; utilities, pipes, obstructions in work 
area, conditions unforeseen and/or not disclosed at time of 
estimate, permits, engineering, material testing, soil samples.  
Conditions:  Grades; stable, compacted, & workable (rough 
grade to be taken + or - one tenth of one inch), adequate access 
to work site provided for workmen, materials, tools & equipment. 
Quote assumes all labor to be completed without interruption.


Park Planet Exclusion


9 Site Drawings, Welding Inspection, Special Field Inspection Fees 
& Submission To DSA By Others


Fabrication cannot begin until customer has provided supplier 
with proof of DSA approval


Park Planet DSA


10 National Purchasing Partners Contract #2060
Vendor ID #: VQ10316


Issue Purchase Order to:
Park Planet
415 Elm St
Red Bluff, CA 96080


Park Planet NPP-MSG


ORDER / DELIVERY INFORMATION:


A PURCHASE ORDER OR SIGNED CHANGE ORDER MUST BE RECEIVED BEFORE ADDITIONAL EQUIPMENT, INSTALLATION, OR SERVICES CAN 
PROCEED. IF PAYING BY CREDIT CARD, A SURCHARGE WILL BE ASSESSED ON PAYMENT AMOUNT FOR 3.5% VISA/MC OR 5% AMEX.


Authorized Signature: ___________________________________________________________  Date:_____________________
  **Purchasing agent who is authorized to enter into binding agreement for quoted entity.
  **By signing this quote, I have read and agree to the quote Terms & Conditions listed below, on the following 2 pages.


497/756







3


TERMS & CONDITIONS
1. General Notes 
*Assembly and Installation NOT included unless otherwise noted 
*Payment and Performance bonds are NOT included unless otherwise stated. If required, additional charges will apply. Please call for details! 
*Customer responsible for quoted quantities and model numbers, please check! 
*Price reflects quoted quantity. Please request revision if alternate quantity is desired.


2. Payment / Ordering
*Most repeat customers are given the terms of 50% Deposit with order; Remainder within 30 Days from Delivery.
*Others require a onepage credit application or payment with order 
*TO ORDER, please sign quote and return via email or fax to avoid any shipping delays.  Fax or email copy deemed to be legal equivalent of original.  If 
Payment with Order is required, please sign quote below and return with payment.  All past due accounts subject to 1 ½% monthly finance charge.  In the event 
legal action is required to effect collection venue shall be Red Bluff, CA.


3. Shipping / Unloading 
*Shipped by Common Carrier – Customer will need 2 to 4 people to unload.  Liftgate NOT included.  Items will be boxed and / or stretch wrapped to pallets and 
customer is responsible for offloading.  Delivery Drivers do NOT unload 
**IMPORTANT:  Customer is responsible for receiving and checking quantities and condition at time of delivery  Please note any shortages or damages on 
delivery copy. 
*Notwithstanding anything to the contrary in any Contract Documents, Customer understands that estimated shipment times for materials are an estimate only. 
We have no control over shipment dates. We thus make no guarantee to Owner or Customer regarding the projected shipment dates for materials and shall not 
be liable for any loss caused by the timing of shipments.


4. Engineered Wood Fiber 
*Customer to provide access for Engineered Wood Fiber delivery with tractor truck and 53’ trailer. 
*Compaction of the Engineered Wood Fiber is NOT included in the installation cost, if desired, please request an updated proposal.


5. General Notes for Purchased Installation 
*Installation does NOT include ground preparation, excavation, safety surfacing, and/or safety surfacing borders, prep work, flat work, grading, rerouting of 
water, electric, drainage or sprinkler lines unless otherwise noted in the proposal 
*Demo of existing equipment or safety surfacing is NOT included unless otherwise stated in the proposal 
*ROCK CLAUSE: Pricing is based on normal soil conditions which would allow an auger on a tractor to dig footings. If rocks/boulders interfere with the progress 
of the excavation, additional fees may apply. 
*ACCESS CLAUSE: Installation based on clear access to area. Crane service is NOT included.  Customer to provide access for bobcat to work area, bobcat 
will be provided by installer. Minimum access shall be 7’ wide and 7’ high.  If adequate access is not provided additional charges may apply and repairs to 
landscape and irrigation may be required. Customer is responsible for any repairs to landscape if proper access is not provided.   
*UTILITY CLAUSE: Unless stated in writing in the quote proposal, installation does not include marking of utilities by Dig Alert or other similar entities. 
Customer can, however, call Dig Alert directly. Dig Alert CANNOT locate any private lines, PVC or plastic water lines.  Installation does NOT include repair or 
relocating any underground utilities, such as drainage, irrigation, live water lines, main low voltage lines, gas, electrical, communication, or sewer etc. 
Customers responsibility to provide locations of any utilities prior to commencement of work.   
*Customer is responsible for all landscape repairs such as, but not limited to damaged trees, bushes, lawn, curbing, sidewalks and/or asphalt paving caused by 
materials truck and/or 2ton bobcat needed to complete project. 
*Installation does NOT include ground preparation, excavation, safety surfacing, and/or safety surfacing borders unless otherwise noted 
*Before we proceed with the playground installation, the playground area MUST be compacted, be free of debris, and excavated accordingly.  Please call for 
details. 
*Concrete pad for surface mount items NOT included and MUST be provided by customer unless otherwise stated. 
*Surface mount anchoring to asphalt and paver areas is NOT included unless otherwise stated. 
*Private Utility Locator is NOT included unless otherwise noted.  Private Utility Locator CANNOT locate any PVC or plastic water lines 
*Installation does NOT include saw cutting and/or core drilling unless otherwise noted 
*Installation does NOT include jackhammering.  Please call for details. 
*Area MUST have normal soil conditions and be level. 
*All Athletic Equipment Goals such as soccer, football, etc, install location MUST be marked out by customer prior to installation, if installation was purchased.


6. Temporary Fencing 
*Security guards and/or temporary fencing to prevent injuries, vandalism and/or accidental damage to install area or to the rubberized surface while it sets is 
NOT included unless noted on quote.  If desired, the installers can put up caution tape, but Temporary Fencing is recommended.  Although the fencing, if 
provided, is intended to provide this security, the overall security of the property is ultimately the responsibility of customer.  We are not responsible for any 
vandalism or injuries even with the provision of the fencing.


7. ADA Access 
*Play Equipment MUST be installed over an impactabsorbing surface such as ADA compliant Engineered Wood Fiber or Rubber Surfacing. If not quoted, 
please call for details. 
*This area is NOT ADA compliant without the installation of compliant surfacing and an accessible route up to and into the playground area. Please call for 
details.


8. PouredinPlace Rubber Surfacing 
*Rubber Surfacing cure time is normally 4872 hours and can vary depending on weather conditions. 
*Rubber Surfacing cannot be installed during extreme weather conditions and may also not be installed if rain or frost is forecast during the cure time. 
*48Hour Manned Security is NOT included for rubber.
 
9. Shade Shelters (non DSA) 
*Shade Shelter installation price EXCLUDES – unless otherwise stated in this quote  engineering, drawings, calculations, permits, permit submittal, site plans, 
special inspections, soil reports, impact fees, special assessment fees. Customer is responsible for any and all of these items if required by the City/County.
*Shade Shelter manufacture time is 8 weeks. Permitting can add 24 weeks or more to lead time. PLEASE NOTE: Shade Orders are NOT released into 
production until permit is issued! 
*Shade Shelter installation price EXCLUDES concrete pad, footings, masonry columns, electrical wiring and lights unless otherwise noted.  


  498/756







4


                                                 TERMS & CONDITIONS (Continued)


10. Shade Shelters (DSA) 
**8-10 Week lead time is AFTER DSA approval by your architect of choice 
* Customer to receive shade shelter.  If receiving by us is needed, please call for pricing and details! 
* Job to be completed in one mobilization. Additional moves will be additional pricing if we are required to remobilize due to schedule issues, stop work or a 
delay in work not caused by us.
*Pricing does NOT include, architectural drawings, site/plot plans, DSA submittal fees, job site inspector fees, shop welding inspection fees, and/or permits 
*DSA inplant Welding Inspector to be hired by the School District. Welding Inspector fee has NOT been quoted. 
*School District / Architect responsible for submission of plans to DSA for DSA approval 
*Fabrication cannot start until inspections have been coordinated, colors have been selected, and approved plans received. 
*Pricing does NOT include footings, steel cages, anchor bolts, or erecting of shade shelter unless otherwise noted.


11. Prevailing Wages 
*Prevailing Wages NOT included unless otherwise noted. (ie: Davis Bacon, TERO, ect.) If this is a Prevailing Wage project, please request alternate pricing. 
*If Prevailing Wages / Davis Bacon Wages were INCLUDED, all other special work fees NOT included  Additional Labor Charges may apply if alternate labor is 
required.  
*If DIR Project Registration is required, work may not begin until we receive DIR Project ID number.
*Park Planet does not meet the Skilled & Trained Workforce Requirements and will not participate in same. Park Planet will not sign any PLA's for Union Work 
and is not signatory to any unions.
 
12. Indemnity Provision 
*Notwithstanding anything to the contrary in any Contract Documents we shall have no duty to defend or indemnify Owner, Customer, or any other party we 
agree to defend or indemnify in any Contract Documents for that portion of any claim arising out of the comparative fault of any party we agree to defend or 
indemnify in any Contract Documents. 
 


 13.  Park Planet General Insurance
Call for Proof of Insurance & W-9


499/756







  


  


                        


                                        AGENDA ITEM: 8.3.17. 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 


AGENDA ITEM: PSR Electric Proposal Santa Cruz High School Temporary Housing 
Cable Protection 


      
MEETING DATE:  December 15, 2021 
 
FROM:    Jim Monreal, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 
 
THROUGH:   Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve PSR Electric proposal for Santa Cruz High School for temporary housing cable 
protection. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
This proposal consists of labor and materials for cable protection for interim housing to be used 
during modernization of buildings C&D at Santa Cruz High School as requested by the electrical 
engineer.  
 


Portable Relocation $82,800.00 (board approved) 


Electrical Service to Portables $25,280.00 (board approved) 


Electrical Services within the Portables $53,272.00 (board approved) 


Fencing $23,350.00 (board approved) 


DSA Inspections $8,000.00 (board approved) 


Data Installation $22,000.00 (board approved) 


Cable Protection $17,257.00 (this agenda item) 


Estimated Total $231,959.00 


 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
$17,257.00 Measure B Funds (Restricted), representing 0.05% of the overall site budget 
$32,072,783.00 is the total Bond Allocation to Santa Cruz High School 
 
This work is in direct support of the following District goals and their corresponding metrics: 
 
Goal #2:  SCCS will create positive, engaging school environments that promote the 
development of cognitive skills and the social emotional well-being of all students. 
Goal #5:  SCCS will maintain a balanced budget and efficient and effective management. 
Goal #6:  SCCS will maintain strong communication and partnership with its diverse community. 


 
Prepared by Trevor Miller, Director, Facility Services 


500/756







501/756







 AGENDA ITEM: 8.5.1.1. 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 


AGENDA ITEM: Career Technical Education Advisory Committee 
Recommendations 


      
MEETING DATE:  December 15, 2021 
 
FROM:    Dorothy Coito, Assistant Superintendent of Educational Services 
 
THROUGH:   Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Accept the Career Technical Education (CTE) Advisory Committee Recommendation outlined 
below.   
 
BACKGROUND: 
As part of the duties and responsibilities outlined in California Education Code, the district 
Career Technical Education (CTE)  Advisory Committee makes recommendations to the school 
Board on improving the District’s Career Technical Education program. 
 
California Education Code specifies: 
 


“The governing board of each school district participating in a career technical education 
program shall appoint a career technical education advisory committee to develop 
recommendations on the program and to provide liaison between the district and potential 
employers. The committee shall consist of one or more representatives of the general 
public knowledgeable about the disadvantaged, students, teachers, business, industry, 
school administration, and the field office of the Employment Development Department 
(EDD).” (EC § 8070.) 


 
The federal Carl D. Perkins Career Technical Education Improvement Act of 2006 (Perkins IV) 
requires: 
 


Each local educational agency (LEA) receiving Perkins IV funds must involve parents, 
students, academic and CTE teachers, faculty, administrators, career guidance and 
academic counselors, representatives of tech prep consortia (if applicable), representatives 
of business and industry, labor organizations, representatives of special populations, and 
other interested individuals in the development, implementation, and evaluation of CTE 
programs. (20 U.S.C. § 2354 (b)(5).) 


 
To provide students with the best Career and technical Education programs possible, Santa Cruz 
City Schools runs a Career Technical Education Advisory in alignment with EdCode, the Perkins 


502/756







 AGENDA ITEM: 8.5.1.1. 


V Career and Technical Education federal grant, as well as the state Career Technical Education 
Incentive grant.  
 
The two major roles of a district Career Technical Education Advisory Committee are to review 
data and make data-based recommendations to the board. The data used to inform 
recommendations includes district Career Technical Education enrollment and achievement 
data as well as local labor market and wage data. Additional program information is also 
reviewed by the committee including: 


● pathways that meet A-G requirements 
● pathways articulated with local community colleges 
● magnet pathways available to all county students  


The committee then uses all of this data to make recommendations to the board regarding any 
changes needed to current pathway offerings.  The committee also reviews pathway 
participation data and makes recommendations about reaching out to specific student groups 
who are not accessing Career Technical Education programs. 
 
The Santa Cruz City Schools Career Technical Education Advisory was formed and began 
meeting in the fall of 20-21 to review data and determine the effectiveness of the current Santa 
Cruz City Schools Career and Technical Education program offerings. Last year, the committee 
convened five times.  This fall, the committee has met three times, preparing this 
recommendation to the Board. 
 
FIve additional considerations based on our federal programs visit also informed our discussion 
on adding, taking away, and modifying Career and Technical Education programs were shared 
and discussed with the Advisory Committee. The additional considerations were: 
 


1) The Career Technical Education Pathway has to align with the designated California 
Department of Education Career and Technical Education Pathways.  


2) Offered pathways should align with local and/or regional labor market data, meaning 
the district Career and Technical Education programs align with high demand and high 
wage earning industries according to the area/region. 


3) There are enough students interested in the pathway to constitute an intro and 
advanced level course (both of these are needed to offer a pathway). There needs to be 
at least 25 students enrolled in a course to make it feasible to run. 


4) Finding a qualified teacher is necessary (and can prove challenging depending on the 
industry). 


5) Because district funding is relatively static, anytime a course is added, it means a course 
is taken away somewhere else or an additional funding source is needed (usually in the 
form of a grant). 


 


503/756







 AGENDA ITEM: 8.5.1.1. 


The Advisory spent time reviewing all of the district’s Career and Technical Education programs 
in relation to these 5 key considerations above and used a rubric to help determine the 
strength of current programs. As a result of this program analysis, the following 
recommendation was voted on and approved by 10 of the 18 present Advisory members at the 
November 15th Advisory meeting: 
 
Increase opportunities for students to complete coursework in the following pathways 
including dual enrollment (with Cabrillo or other local college/university):  
 


● Information Communication Technologies 
● Health Science & Medical Technology  
● Building and Construction Trades 
● Education 


 
In addition, the committee recommended that the district develop a CTE Wheel that gives 
students a sample of many CTE areas. 
 
This recommendation aligns with our current Career Technical Education plans in the following 
areas: 


Information Communication Technologies 
● Currently Santa Cruz City Schools offers Intro & AP level Computer Science courses at 


Santa Cruz & Harbor High Schools. 
● Currently the County Office Career Technical Education Magnet program includes a 


Networking Pathway . 
● The County Office was just awarded a Strong Workforce Grant for the 22-23 school year 


to offer a magnet IT Essentials Pathway. The current plan is to house this pathway at 
Soquel High. 


● This means beginning in the 2022-2023 school year, students will have access to 3 of the 
4 pathways outlined by the California Department of Education within the Information 
Communication Technology sector. 


 
Health Science & Medical Technology  


● Currently Santa Cruz City Schools offers 2 of 6 possible pathways in this industry sector: 
the Biotechnology Pathway (at Soquel High) and the Patient Care Pathway- Health 
Careers (at Harbor High), Medical Technology (at Harbor High), & Sports Medicine (at 
Soquel High). 


● Currently Santa Cruz City Schools staff and Cabrillo are working in partnership to offer 
Biotechnology 2 as a Cabrillo Dual Enrollment course. The goal is to have this available 
to students in the fall of 2022-2023. 


● Additionally, there is discussion regarding adding a Health Care Administrative Services  
Pathway as another dual enrollment Cabrillo Pathway. This likely would be available in 
the Spring or Fall of 2023. 


 


504/756







 AGENDA ITEM: 8.5.1.1. 


Building and Construction Trades 
● Currently 2 of 4 possible Building and Construction Trades Pathways are offered at Santa 


Cruz City Schools: the Construction Pathway at Soquel High and the Mill Cabinetry 
Pathway at Soquel, Santa Cruz, and Harbor High Schools  


● Santa Cruz High is looking at the possibility of adding a section of Mill Cabinetry and/or 
Construction to their course offerings in 2022-2023. This will be decided by student 
interest. 


 
Education 


● Currently a single Early Childhood Education Career and Technical Education Course is 
offered at Costanoa. 


● Assistant Superintendent of Human Resources Molly Parks and Director of Secondary 
Curriculum, Instruction, and Assessment Julia Hodges are reaching out to Gonzales High 
School to find out information about their dual enrollment Education Career and 
Technical Education Program with the hopes of partnering with Cabrillo and UC Santa 
Cruz to offer a Dual Enrollment Education program in Santa Cruz City Schools. 


● The district grant writer is looking for potential grants to get this program up and 
running. 


● Ideally this program would work in conjunction with the current peer tutor program at 
each high school and would allow students to earn college credits to partially complete 
a pre-service undergraduate program focused in Education. 


● The focus will be on developing this program for a potential start in 2023-2024. 
 


CTE Wheel that gives students a sample of many CTE areas 
● Currently Santa Cruz City Schools offers a Career Technical Education Wheel focused on 


Woodworking & Welding at Soquel High.  
● A more robust Career Technical Education Wheel offering is planned for summer 2022. 


Participating students will earn 5 CTE elective credits. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
The fiscal impact of approving the Career Technical Education Advisory recommendation 
depends on the details and timeline of implementing the recommendation. 
 
Some costs to consider: 


● The current Memorandum of Understanding in place with the County Office and other 
high school districts in the county states that the sending district pays $1,000 per 
student for attendance in a Career Technical Education magnet course. This agreement 
represents both a source of revenue for the district and an annual cost. 


● In our current Dual Enrollment MOU with Cabrillo, Cabrollo funds staffing and SCCS 
funds curriculum.  The MOU expires in 2023 and Cabrillo may not be able to fund 
staffing for additional Dual Enrollment courses which would mean an increased cost for 
SCCS. 


505/756







 AGENDA ITEM: 8.5.1.1. 


● There is no Memorandum of Understanding in place yet for Dual Enrollment courses 
with UC Santa Cruz. This is something that would need to be worked on to determine 
potential costs if moving forward with a Dual Enrollment Education pathway. 


● Current COVID relief funding makes it possible to offer more robust summer school 
offerings like we offered in the summer of 2021. This funding will only fund 2 or 3 more 
summers. Additional funding for a summer CTE Elective Wheel needs to be budgeted 
after 2024. Approximately $40,000 is needed to pay for a summer CTE Elective Wheel 
staffing and materials, which would serve approximately 150 students. 


 
This work is in direct support of the following District goals and their corresponding metrics: 
 
Goal #1:  All Santa Cruz City Schools students will be prepared to successfully access post-
secondary college and career opportunities. 
Goal #3:  We will eliminate the achievement gaps that currently exist between demographic 
groups within the SCCS student community. 
Goal #6: SCCS will maintain strong communication and partnership with its diverse community. 
  


506/756







Career Technical Education  Advisory 
Committee Recommendations


15 December 2021


507/756







Role of the CTE Advisory Committee


● Make recommendations about CTE programs aligned with regional 
workforce data


● Evaluate the effectiveness of the CTE program 


● Address any issues or concerns about CTE that the Board would like the 
Committee to research


508/756







Who is required to be on the CTE 
Advisory Committee?


● District CTE Director


● Site Administrator


● Site Counselor


● CTE Teachers (1 from each industry we offer)


● CTE Industry Reps (1 from each industry we offer)


● Parent(s)


● Student(s)


● Community College (Cabrillo)


● Out of school, disadvantaged youth liaison (COE)


● Local Workforce Development Board 509/756







Analyzed a Range of Indicators 


● Local & regional labor market data (high wage, high demand, 
fastest growing)


● A-G


● College Articulation


● Magnet Programs


● Enrollment Data (by student groups)


● Graduation Data (by student groups)


● Rubrics created to help distill information into one place
510/756







CTE Viability Rubrics


1) California Depart. of Education CTE Pathways


2) Local/Regional labor market data - high demand & high wage earning 


industries


3) Student Interest - at least 25 students enrolled in the course


4) Staffing - finding a qualified teacher


5) Funding - as funding is static, anytime we add a course, it means we take 


away a course somewhere else or we need to find a grant or another 


funding source


511/756







CTE Advisory Recommendation


Increase opportunities for students to complete coursework in the following 


pathways including dual enrollment (with Cabrillo or other local 


college/university): 


● Information Communication Technologies


● Health Science & Medical Technology 


● Building and Construction Trades


● Education


And, develop a CTE Wheel to help students sample many CTE areas


512/756







Current CTE Offerings & Plans that Align 
to this Recommendation
● Information Communication Technologies


◦ Intro & AP Computer Science courses at SCHS & Harbor


◦ Networking Pathway with COE 


◦ 22-23 IT Essentials Pathway with COE @ Soquel High


● Health Science & Medical Technology 


◦ Patient Care Pathway: Health Careers, Medical Technology, 


& Sports Medicine


◦ Biotechnology


◦ 22-23 Biotechnology 2 Dual Enrollment with Cabrillo


513/756







Current CTE Offerings & Plans Cont.


● Building and Construction Trades


◦ Construction Pathway @ Soquel High


◦ Mill Cabinetry Pathway @ SCHS, Harbor, & Soquel


● Education


◦ Early Childhood Education CTE Course @ Costanoa


◦ Outreach to Gonzales High Education CTE Program


◦ Explore grants; possibly pair with current peer tutor programs


● CTE Wheel that gives students a sample of many CTE areas


◦ Woodworking & Welding Wheel @ Soquel


◦ CTE Wheel planned for summer 2022 program offerings


Current CTE Offerings & Plans that Align 
to this Recommendation Cont.


514/756







Questions?


515/756







                                                                   AGENDA ITEM: 8.5.2.1.  


 SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 
AGENDA ITEM:  2021-22 First Interim Financial Report 
 
MEETING DATE:  December 15, 2021 
 
FROM:  Jim Monreal, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 
 
THROUGH:  Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve the 2021-22 First Interim Report with a Positive Certification.  A positive certification is 
assigned when the District will meet its financial obligations for the current year and the two 
subsequent fiscal years. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
The Board receives three statutorily mandated reports of the financial status of the District 
during the year: 


 
Report 


 
Period Covered 


 
Report to Board on 


 
First Interim 


 
7/1/21-10/31/21 


 
12/15/21 


 
Second Interim 


 
7/1/21-1/31/22 


 
3/09/22 


 
Year-End 


 
7/1/21-6/30/22 


 
 6/15/22 


 
Enclosed is the 2021-22 First Interim Financial Report for all funds.  The report on the State 
SACS forms is included in this board book and is available in the Business Office for viewing. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
Revenue: 
LCFF revenue sources decreased ($29K) 
Federal revenue increased $94K 
State revenue increased $236K 
Local revenue increased $768K 
 
Expenditures: 
Certificated salaries decreased ($422K) 
Classified salaries increased $1.3MM 
Employee Benefits decreased ($1.1MM) 
Books and supplies decreased ($470K) 


516/756







                                                                   AGENDA ITEM: 8.5.2.1.  


Services and other operating expenditures increased $285K 
Capital outlay increased $143K 
 


This work is in direct support of the following District goals and their corresponding metrics: 
 
Goal #5: SCCS will maintain a balanced budget and efficient and effective management. 
   


517/756







First Interim Narrative 
 


The First Interim Fiscal Status Report for period ending on October 31, 2021 provides a comprehensive 


view of the activity which occurred from July 1, 2021 to October 31, 2021, highlighting adjustments to the 


2021-2022 Adopted Budget. 


 


REVENUE 


LCFF Revenue Sources 


LCFF source projections have decreased $28,838 from $75,065,976 to $75,037,138 since the budget was 


revised.  This increase was driven by enrollment updates, and property tax revenue decreases. 


Federal Revenues 


Federal revenue projections increased $94,088 from $17,359,417 to $17,453,505 with the budget 


revisions. This adjustment was for carryover in Title I and the Federal Special Ed-Local Assistance, offset 


by decreases in Title II, Title IV and in Medi-Cal . 


State Revenue 


State Revenue projections have increased $236,033 from $9,425,041 to $9,661,074. Budgets were 


decreased in Lottery, both unrestricted and restricted, as well as the Class Professional Development block 


grant. Increases associated with carryover and new Special Ed Dispute and Special Ed Learning Recovery 


allocations offset the decreases. 


Other Local Revenue  
 
Other Local Revenue increased $767,507 from $7,862,552 to $8,630,059.  
 
Sources are as follows: 
 


● Interest ($38K) 
● Special Education Memorandum of Understanding revenues for the SAIL Program $3,186 
● Facilities Use Fees $67,809 
● Donations $326,311 
● Special Education AB 602 revenue pass-through $267,611 increased for Secondary 
● Special Education AB602 revenue pass-through $140,890 increased for Elementary 


 
 


 


 


518/756







EXPENDITURES 


 


Certificated Salaries  


Certificated Salaries decreased $421,624 from $41,672,090 to $41,250,466. 


● Certificated Teacher Salaries ($536K) 


● Certificated Pupil Support Salaries ($49K) 


● Certificated Supervisor and Administrator salaries $98K 


● Other Certificated Salaries $66K 


Classified Salaries  


Classified Salaries increased $1,274,839 from $13,594,601 to $14,869,440. 


● Classified Instructional Salaries $354K 


● Classified Support Salaries $633K 


● Classified Supervisors’ and Administrator Salaries $62K 


● Clerical, Technical and Office Staff $162K 


● Other Classified Salaries $64K 


Employee Benefits  


Employee Benefits decreased $1,126,896 from $27,698,824 to $26,571,928. 


● STRS ($148K) 


● PERS $151K 


● OASDI/Medicare/Alternative $12K 


● Health and Welfare decreased ($602K) 


● SUI ($367K) 


● WCOMP ($77K) 


● Retirees ($95K) 


Books and Supplies  


Books and Supplies decreased $470,432 from $18,723,767 to $18,253,335. 


● Approved Textbooks ($205K) 


● Books and Other Reference $46K 


● Materials and Supplies (Carryover) ($361K) 


● Non-capitalized Equipment $49K 


Services and Other Operating Expenditures  


Services and Other Operating Expenditures increased $285,495 from $14,384,953 to $14,670,448. 


● Travel and Conferences ($46K) 


● Dues and Memberships $4K 


● Rentals, Leases, and Repairs $6K 


519/756







● Professional/Consulting Services and Operating Expenditures $615K 


● Communications ($293K) 


Capital Outlay 


Capital Outlay Expenditures increased by $143,145 from $827,355 to $970,500.  


● Building and Improvements $66K 


● Equipment – for electric club car for HHS $12K 


● Equipment Replacement – for boiler at BV, for new electric bus $65K 


520/756







2021-22


First Interim Report


December 15, 2021


521/756







Recent News from Sacramento


● Revenue continues to grow 


● Inflation is on the rise


● Public entities challenged to stay within expense growth limits


● Commitments established in the 2021-22 Budget Act need to 


additional funding


○ Unfunded mandates (Transitional Kindergarten, 


Expanded Learning Grants, Free School Meals, Spec Ed)


● Decline in enrollment and decline in unduplicated counts 


present funding challenges for SCCS and other districts


522/756







Certification


● Positive Certification – Certifies that the District will be able to meet 


its financial obligation for the current and subsequent two fiscal 


years


● Santa Cruz City Schools 1st Interim 2021-22 is self-certified as 


“Positive”


523/756







First Interim Adjustments


Changes in Revenue:


LCFF Sources decreased by ($28,838)


● Driven by enrollment updates and property tax decreases


Federal Revenue increased by $94,088


● Carryover in Title I, Special Ed-Local Assistance, Title II, Title IV, and 


Medi-Cal


State Revenue increased by $236,033


● Carryover budgeted, added new one-time COVID Special Ed resources, 


decreases in Lottery (Unrestricted & Restricted)


Local Revenue increased by $767,507


● Special Education increased which offsets decreased interest rate earnings 


524/756







First Interim Adjustments


Changes in Expenditures:


Certificated Salaries decreased by ($421,624)


● Updated staffing costs from budget adoption and start of school


Classified Salaries increased by $1,274,839


● Updated staffing costs from budget adoption for support services 


utilizing learning loss dollars


Employee Benefits decreased by ($1,126,896)


● Updated State unemployment Insurance reductions from 1.23% to 


0.50%, PERS reductions from budget updates and Health and 


Welfare decreases


525/756







First Interim Adjustments


Changes in Expenditures:


Books and Supplies decreased by ($470,432)


● Updated Materials/Supplies Carryover and Non-capitalized 


equipment


Services and Operating increased by $285,495


● Updated professional/consulting services in special education and 


reductions in travel/conferences and communications


Capital Outlay increased by $143,145


● Purchase of equipment (new electric bus, boiler) & carryover


526/756







Changes in Fund Balance


Revised Budget 1st Interim Changed


Beg Fund Balance $28,295,091 $28,295,091 $0


Surplus/(Deficit) ($5,013,966) ($3,932,100) $1,081,866


Ending Fund Balance $23,281,125 $24,362,991 $1,081,866


Restricted $978,071 $638,178 ($339,893)


3% Reserve $3,516,809 $3,516,416 ($393)


Assigned $11,421,008 $8,142,452 ($3,278,556)


Undesigned $7,365,237 $12,065,945 $4,700,708


% Unrestricted Reserve 9.28% 13.29% 4.01%


527/756







First Interim Multi-Year Projection


528/756







First Interim Multi-Year Projection


529/756







First Interim Multi-Year Projection


530/756







First Interim Multi-Year Projection


531/756







Adjustments for Second Interim


● Increases in supplies and services as consumer price index 


expected to increase


● Increases in PG&E costs


● Increases to fuel and repair parts


● Increases to construction and materials


● Increases to the food supply chain


● Increases associated with state and federal mandated 


programs


532/756







Fund Balances


Fund 08 Student Activity Special Reserve - $537,557


Fund 11 Adult Education - $116,188


Fund 13 Cafeteria - $0


Fund 14 Deferred Maintenance - $56,764


Fund 20 Special Reserve for Postemployment Benefits - $9,932


Per Actuarial study OPEB Liability is $18,582,120 with a pay as 


you go of $607,004


Fund 21 Elementary Bond - $11,461,305 Series C issued in Nov 2021


Fund 21 Secondary Bond - $39,342,109 Series C issued in Nov 2021


533/756







Fund Balances


Fund 25 Capital Facilities (Developer Fees)- $1,165,793


Fund 40 Special Reserve for Capital Outlay Projects - $21,443


Fund 40 Redevelopment Agency Elementary - $4,197,122


Fund 40 Redevelopment Agency Secondary  - $6,469,517


$3,000,000 in funds set aside in secondary for performing 


arts center


Fund 40 Proceeds from sale of 2931 Mission  - $169,498


Fund 56 Debt Service  - $297,987


Fund 73 Foundation Trust (Scholarships) - $1,903,080


534/756







Next Steps


● January 2022- Governor’s January Budget for 2021-22


● January 2022 - Work with PowerSchool for updated enrollment #’s


● Feb. 2022 - Preliminary Certificated and Classified Staffing reviews


● March 9, 2022 - Second Interim Report


● May 2022 - Governor’s May Revise


● June 1, 2022 - LCAP Hearing, Budget Hearing


● June 15, 2022 - LCAP Adoption, Budget Adoption


535/756







Recommended Board Action


Approve the 2021-2022 1st Interim Report with a 


Positive Certification


536/756







Questions


537/756







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


First Interim
TABLE OF CONTENTS 44 40261 0000000


Form TCI


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: tci (Rev 03/18/2020) Page 1 of 1 Printed:  12/1/2021  10:57 AM


G = General Ledger Data; S = Supplemental Data
Data Supplied For:


Form Description


2021-22
Original
Budget


2021-22
Board


Approved
Operating


Budget


2021-22
Actuals to


Date


2021-22
Projected


Totals
01I General Fund/County School Service Fund GS GS GS GS
08I Student Activity Special Revenue Fund G G G G
09I Charter Schools Special Revenue Fund
10I Special Education Pass-Through Fund
11I Adult Education Fund G G G G
12I Child Development Fund
13I Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund G G G G
14I Deferred Maintenance Fund G G G G
15I Pupil Transportation Equipment Fund
17I Special Reserve Fund for Other Than Capital Outlay Projects
18I School Bus Emissions Reduction Fund
19I Foundation Special Revenue Fund
20I Special Reserve Fund for Postemployment Benefits G G G G
21I Building Fund G G G G
25I Capital Facilities Fund G G G G
30I State School Building Lease-Purchase Fund
35I County School Facilities Fund
40I Special Reserve Fund for Capital Outlay Projects G G G G
49I Capital Project Fund for Blended Component Units
51I Bond Interest and Redemption Fund
52I Debt Service Fund for Blended Component Units
53I Tax Override Fund
56I Debt Service Fund G G G G
57I Foundation Permanent Fund
61I Cafeteria Enterprise Fund
62I Charter Schools Enterprise Fund
63I Other Enterprise Fund
66I Warehouse Revolving Fund
67I Self-Insurance Fund
71I Retiree Benefit Fund
73I Foundation Private-Purpose Trust Fund G G G G
76I Warrant/Pass-Through Fund
95I Student Body Fund
AI Average Daily Attendance S S S
CASH Cashflow Worksheet S
CHG Change Order Form
CI Interim Certification S
ESMOE Every Student Succeeds Act Maintenance of Effort GS
ICR Indirect Cost Rate Worksheet S
MYPI Multiyear Projections - General Fund GS
SIAI Summary of Interfund Activities - Projected Year Totals G
01CSI Criteria and Standards Review S


538/756







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


2021-22 First Interim
General Fund


Unrestricted (Resources 0000-1999)
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance


44 40261 0000000
Form 01I


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: fundi-a (Rev 04/20/2021) Page 1 Printed:  12/2/2021  11:48 AM


Description Resource Codes
Object
Codes


Original Budget
(A)


Board Approved
Operating Budget


(B)
Actuals To Date


(C)


Projected Year
Totals


(D)


Difference
(Col B & D)


(E)


% Diff
(E/B)
(F)


A. REVENUES
 


    1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 72,582,604.00 75,037,138.00 11,318,710.42 75,037,138.00 0.00 0.0%


    2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 1,174,757.00 1,162,776.00 0.00 1,162,776.00 0.00 0.0%


    4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 7,168,237.00 7,042,193.00 39,628.85 7,042,193.00 0.00 0.0%


    5) TOTAL, REVENUES 80,925,598.00 83,242,107.00 11,358,339.27 83,242,107.00


B. EXPENDITURES
 


    1) Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 30,808,135.00 29,834,685.00 8,763,249.99 29,845,323.00 (10,638.00) 0.0%


    2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999 9,097,615.00 9,599,395.00 2,772,777.17 9,615,354.00 (15,959.00) -0.2%


    3) Employee Benefits 3000-3999 17,530,325.00 16,268,251.00 4,840,861.26 16,276,706.00 (8,455.00) -0.1%


    4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 2,278,247.00 3,604,894.00 383,570.27 3,565,945.00 38,949.00 1.1%


    5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 6,481,249.00 6,734,080.00 2,124,289.83 6,740,571.00 (6,491.00) -0.1%


    6) Capital Outlay 6000-6999 158,502.00 277,364.00 138,221.22 277,364.00 0.00 0.0%


    7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect 7100-7299
           Costs) 7400-7499 25,362.00 25,362.00 0.00 25,362.00 0.00 0.0%


    8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 (1,056,387.00) (1,304,190.00) 0.00 (1,304,190.00) 0.00 0.0%


    9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 65,323,048.00 65,039,841.00 19,022,969.74 65,042,435.00


C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
    OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
    FINANCING SOURCES AND USES  (A5 - B9) 15,602,550.00 18,202,266.00 (7,664,630.47) 18,199,672.00


D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
 
    1) Interfund Transfers
        a) Transfers In 8900-8929 2,500,000.00 2,500,000.00 0.00 2,500,000.00 0.00 0.0%


        b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 300,000.00 602,397.00 275,000.00 602,397.00 0.00 0.0%


    2) Other Sources/Uses
        a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


        b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    3) Contributions 8980-8999 (19,040,844.00) (19,818,929.00) 0.00 (19,818,929.00) 0.00 0.0%


    4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES (16,840,844.00) (17,921,326.00) (275,000.00) (17,921,326.00)


539/756







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


2021-22 First Interim
General Fund


Unrestricted (Resources 0000-1999)
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance


44 40261 0000000
Form 01I


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: fundi-a (Rev 04/20/2021) Page 2 Printed:  12/2/2021  11:48 AM


Description Resource Codes
Object
Codes


Original Budget
(A)


Board Approved
Operating Budget


(B)
Actuals To Date


(C)


Projected Year
Totals


(D)


Difference
(Col B & D)


(E)


% Diff
(E/B)
(F)


E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND 
    BALANCE (C + D4) (1,238,294.00) 280,940.00 (7,939,630.47) 278,346.00


F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
 
    1) Beginning Fund Balance
        a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 23,701,879.97 23,701,879.00 23,701,879.00 0.00 0.0%


        b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


        c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 23,701,879.97 23,701,879.00 23,701,879.00


        d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


        e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 23,701,879.97 23,701,879.00 23,701,879.00


    2) Ending Balance, June 30  (E + F1e) 22,463,585.97 23,982,819.00 23,980,225.00


        Components of Ending Fund Balance
        a) Nonspendable
            Revolving Cash 9711 40,000.00 40,000.00 40,000.00


            Stores 9712 23,484.00 23,484.00 23,484.00


            Prepaid Items 9713 0.00 0.00 0.00


            All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.00


        b) Restricted 9740 0.00 0.00 0.00


        c) Committed
            Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.00


            Other Commitments 9760 0.00 0.00 0.00
        d)  Assigned


            Other Assignments 9780 8,142,452.00 8,142,452.00 8,142,451.00


Reserve for 22/23 Deficit 0000 9780 391,974.00


Reserve for 23/24 Deficit 0000 9780 2,744,396.00


Reserve for 24/25 Deficit 0000 9780 2,123,630.00


Reserve for LCAP-LCFF Supplemental 0000 9780 1,000,000.00


Hold for Repayment of 62.40 Charter A 0000 9780 632,452.00


Curriculum Master Plan 0000 9780 1,000,000.00


Preliminary Health & Welfare Savings 0000 9780 250,000.00


Reserve for 22/23 Deficit 0000 9780 391,974.00


Reserve for 23/24 Deficit 0000 9780 2,744,396.00


Reserve for 24/25 Deficit 0000 9780 2,123,630.00


Reserve for LCAP-LCFF Supplemental 0000 9780 1,000,000.00


Hold for Repayment of 62.40 Charter A 0000 9780 632,452.00


Curriculum Master Plan 0000 9780 1,000,000.00


Preliminary Health & Welfare Savings 0000 9780 250,000.00


Reserve for 22/23 Deficit 0000 9780 391,974.00


Reserve for 23/24 Deficit 0000 9780 2,744,396.00


Reserve for 24/25 Deficit 0000 9780 2,123,629.00


Reserve for LCAP-LCFF Supplemental 0000 9780 1,000,000.00


Hold for Repayment of 62.40 Charter A 0000 9780 632,452.00


Curriculum Master Plan 0000 9780 1,000,000.00


Preliminary Health & Welfare Savings 0000 9780 250,000.00


        e) Unassigned/Unappropriated


            Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 1,968,691.44 1,969,267.14 3,516,416.00  


            Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 12,288,958.53 13,807,615.86 12,257,874.00  


540/756







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


2021-22 First Interim
General Fund


Unrestricted (Resources 0000-1999)
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance


44 40261 0000000
Form 01I


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: fundi-a (Rev 04/20/2021) Page 3 Printed:  12/2/2021  11:48 AM


Description Resource Codes
Object
Codes


Original Budget
(A)


Board Approved
Operating Budget


(B)
Actuals To Date


(C)


Projected Year
Totals


(D)


Difference
(Col B & D)


(E)


% Diff
(E/B)
(F)


LCFF SOURCES
 
  Principal Apportionment
    State Aid - Current Year 8011 14,923,058.00 14,400,291.00 4,508,746.00 14,400,291.00 0.00 0.0%


    Education Protection Account State Aid - Current Year 8012 1,221,196.00 1,236,620.00 309,442.00 1,236,620.00 0.00 0.0%


    State Aid - Prior Years 8019 0.00 0.00 5,292,589.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Tax Relief Subventions
    Homeowners' Exemptions 8021 274,079.00 276,739.00 0.00 276,739.00 0.00 0.0%


    Timber Yield Tax 8022 53.00 37.00 0.00 37.00 0.00 0.0%


    Other Subventions/In-Lieu Taxes 8029 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  County & District Taxes
    Secured Roll Taxes 8041 51,567,640.00 51,960,855.00 0.00 51,960,855.00 0.00 0.0%


    Unsecured Roll Taxes 8042 869,218.00 881,247.00 908,798.73 881,247.00 0.00 0.0%


    Prior Years' Taxes 8043 172,734.00 184,990.00 28,932.23 184,990.00 0.00 0.0%


    Supplemental Taxes 8044 225,945.00 480,395.00 183,960.47 480,395.00 0.00 0.0%


    Education Revenue Augmentation
     Fund (ERAF) 8045 1,124,935.00 1,399,031.00 0.00 1,399,031.00 0.00 0.0%


    Community Redevelopment Funds
     (SB 617/699/1992) 8047 6,000,981.00 8,033,219.00 12,382.36 8,033,219.00 0.00 0.0%


    Penalties and Interest from
     Delinquent Taxes 8048 12,318.00 13,825.00 1,439.02 13,825.00 0.00 0.0%


  Miscellaneous Funds (EC 41604)
    Royalties and Bonuses 8081 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    Other In-Lieu Taxes 8082 3,268.00 19,978.00 122.37 19,978.00 0.00 0.0%


    Less: Non-LCFF
          (50%) Adjustment 8089 0.00 0.00 (9,604.76) 0.00 0.00 0.0%
 


  Subtotal, LCFF Sources 76,395,425.00 78,887,227.00 11,236,807.42 78,887,227.00 0.00 0.0%
 
  LCFF Transfers


    Unrestricted LCFF
     Transfers - Current Year 0000 8091 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    All Other LCFF
     Transfers - Current Year All Other 8091 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    Transfers to Charter Schools in Lieu of Property Taxes 8096 (3,812,821.00) (3,850,089.00) 81,903.00 (3,850,089.00) 0.00 0.0%


    Property Taxes Transfers 8097 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    LCFF/Revenue Limit Transfers - Prior Years 8099 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  TOTAL, LCFF SOURCES 72,582,604.00 75,037,138.00 11,318,710.42 75,037,138.00 0.00 0.0%


FEDERAL REVENUE
 


  Maintenance and Operations 8110 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Special Education Entitlement 8181 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00


  Special Education Discretionary Grants 8182 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00


  Child Nutrition Programs 8220 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00


  Donated Food Commodities 8221 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00


  Forest Reserve Funds 8260 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Flood Control Funds 8270 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Wildlife Reserve Funds 8280 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  FEMA 8281 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Interagency Contracts Between LEAs 8285 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Pass-Through Revenues from Federal Sources 8287 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00


  Title I, Part A, Basic  3010 8290


  Title I, Part D, Local Delinquent 
   Programs 3025 8290
  Title II, Part A, Supporting Effective


   Instruction 4035 8290


541/756







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


2021-22 First Interim
General Fund


Unrestricted (Resources 0000-1999)
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance


44 40261 0000000
Form 01I


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: fundi-a (Rev 04/20/2021) Page 4 Printed:  12/2/2021  11:48 AM


Description Resource Codes
Object
Codes


Original Budget
(A)


Board Approved
Operating Budget


(B)
Actuals To Date


(C)


Projected Year
Totals


(D)


Difference
(Col B & D)


(E)


% Diff
(E/B)
(F)


  Title III, Part A, Immigrant Student 
   Program 4201 8290


  Title III, Part A, English Learner
   Program 4203 8290


  Public Charter Schools Grant
   Program (PCSGP) 4610 8290


  Other NCLB / Every Student Succeeds Act


3040, 3045, 3060,
3061, 3110, 3150,
3155, 3180, 3182,
4037, 4123, 4124,
4126, 4127, 4128,


5630 8290


  Career and Technical Education 3500-3599 8290


  All Other Federal Revenue All Other 8290 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


OTHER STATE REVENUE
 


  Other State Apportionments


    ROC/P Entitlement
      Prior Years 6360 8319


    Special Education Master Plan
      Current Year 6500 8311


      Prior Years 6500 8319


   All Other State Apportionments - Current Year All Other 8311 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


   All Other State Apportionments - Prior Years All Other 8319 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    Child Nutrition Programs 8520 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00


    Mandated Costs Reimbursements 8550 287,969.00 297,851.00 0.00 297,851.00 0.00 0.0%


    Lottery - Unrestricted and Instructional Materials 8560 886,788.00 864,925.00 0.00 864,925.00 0.00 0.0%


    Tax Relief Subventions
      Restricted Levies - Other 


        Homeowners' Exemptions 8575 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00


        Other Subventions/In-Lieu Taxes 8576 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00


    Pass-Through Revenues from State Sources 8587 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    After School Education and Safety (ASES) 6010 8590


    Charter School Facility Grant 6030 8590


    Career Technical Education Incentive Grant 
     Program 6387 8590


    Drug/Alcohol/Tobacco Funds 6650, 6690, 6695 8590


    California Clean Energy Jobs Act 6230 8590


    Specialized Secondary 7370 8590


    American Indian Early Childhood Education 7210 8590


    All Other State Revenue All Other 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 1,174,757.00 1,162,776.00 0.00 1,162,776.00 0.00 0.0%


542/756







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


2021-22 First Interim
General Fund


Unrestricted (Resources 0000-1999)
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance


44 40261 0000000
Form 01I


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: fundi-a (Rev 04/20/2021) Page 5 Printed:  12/2/2021  11:48 AM


Description Resource Codes
Object
Codes


Original Budget
(A)


Board Approved
Operating Budget


(B)
Actuals To Date


(C)


Projected Year
Totals


(D)


Difference
(Col B & D)


(E)


% Diff
(E/B)
(F)


OTHER LOCAL REVENUE
 


  Other Local Revenue
    County and District Taxes


      Other Restricted Levies
         Secured Roll 8615 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00


         Unsecured Roll 8616 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00


         Prior Years' Taxes 8617 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00


         Supplemental Taxes 8618 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00


      Non-Ad Valorem Taxes
         Parcel Taxes 8621 6,893,118.00 6,893,118.00 0.00 6,893,118.00 0.00 0.0%


         Other 8622 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


      Community Redevelopment Funds
       Not Subject to LCFF Deduction 8625 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00


      Penalties and Interest from Delinquent Non-LCFF
       Taxes 8629 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00


    Sales
      Sale of Equipment/Supplies 8631 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


      Sale of Publications 8632 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


      Food Service Sales 8634 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


      All Other Sales 8639 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    Leases and Rentals 8650 87,744.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    Interest 8660 103,000.00 64,700.00 25,402.45 64,700.00 0.00 0.0%


    Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investments 8662 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    Fees and Contracts
      Adult Education Fees 8671 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


      Non-Resident Students 8672 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


      Transportation Fees From Individuals 8675 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


      Interagency Services 8677 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


      Mitigation/Developer Fees 8681 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


      All Other Fees and Contracts 8689 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    Other Local Revenue


      Plus: Misc Funds Non-LCFF (50%) Adjustment 8691 0.00 0.00 9,604.76 0.00 0.00 0.0%


      Pass-Through Revenues From Local Sources 8697 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


      All Other Local Revenue 8699 84,375.00 84,375.00 4,621.64 84,375.00 0.00 0.0%


  Tuition 8710 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  All Other Transfers In 8781-8783 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Transfers Of Apportionments
      Special Education SELPA Transfers
        From Districts or Charter Schools 6500 8791


        From County Offices 6500 8792


        From JPAs 6500 8793


      ROC/P Transfers
        From Districts or Charter Schools 6360 8791


        From County Offices 6360 8792


        From JPAs 6360 8793


      Other Transfers of Apportionments


        From Districts or Charter Schools All Other 8791 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


        From County Offices All Other 8792 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


        From JPAs All Other 8793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


        All Other Transfers In from All Others 8799 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 7,168,237.00 7,042,193.00 39,628.85 7,042,193.00 0.00 0.0%
 


TOTAL, REVENUES 80,925,598.00 83,242,107.00 11,358,339.27 83,242,107.00 0.00 0.0%


543/756







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


2021-22 First Interim
General Fund


Unrestricted (Resources 0000-1999)
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance


44 40261 0000000
Form 01I


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: fundi-a (Rev 04/20/2021) Page 6 Printed:  12/2/2021  11:48 AM


Description Resource Codes
Object
Codes


Original Budget
(A)


Board Approved
Operating Budget


(B)
Actuals To Date


(C)


Projected Year
Totals


(D)


Difference
(Col B & D)


(E)


% Diff
(E/B)
(F)


  Certificated Teachers' Salaries 1100 23,821,038.00 22,926,405.00 6,636,097.86 22,937,042.00 (10,637.00) 0.0%


  Certificated Pupil Support Salaries 1200 3,193,703.00 3,095,862.00 902,677.15 3,095,862.00 0.00 0.0%


  Certificated Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 1300 3,513,036.00 3,608,600.00 1,182,555.56 3,608,601.00 (1.00) 0.0%


  Other Certificated Salaries 1900 280,358.00 203,818.00 41,919.42 203,818.00 0.00 0.0%


  TOTAL, CERTIFICATED SALARIES 30,808,135.00 29,834,685.00 8,763,249.99 29,845,323.00 (10,638.00) 0.0%


CLASSIFIED SALARIES
 


  Classified Instructional Salaries 2100 1,119,055.00 1,178,015.00 197,139.76 1,193,467.00 (15,452.00) -1.3%


  Classified Support Salaries 2200 3,948,856.00 4,193,889.00 1,262,644.39 4,194,122.00 (233.00) 0.0%


  Classified Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 2300 1,039,306.00 1,078,826.00 358,057.80 1,078,826.00 0.00 0.0%


  Clerical, Technical and Office Salaries 2400 2,857,974.00 3,004,679.00 911,447.51 3,004,953.00 (274.00) 0.0%


  Other Classified Salaries 2900 132,424.00 143,986.00 43,487.71 143,986.00 0.00 0.0%


  TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 9,097,615.00 9,599,395.00 2,772,777.17 9,615,354.00 (15,959.00) -0.2%


EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
 


  STRS 3101-3102 5,050,898.00 4,862,618.00 1,412,453.47 4,865,678.00 (3,060.00) -0.1%


  PERS 3201-3202 1,970,314.00 2,033,460.00 625,768.70 2,034,195.00 (735.00) 0.0%


  OASDI/Medicare/Alternative 3301-3302 1,198,248.00 1,158,448.00 336,538.85 1,160,008.00 (1,560.00) -0.1%


  Health and Welfare Benefits 3401-3402 7,276,000.00 6,629,285.00 1,961,049.80 6,631,509.00 (2,224.00) 0.0%


  Unemployment Insurance 3501-3502 484,142.00 207,085.00 54,437.85 207,305.00 (220.00) -0.1%


  Workers' Compensation 3601-3602 798,856.00 720,562.00 208,650.71 721,218.00 (656.00) -0.1%


  OPEB, Allocated 3701-3702 751,867.00 656,793.00 241,961.88 656,793.00 0.00 0.0%


  OPEB, Active Employees 3751-3752 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Other Employee Benefits 3901-3902 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 17,530,325.00 16,268,251.00 4,840,861.26 16,276,706.00 (8,455.00) -0.1%


BOOKS AND SUPPLIES
 


  Approved Textbooks and Core Curricula Materials 4100 342,517.00 297,232.00 60,847.81 294,727.00 2,505.00 0.8%


  Books and Other Reference Materials 4200 62,250.00 72,634.00 8,088.24 78,246.00 (5,612.00) -7.7%


  Materials and Supplies 4300 1,792,465.00 3,061,081.00 201,554.52 3,008,825.00 52,256.00 1.7%


  Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 81,015.00 173,947.00 113,079.70 184,147.00 (10,200.00) -5.9%


  Food 4700 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 2,278,247.00 3,604,894.00 383,570.27 3,565,945.00 38,949.00 1.1%


SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES


  Subagreements for Services 5100 193,991.00 193,991.00 0.00 193,991.00 0.00 0.0%


  Travel and Conferences 5200 77,567.00 73,864.00 6,159.39 74,103.00 (239.00) -0.3%


  Dues and Memberships 5300 50,813.00 59,203.00 44,976.16 59,293.00 (90.00) -0.2%


  Insurance 5400-5450 807,662.00 807,662.00 729,515.00 807,662.00 0.00 0.0%


  Operations and Housekeeping Services 5500 1,962,782.00 1,962,782.00 266,870.21 1,962,782.00 0.00 0.0%


  Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized Improvements 5600 509,757.00 457,775.00 103,487.90 456,836.00 939.00 0.2%


  Transfers of Direct Costs 5710 (1,520.00) (7,328.00) (795.50) (7,328.00) 0.00 0.0%


  Transfers of Direct Costs - Interfund 5750 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Professional/Consulting Services and
   Operating Expenditures 5800 2,288,438.00 2,636,065.00 897,816.89 2,643,166.00 (7,101.00) -0.3%


  Communications 5900 591,759.00 550,066.00 76,259.78 550,066.00 0.00 0.0%


  TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER
  OPERATING EXPENDITURES 6,481,249.00 6,734,080.00 2,124,289.83 6,740,571.00 (6,491.00) -0.1%


544/756







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


2021-22 First Interim
General Fund


Unrestricted (Resources 0000-1999)
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance


44 40261 0000000
Form 01I


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: fundi-a (Rev 04/20/2021) Page 7 Printed:  12/2/2021  11:48 AM


Description Resource Codes
Object
Codes


Original Budget
(A)


Board Approved
Operating Budget


(B)
Actuals To Date


(C)


Projected Year
Totals


(D)


Difference
(Col B & D)


(E)


% Diff
(E/B)
(F)


CAPITAL OUTLAY
 


  Land 6100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Land Improvements 6170 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Buildings and Improvements of Buildings 6200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Books and Media for New School Libraries
   or Major Expansion of School Libraries 6300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Equipment 6400 89,077.00 157,023.00 138,221.22 157,023.00 0.00 0.0%


  Equipment Replacement 6500 69,425.00 120,341.00 0.00 120,341.00 0.00 0.0%


  Lease Assets 6600 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  TOTAL, CAPITAL OUTLAY 158,502.00 277,364.00 138,221.22 277,364.00 0.00 0.0%


OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs)
 


  Tuition
    Tuition for Instruction Under Interdistrict
     Attendance  Agreements 7110 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    State Special Schools 7130 17,063.00 17,063.00 0.00 17,063.00 0.00 0.0%


    Tuition, Excess Costs, and/or Deficit Payments
      Payments to Districts or Charter Schools 7141 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


      Payments to County Offices 7142 8,299.00 8,299.00 0.00 8,299.00 0.00 0.0%


      Payments to JPAs 7143 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    Transfers of Pass-Through Revenues
      To Districts or Charter Schools 7211 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


      To County Offices 7212 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


      To JPAs 7213 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    Special Education SELPA Transfers of Apportionments
      To Districts or Charter Schools 6500 7221


      To County Offices 6500 7222


      To JPAs 6500 7223


    ROC/P Transfers of Apportionments
      To Districts or Charter Schools 6360 7221


      To County Offices 6360 7222


      To JPAs 6360 7223


    Other Transfers of Apportionments All Other 7221-7223 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    All Other Transfers 7281-7283 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    All Other Transfers Out to All Others 7299 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    Debt Service
      Debt Service - Interest 7438 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


      Other Debt Service - Principal 7439 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 25,362.00 25,362.00 0.00 25,362.00 0.00 0.0%


OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS
 


   Transfers of Indirect Costs 7310 (1,056,387.00) (1,304,190.00) 0.00 (1,304,190.00) 0.00 0.0%


   Transfers of Indirect Costs - Interfund 7350 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS (1,056,387.00) (1,304,190.00) 0.00 (1,304,190.00) 0.00 0.0%
 


TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 65,323,048.00 65,039,841.00 19,022,969.74 65,042,435.00 (2,594.00) 0.0%


545/756







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


2021-22 First Interim
General Fund


Unrestricted (Resources 0000-1999)
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance


44 40261 0000000
Form 01I


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: fundi-a (Rev 04/20/2021) Page 8 Printed:  12/2/2021  11:48 AM


Description Resource Codes
Object
Codes


Original Budget
(A)


Board Approved
Operating Budget


(B)
Actuals To Date


(C)


Projected Year
Totals


(D)


Difference
(Col B & D)


(E)


% Diff
(E/B)
(F)


INTERFUND TRANSFERS


  INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN
 


    From: Special Reserve Fund 8912 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    From: Bond Interest and
          Redemption Fund 8914 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    Other Authorized Interfund Transfers In 8919 2,500,000.00 2,500,000.00 0.00 2,500,000.00 0.00 0.0%


  (a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 2,500,000.00 2,500,000.00 0.00 2,500,000.00 0.00 0.0% 


  INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT
 


    To: Child Development Fund 7611 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    To: Special Reserve Fund 7612 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    To: State School Building Fund/
     County School Facilities Fund 7613 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    To: Cafeteria Fund 7616 300,000.00 602,397.00 275,000.00 602,397.00 0.00 0.0%


    Other Authorized Interfund Transfers Out 7619 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  (b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 300,000.00 602,397.00 275,000.00 602,397.00 0.00 0.0%


OTHER SOURCES/USES


  SOURCES
 
    State Apportionments
      Emergency Apportionments 8931 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    Proceeds


      Proceeds from Disposal of
       Capital Assets 8953 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    Other Sources


      Transfers from Funds of
       Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 8965 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    Long-Term Debt Proceeds
      Proceeds from Certificates
       of Participation 8971 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


      Proceeds from Leases 8972 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


      Proceeds from Lease Revenue Bonds 8973 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    All Other Financing Sources 8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  (c) TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 


  USES


     Transfers of Funds from
      Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 7651 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


     All Other Financing Uses 7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  (d) TOTAL, USES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


CONTRIBUTIONS


   Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues 8980 (19,040,844.00) (19,818,929.00) 0.00 (19,818,929.00) 0.00 0.0%


   Contributions from Restricted Revenues 8990 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  (e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS (19,040,844.00) (19,818,929.00) 0.00 (19,818,929.00) 0.00 0.0% 


TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
  (a - b + c - d + e) (16,840,844.00) (17,921,326.00) (275,000.00) (17,921,326.00) 0.00 0.0%


546/756







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


2021-22 First Interim
General Fund


Restricted (Resources 2000-9999)
Revenue, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance


44 40261 0000000
Form 01I


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: fundi-a (Rev 04/20/2021) Page 1 Printed:  12/2/2021  11:48 AM


Description Resource Codes
Object
Codes


Original Budget
(A)


Board Approved
Operating Budget


(B)
Actuals To Date


(C)


Projected Year
Totals


(D)


Difference
(Col B & D)


(E)


% Diff
(E/B)
(F)


A. REVENUES
 


    1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 5,014,624.00 17,453,505.00 364,902.92 17,453,505.00 0.00 0.0%


    3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 7,296,995.00 8,498,298.00 1,317,156.97 8,498,298.00 0.00 0.0%


    4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 141,215.00 1,474,497.00 842,182.31 1,587,866.00 113,369.00 7.7%


    5) TOTAL, REVENUES 12,452,834.00 27,426,300.00 2,524,242.20 27,539,669.00


B. EXPENDITURES
 


    1) Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 10,356,136.00 11,397,436.00 2,867,796.52 11,405,143.00 (7,707.00) -0.1%


    2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999 4,377,482.00 5,220,069.00 1,492,486.02 5,254,086.00 (34,017.00) -0.7%


    3) Employee Benefits 3000-3999 10,131,683.00 10,286,927.00 1,813,246.51 10,295,222.00 (8,295.00) -0.1%


    4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 1,700,191.00 14,757,900.00 550,406.76 14,687,390.00 70,510.00 0.5%


    5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 6,384,869.00 7,788,245.00 1,839,461.36 7,929,877.00 (141,632.00) -1.8%


    6) Capital Outlay 6000-6999 236,131.00 700,908.00 87,711.06 693,136.00 7,772.00 1.1%


    7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect 7100-7299
           Costs) 7400-7499 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 1,056,387.00 1,304,190.00 0.00 1,304,190.00 0.00 0.0%


    9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 34,242,879.00 51,455,675.00 8,651,108.23 51,569,044.00


C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
    OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
    FINANCING SOURCES AND USES  (A5 - B9) (21,790,045.00) (24,029,375.00) (6,126,866.03) (24,029,375.00)


D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
 
    1) Interfund Transfers
        a) Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


        b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    2) Other Sources/Uses
        a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


        b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    3) Contributions 8980-8999 19,040,844.00 19,818,929.00 0.00 19,818,929.00 0.00 0.0%


    4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 19,040,844.00 19,818,929.00 0.00 19,818,929.00


547/756







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


2021-22 First Interim
General Fund


Restricted (Resources 2000-9999)
Revenue, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance


44 40261 0000000
Form 01I


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: fundi-a (Rev 04/20/2021) Page 2 Printed:  12/2/2021  11:48 AM


Description Resource Codes
Object
Codes


Original Budget
(A)


Board Approved
Operating Budget


(B)
Actuals To Date


(C)


Projected Year
Totals


(D)


Difference
(Col B & D)


(E)


% Diff
(E/B)
(F)


E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND 
    BALANCE (C + D4) (2,749,201.00) (4,210,446.00) (6,126,866.03) (4,210,446.00)


F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
 
    1) Beginning Fund Balance
        a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 4,593,213.23 4,593,213.00 4,593,213.00 0.00 0.0%


        b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


        c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 4,593,213.23 4,593,213.00 4,593,213.00


        d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


        e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 4,593,213.23 4,593,213.00 4,593,213.00


    2) Ending Balance, June 30  (E + F1e) 1,844,012.23 382,767.00 382,767.00


        Components of Ending Fund Balance
        a) Nonspendable
            Revolving Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 0.00


            Stores 9712 0.00 0.00 0.00


            Prepaid Items 9713 0.00 0.00 0.00


            All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.00


        b) Restricted 9740 3,211,677.07 577,850.00 574,694.00


        c) Committed
            Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.00


            Other Commitments 9760 0.00 0.00 0.00
        d)  Assigned


            Other Assignments 9780 0.00 0.00 0.00


        e) Unassigned/Unappropriated


            Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00 0.00  


            Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 (1,367,664.84) (195,083.00) (191,927.00)  


548/756







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


2021-22 First Interim
General Fund


Restricted (Resources 2000-9999)
Revenue, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance


44 40261 0000000
Form 01I


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: fundi-a (Rev 04/20/2021) Page 3 Printed:  12/2/2021  11:48 AM


Description Resource Codes
Object
Codes


Original Budget
(A)


Board Approved
Operating Budget


(B)
Actuals To Date


(C)


Projected Year
Totals


(D)


Difference
(Col B & D)


(E)


% Diff
(E/B)
(F)


LCFF SOURCES
 
  Principal Apportionment
    State Aid - Current Year 8011 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00


    Education Protection Account State Aid - Current Year 8012 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00


    State Aid - Prior Years 8019 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00


  Tax Relief Subventions
    Homeowners' Exemptions 8021 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00


    Timber Yield Tax 8022 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00


    Other Subventions/In-Lieu Taxes 8029 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00


  County & District Taxes
    Secured Roll Taxes 8041 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00


    Unsecured Roll Taxes 8042 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00


    Prior Years' Taxes 8043 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00


    Supplemental Taxes 8044 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00


    Education Revenue Augmentation
     Fund (ERAF) 8045 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00


    Community Redevelopment Funds
     (SB 617/699/1992) 8047 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00


    Penalties and Interest from
     Delinquent Taxes 8048 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00


  Miscellaneous Funds (EC 41604)
    Royalties and Bonuses 8081 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00


    Other In-Lieu Taxes 8082 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00


    Less: Non-LCFF
          (50%) Adjustment 8089 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
 


  Subtotal, LCFF Sources 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
 
  LCFF Transfers


    Unrestricted LCFF
     Transfers - Current Year 0000 8091


    All Other LCFF
     Transfers - Current Year All Other 8091 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    Transfers to Charter Schools in Lieu of Property Taxes 8096 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00


    Property Taxes Transfers 8097 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    LCFF/Revenue Limit Transfers - Prior Years 8099 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  TOTAL, LCFF SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


FEDERAL REVENUE
 


  Maintenance and Operations 8110 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Special Education Entitlement 8181 1,481,629.00 1,771,200.00 313.16 1,771,200.00 0.00 0.0%


  Special Education Discretionary Grants 8182 120,126.00 120,126.00 0.00 120,126.00 0.00 0.0%


  Child Nutrition Programs 8220 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Donated Food Commodities 8221 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Forest Reserve Funds 8260 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00


  Flood Control Funds 8270 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00


  Wildlife Reserve Funds 8280 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00


  FEMA 8281 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Interagency Contracts Between LEAs 8285 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Pass-Through Revenues from Federal Sources 8287 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Title I, Part A, Basic  3010 8290 980,071.00 1,523,341.00 206,516.24 1,523,341.00 0.00 0.0%


  Title I, Part D, Local Delinquent 


   Programs 3025 8290 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Title II, Part A, Supporting Effective


   Instruction 4035 8290 247,003.00 190,180.00 69,315.00 190,180.00 0.00 0.0%


549/756







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


2021-22 First Interim
General Fund


Restricted (Resources 2000-9999)
Revenue, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance


44 40261 0000000
Form 01I


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: fundi-a (Rev 04/20/2021) Page 4 Printed:  12/2/2021  11:48 AM


Description Resource Codes
Object
Codes


Original Budget
(A)


Board Approved
Operating Budget


(B)
Actuals To Date


(C)


Projected Year
Totals


(D)


Difference
(Col B & D)


(E)


% Diff
(E/B)
(F)


  Title III, Part A, Immigrant Student 
   Program 4201 8290 0.00 7,518.00 2,814.51 7,518.00 0.00 0.0%


  Title III, Part A, English Learner
   Program 4203 8290 258,682.00 256,921.00 54,336.92 256,921.00 0.00 0.0%


  Public Charter Schools Grant
   Program (PCSGP) 4610 8290 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Other NCLB / Every Student Succeeds Act


3040, 3045, 3060,
3061, 3110, 3150,
3155, 3180, 3182,
4037, 4123, 4124,
4126, 4127, 4128,


5630 8290 256,975.00 421,364.00 70,869.96 421,364.00 0.00 0.0%


  Career and Technical Education 3500-3599 8290 71,082.00 71,082.00 0.00 71,082.00 0.00 0.0%


  All Other Federal Revenue All Other 8290 1,599,056.00 13,091,773.00 (39,262.87) 13,091,773.00 0.00 0.0%


  TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE 5,014,624.00 17,453,505.00 364,902.92 17,453,505.00 0.00 0.0%


OTHER STATE REVENUE
 


  Other State Apportionments


    ROC/P Entitlement
      Prior Years 6360 8319 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    Special Education Master Plan
      Current Year 6500 8311 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


      Prior Years 6500 8319 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


   All Other State Apportionments - Current Year All Other 8311 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


   All Other State Apportionments - Prior Years All Other 8319 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    Child Nutrition Programs 8520 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    Mandated Costs Reimbursements 8550 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00


    Lottery - Unrestricted and Instructional Materia 8560 303,204.00 288,055.00 0.00 288,055.00 0.00 0.0%


    Tax Relief Subventions
      Restricted Levies - Other 


        Homeowners' Exemptions 8575 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


        Other Subventions/In-Lieu Taxes 8576 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    Pass-Through Revenues from State Sources 8587 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    After School Education and Safety (ASES) 6010 8590 251,464.00 297,782.00 0.00 297,782.00 0.00 0.0%


    Charter School Facility Grant 6030 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    Career Technical Education Incentive Grant 
     Program 6387 8590 264,045.00 290,497.00 245,094.67 290,497.00 0.00 0.0%


    Drug/Alcohol/Tobacco Funds 6650, 6690, 6695 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    California Clean Energy Jobs Act 6230 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    Specialized Secondary 7370 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    American Indian Early Childhood Education 7210 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    All Other State Revenue All Other 8590 6,478,282.00 7,621,964.00 1,072,062.30 7,621,964.00 0.00 0.0%


  TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 7,296,995.00 8,498,298.00 1,317,156.97 8,498,298.00 0.00 0.0%


550/756







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


2021-22 First Interim
General Fund


Restricted (Resources 2000-9999)
Revenue, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance


44 40261 0000000
Form 01I


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: fundi-a (Rev 04/20/2021) Page 5 Printed:  12/2/2021  11:48 AM


Description Resource Codes
Object
Codes


Original Budget
(A)


Board Approved
Operating Budget


(B)
Actuals To Date


(C)


Projected Year
Totals


(D)


Difference
(Col B & D)


(E)


% Diff
(E/B)
(F)


OTHER LOCAL REVENUE
 


  Other Local Revenue
    County and District Taxes


      Other Restricted Levies
         Secured Roll 8615 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


         Unsecured Roll 8616 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


         Prior Years' Taxes 8617 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


         Supplemental Taxes 8618 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


      Non-Ad Valorem Taxes
         Parcel Taxes 8621 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


         Other 8622 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


      Community Redevelopment Funds
       Not Subject to LCFF Deduction 8625 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


      Penalties and Interest from Delinquent Non-LCFF
       Taxes 8629 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    Sales
      Sale of Equipment/Supplies 8631 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


      Sale of Publications 8632 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


      Food Service Sales 8634 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


      All Other Sales 8639 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    Leases and Rentals 8650 370,912.00 472,904.00 122,885.60 482,681.00 9,777.00 2.1%


    Interest 8660 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investments 8662 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    Fees and Contracts
      Adult Education Fees 8671 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00


      Non-Resident Students 8672 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00


      Transportation Fees From Individuals 8675 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


      Interagency Services 8677 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


      Mitigation/Developer Fees 8681 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


      All Other Fees and Contracts 8689 0.00 8,933.00 8,931.30 9,110.00 177.00 2.0%


    Other Local Revenue


      Plus: Misc Funds Non-LCFF (50%) Adjustme 8691 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00


      Pass-Through Revenues From Local Sources 8697 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


      All Other Local Revenue 8699 755,000.00 1,568,856.00 666,424.41 1,672,271.00 103,415.00 6.6%


  Tuition 8710 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  All Other Transfers In 8781-8783 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Transfers Of Apportionments
      Special Education SELPA Transfers
        From Districts or Charter Schools 6500 8791 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


        From County Offices 6500 8792 (984,697.00) (576,196.00) 43,941.00 (576,196.00) 0.00 0.0%


        From JPAs 6500 8793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


      ROC/P Transfers
        From Districts or Charter Schools 6360 8791 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


        From County Offices 6360 8792 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


        From JPAs 6360 8793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


      Other Transfers of Apportionments
        From Districts or Charter Schools All Other 8791 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


        From County Offices All Other 8792 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


        From JPAs All Other 8793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


        All Other Transfers In from All Others 8799 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 141,215.00 1,474,497.00 842,182.31 1,587,866.00 113,369.00 7.7%
 


TOTAL, REVENUES 12,452,834.00 27,426,300.00 2,524,242.20 27,539,669.00 113,369.00 0.4%


551/756







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


2021-22 First Interim
General Fund


Restricted (Resources 2000-9999)
Revenue, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance


44 40261 0000000
Form 01I


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: fundi-a (Rev 04/20/2021) Page 6 Printed:  12/2/2021  11:48 AM


Description Resource Codes
Object
Codes


Original Budget
(A)


Board Approved
Operating Budget


(B)
Actuals To Date


(C)


Projected Year
Totals


(D)


Difference
(Col B & D)


(E)


% Diff
(E/B)
(F)


CERTIFICATED SALARIES
 


  Certificated Teachers' Salaries 1100 8,065,264.00 8,933,724.00 2,103,916.46 8,930,027.00 3,697.00 0.0%


  Certificated Pupil Support Salaries 1200 1,361,362.00 1,398,386.00 421,718.66 1,409,790.00 (11,404.00) -0.8%


  Certificated Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 1300 518,953.00 536,254.00 187,684.68 536,254.00 0.00 0.0%


  Other Certificated Salaries 1900 410,557.00 529,072.00 154,476.72 529,072.00 0.00 0.0%


  TOTAL, CERTIFICATED SALARIES 10,356,136.00 11,397,436.00 2,867,796.52 11,405,143.00 (7,707.00) -0.1%


CLASSIFIED SALARIES
 


  Classified Instructional Salaries 2100 1,883,570.00 2,206,067.00 606,642.80 2,226,765.00 (20,698.00) -0.9%


  Classified Support Salaries 2200 2,053,481.00 2,478,294.00 754,238.95 2,485,565.00 (7,271.00) -0.3%


  Classified Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 2300 177,081.00 199,685.00 47,110.20 199,685.00 0.00 0.0%


  Clerical, Technical and Office Salaries 2400 202,948.00 229,263.00 84,005.47 229,263.00 0.00 0.0%


  Other Classified Salaries 2900 60,402.00 106,760.00 488.60 112,808.00 (6,048.00) -5.7%


  TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 4,377,482.00 5,220,069.00 1,492,486.02 5,254,086.00 (34,017.00) -0.7%


EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
 


  STRS 3101-3102 5,578,949.00 5,622,944.00 457,485.04 5,625,645.00 (2,701.00) 0.0%


  PERS 3201-3202 890,796.00 987,815.00 298,147.48 989,867.00 (2,052.00) -0.2%


  OASDI/Medicare/Alternative 3301-3302 465,660.00 523,063.00 155,194.99 525,455.00 (2,392.00) -0.5%


  Health and Welfare Benefits 3401-3402 2,761,563.00 2,803,776.00 801,691.56 2,803,776.00 0.00 0.0%


  Unemployment Insurance 3501-3502 164,582.00 75,998.00 20,851.46 76,188.00 (190.00) -0.3%


  Workers' Compensation 3601-3602 270,133.00 273,331.00 79,875.98 274,291.00 (960.00) -0.4%


  OPEB, Allocated 3701-3702 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  OPEB, Active Employees 3751-3752 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Other Employee Benefits 3901-3902 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 10,131,683.00 10,286,927.00 1,813,246.51 10,295,222.00 (8,295.00) -0.1%


BOOKS AND SUPPLIES
 


  Approved Textbooks and Core Curricula Materials 4100 292,376.00 244,716.00 5,934.30 253,137.00 (8,421.00) -3.4%


  Books and Other Reference Materials 4200 500.00 138,913.00 41,857.08 154,911.00 (15,998.00) -11.5%


  Materials and Supplies 4300 1,402,741.00 14,142,420.00 309,222.95 14,034,927.00 107,493.00 0.8%


  Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 4,574.00 231,851.00 193,392.43 244,415.00 (12,564.00) -5.4%


  Food 4700 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 1,700,191.00 14,757,900.00 550,406.76 14,687,390.00 70,510.00 0.5%


SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES


  Subagreements for Services 5100 1,913,022.00 2,251,326.00 37,217.75 2,251,326.00 0.00 0.0%


  Travel and Conferences 5200 392,904.00 309,524.00 8,623.58 312,652.00 (3,128.00) -1.0%


  Dues and Memberships 5300 591.00 863.00 818.00 863.00 0.00 0.0%


  Insurance 5400-5450 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Operations and Housekeeping Services 5500 0.00 36,600.00 0.00 36,600.00 0.00 0.0%


  Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized Improvements 5600 489,743.00 717,302.00 265,413.53 748,636.00 (31,334.00) -4.4%


  Transfers of Direct Costs 5710 1,520.00 7,328.00 795.50 7,328.00 0.00 0.0%


  Transfers of Direct Costs - Interfund 5750 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Professional/Consulting Services and
   Operating Expenditures 5800 3,115,232.00 4,168,303.00 1,468,044.86 4,275,473.00 (107,170.00) -2.6%


  Communications 5900 471,857.00 296,999.00 58,548.14 296,999.00 0.00 0.0%


  TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER
  OPERATING EXPENDITURES 6,384,869.00 7,788,245.00 1,839,461.36 7,929,877.00 (141,632.00) -1.8%


552/756







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


2021-22 First Interim
General Fund


Restricted (Resources 2000-9999)
Revenue, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance


44 40261 0000000
Form 01I


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: fundi-a (Rev 04/20/2021) Page 7 Printed:  12/2/2021  11:48 AM


Description Resource Codes
Object
Codes


Original Budget
(A)


Board Approved
Operating Budget


(B)
Actuals To Date


(C)


Projected Year
Totals


(D)


Difference
(Col B & D)


(E)


% Diff
(E/B)
(F)


CAPITAL OUTLAY
 


  Land 6100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Land Improvements 6170 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Buildings and Improvements of Buildings 6200 0.00 414,801.00 (11,175.75) 439,231.00 (24,430.00) -5.9%


  Books and Media for New School Libraries
   or Major Expansion of School Libraries 6300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Equipment 6400 72,272.00 108,038.00 11,409.95 75,836.00 32,202.00 29.8%


  Equipment Replacement 6500 163,859.00 178,069.00 87,476.86 178,069.00 0.00 0.0%


  Lease Assets 6600 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  TOTAL, CAPITAL OUTLAY 236,131.00 700,908.00 87,711.06 693,136.00 7,772.00 1.1%


OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs)
 


  Tuition
    Tuition for Instruction Under Interdistrict
     Attendance  Agreements 7110 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    State Special Schools 7130 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    Tuition, Excess Costs, and/or Deficit Payments
      Payments to Districts or Charter Schools 7141 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


      Payments to County Offices 7142 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


      Payments to JPAs 7143 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    Transfers of Pass-Through Revenues
      To Districts or Charter Schools 7211 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


      To County Offices 7212 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


      To JPAs 7213 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    Special Education SELPA Transfers of Apportionments
      To Districts or Charter Schools 6500 7221 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


      To County Offices 6500 7222 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


      To JPAs 6500 7223 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    ROC/P Transfers of Apportionments
      To Districts or Charter Schools 6360 7221 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


      To County Offices 6360 7222 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


      To JPAs 6360 7223 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    Other Transfers of Apportionments All Other 7221-7223 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    All Other Transfers 7281-7283 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    All Other Transfers Out to All Others 7299 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    Debt Service
      Debt Service - Interest 7438 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


      Other Debt Service - Principal 7439 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS
 


   Transfers of Indirect Costs 7310 1,056,387.00 1,304,190.00 0.00 1,304,190.00 0.00 0.0%


   Transfers of Indirect Costs - Interfund 7350 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS 1,056,387.00 1,304,190.00 0.00 1,304,190.00 0.00 0.0%
 


TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 34,242,879.00 51,455,675.00 8,651,108.23 51,569,044.00 (113,369.00) -0.2%


553/756







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


2021-22 First Interim
General Fund


Restricted (Resources 2000-9999)
Revenue, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance


44 40261 0000000
Form 01I


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: fundi-a (Rev 04/20/2021) Page 8 Printed:  12/2/2021  11:48 AM


Description Resource Codes
Object
Codes


Original Budget
(A)


Board Approved
Operating Budget


(B)
Actuals To Date


(C)


Projected Year
Totals


(D)


Difference
(Col B & D)


(E)


% Diff
(E/B)
(F)


INTERFUND TRANSFERS


  INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN
 


    From: Special Reserve Fund 8912 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    From: Bond Interest and
          Redemption Fund 8914 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00


    Other Authorized Interfund Transfers In 8919 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  (a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 


  INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT
 


    To: Child Development Fund 7611 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    To: Special Reserve Fund 7612 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    To: State School Building Fund/
     County School Facilities Fund 7613 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    To: Cafeteria Fund 7616 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    Other Authorized Interfund Transfers Out 7619 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  (b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


OTHER SOURCES/USES


  SOURCES
 
    State Apportionments
      Emergency Apportionments 8931 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00


    Proceeds


      Proceeds from Disposal of
       Capital Assets 8953 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    Other Sources


      Transfers from Funds of
       Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 8965 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    Long-Term Debt Proceeds
      Proceeds from Certificates
       of Participation 8971 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


      Proceeds from Leases 8972 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


      Proceeds from Lease Revenue Bonds 8973 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    All Other Financing Sources 8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  (c) TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 


  USES


     Transfers of Funds from
      Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 7651 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


     All Other Financing Uses 7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  (d) TOTAL, USES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


CONTRIBUTIONS


   Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues 8980 19,040,844.00 19,818,929.00 0.00 19,818,929.00 0.00 0.0%


   Contributions from Restricted Revenues 8990 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  (e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 19,040,844.00 19,818,929.00 0.00 19,818,929.00 0.00 0.0% 


TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
  (a - b + c - d + e) 19,040,844.00 19,818,929.00 0.00 19,818,929.00 0.00 0.0%


554/756







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


2021-22 First Interim
General Fund


Summary - Unrestricted/Restricted
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance


44 40261 0000000
Form 01I


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: fundi-a (Rev 04/20/2021) Page 1 Printed:  12/2/2021  11:48 AM


Description Resource Codes
Object
Codes


Original Budget
(A)


Board Approved
Operating Budget


(B)
Actuals To Date


(C)


Projected Year
Totals


(D)


Difference
(Col B & D)


(E)


% Diff
(E/B)
(F)


A. REVENUES
 


    1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 72,582,604.00 75,037,138.00 11,318,710.42 75,037,138.00 0.00 0.0%


    2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 5,014,624.00 17,453,505.00 364,902.92 17,453,505.00 0.00 0.0%


    3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 8,471,752.00 9,661,074.00 1,317,156.97 9,661,074.00 0.00 0.0%


    4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 7,309,452.00 8,516,690.00 881,811.16 8,630,059.00 113,369.00 1.3%


    5) TOTAL, REVENUES 93,378,432.00 110,668,407.00 13,882,581.47 110,781,776.00


B. EXPENDITURES
 


    1) Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 41,164,271.00 41,232,121.00 11,631,046.51 41,250,466.00 (18,345.00) 0.0%


    2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999 13,475,097.00 14,819,464.00 4,265,263.19 14,869,440.00 (49,976.00) -0.3%


    3) Employee Benefits 3000-3999 27,662,008.00 26,555,178.00 6,654,107.77 26,571,928.00 (16,750.00) -0.1%


    4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 3,978,438.00 18,362,794.00 933,977.03 18,253,335.00 109,459.00 0.6%


    5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 12,866,118.00 14,522,325.00 3,963,751.19 14,670,448.00 (148,123.00) -1.0%


    6) Capital Outlay 6000-6999 394,633.00 978,272.00 225,932.28 970,500.00 7,772.00 0.8%


    7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect 7100-7299
           Costs) 7400-7499 25,362.00 25,362.00 0.00 25,362.00 0.00 0.0%


    8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 99,565,927.00 116,495,516.00 27,674,077.97 116,611,479.00


C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
    OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
    FINANCING SOURCES AND USES  (A5 - B9) (6,187,495.00) (5,827,109.00) (13,791,496.50) (5,829,703.00)


D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
 
    1) Interfund Transfers
        a) Transfers In 8900-8929 2,500,000.00 2,500,000.00 0.00 2,500,000.00 0.00 0.0%


        b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 300,000.00 602,397.00 275,000.00 602,397.00 0.00 0.0%


    2) Other Sources/Uses
        a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


        b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 2,200,000.00 1,897,603.00 (275,000.00) 1,897,603.00


555/756







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


2021-22 First Interim
General Fund


Summary - Unrestricted/Restricted
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance


44 40261 0000000
Form 01I


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: fundi-a (Rev 04/20/2021) Page 2 Printed:  12/2/2021  11:48 AM


Description Resource Codes
Object
Codes


Original Budget
(A)


Board Approved
Operating Budget


(B)
Actuals To Date


(C)


Projected Year
Totals


(D)


Difference
(Col B & D)


(E)


% Diff
(E/B)
(F)


E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND 
    BALANCE (C + D4) (3,987,495.00) (3,929,506.00) (14,066,496.50) (3,932,100.00)


F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
 
    1) Beginning Fund Balance
        a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 28,295,093.20 28,295,092.00 28,295,092.00 0.00 0.0%


        b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


        c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 28,295,093.20 28,295,092.00 28,295,092.00


        d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


        e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 28,295,093.20 28,295,092.00 28,295,092.00


    2) Ending Balance, June 30  (E + F1e) 24,307,598.20 24,365,586.00 24,362,992.00


        Components of Ending Fund Balance
        a) Nonspendable
            Revolving Cash 9711 40,000.00 40,000.00 40,000.00


            Stores 9712 23,484.00 23,484.00 23,484.00


            Prepaid Items 9713 0.00 0.00 0.00


            All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.00


        b) Restricted 9740 3,211,677.07 577,850.00 574,694.00


        c) Committed
            Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.00


            Other Commitments 9760 0.00 0.00 0.00
        d)  Assigned


            Other Assignments 9780 8,142,452.00 8,142,452.00 8,142,451.00


Reserve for 22/23 Deficit 0000 9780 391,974.00


Reserve for 23/24 Deficit 0000 9780 2,744,396.00


Reserve for 24/25 Deficit 0000 9780 2,123,630.00


Reserve for LCAP-LCFF Supplemental 0000 9780 1,000,000.00


Hold for Repayment of 62.40 Charter A 0000 9780 632,452.00


Curriculum Master Plan 0000 9780 1,000,000.00


Preliminary Health & Welfare Savings 0000 9780 250,000.00


Reserve for 22/23 Deficit 0000 9780 391,974.00


Reserve for 23/24 Deficit 0000 9780 2,744,396.00


Reserve for 24/25 Deficit 0000 9780 2,123,630.00


Reserve for LCAP-LCFF Supplemental 0000 9780 1,000,000.00


Hold for Repayment of 62.40 Charter A 0000 9780 632,452.00


Curriculum Master Plan 0000 9780 1,000,000.00


Preliminary Health & Welfare Savings 0000 9780 250,000.00


Reserve for 22/23 Deficit 0000 9780 391,974.00


Reserve for 23/24 Deficit 0000 9780 2,744,396.00


Reserve for 24/25 Deficit 0000 9780 2,123,629.00


Reserve for LCAP-LCFF Supplemental 0000 9780 1,000,000.00


Hold for Repayment of 62.40 Charter A 0000 9780 632,452.00


Curriculum Master Plan 0000 9780 1,000,000.00


Preliminary Health & Welfare Savings 0000 9780 250,000.00


        e) Unassigned/Unappropriated


            Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 1,968,691.44 1,969,267.14 3,516,416.00  


            Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 10,921,293.69 13,612,532.86 12,065,947.00  


556/756







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


2021-22 First Interim
General Fund


Summary - Unrestricted/Restricted
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance


44 40261 0000000
Form 01I


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: fundi-a (Rev 04/20/2021) Page 3 Printed:  12/2/2021  11:48 AM


Description Resource Codes
Object
Codes


Original Budget
(A)


Board Approved
Operating Budget


(B)
Actuals To Date


(C)


Projected Year
Totals


(D)


Difference
(Col B & D)


(E)


% Diff
(E/B)
(F)


LCFF SOURCES
 
  Principal Apportionment
    State Aid - Current Year 8011 14,923,058.00 14,400,291.00 4,508,746.00 14,400,291.00 0.00 0.0%


    Education Protection Account State Aid - Current Year 8012 1,221,196.00 1,236,620.00 309,442.00 1,236,620.00 0.00 0.0%


    State Aid - Prior Years 8019 0.00 0.00 5,292,589.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Tax Relief Subventions
    Homeowners' Exemptions 8021 274,079.00 276,739.00 0.00 276,739.00 0.00 0.0%


    Timber Yield Tax 8022 53.00 37.00 0.00 37.00 0.00 0.0%


    Other Subventions/In-Lieu Taxes 8029 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  County & District Taxes
    Secured Roll Taxes 8041 51,567,640.00 51,960,855.00 0.00 51,960,855.00 0.00 0.0%


    Unsecured Roll Taxes 8042 869,218.00 881,247.00 908,798.73 881,247.00 0.00 0.0%


    Prior Years' Taxes 8043 172,734.00 184,990.00 28,932.23 184,990.00 0.00 0.0%


    Supplemental Taxes 8044 225,945.00 480,395.00 183,960.47 480,395.00 0.00 0.0%


    Education Revenue Augmentation
     Fund (ERAF) 8045 1,124,935.00 1,399,031.00 0.00 1,399,031.00 0.00 0.0%


    Community Redevelopment Funds
     (SB 617/699/1992) 8047 6,000,981.00 8,033,219.00 12,382.36 8,033,219.00 0.00 0.0%


    Penalties and Interest from
     Delinquent Taxes 8048 12,318.00 13,825.00 1,439.02 13,825.00 0.00 0.0%


  Miscellaneous Funds (EC 41604)
    Royalties and Bonuses 8081 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    Other In-Lieu Taxes 8082 3,268.00 19,978.00 122.37 19,978.00 0.00 0.0%


    Less: Non-LCFF
          (50%) Adjustment 8089 0.00 0.00 (9,604.76) 0.00 0.00 0.0%
 


  Subtotal, LCFF Sources 76,395,425.00 78,887,227.00 11,236,807.42 78,887,227.00 0.00 0.0%
 
  LCFF Transfers


    Unrestricted LCFF
     Transfers - Current Year 0000 8091 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    All Other LCFF
     Transfers - Current Year All Other 8091 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    Transfers to Charter Schools in Lieu of Property Taxes 8096 (3,812,821.00) (3,850,089.00) 81,903.00 (3,850,089.00) 0.00 0.0%


    Property Taxes Transfers 8097 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    LCFF/Revenue Limit Transfers - Prior Years 8099 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  TOTAL, LCFF SOURCES 72,582,604.00 75,037,138.00 11,318,710.42 75,037,138.00 0.00 0.0%


FEDERAL REVENUE
 


  Maintenance and Operations 8110 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Special Education Entitlement 8181 1,481,629.00 1,771,200.00 313.16 1,771,200.00 0.00 0.0%


  Special Education Discretionary Grants 8182 120,126.00 120,126.00 0.00 120,126.00 0.00 0.0%


  Child Nutrition Programs 8220 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Donated Food Commodities 8221 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Forest Reserve Funds 8260 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Flood Control Funds 8270 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Wildlife Reserve Funds 8280 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  FEMA 8281 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Interagency Contracts Between LEAs 8285 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Pass-Through Revenues from Federal Sources 8287 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Title I, Part A, Basic  3010 8290 980,071.00 1,523,341.00 206,516.24 1,523,341.00 0.00 0.0%


  Title I, Part D, Local Delinquent 
   Programs 3025 8290 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Title II, Part A, Supporting Effective
   Instruction 4035 8290 247,003.00 190,180.00 69,315.00 190,180.00 0.00 0.0%


557/756







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


2021-22 First Interim
General Fund


Summary - Unrestricted/Restricted
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance


44 40261 0000000
Form 01I


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: fundi-a (Rev 04/20/2021) Page 4 Printed:  12/2/2021  11:48 AM


Description Resource Codes
Object
Codes


Original Budget
(A)


Board Approved
Operating Budget


(B)
Actuals To Date


(C)


Projected Year
Totals


(D)


Difference
(Col B & D)


(E)


% Diff
(E/B)
(F)


  Title III, Part A, Immigrant Student 
   Program 4201 8290 0.00 7,518.00 2,814.51 7,518.00 0.00 0.0%


  Title III, Part A, English Learner
   Program 4203 8290 258,682.00 256,921.00 54,336.92 256,921.00 0.00 0.0%


  Public Charter Schools Grant
   Program (PCSGP) 4610 8290 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Other NCLB / Every Student Succeeds Act


3040, 3045, 3060,
3061, 3110, 3150,
3155, 3180, 3182,
4037, 4123, 4124,
4126, 4127, 4128,


5630 8290 256,975.00 421,364.00 70,869.96 421,364.00 0.00 0.0%


  Career and Technical Education 3500-3599 8290 71,082.00 71,082.00 0.00 71,082.00 0.00 0.0%


  All Other Federal Revenue All Other 8290 1,599,056.00 13,091,773.00 (39,262.87) 13,091,773.00 0.00 0.0%


  TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE 5,014,624.00 17,453,505.00 364,902.92 17,453,505.00 0.00 0.0%


OTHER STATE REVENUE
 


  Other State Apportionments


    ROC/P Entitlement
      Prior Years 6360 8319 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    Special Education Master Plan
      Current Year 6500 8311 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


      Prior Years 6500 8319 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


   All Other State Apportionments - Current Year All Other 8311 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


   All Other State Apportionments - Prior Years All Other 8319 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    Child Nutrition Programs 8520 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    Mandated Costs Reimbursements 8550 287,969.00 297,851.00 0.00 297,851.00 0.00 0.0%


    Lottery - Unrestricted and Instructional Materia 8560 1,189,992.00 1,152,980.00 0.00 1,152,980.00 0.00 0.0%


    Tax Relief Subventions
      Restricted Levies - Other 


        Homeowners' Exemptions 8575 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


        Other Subventions/In-Lieu Taxes 8576 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    Pass-Through Revenues from State Sources 8587 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    After School Education and Safety (ASES) 6010 8590 251,464.00 297,782.00 0.00 297,782.00 0.00 0.0%


    Charter School Facility Grant 6030 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    Career Technical Education Incentive Grant 
     Program 6387 8590 264,045.00 290,497.00 245,094.67 290,497.00 0.00 0.0%


    Drug/Alcohol/Tobacco Funds 6650, 6690, 6695 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    California Clean Energy Jobs Act 6230 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    Specialized Secondary 7370 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    American Indian Early Childhood Education 7210 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    All Other State Revenue All Other 8590 6,478,282.00 7,621,964.00 1,072,062.30 7,621,964.00 0.00 0.0%


  TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 8,471,752.00 9,661,074.00 1,317,156.97 9,661,074.00 0.00 0.0%


558/756







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


2021-22 First Interim
General Fund


Summary - Unrestricted/Restricted
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance


44 40261 0000000
Form 01I


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: fundi-a (Rev 04/20/2021) Page 5 Printed:  12/2/2021  11:48 AM


Description Resource Codes
Object
Codes


Original Budget
(A)


Board Approved
Operating Budget


(B)
Actuals To Date


(C)


Projected Year
Totals


(D)


Difference
(Col B & D)


(E)


% Diff
(E/B)
(F)


OTHER LOCAL REVENUE
 


  Other Local Revenue
    County and District Taxes


      Other Restricted Levies
         Secured Roll 8615 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


         Unsecured Roll 8616 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


         Prior Years' Taxes 8617 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


         Supplemental Taxes 8618 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


      Non-Ad Valorem Taxes
         Parcel Taxes 8621 6,893,118.00 6,893,118.00 0.00 6,893,118.00 0.00 0.0%


         Other 8622 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


      Community Redevelopment Funds
       Not Subject to LCFF Deduction 8625 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


      Penalties and Interest from Delinquent Non-LCFF
       Taxes 8629 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    Sales
      Sale of Equipment/Supplies 8631 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


      Sale of Publications 8632 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


      Food Service Sales 8634 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


      All Other Sales 8639 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    Leases and Rentals 8650 458,656.00 472,904.00 122,885.60 482,681.00 9,777.00 2.1%


    Interest 8660 103,000.00 64,700.00 25,402.45 64,700.00 0.00 0.0%


    Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investments 8662 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    Fees and Contracts
      Adult Education Fees 8671 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


      Non-Resident Students 8672 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


      Transportation Fees From Individuals 8675 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


      Interagency Services 8677 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


      Mitigation/Developer Fees 8681 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


      All Other Fees and Contracts 8689 0.00 8,933.00 8,931.30 9,110.00 177.00 2.0%


    Other Local Revenue


      Plus: Misc Funds Non-LCFF (50%) Adjustment 8691 0.00 0.00 9,604.76 0.00 0.00 0.0%


      Pass-Through Revenues From Local Sources 8697 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


      All Other Local Revenue 8699 839,375.00 1,653,231.00 671,046.05 1,756,646.00 103,415.00 6.3%


  Tuition 8710 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  All Other Transfers In 8781-8783 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Transfers Of Apportionments
      Special Education SELPA Transfers
        From Districts or Charter Schools 6500 8791 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


        From County Offices 6500 8792 (984,697.00) (576,196.00) 43,941.00 (576,196.00) 0.00 0.0%


        From JPAs 6500 8793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


      ROC/P Transfers
        From Districts or Charter Schools 6360 8791 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


        From County Offices 6360 8792 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


        From JPAs 6360 8793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


      Other Transfers of Apportionments
        From Districts or Charter Schools All Other 8791 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


        From County Offices All Other 8792 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


        From JPAs All Other 8793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


        All Other Transfers In from All Others 8799 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 7,309,452.00 8,516,690.00 881,811.16 8,630,059.00 113,369.00 1.3%
 


TOTAL, REVENUES 93,378,432.00 110,668,407.00 13,882,581.47 110,781,776.00 113,369.00 0.1%


559/756







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


2021-22 First Interim
General Fund


Summary - Unrestricted/Restricted
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance


44 40261 0000000
Form 01I


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: fundi-a (Rev 04/20/2021) Page 6 Printed:  12/2/2021  11:48 AM


Description Resource Codes
Object
Codes


Original Budget
(A)


Board Approved
Operating Budget


(B)
Actuals To Date


(C)


Projected Year
Totals


(D)


Difference
(Col B & D)


(E)


% Diff
(E/B)
(F)


CERTIFICATED SALARIES
 


  Certificated Teachers' Salaries 1100 31,886,302.00 31,860,129.00 8,740,014.32 31,867,069.00 (6,940.00) 0.0%


  Certificated Pupil Support Salaries 1200 4,555,065.00 4,494,248.00 1,324,395.81 4,505,652.00 (11,404.00) -0.3%


  Certificated Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 1300 4,031,989.00 4,144,854.00 1,370,240.24 4,144,855.00 (1.00) 0.0%


  Other Certificated Salaries 1900 690,915.00 732,890.00 196,396.14 732,890.00 0.00 0.0%


  TOTAL, CERTIFICATED SALARIES 41,164,271.00 41,232,121.00 11,631,046.51 41,250,466.00 (18,345.00) 0.0%


CLASSIFIED SALARIES
 


  Classified Instructional Salaries 2100 3,002,625.00 3,384,082.00 803,782.56 3,420,232.00 (36,150.00) -1.1%


  Classified Support Salaries 2200 6,002,337.00 6,672,183.00 2,016,883.34 6,679,687.00 (7,504.00) -0.1%


  Classified Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 2300 1,216,387.00 1,278,511.00 405,168.00 1,278,511.00 0.00 0.0%


  Clerical, Technical and Office Salaries 2400 3,060,922.00 3,233,942.00 995,452.98 3,234,216.00 (274.00) 0.0%


  Other Classified Salaries 2900 192,826.00 250,746.00 43,976.31 256,794.00 (6,048.00) -2.4%


  TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 13,475,097.00 14,819,464.00 4,265,263.19 14,869,440.00 (49,976.00) -0.3%


EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
 


  STRS 3101-3102 10,629,847.00 10,485,562.00 1,869,938.51 10,491,323.00 (5,761.00) -0.1%


  PERS 3201-3202 2,861,110.00 3,021,275.00 923,916.18 3,024,062.00 (2,787.00) -0.1%


  OASDI/Medicare/Alternative 3301-3302 1,663,908.00 1,681,511.00 491,733.84 1,685,463.00 (3,952.00) -0.2%


  Health and Welfare Benefits 3401-3402 10,037,563.00 9,433,061.00 2,762,741.36 9,435,285.00 (2,224.00) 0.0%


  Unemployment Insurance 3501-3502 648,724.00 283,083.00 75,289.31 283,493.00 (410.00) -0.1%


  Workers' Compensation 3601-3602 1,068,989.00 993,893.00 288,526.69 995,509.00 (1,616.00) -0.2%


  OPEB, Allocated 3701-3702 751,867.00 656,793.00 241,961.88 656,793.00 0.00 0.0%


  OPEB, Active Employees 3751-3752 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Other Employee Benefits 3901-3902 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 27,662,008.00 26,555,178.00 6,654,107.77 26,571,928.00 (16,750.00) -0.1%


BOOKS AND SUPPLIES
 


  Approved Textbooks and Core Curricula Materials 4100 634,893.00 541,948.00 66,782.11 547,864.00 (5,916.00) -1.1%


  Books and Other Reference Materials 4200 62,750.00 211,547.00 49,945.32 233,157.00 (21,610.00) -10.2%


  Materials and Supplies 4300 3,195,206.00 17,203,501.00 510,777.47 17,043,752.00 159,749.00 0.9%


  Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 85,589.00 405,798.00 306,472.13 428,562.00 (22,764.00) -5.6%


  Food 4700 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 3,978,438.00 18,362,794.00 933,977.03 18,253,335.00 109,459.00 0.6%


SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES


  Subagreements for Services 5100 2,107,013.00 2,445,317.00 37,217.75 2,445,317.00 0.00 0.0%


  Travel and Conferences 5200 470,471.00 383,388.00 14,782.97 386,755.00 (3,367.00) -0.9%


  Dues and Memberships 5300 51,404.00 60,066.00 45,794.16 60,156.00 (90.00) -0.1%


  Insurance 5400-5450 807,662.00 807,662.00 729,515.00 807,662.00 0.00 0.0%


  Operations and Housekeeping Services 5500 1,962,782.00 1,999,382.00 266,870.21 1,999,382.00 0.00 0.0%


  Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized Improvements 5600 999,500.00 1,175,077.00 368,901.43 1,205,472.00 (30,395.00) -2.6%


  Transfers of Direct Costs 5710 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Transfers of Direct Costs - Interfund 5750 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Professional/Consulting Services and
   Operating Expenditures 5800 5,403,670.00 6,804,368.00 2,365,861.75 6,918,639.00 (114,271.00) -1.7%


  Communications 5900 1,063,616.00 847,065.00 134,807.92 847,065.00 0.00 0.0%


  TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER
  OPERATING EXPENDITURES 12,866,118.00 14,522,325.00 3,963,751.19 14,670,448.00 (148,123.00) -1.0%


560/756







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


2021-22 First Interim
General Fund


Summary - Unrestricted/Restricted
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance


44 40261 0000000
Form 01I


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: fundi-a (Rev 04/20/2021) Page 7 Printed:  12/2/2021  11:48 AM


Description Resource Codes
Object
Codes


Original Budget
(A)


Board Approved
Operating Budget


(B)
Actuals To Date


(C)


Projected Year
Totals


(D)


Difference
(Col B & D)


(E)


% Diff
(E/B)
(F)


CAPITAL OUTLAY
 


  Land 6100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Land Improvements 6170 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Buildings and Improvements of Buildings 6200 0.00 414,801.00 (11,175.75) 439,231.00 (24,430.00) -5.9%


  Books and Media for New School Libraries
   or Major Expansion of School Libraries 6300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Equipment 6400 161,349.00 265,061.00 149,631.17 232,859.00 32,202.00 12.1%


  Equipment Replacement 6500 233,284.00 298,410.00 87,476.86 298,410.00 0.00 0.0%


  Lease Assets 6600 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  TOTAL, CAPITAL OUTLAY 394,633.00 978,272.00 225,932.28 970,500.00 7,772.00 0.8%


OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs)
 


  Tuition
    Tuition for Instruction Under Interdistrict
     Attendance  Agreements 7110 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    State Special Schools 7130 17,063.00 17,063.00 0.00 17,063.00 0.00 0.0%


    Tuition, Excess Costs, and/or Deficit Payments
      Payments to Districts or Charter Schools 7141 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


      Payments to County Offices 7142 8,299.00 8,299.00 0.00 8,299.00 0.00 0.0%


      Payments to JPAs 7143 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    Transfers of Pass-Through Revenues
      To Districts or Charter Schools 7211 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


      To County Offices 7212 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


      To JPAs 7213 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    Special Education SELPA Transfers of Apportionments
      To Districts or Charter Schools 6500 7221 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


      To County Offices 6500 7222 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


      To JPAs 6500 7223 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    ROC/P Transfers of Apportionments
      To Districts or Charter Schools 6360 7221 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


      To County Offices 6360 7222 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


      To JPAs 6360 7223 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    Other Transfers of Apportionments All Other 7221-7223 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    All Other Transfers 7281-7283 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    All Other Transfers Out to All Others 7299 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    Debt Service
      Debt Service - Interest 7438 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


      Other Debt Service - Principal 7439 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 25,362.00 25,362.00 0.00 25,362.00 0.00 0.0%


OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS
 


   Transfers of Indirect Costs 7310 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00


   Transfers of Indirect Costs - Interfund 7350 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
 


TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 99,565,927.00 116,495,516.00 27,674,077.97 116,611,479.00 (115,963.00) -0.1%


561/756







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


2021-22 First Interim
General Fund


Summary - Unrestricted/Restricted
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance


44 40261 0000000
Form 01I


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: fundi-a (Rev 04/20/2021) Page 8 Printed:  12/2/2021  11:48 AM


Description Resource Codes
Object
Codes


Original Budget
(A)


Board Approved
Operating Budget


(B)
Actuals To Date


(C)


Projected Year
Totals


(D)


Difference
(Col B & D)


(E)


% Diff
(E/B)
(F)


INTERFUND TRANSFERS


  INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN
 


    From: Special Reserve Fund 8912 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    From: Bond Interest and
          Redemption Fund 8914 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    Other Authorized Interfund Transfers In 8919 2,500,000.00 2,500,000.00 0.00 2,500,000.00 0.00 0.0%


  (a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 2,500,000.00 2,500,000.00 0.00 2,500,000.00 0.00 0.0% 


  INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT
 


    To: Child Development Fund 7611 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    To: Special Reserve Fund 7612 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    To: State School Building Fund/
     County School Facilities Fund 7613 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    To: Cafeteria Fund 7616 300,000.00 602,397.00 275,000.00 602,397.00 0.00 0.0%


    Other Authorized Interfund Transfers Out 7619 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  (b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 300,000.00 602,397.00 275,000.00 602,397.00 0.00 0.0%


OTHER SOURCES/USES


  SOURCES
 
    State Apportionments
      Emergency Apportionments 8931 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    Proceeds


      Proceeds from Disposal of
       Capital Assets 8953 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    Other Sources


      Transfers from Funds of
       Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 8965 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    Long-Term Debt Proceeds
      Proceeds from Certificates
       of Participation 8971 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


      Proceeds from Leases 8972 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


      Proceeds from Lease Revenue Bonds 8973 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    All Other Financing Sources 8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  (c) TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 


  USES


     Transfers of Funds from
      Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 7651 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


     All Other Financing Uses 7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  (d) TOTAL, USES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


CONTRIBUTIONS


   Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues 8980 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00


   Contributions from Restricted Revenues 8990 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00


  (e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 


TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
  (a - b + c - d + e) 2,200,000.00 1,897,603.00 (275,000.00) 1,897,603.00 0.00 0.0%


562/756







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


First Interim
General Fund


Exhibit: Restricted Balance Detail
44 40261 0000000


Form 01I


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: fundi-a (Rev 04/24/2012) Page 1 Printed:  12/2/2021  11:48 AM


2021-22
Resource Description Projected Year Totals


5640 Medi-Cal Billing Option 184,990.00
8150 Ongoing & Major Maintenance Account (RMA 389,704.00


Total, Restricted Balance 574,694.00


563/756







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


2021-22 First Interim
Student Activity Special Revenue Fund


Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
44 40261 0000000


Form  08I


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: fundi-f (Rev 03/19/2021) Page 1 Printed:  12/2/2021  11:49 AM


Description Resource Codes Object Codes
Original Budget


(A)


Board Approved
Operating Budget


(B)
Actuals To Date


(C)


Projected Year
Totals


(D)


Difference
(Col B & D)


(E)


% Diff
Column
 B & D


(F)


A. REVENUES      
      


    1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    5) TOTAL, REVENUES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00


B. EXPENDITURES
 


    1) Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    3) Employee Benefits 3000-3999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    6) Capital Outlay 6000-6999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect 7100-7299,  
         Costs) 7400-7499 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00


C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
     OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
     FINANCING SOURCES AND USES  (A5 - B9) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00


D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
 
    1) Interfund Transfers
        a) Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


        b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    2) Other Sources/Uses
        a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


        b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00


564/756







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


2021-22 First Interim
Student Activity Special Revenue Fund


Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
44 40261 0000000


Form  08I


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: fundi-f (Rev 03/19/2021) Page 2 Printed:  12/2/2021  11:49 AM


Description Resource Codes Object Codes
Original Budget


(A)


Board Approved
Operating Budget


(B)
Actuals To Date


(C)


Projected Year
Totals


(D)


Difference
(Col B & D)


(E)


% Diff
Column
 B & D


(F)


E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND
     BALANCE (C + D4) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00


F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
 
    1) Beginning Fund Balance
        a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 537,556.63 537,557.00 537,557.00 0.00 0.0%


        b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


        c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 537,556.63 537,557.00 537,557.00


        d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


        e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 537,556.63 537,557.00 537,557.00


    2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 537,556.63 537,557.00 537,557.00


        Components of Ending Fund Balance
        a) Nonspendable
             Revolving Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 0.00


             Stores 9712 0.00 0.00 0.00


             Prepaid Items 9713 0.00 0.00 0.00


             All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.00


        b) Restricted 9740 537,556.63 537,557.00 537,557.00
        c) Committed


             Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.00


             Other Commitments 9760 0.00 0.00 0.00  
        d) Assigned


             Other Assignments 9780 0.00 0.00 0.00


        e) Unassigned/Unappropriated
            Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00  0.00


            Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 0.00 0.00 0.00


565/756







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


2021-22 First Interim
Student Activity Special Revenue Fund


Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
44 40261 0000000


Form  08I


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: fundi-f (Rev 03/19/2021) Page 3 Printed:  12/2/2021  11:49 AM


Description Resource Codes Object Codes
Original Budget


(A)


Board Approved
Operating Budget


(B)
Actuals To Date


(C)


Projected Year
Totals


(D)


Difference
(Col B & D)


(E)


% Diff
Column
 B & D


(F)


REVENUES


    Sale of Equipment and Supplies 8631 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    All Other Sales 8639 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    Interest 8660 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    All Other Fees and Contracts 8689 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    All Other Local Revenue 8699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


TOTAL, REVENUES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00


CERTIFICATED SALARIES


  Certificated Teachers' Salaries 1100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Certificated Pupil Support Salaries 1200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Certificated Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 1300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Other Certificated Salaries 1900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  TOTAL, CERTIFICATED SALARIES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


CLASSIFIED SALARIES


  Classified Instructional Salaries 2100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Classified Support Salaries 2200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Classified Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 2300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Clerical, Technical and Office Salaries 2400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Other Classified Salaries 2900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


EMPLOYEE BENEFITS  


  STRS 3101-3102 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  PERS 3201-3202 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  OASDI/Medicare/Alternative 3301-3302 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Health and Welfare Benefits 3401-3402 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Unemployment Insurance 3501-3502 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Workers' Compensation 3601-3602 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  OPEB, Allocated 3701-3702 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  OPEB, Active Employees 3751-3752 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Other Employee Benefits 3901-3902 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


BOOKS AND SUPPLIES


  Materials and Supplies 4300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES


  Subagreements for Services 5100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Dues and Memberships 5300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Insurance 5400-5450 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized Improvements 5600 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Transfers of Direct Costs - Interfund 5750 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Professional/Consulting Services and
   Operating Expenditures 5800 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


566/756







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


2021-22 First Interim
Student Activity Special Revenue Fund


Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
44 40261 0000000


Form  08I


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: fundi-f (Rev 03/19/2021) Page 4 Printed:  12/2/2021  11:49 AM


Description Resource Codes Object Codes
Original Budget


(A)


Board Approved
Operating Budget


(B)
Actuals To Date


(C)


Projected Year
Totals


(D)


Difference
(Col B & D)


(E)


% Diff
Column
 B & D


(F)


CAPITAL OUTLAY


  Equipment 6400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Equipment Replacement 6500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Lease Assets 6600 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  TOTAL, CAPITAL OUTLAY 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS


  Transfers of Indirect Costs - Interfund 7350 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00  


INTERFUND TRANSFERS


  INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN
 


    Other Authorized Interfund Transfers In 8919 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  (a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 


    Other Authorized Interfund Transfers Out 7619 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  (b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


OTHER SOURCES/USES


  SOURCES


      Proceeds from Disposal of Capital Assets 8953 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


      Transfers from Funds of Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 8965 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


      Proceeds from Leases 8972 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  (c) TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  USES


    Transfers of Funds from Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 7651 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  (d) TOTAL, USES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


CONTRIBUTIONS


   Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues 8980 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


   Contributions from Restricted Revenues 8990 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  (e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
 


TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
  (a - b + c - d + e) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00


567/756







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


First Interim
Student Activity Special Revenue Fund


Exhibit: Restricted Balance Detail
44 40261 0000000


Form  08I


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: fundi-f (Rev 02/24/2020) Page 1 Printed:  12/2/2021  11:49 AM


2021/22
Resource Description Projected Year Totals


8210 Student Activity Funds 537,557.00


Total, Restricted Balance 537,557.00


568/756







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


2021-22 First Interim
Adult Education Fund


Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
44 40261 0000000


Form  11I


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: fundi-b (Rev 03/19/2021) Page 1 Printed:  12/2/2021  11:50 AM


Description Resource Codes Object Codes
Original Budget


(A)


Board Approved
Operating Budget


(B)
Actuals To Date


(C)


Projected Year
Totals


(D)


Difference
(Col B & D)


(E)


% Diff
Column
 B & D


(F)


A. REVENUES      
      


    1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 83,163.00 83,193.00 62.59 83,193.00 0.00 0.0%


    5) TOTAL, REVENUES 83,163.00 83,193.00 62.59 83,193.00


B. EXPENDITURES
 


    1) Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999 31,589.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    3) Employee Benefits 3000-3999 31,914.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 3,260.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 16,400.00 16,400.00 3,717.54 16,400.00 0.00 0.0%


    6) Capital Outlay 6000-6999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect 7100-7299,  
         Costs) 7400-7499 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 83,163.00 16,400.00 3,717.54 16,400.00


C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
     OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
     FINANCING SOURCES AND USES  (A5 - B9) 0.00 66,793.00 (3,654.95) 66,793.00


D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
 
    1) Interfund Transfers
        a) Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


        b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    2) Other Sources/Uses
        a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


        b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00


569/756







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


2021-22 First Interim
Adult Education Fund


Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
44 40261 0000000


Form  11I


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: fundi-b (Rev 03/19/2021) Page 2 Printed:  12/2/2021  11:50 AM


Description Resource Codes Object Codes
Original Budget


(A)


Board Approved
Operating Budget


(B)
Actuals To Date


(C)


Projected Year
Totals


(D)


Difference
(Col B & D)


(E)


% Diff
Column
 B & D


(F)


E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND
     BALANCE (C + D4) 0.00 66,793.00 (3,654.95) 66,793.00


F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
 
    1) Beginning Fund Balance
        a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 49,395.74 49,395.00 49,395.00 0.00 0.0%


        b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


        c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 49,395.74 49,395.00 49,395.00


        d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


        e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 49,395.74 49,395.00 49,395.00


    2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 49,395.74 116,188.00 116,188.00


        Components of Ending Fund Balance
        a) Nonspendable
             Revolving Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 0.00


             Stores 9712 0.00 0.00 0.00


             Prepaid Items 9713 0.00 0.00 0.00


             All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.00


        b) Restricted 9740 2,158.11 2,158.00 2,158.00
        c) Committed


             Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.00


             Other Commitments 9760 0.00 0.00 0.00  
        d) Assigned


             Other Assignments 9780 47,237.63 114,030.00 114,030.00


        e) Unassigned/Unappropriated
            Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00  0.00


            Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 0.00 0.00 0.00


570/756







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


2021-22 First Interim
Adult Education Fund


Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
44 40261 0000000


Form  11I


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: fundi-b (Rev 03/19/2021) Page 3 Printed:  12/2/2021  11:50 AM


Description Resource Codes Object Codes
Original Budget


(A)


Board Approved
Operating Budget


(B)
Actuals To Date


(C)


Projected Year
Totals


(D)


Difference
(Col B & D)


(E)


% Diff
Column
 B & D


(F)


LCFF SOURCES
 


LCFF Transfers


    LCFF Transfers - Current Year 8091 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    LCFF/Revenue Limit Transfers - Prior Years 8099 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  TOTAL, LCFF SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


FEDERAL REVENUE


  Interagency Contracts Between LEAs 8285 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Pass-Through Revenues From Federal Sources 8287 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Career and Technical Education 3500-3599 8290 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  All Other Federal Revenue All Other 8290 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


OTHER STATE REVENUE
 


  Other State Apportionments


    All Other State Apportionments - Current Year 8311 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    All Other State Apportionments - Prior Years 8319 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    Pass-Through Revenues from State Sources 8587 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    Adult Education Program 6391 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    All Other State Revenue All Other 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


OTHER LOCAL REVENUE


    Sales
      Sale of Equipment/Supplies 8631 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    Leases and Rentals 8650 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    Interest 8660 150.00 180.00 62.59 180.00 0.00 0.0%


    Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investments 8662 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    Fees and Contracts
      Adult Education Fees 8671 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


      Interagency Services 8677 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    Other Local Revenue


      All Other Local Revenue 8699 83,013.00 83,013.00 0.00 83,013.00 0.00 0.0%


  Tuition 8710 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 83,163.00 83,193.00 62.59 83,193.00 0.00 0.0%


TOTAL, REVENUES 83,163.00 83,193.00 62.59 83,193.00


571/756







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


2021-22 First Interim
Adult Education Fund


Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
44 40261 0000000


Form  11I


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: fundi-b (Rev 03/19/2021) Page 4 Printed:  12/2/2021  11:50 AM


Description Resource Codes Object Codes
Original Budget


(A)


Board Approved
Operating Budget


(B)
Actuals To Date


(C)


Projected Year
Totals


(D)


Difference
(Col B & D)


(E)


% Diff
Column
 B & D


(F)


CERTIFICATED SALARIES
 


  Certificated Teachers' Salaries 1100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Certificated Pupil Support Salaries 1200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Certificated Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 1300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Other Certificated Salaries 1900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  TOTAL, CERTIFICATED SALARIES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


CLASSIFIED SALARIES
 


  Classified Instructional Salaries 2100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Classified Support Salaries 2200 31,589.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Classified Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 2300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Clerical, Technical and Office Salaries 2400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Other Classified Salaries 2900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 31,589.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


EMPLOYEE BENEFITS  
  


  STRS 3101-3102 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  PERS 3201-3202 7,237.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  OASDI/Medicare/Alternative 3301-3302 2,416.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Health and Welfare Benefits 3401-3402 21,237.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Unemployment Insurance 3501-3502 389.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Workers' Compensation 3601-3602 635.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  OPEB, Allocated 3701-3702 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  OPEB, Active Employees 3751-3752 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Other Employee Benefits 3901-3902 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 31,914.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


BOOKS AND SUPPLIES
 


  Approved Textbooks and Core Curricula Materials 4100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Books and Other Reference Materials 4200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Materials and Supplies 4300 3,260.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 3,260.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


572/756







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


2021-22 First Interim
Adult Education Fund


Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
44 40261 0000000


Form  11I


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: fundi-b (Rev 03/19/2021) Page 5 Printed:  12/2/2021  11:50 AM


Description Resource Codes Object Codes
Original Budget


(A)


Board Approved
Operating Budget


(B)
Actuals To Date


(C)


Projected Year
Totals


(D)


Difference
(Col B & D)


(E)


% Diff
Column
 B & D


(F)


SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES


  Subagreements for Services 5100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Travel and Conferences 5200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Dues and Memberships 5300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Insurance 5400-5450 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Operations and Housekeeping Services 5500 14,400.00 14,400.00 3,717.54 14,400.00 0.00 0.0%


  Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized Improvements 5600 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Transfers of Direct Costs 5710 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Transfers of Direct Costs - Interfund 5750 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Professional/Consulting Services and
   Operating Expenditures 5800 2,000.00 2,000.00 0.00 2,000.00 0.00 0.0%


  Communications 5900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES 16,400.00 16,400.00 3,717.54 16,400.00 0.00 0.0%


CAPITAL OUTLAY


  Land 6100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Land Improvements 6170 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Buildings and Improvements of Buildings 6200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Equipment 6400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Equipment Replacement 6500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Lease Assets 6600 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  TOTAL, CAPITAL OUTLAY 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs)


  Tuition


    Tuition, Excess Costs, and/or Deficit Payments
      Payments to Districts or Charter Schools 7141 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


      Payments to County Offices 7142 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


      Payments to JPAs 7143 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Other Transfers Out


    Transfers of Pass-Through Revenues
      To Districts or Charter Schools 7211 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


      To County Offices 7212 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


      To JPAs 7213 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Debt Service


    Debt Service - Interest 7438 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    Other Debt Service - Principal 7439 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS


  Transfers of Indirect Costs - Interfund 7350 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
  


TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 83,163.00 16,400.00 3,717.54 16,400.00  


573/756







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


2021-22 First Interim
Adult Education Fund


Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
44 40261 0000000


Form  11I


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: fundi-b (Rev 03/19/2021) Page 6 Printed:  12/2/2021  11:50 AM


Description Resource Codes Object Codes
Original Budget


(A)


Board Approved
Operating Budget


(B)
Actuals To Date


(C)


Projected Year
Totals


(D)


Difference
(Col B & D)


(E)


% Diff
Column
 B & D


(F)


INTERFUND TRANSFERS
 


  INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN


    Other Authorized Interfund Transfers In 8919 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  (a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT
 


    To: State School Building Fund/
     County School Facilities Fund 7613 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    Other Authorized Interfund Transfers Out 7619 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  (b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


OTHER SOURCES/USES
 


  SOURCES
 


    Other Sources


      Transfers from Funds of Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 8965 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    Long-Term Debt Proceeds
      Proceeds from Certificates of Participation 8971 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


      Proceeds from Leases 8972 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    All Other Financing Sources 8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  (c) TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  USES


    Transfers of Funds from Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 7651 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    All Other Financing Uses 7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  (d) TOTAL, USES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


CONTRIBUTIONS


   Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues 8980 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


   Contributions from Restricted Revenues 8990 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  (e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
 


TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
  (a - b + c - d + e) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00


574/756







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


First Interim
Adult Education Fund


Exhibit: Restricted Balance Detail
44 40261 0000000


Form  11I


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: fundi-b (Rev 04/30/2012) Page 1 Printed:  12/2/2021  11:50 AM


2021/22
Resource Description Projected Year Totals


9010 Other Restricted Local 2,158.00


Total, Restricted Balance 2,158.00


575/756







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


2021-22 First Interim
Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund


Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
44 40261 0000000


Form  13I


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: fundi-b (Rev 03/19/2021) Page 1 Printed:  12/2/2021  11:50 AM


Description Resource Codes Object Codes
Original Budget


(A)


Board Approved
Operating Budget


(B)
Actuals To Date


(C)


Projected Year
Totals


(D)


Difference
(Col B & D)


(E)


% Diff
Column
 B & D


(F)


A. REVENUES      
      


    1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 1,027,000.00 876,412.00 23,470.13 876,412.00 0.00 0.0%


    3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 75,000.00 65,000.00 1,730.19 65,000.00 0.00 0.0%


    4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 664,100.00 615,490.00 71,766.30 780,490.00 165,000.00 26.8%


    5) TOTAL, REVENUES 1,766,100.00 1,556,902.00 96,966.62 1,721,902.00


B. EXPENDITURES
 


    1) Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999 766,344.00 834,825.00 254,123.60 834,825.00 0.00 0.0%


    3) Employee Benefits 3000-3999 606,293.00 566,282.00 175,025.31 566,282.00 0.00 0.0%


    4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 652,947.00 750,879.00 215,973.32 914,229.00 (163,350.00) -21.8%


    5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 39,205.00 57,105.00 19,151.85 58,755.00 (1,650.00) -2.9%


    6) Capital Outlay 6000-6999 0.00 18,143.00 18,142.93 18,143.00 0.00 0.0%


    7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect 7100-7299,  
         Costs) 7400-7499 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 2,064,789.00 2,227,234.00 682,417.01 2,392,234.00


C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
     OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
     FINANCING SOURCES AND USES  (A5 - B9) (298,689.00) (670,332.00) (585,450.39) (670,332.00)


D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
 
    1) Interfund Transfers
        a) Transfers In 8900-8929 300,000.00 602,397.00 275,000.00 602,397.00 0.00 0.0%


        b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    2) Other Sources/Uses
        a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


        b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 300,000.00 602,397.00 275,000.00 602,397.00


576/756







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


2021-22 First Interim
Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund


Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
44 40261 0000000


Form  13I


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: fundi-b (Rev 03/19/2021) Page 2 Printed:  12/2/2021  11:50 AM


Description Resource Codes Object Codes
Original Budget


(A)


Board Approved
Operating Budget


(B)
Actuals To Date


(C)


Projected Year
Totals


(D)


Difference
(Col B & D)


(E)


% Diff
Column
 B & D


(F)


E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND
     BALANCE (C + D4) 1,311.00 (67,935.00) (310,450.39) (67,935.00)


F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
 
    1) Beginning Fund Balance
        a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 67,934.96 67,935.00 67,935.00 0.00 0.0%


        b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


        c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 67,934.96 67,935.00 67,935.00


        d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


        e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 67,934.96 67,935.00 67,935.00


    2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 69,245.96 0.00 0.00


        Components of Ending Fund Balance
        a) Nonspendable
             Revolving Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 0.00


             Stores 9712 0.00 0.00 0.00


             Prepaid Items 9713 0.00 0.00 0.00


             All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.00


        b) Restricted 9740 69,245.96 0.00 0.00
        c) Committed


             Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.00


             Other Commitments 9760 0.00 0.00 0.00  
        d) Assigned


             Other Assignments 9780 0.00 0.00 0.00


        e) Unassigned/Unappropriated
            Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00  0.00


            Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 0.00 0.00 0.00


577/756







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


2021-22 First Interim
Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund


Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
44 40261 0000000


Form  13I


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: fundi-b (Rev 03/19/2021) Page 3 Printed:  12/2/2021  11:50 AM


Description Resource Codes Object Codes
Original Budget


(A)


Board Approved
Operating Budget


(B)
Actuals To Date


(C)


Projected Year
Totals


(D)


Difference
(Col B & D)


(E)


% Diff
Column
 B & D


(F)


FEDERAL REVENUE


  Child Nutrition Programs 8220 949,000.00 798,412.00 23,470.13 798,412.00 0.00 0.0%


  Donated Food Commodities 8221 78,000.00 78,000.00 0.00 78,000.00 0.00 0.0%


  All Other Federal Revenue 8290 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE 1,027,000.00 876,412.00 23,470.13 876,412.00 0.00 0.0%


OTHER STATE REVENUE


    Child Nutrition Programs 8520 75,000.00 65,000.00 1,730.19 65,000.00 0.00 0.0%


  All Other State Revenue 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 75,000.00 65,000.00 1,730.19 65,000.00 0.00 0.0%


OTHER LOCAL REVENUE


    Sales
      Sale of Equipment/Supplies 8631 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


      Food Service Sales 8634 514,228.00 464,698.00 22,501.72 464,698.00 0.00 0.0%


    Leases and Rentals 8650 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    Interest 8660 500.00 220.00 150.47 220.00 0.00 0.0%


    Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investments 8662 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    Fees and Contracts


      Interagency Services 8677 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    Other Local Revenue


      All Other Local Revenue 8699 149,372.00 150,572.00 49,114.11 315,572.00 165,000.00 109.6%


  TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 664,100.00 615,490.00 71,766.30 780,490.00 165,000.00 26.8%


TOTAL, REVENUES 1,766,100.00 1,556,902.00 96,966.62 1,721,902.00


578/756







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


2021-22 First Interim
Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund


Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
44 40261 0000000


Form  13I


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: fundi-b (Rev 03/19/2021) Page 4 Printed:  12/2/2021  11:50 AM


Description Resource Codes Object Codes
Original Budget


(A)


Board Approved
Operating Budget


(B)
Actuals To Date


(C)


Projected Year
Totals


(D)


Difference
(Col B & D)


(E)


% Diff
Column
 B & D


(F)


CERTIFICATED SALARIES
 


  Certificated Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 1300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Other Certificated Salaries 1900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  TOTAL, CERTIFICATED SALARIES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


CLASSIFIED SALARIES
 


  Classified Support Salaries 2200 574,554.00 589,932.00 178,814.93 589,932.00 0.00 0.0%


  Classified Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 2300 138,560.00 141,331.00 47,110.20 141,331.00 0.00 0.0%


  Clerical, Technical and Office Salaries 2400 53,230.00 103,562.00 28,198.47 103,562.00 0.00 0.0%


  Other Classified Salaries 2900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 766,344.00 834,825.00 254,123.60 834,825.00 0.00 0.0%


EMPLOYEE BENEFITS  
  


  STRS 3101-3102 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  PERS 3201-3202 140,838.00 144,369.00 45,352.65 144,369.00 0.00 0.0%


  OASDI/Medicare/Alternative 3301-3302 58,626.00 64,858.00 19,246.86 64,858.00 0.00 0.0%


  Health and Welfare Benefits 3401-3402 382,000.00 336,571.00 104,384.83 336,571.00 0.00 0.0%


  Unemployment Insurance 3501-3502 9,426.00 4,235.00 1,250.59 4,235.00 0.00 0.0%


  Workers' Compensation 3601-3602 15,403.00 16,249.00 4,790.38 16,249.00 0.00 0.0%


  OPEB, Allocated 3701-3702 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  OPEB, Active Employees 3751-3752 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Other Employee Benefits 3901-3902 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 606,293.00 566,282.00 175,025.31 566,282.00 0.00 0.0%


BOOKS AND SUPPLIES
 


  Books and Other Reference Materials 4200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Materials and Supplies 4300 70,400.00 166,432.00 21,240.00 334,782.00 (168,350.00) -101.2%


  Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 13,570.00 17,870.00 0.00 17,870.00 0.00 0.0%


  Food 4700 568,977.00 566,577.00 194,733.32 561,577.00 5,000.00 0.9%


  TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 652,947.00 750,879.00 215,973.32 914,229.00 (163,350.00) -21.8%


579/756







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


2021-22 First Interim
Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund


Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
44 40261 0000000


Form  13I


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: fundi-b (Rev 03/19/2021) Page 5 Printed:  12/2/2021  11:50 AM


Description Resource Codes Object Codes
Original Budget


(A)


Board Approved
Operating Budget


(B)
Actuals To Date


(C)


Projected Year
Totals


(D)


Difference
(Col B & D)


(E)


% Diff
Column
 B & D


(F)


SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES


  Subagreements for Services 5100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Travel and Conferences 5200 2,500.00 3,000.00 56.44 3,000.00 0.00 0.0%


  Dues and Memberships 5300 575.00 575.00 515.45 575.00 0.00 0.0%


  Insurance 5400-5450 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Operations and Housekeeping Services 5500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized Improvements 5600 18,500.00 18,500.00 3,304.86 18,500.00 0.00 0.0%


  Transfers of Direct Costs 5710 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Transfers of Direct Costs - Interfund 5750 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Professional/Consulting Services and
   Operating Expenditures 5800 17,000.00 34,400.00 15,275.10 36,050.00 (1,650.00) -4.8%


  Communications 5900 630.00 630.00 0.00 630.00 0.00 0.0%


  TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES 39,205.00 57,105.00 19,151.85 58,755.00 (1,650.00) -2.9%


CAPITAL OUTLAY


  Buildings and Improvements of Buildings 6200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Equipment 6400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Equipment Replacement 6500 0.00 18,143.00 18,142.93 18,143.00 0.00 0.0%


  Lease Assets 6600 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  TOTAL, CAPITAL OUTLAY 0.00 18,143.00 18,142.93 18,143.00 0.00 0.0%


OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs)


  Debt Service


    Debt Service - Interest 7438 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    Other Debt Service - Principal 7439 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS


  Transfers of Indirect Costs - Interfund 7350 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
  


TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 2,064,789.00 2,227,234.00 682,417.01 2,392,234.00  


580/756







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


2021-22 First Interim
Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund


Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
44 40261 0000000


Form  13I


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: fundi-b (Rev 03/19/2021) Page 6 Printed:  12/2/2021  11:50 AM


Description Resource Codes Object Codes
Original Budget


(A)


Board Approved
Operating Budget


(B)
Actuals To Date


(C)


Projected Year
Totals


(D)


Difference
(Col B & D)


(E)


% Diff
Column
 B & D


(F)


INTERFUND TRANSFERS
 


  INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN
 


    From: General Fund 8916 300,000.00 602,397.00 275,000.00 602,397.00 0.00 0.0%


    Other Authorized Interfund Transfers In 8919 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  (a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 300,000.00 602,397.00 275,000.00 602,397.00 0.00 0.0%


  INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT
 


    Other Authorized Interfund Transfers Out 7619 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  (b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


OTHER SOURCES/USES
 


  SOURCES
 


    Other Sources


      Transfers from Funds of Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 8965 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    Long-Term Debt Proceeds


      Proceeds from Leases 8972 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    All Other Financing Sources 8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  (c) TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  USES
 


    Transfers of Funds from Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 7651 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    All Other Financing Uses 7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  (d) TOTAL, USES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


CONTRIBUTIONS


   Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues 8980 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


   Contributions from Restricted Revenues 8990 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  (e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
 


TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
  (a - b + c - d + e) 300,000.00 602,397.00 275,000.00 602,397.00


581/756







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


First Interim
Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund
Exhibit: Restricted Balance Detail


44 40261 0000000
Form  13I


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: fundi-b (Rev 04/30/2012) Page 1 Printed:  12/2/2021  11:50 AM


2021/22
Resource Description Projected Year Totals


Total, Restricted Balance 0.00


582/756







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


2021-22 First Interim
Deferred Maintenance Fund


Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
44 40261 0000000


Form  14I


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: fundi-b (Rev 03/19/2021) Page 1 Printed:  12/2/2021  11:51 AM


Description Resource Codes Object Codes
Original Budget


(A)


Board Approved
Operating Budget


(B)
Actuals To Date


(C)


Projected Year
Totals


(D)


Difference
(Col B & D)


(E)


% Diff
Column
 B & D


(F)


A. REVENUES      
      


    1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 655.00 340.00 128.29 340.00 0.00 0.0%


    5) TOTAL, REVENUES 655.00 340.00 128.29 340.00


B. EXPENDITURES
 


    1) Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    3) Employee Benefits 3000-3999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 0.00 7,438.00 0.00 7,438.00 0.00 0.0%


    6) Capital Outlay 6000-6999 0.00 38,458.00 3,059.22 38,458.00 0.00 0.0%


    7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect 7100-7299,  
         Costs) 7400-7499 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 0.00 45,896.00 3,059.22 45,896.00


C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
     OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
     FINANCING SOURCES AND USES  (A5 - B9) 655.00 (45,556.00) (2,930.93) (45,556.00)


D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
 
    1) Interfund Transfers
        a) Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


        b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    2) Other Sources/Uses
        a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


        b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00


583/756







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


2021-22 First Interim
Deferred Maintenance Fund


Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
44 40261 0000000


Form  14I


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: fundi-b (Rev 03/19/2021) Page 2 Printed:  12/2/2021  11:51 AM


Description Resource Codes Object Codes
Original Budget


(A)


Board Approved
Operating Budget


(B)
Actuals To Date


(C)


Projected Year
Totals


(D)


Difference
(Col B & D)


(E)


% Diff
Column
 B & D


(F)


E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND
     BALANCE (C + D4) 655.00 (45,556.00) (2,930.93) (45,556.00)


F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
 
    1) Beginning Fund Balance
        a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 102,319.79 102,320.00 102,320.00 0.00 0.0%


        b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


        c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 102,319.79 102,320.00 102,320.00


        d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


        e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 102,319.79 102,320.00 102,320.00


    2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 102,974.79 56,764.00 56,764.00


        Components of Ending Fund Balance
        a) Nonspendable
             Revolving Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 0.00


             Stores 9712 0.00 0.00 0.00


             Prepaid Items 9713 0.00 0.00 0.00


             All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.00


        b) Restricted 9740 0.00 0.00 0.00
        c) Committed


             Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.00


             Other Commitments 9760 0.00 0.00 0.00  
        d) Assigned


             Other Assignments 9780 102,974.79 56,764.00 56,764.00


        e) Unassigned/Unappropriated
            Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00  0.00


            Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 0.00 0.00 0.00


584/756







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


2021-22 First Interim
Deferred Maintenance Fund


Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
44 40261 0000000


Form  14I


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: fundi-b (Rev 03/19/2021) Page 3 Printed:  12/2/2021  11:51 AM


Description Resource Codes Object Codes
Original Budget


(A)


Board Approved
Operating Budget


(B)
Actuals To Date


(C)


Projected Year
Totals


(D)


Difference
(Col B & D)


(E)


% Diff
Column
 B & D


(F)


LCFF SOURCES
 


LCFF Transfers


    LCFF Transfers - Current Year 8091 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    LCFF/Revenue Limit Transfers - Prior Years 8099 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  TOTAL, LCFF SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


OTHER STATE REVENUE


  All Other State Revenue 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


OTHER LOCAL REVENUE


      Community Redevelopment Funds
       Not Subject to LCFF Deduction 8625 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    Sales
      Sale of Equipment/Supplies 8631 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    Interest 8660 655.00 340.00 128.29 340.00 0.00 0.0%


    Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investments 8662 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    Other Local Revenue


      All Other Local Revenue 8699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


      All Other Transfers In from All Others 8799 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 655.00 340.00 128.29 340.00 0.00 0.0%


TOTAL, REVENUES 655.00 340.00 128.29 340.00


585/756







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


2021-22 First Interim
Deferred Maintenance Fund


Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
44 40261 0000000


Form  14I


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: fundi-b (Rev 03/19/2021) Page 4 Printed:  12/2/2021  11:51 AM


Description Resource Codes Object Codes
Original Budget


(A)


Board Approved
Operating Budget


(B)
Actuals To Date


(C)


Projected Year
Totals


(D)


Difference
(Col B & D)


(E)


% Diff
Column
 B & D


(F)


CLASSIFIED SALARIES
 


  Classified Support Salaries 2200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Other Classified Salaries 2900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


EMPLOYEE BENEFITS  
  


  STRS 3101-3102 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  PERS 3201-3202 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  OASDI/Medicare/Alternative 3301-3302 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Health and Welfare Benefits 3401-3402 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Unemployment Insurance 3501-3502 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Workers' Compensation 3601-3602 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  OPEB, Allocated 3701-3702 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  OPEB, Active Employees 3751-3752 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Other Employee Benefits 3901-3902 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


BOOKS AND SUPPLIES
 


  Books and Other Reference Materials 4200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Materials and Supplies 4300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES


  Subagreements for Services 5100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Travel and Conferences 5200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized Improvements 5600 0.00 7,438.00 0.00 7,438.00 0.00 0.0%


  Transfers of Direct Costs 5710 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Transfers of Direct Costs - Interfund 5750 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Professional/Consulting Services and
   Operating Expenditures 5800 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES 0.00 7,438.00 0.00 7,438.00 0.00 0.0%


CAPITAL OUTLAY


  Land Improvements 6170 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Buildings and Improvements of Buildings 6200 0.00 38,458.00 3,059.22 38,458.00 0.00 0.0%


  Equipment 6400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Equipment Replacement 6500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Lease Assets 6600 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  TOTAL, CAPITAL OUTLAY 0.00 38,458.00 3,059.22 38,458.00 0.00 0.0%


OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs)


  Debt Service


    Debt Service - Interest 7438 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    Other Debt Service - Principal 7439 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
  


TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 0.00 45,896.00 3,059.22 45,896.00  


586/756







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


2021-22 First Interim
Deferred Maintenance Fund


Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
44 40261 0000000


Form  14I


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: fundi-b (Rev 03/19/2021) Page 5 Printed:  12/2/2021  11:51 AM


Description Resource Codes Object Codes
Original Budget


(A)


Board Approved
Operating Budget


(B)
Actuals To Date


(C)


Projected Year
Totals


(D)


Difference
(Col B & D)


(E)


% Diff
Column
 B & D


(F)


INTERFUND TRANSFERS
 


  INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN
 


    Other Authorized Interfund Transfers In 8919 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  (a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT
 


    Other Authorized Interfund Transfers Out 7619 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  (b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


OTHER SOURCES/USES
 


  SOURCES
 


    Other Sources


      Transfers from Funds of Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 8965 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    Long-Term Debt Proceeds


      Proceeds from Leases 8972 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    All Other Financing Sources 8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  (c) TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  USES
 


    Transfers of Funds from Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 7651 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    All Other Financing Uses 7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  (d) TOTAL, USES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


CONTRIBUTIONS


   Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues 8980 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


   Contributions from Restricted Revenues 8990 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  (e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
 


TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
  (a - b + c - d + e) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00


587/756







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


First Interim
Deferred Maintenance Fund


Exhibit: Restricted Balance Detail
44 40261 0000000


Form  14I


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: fundi-b (Rev 04/30/2012) Page 1 Printed:  12/2/2021  11:51 AM


2021/22
Resource Description Projected Year Totals


Total, Restricted Balance 0.00


588/756







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


2021-22 First Interim
Special Reserve Fund for Postemployment Benefits


Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
44 40261 0000000


Form  20I


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: fundi-b (Rev 03/19/2021) Page 1 Printed:  12/2/2021  11:51 AM


Description Resource Codes Object Codes
Original Budget


(A)


Board Approved
Operating Budget


(B)
Actuals To Date


(C)


Projected Year
Totals


(D)


Difference
(Col B & D)


(E)


% Diff
Column
 B & D


(F)


A. REVENUES      
      


    1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 66.00 35.00 12.46 35.00 0.00 0.0%


    5) TOTAL, REVENUES 66.00 35.00 12.46 35.00


B. EXPENDITURES
 


    1) Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    3) Employee Benefits 3000-3999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    6) Capital Outlay 6000-6999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect 7100-7299,  
         Costs) 7400-7499 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00


C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
     OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
     FINANCING SOURCES AND USES  (A5 - B9) 66.00 35.00 12.46 35.00


D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
 
    1) Interfund Transfers
        a) Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


        b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    2) Other Sources/Uses
        a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


        b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00


589/756







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


2021-22 First Interim
Special Reserve Fund for Postemployment Benefits


Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
44 40261 0000000


Form  20I


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: fundi-b (Rev 03/19/2021) Page 2 Printed:  12/2/2021  11:51 AM


Description Resource Codes Object Codes
Original Budget


(A)


Board Approved
Operating Budget


(B)
Actuals To Date


(C)


Projected Year
Totals


(D)


Difference
(Col B & D)


(E)


% Diff
Column
 B & D


(F)


E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND
     BALANCE (C + D4) 66.00 35.00 12.46 35.00


F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
 
    1) Beginning Fund Balance
        a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 9,896.51 9,897.00 9,897.00 0.00 0.0%


        b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


        c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 9,896.51 9,897.00 9,897.00


        d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


        e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 9,896.51 9,897.00 9,897.00


    2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 9,962.51 9,932.00 9,932.00


        Components of Ending Fund Balance
        a) Nonspendable
             Revolving Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 0.00


             Stores 9712 0.00 0.00 0.00


             Prepaid Items 9713 0.00 0.00 0.00


             All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.00


        b) Restricted 9740 0.00 0.00 0.00
        c) Committed


             Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.00


             Other Commitments 9760 0.00 0.00 0.00  
        d) Assigned


             Other Assignments 9780 9,962.51 9,932.00 9,932.00


        e) Unassigned/Unappropriated
            Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00  0.00


            Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 0.00 0.00 0.00


590/756







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


2021-22 First Interim
Special Reserve Fund for Postemployment Benefits


Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
44 40261 0000000


Form  20I


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: fundi-b (Rev 03/19/2021) Page 3 Printed:  12/2/2021  11:51 AM


Description Resource Codes Object Codes
Original Budget


(A)


Board Approved
Operating Budget


(B)
Actuals To Date


(C)


Projected Year
Totals


(D)


Difference
(Col B & D)


(E)


% Diff
Column
 B & D


(F)


OTHER LOCAL REVENUE


    Interest 8660 66.00 35.00 12.46 35.00 0.00 0.0%


    Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investments 8662 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 66.00 35.00 12.46 35.00 0.00 0.0%


TOTAL, REVENUES 66.00 35.00 12.46 35.00


INTERFUND TRANSFERS
 


  INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN
 


    From: General Fund/CSSF 8912 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    Other Authorized Interfund Transfers In 8919 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  (a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT
 


    To: General Fund/CSSF 7612 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    To: State School Building Fund/
     County School Facilities Fund 7613 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    Other Authorized Interfund Transfers Out 7619 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  (b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


OTHER SOURCES/USES
 


  SOURCES
 


    Other Sources


      Transfers from Funds of Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 8965 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  (c) TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  USES
 


    Transfers of Funds from Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 7651 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  (d) TOTAL, USES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


CONTRIBUTIONS


   Contributions from Restricted Revenues 8990 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  (e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
 


TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
  (a - b + c - d + e) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00


591/756







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


First Interim
Special Reserve Fund for Postemployment Benefits


Exhibit: Restricted Balance Detail
44 40261 0000000


Form  20I


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: fundi-b (Rev 04/30/2012) Page 1 Printed:  12/2/2021  11:51 AM


2021/22
Resource Description Projected Year Totals


Total, Restricted Balance 0.00


592/756







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


2021-22 First Interim
Building Fund


Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
44 40261 0000000


Form  21I


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: fundi-d (Rev 04/23/2021) Page 1 Printed:  12/2/2021  11:52 AM


Description Resource Codes Object Codes
Original Budget


(A)


Board Approved
Operating Budget


(B)
Actuals To Date


(C)


Projected Year
Totals


(D)


Difference
(Col B & D)


(E)


% Diff
Column
B & D


(F)


A. REVENUES     
      


    1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 152,700.00 40,700.00 17,760.39 40,700.00 0.00 0.0%


    5) TOTAL, REVENUES 152,700.00 40,700.00 17,760.39 40,700.00


B. EXPENDITURES
 


    1) Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999 209,421.00 256,222.00 84,539.96 256,222.00 0.00 0.0%


    3) Employee Benefits 3000-3999 101,194.00 117,032.00 38,741.61 117,032.00 0.00 0.0%


    4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 0.00 32,271.00 18,514.84 135,854.00 (103,583.00) -321.0%


    5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 0.00 32,322.00 12,837.00 32,322.00 0.00 0.0%


    6) Capital Outlay 6000-6999 13,000,000.00 28,219,602.00 4,384,443.89 28,116,019.00 103,583.00 0.4%


    7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect 7100-7299,  
         Costs) 7400-7499 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 13,310,615.00 28,657,449.00 4,539,077.30 28,657,449.00


C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
     OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
     FINANCING SOURCES AND USES  (A5 - B9) (13,157,915.00) (28,616,749.00) (4,521,316.91) (28,616,749.00)


D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
 
    1) Interfund Transfers
        a) Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


        b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    2) Other Sources/Uses
        a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 62,400,000.00 0.00 62,400,000.00 0.00 0.0%


        b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 0.00 62,400,000.00 0.00 62,400,000.00


593/756







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


2021-22 First Interim
Building Fund


Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
44 40261 0000000


Form  21I


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: fundi-d (Rev 04/23/2021) Page 2 Printed:  12/2/2021  11:52 AM


Description Resource Codes Object Codes
Original Budget


(A)


Board Approved
Operating Budget


(B)
Actuals To Date


(C)


Projected Year
Totals


(D)


Difference
(Col B & D)


(E)


% Diff
Column
B & D


(F)


E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND
     BALANCE (C + D4) (13,157,915.00) 33,783,251.00 (4,521,316.91) 33,783,251.00


F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
 
    1) Beginning Fund Balance
        a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 17,020,163.60 17,020,163.00 17,020,163.00 0.00 0.0%


        b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


        c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 17,020,163.60 17,020,163.00 17,020,163.00


        d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


        e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 17,020,163.60 17,020,163.00 17,020,163.00


    2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 3,862,248.60 50,803,414.00 50,803,414.00


        Components of Ending Fund Balance
        a) Nonspendable
             Revolving Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 0.00


             Stores 9712 0.00 0.00 0.00


             Prepaid Items 9713 0.00 0.00 0.00


             All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.00


        b) Legally Restricted Balance 9740 3,862,248.60 50,803,414.00 50,803,414.00
        c) Committed


             Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.00


             Other Commitments 9760 0.00 0.00 0.00  
        d) Assigned


             Other Assignments 9780 0.00 0.00 0.00
        e) Unassigned/Unappropriated


            Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00  0.00


            Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 0.00 0.00 0.00


594/756







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


2021-22 First Interim
Building Fund


Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
44 40261 0000000


Form  21I


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: fundi-d (Rev 04/23/2021) Page 3 Printed:  12/2/2021  11:52 AM


Description Resource Codes Object Codes
Original Budget


(A)


Board Approved
Operating Budget


(B)
Actuals To Date


(C)


Projected Year
Totals


(D)


Difference
(Col B & D)


(E)


% Diff
Column
B & D


(F)


FEDERAL REVENUE


  FEMA 8281 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  All Other Federal Revenue 8290 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


OTHER STATE REVENUE


    Tax Relief Subventions
      Restricted Levies - Other 


        Homeowners' Exemptions 8575 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


        Other Subventions/In-Lieu Taxes 8576 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    All Other State Revenue 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


OTHER LOCAL REVENUE


    County and District Taxes


      Other Restricted Levies
         Secured Roll 8615 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


         Unsecured Roll 8616 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


         Prior Years' Taxes 8617 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


         Supplemental Taxes 8618 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


      Non-Ad Valorem Taxes
         Parcel Taxes 8621 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


         Other 8622 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


      Community Redevelopment Funds
       Not Subject to LCFF Deduction 8625 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


      Penalties and Interest from Delinquent
       Non-LCFF Taxes 8629 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    Sales
      Sale of Equipment/Supplies 8631 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    Leases and Rentals 8650 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    Interest 8660 152,700.00 40,700.00 17,760.39 40,700.00 0.00 0.0%


    Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investments 8662 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    Other Local Revenue


      All Other Local Revenue 8699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


   All Other Transfers In from All Others 8799 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 152,700.00 40,700.00 17,760.39 40,700.00 0.00 0.0%


TOTAL, REVENUES 152,700.00 40,700.00 17,760.39 40,700.00


595/756







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


2021-22 First Interim
Building Fund


Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
44 40261 0000000


Form  21I


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: fundi-d (Rev 04/23/2021) Page 4 Printed:  12/2/2021  11:52 AM


Description Resource Codes Object Codes
Original Budget


(A)


Board Approved
Operating Budget


(B)
Actuals To Date


(C)


Projected Year
Totals


(D)


Difference
(Col B & D)


(E)


% Diff
Column
B & D


(F)


CLASSIFIED SALARIES
 


  Classified Support Salaries 2200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Classified Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 2300 168,198.00 213,138.00 70,729.92 213,138.00 0.00 0.0%


  Clerical, Technical and Office Salaries 2400 41,223.00 43,084.00 13,810.04 43,084.00 0.00 0.0%


  Other Classified Salaries 2900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 209,421.00 256,222.00 84,539.96 256,222.00 0.00 0.0%


EMPLOYEE BENEFITS  
  


  STRS 3101-3102 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  PERS 3201-3202 47,978.00 55,839.00 18,540.20 55,839.00 0.00 0.0%


  OASDI/Medicare/Alternative 3301-3302 16,020.00 18,492.00 6,119.52 18,492.00 0.00 0.0%


  Health and Welfare Benefits 3401-3402 30,411.00 36,873.00 12,151.04 36,873.00 0.00 0.0%


  Unemployment Insurance 3501-3502 2,576.00 1,207.00 399.68 1,207.00 0.00 0.0%


  Workers' Compensation 3601-3602 4,209.00 4,621.00 1,531.17 4,621.00 0.00 0.0%


  OPEB, Allocated 3701-3702 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  OPEB, Active Employees 3751-3752 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Other Employee Benefits 3901-3902 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 101,194.00 117,032.00 38,741.61 117,032.00 0.00 0.0%


BOOKS AND SUPPLIES
 


  Books and Other Reference Materials 4200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Materials and Supplies 4300 0.00 21,833.00 18,514.84 125,416.00 (103,583.00) -474.4%


  Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 0.00 10,438.00 0.00 10,438.00 0.00 0.0%


  TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 0.00 32,271.00 18,514.84 135,854.00 (103,583.00) -321.0%


SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES


  Subagreements for Services 5100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Travel and Conferences 5200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Insurance 5400-5450 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Operations and Housekeeping Services 5500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized Improvements 5600 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Transfers of Direct Costs 5710 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Transfers of Direct Costs - Interfund 5750 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Professional/Consulting Services and
   Operating Expenditures 5800 0.00 32,322.00 12,837.00 32,322.00 0.00 0.0%


  Communications 5900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES 0.00 32,322.00 12,837.00 32,322.00 0.00 0.0%


596/756







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


2021-22 First Interim
Building Fund


Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
44 40261 0000000


Form  21I


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: fundi-d (Rev 04/23/2021) Page 5 Printed:  12/2/2021  11:52 AM


Description Resource Codes Object Codes
Original Budget


(A)


Board Approved
Operating Budget


(B)
Actuals To Date


(C)


Projected Year
Totals


(D)


Difference
(Col B & D)


(E)


% Diff
Column
B & D


(F)


CAPITAL OUTLAY


  Land 6100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Land Improvements 6170 0.00 1,138,902.00 1,124,382.65 1,138,902.00 0.00 0.0%


  Buildings and Improvements of Buildings 6200 13,000,000.00 25,755,584.00 2,582,309.72 25,652,001.00 103,583.00 0.4%


  Books and Media for New School Libraries
   or Major Expansion of School Libraries 6300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Equipment 6400 0.00 1,301,833.00 673,331.25 1,301,833.00 0.00 0.0%


  Equipment Replacement 6500 0.00 23,283.00 4,420.27 23,283.00 0.00 0.0%


  Lease Assets 6600 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  TOTAL, CAPITAL OUTLAY 13,000,000.00 28,219,602.00 4,384,443.89 28,116,019.00 103,583.00 0.4%


OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs)


  Other Transfers Out


    All Other Transfers Out to All Others 7299 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Debt Service


    Repayment of State School Building Fund 
     Aid - Proceeds from Bonds 7435 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    Debt Service - Interest 7438 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    Other Debt Service - Principal 7439 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
 


TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 13,310,615.00 28,657,449.00 4,539,077.30 28,657,449.00


597/756







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


2021-22 First Interim
Building Fund


Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
44 40261 0000000


Form  21I


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: fundi-d (Rev 04/23/2021) Page 6 Printed:  12/2/2021  11:52 AM


Description Resource Codes Object Codes
Original Budget


(A)


Board Approved
Operating Budget


(B)
Actuals To Date


(C)


Projected Year
Totals


(D)


Difference
(Col B & D)


(E)


% Diff
Column
B & D


(F)


INTERFUND TRANSFERS
 


  INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN
 


    Other Authorized Interfund Transfers In 8919 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  (a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT
 


    To: State School Building Fund/
     County School Facilities Fund 7613 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    Other Authorized Interfund Transfers Out 7619 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  (b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


OTHER SOURCES/USES
 


  SOURCES
 


    Proceeds
      Proceeds from Sale of Bonds 8951 0.00 62,400,000.00 0.00 62,400,000.00 0.00 0.0%


      Proceeds from Disposal of
       Capital Assets 8953 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    Other Sources
      County School Building Aid 8961 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


      Transfers from Funds of Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 8965 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    Long-Term Debt Proceeds
      Proceeds from Certificates of Participation 8971 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


      Proceeds from Leases 8972 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


      Proceeds from Lease Revenue Bonds 8973 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    All Other Financing Sources 8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  (c) TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 62,400,000.00 0.00 62,400,000.00 0.00 0.0%


  USES
 


    Transfers of Funds from Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 7651 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    All Other Financing Uses 7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  (d) TOTAL, USES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


CONTRIBUTIONS


   Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues 8980 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


   Contributions from Restricted Revenues 8990 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  (e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
 


TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
  (a - b + c - d + e) 0.00 62,400,000.00 0.00 62,400,000.00


598/756







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


First Interim
Building Fund


Exhibit: Restricted Balance Detail
44 40261 0000000


Form 21I


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: fundi-d (Rev 04/18/2012) Page 1 Printed:  12/2/2021  11:52 AM


2021/22
Resource Description Projected Year Totals


9010 Other Restricted Local 50,803,414.00


Total, Restricted Balance 50,803,414.00


599/756







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


2021-22 First Interim
Capital Facilities Fund


Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
44 40261 0000000


Form  25I


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: fundi-d (Rev 04/23/2021) Page 1 Printed:  12/2/2021  11:52 AM


Description Resource Codes Object Codes
Original Budget


(A)


Board Approved
Operating Budget


(B)
Actuals To Date


(C)


Projected Year
Totals


(D)


Difference
(Col B & D)


(E)


% Diff
Column
B & D


(F)


A. REVENUES     
      


    1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 241,500.00 238,700.00 103,909.75 238,700.00 0.00 0.0%


    5) TOTAL, REVENUES 241,500.00 238,700.00 103,909.75 238,700.00


B. EXPENDITURES
 


    1) Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    3) Employee Benefits 3000-3999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 0.00 5,309.00 1,303.94 5,309.00 0.00 0.0%


    5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 103,565.00 141,690.00 116,039.35 141,690.00 0.00 0.0%


    6) Capital Outlay 6000-6999 119,187.00 119,187.00 0.00 119,187.00 0.00 0.0%


    7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect 7100-7299,  
         Costs) 7400-7499 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 222,752.00 266,186.00 117,343.29 266,186.00


C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
     OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
     FINANCING SOURCES AND USES  (A5 - B9) 18,748.00 (27,486.00) (13,433.54) (27,486.00)


D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
 
    1) Interfund Transfers
        a) Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


        b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    2) Other Sources/Uses
        a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


        b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00


600/756







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


2021-22 First Interim
Capital Facilities Fund


Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
44 40261 0000000


Form  25I


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: fundi-d (Rev 04/23/2021) Page 2 Printed:  12/2/2021  11:52 AM


Description Resource Codes Object Codes
Original Budget


(A)


Board Approved
Operating Budget


(B)
Actuals To Date


(C)


Projected Year
Totals


(D)


Difference
(Col B & D)


(E)


% Diff
Column
B & D


(F)


E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND
     BALANCE (C + D4) 18,748.00 (27,486.00) (13,433.54) (27,486.00)


F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
 
    1) Beginning Fund Balance
        a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 1,193,279.48 1,193,279.00 1,193,279.00 0.00 0.0%


        b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


        c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 1,193,279.48 1,193,279.00 1,193,279.00


        d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


        e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 1,193,279.48 1,193,279.00 1,193,279.00


    2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 1,212,027.48 1,165,793.00 1,165,793.00


        Components of Ending Fund Balance
        a) Nonspendable
             Revolving Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 0.00


             Stores 9712 0.00 0.00 0.00


             Prepaid Items 9713 0.00 0.00 0.00


             All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.00


        b) Legally Restricted Balance 9740 1,200,987.06 1,154,753.00 1,154,753.00
        c) Committed


             Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.00


             Other Commitments 9760 0.00 0.00 0.00  
        d) Assigned


             Other Assignments 9780 11,040.42 11,040.00 11,040.00
        e) Unassigned/Unappropriated


            Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00  0.00


            Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 0.00 0.00 0.00


601/756







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


2021-22 First Interim
Capital Facilities Fund


Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
44 40261 0000000


Form  25I


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: fundi-d (Rev 04/23/2021) Page 3 Printed:  12/2/2021  11:52 AM


Description Resource Codes Object Codes
Original Budget


(A)


Board Approved
Operating Budget


(B)
Actuals To Date


(C)


Projected Year
Totals


(D)


Difference
(Col B & D)


(E)


% Diff
Column
B & D


(F)


OTHER STATE REVENUE


    Tax Relief Subventions
      Restricted Levies - Other 


        Homeowners' Exemptions 8575 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


        Other Subventions/In-Lieu Taxes 8576 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    All Other State Revenue 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


OTHER LOCAL REVENUE


    County and District Taxes


      Other Restricted Levies
         Secured Roll 8615 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


         Unsecured Roll 8616 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


         Prior Years' Taxes 8617 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


         Supplemental Taxes 8618 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


      Non-Ad Valorem Taxes
         Parcel Taxes 8621 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


         Other 8622 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


      Community Redevelopment Funds
       Not Subject to LCFF Deduction 8625 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


      Penalties and Interest from Delinquent
       Non-LCFF Taxes 8629 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    Sales
      Sale of Equipment/Supplies 8631 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    Interest 8660 6,500.00 3,700.00 1,414.88 3,700.00 0.00 0.0%


    Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investments 8662 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    Fees and Contracts


      Mitigation/Developer Fees 8681 235,000.00 235,000.00 102,494.87 235,000.00 0.00 0.0%


    Other Local Revenue


      All Other Local Revenue 8699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


   All Other Transfers In from All Others 8799 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 241,500.00 238,700.00 103,909.75 238,700.00 0.00 0.0%


TOTAL, REVENUES 241,500.00 238,700.00 103,909.75 238,700.00


602/756







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


2021-22 First Interim
Capital Facilities Fund


Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
44 40261 0000000


Form  25I


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: fundi-d (Rev 04/23/2021) Page 4 Printed:  12/2/2021  11:52 AM


Description Resource Codes Object Codes
Original Budget


(A)


Board Approved
Operating Budget


(B)
Actuals To Date


(C)


Projected Year
Totals


(D)


Difference
(Col B & D)


(E)


% Diff
Column
B & D


(F)


CERTIFICATED SALARIES
 


  Other Certificated Salaries 1900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  TOTAL, CERTIFICATED SALARIES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


CLASSIFIED SALARIES
 


  Classified Support Salaries 2200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Classified Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 2300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Clerical, Technical and Office Salaries 2400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Other Classified Salaries 2900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


EMPLOYEE BENEFITS  
  


  STRS 3101-3102 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  PERS 3201-3202 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  OASDI/Medicare/Alternative 3301-3302 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Health and Welfare Benefits 3401-3402 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Unemployment Insurance 3501-3502 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Workers' Compensation 3601-3602 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  OPEB, Allocated 3701-3702 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  OPEB, Active Employees 3751-3752 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Other Employee Benefits 3901-3902 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


BOOKS AND SUPPLIES
 


  Approved Textbooks and Core Curricula Materials 4100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Books and Other Reference Materials 4200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Materials and Supplies 4300 0.00 4,005.00 0.00 4,005.00 0.00 0.0%


  Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 0.00 1,304.00 1,303.94 1,304.00 0.00 0.0%


  TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 0.00 5,309.00 1,303.94 5,309.00 0.00 0.0%


SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES


  Subagreements for Services 5100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Travel and Conferences 5200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Insurance 5400-5450 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Operations and Housekeeping Services 5500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized Improvements 5600 89,940.00 127,935.00 102,375.00 127,935.00 0.00 0.0%


  Transfers of Direct Costs 5710 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Transfers of Direct Costs - Interfund 5750 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Professional/Consulting Services and
   Operating Expenditures 5800 13,625.00 13,755.00 13,664.35 13,755.00 0.00 0.0%


  Communications 5900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES 103,565.00 141,690.00 116,039.35 141,690.00 0.00 0.0%


603/756







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


2021-22 First Interim
Capital Facilities Fund


Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
44 40261 0000000


Form  25I


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: fundi-d (Rev 04/23/2021) Page 5 Printed:  12/2/2021  11:52 AM


Description Resource Codes Object Codes
Original Budget


(A)


Board Approved
Operating Budget


(B)
Actuals To Date


(C)


Projected Year
Totals


(D)


Difference
(Col B & D)


(E)


% Diff
Column
B & D


(F)


CAPITAL OUTLAY


  Land 6100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Land Improvements 6170 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Buildings and Improvements of Buildings 6200 119,187.00 119,187.00 0.00 119,187.00 0.00 0.0%


  Books and Media for New School Libraries
   or Major Expansion of School Libraries 6300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Equipment 6400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Equipment Replacement 6500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Lease Assets 6600 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  TOTAL, CAPITAL OUTLAY 119,187.00 119,187.00 0.00 119,187.00 0.00 0.0%


OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs)


  Other Transfers Out


    All Other Transfers Out to All Others 7299 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Debt Service


    Debt Service - Interest 7438 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    Other Debt Service - Principal 7439 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
 


TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 222,752.00 266,186.00 117,343.29 266,186.00


604/756







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


2021-22 First Interim
Capital Facilities Fund


Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
44 40261 0000000


Form  25I


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: fundi-d (Rev 04/23/2021) Page 6 Printed:  12/2/2021  11:52 AM


Description Resource Codes Object Codes
Original Budget


(A)


Board Approved
Operating Budget


(B)
Actuals To Date


(C)


Projected Year
Totals


(D)


Difference
(Col B & D)


(E)


% Diff
Column
B & D


(F)


INTERFUND TRANSFERS
 


  INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN
 


    Other Authorized Interfund Transfers In 8919 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  (a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT
 


    To: State School Building Fund/
     County School Facilities Fund 7613 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    Other Authorized Interfund Transfers Out 7619 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  (b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


OTHER SOURCES/USES
 


  SOURCES
 


    Proceeds


      Proceeds from Disposal of
       Capital Assets 8953 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    Other Sources


      Transfers from Funds of Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 8965 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    Long-Term Debt Proceeds
      Proceeds from Certificates of Participation 8971 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


      Proceeds from Leases 8972 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


      Proceeds from Lease Revenue Bonds 8973 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    All Other Financing Sources 8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  (c) TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  USES
 


    Transfers of Funds from Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 7651 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    All Other Financing Uses 7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  (d) TOTAL, USES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


CONTRIBUTIONS


   Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues 8980 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


   Contributions from Restricted Revenues 8990 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  (e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
 


TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
  (a - b + c - d + e) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00


605/756







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


First Interim
Capital Facilities Fund


Exhibit: Restricted Balance Detail
44 40261 0000000


Form 25I


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: fundi-d (Rev 04/18/2012) Page 1 Printed:  12/2/2021  11:52 AM


2021/22
Resource Description Projected Year Totals


9010 Other Restricted Local 1,154,753.00


Total, Restricted Balance 1,154,753.00


606/756







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


2021-22 First Interim
Special Reserve Fund for Capital Outlay Projects


Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
44 40261 0000000


Form  40I


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: fundi-d (Rev 04/23/2021) Page 1 Printed:  12/2/2021  11:53 AM


Description Resource Codes Object Codes
Original Budget


(A)


Board Approved
Operating Budget


(B)
Actuals To Date


(C)


Projected Year
Totals


(D)


Difference
(Col B & D)


(E)


% Diff
Column
B & D


(F)


A. REVENUES     
      


    1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 4,875,818.00 4,854,253.00 31,213.63 4,854,253.00 0.00 0.0%


    5) TOTAL, REVENUES 4,875,818.00 4,854,253.00 31,213.63 4,854,253.00


B. EXPENDITURES
 


    1) Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    3) Employee Benefits 3000-3999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    6) Capital Outlay 6000-6999 0.00 952,066.00 68,934.61 1,078,307.00 (126,241.00) -13.3%


    7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect 7100-7299,  
         Costs) 7400-7499 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 0.00 952,066.00 68,934.61 1,078,307.00


C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
     OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
     FINANCING SOURCES AND USES  (A5 - B9) 4,875,818.00 3,902,187.00 (37,720.98) 3,775,946.00


D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
 
    1) Interfund Transfers
        a) Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


        b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 2,656,693.00 2,656,693.00 155,403.48 2,656,693.00 0.00 0.0%


    2) Other Sources/Uses
        a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


        b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES (2,656,693.00) (2,656,693.00) (155,403.48) (2,656,693.00)


607/756







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


2021-22 First Interim
Special Reserve Fund for Capital Outlay Projects


Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
44 40261 0000000


Form  40I


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: fundi-d (Rev 04/23/2021) Page 2 Printed:  12/2/2021  11:53 AM


Description Resource Codes Object Codes
Original Budget


(A)


Board Approved
Operating Budget


(B)
Actuals To Date


(C)


Projected Year
Totals


(D)


Difference
(Col B & D)


(E)


% Diff
Column
B & D


(F)


E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND
     BALANCE (C + D4) 2,219,125.00 1,245,494.00 (193,124.46) 1,119,253.00


F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
 
    1) Beginning Fund Balance
        a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 9,738,326.46 9,738,327.00 9,738,327.00 0.00 0.0%


        b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


        c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 9,738,326.46 9,738,327.00 9,738,327.00


        d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


        e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 9,738,326.46 9,738,327.00 9,738,327.00


    2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 11,957,451.46 10,983,821.00 10,857,580.00


        Components of Ending Fund Balance
        a) Nonspendable
             Revolving Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 0.00


             Stores 9712 0.00 0.00 0.00


             Prepaid Items 9713 0.00 0.00 0.00


             All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.00


        b) Legally Restricted Balance 9740 11,935,883.47 10,962,378.00 10,836,137.00
        c) Committed


             Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.00


             Other Commitments 9760 0.00 0.00 0.00  
        d) Assigned


             Other Assignments 9780 21,567.99 21,443.00 21,443.00
        e) Unassigned/Unappropriated


            Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00  0.00


            Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 0.00 0.00 0.00


608/756







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


2021-22 First Interim
Special Reserve Fund for Capital Outlay Projects


Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
44 40261 0000000


Form  40I


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: fundi-d (Rev 04/23/2021) Page 3 Printed:  12/2/2021  11:53 AM


Description Resource Codes Object Codes
Original Budget


(A)


Board Approved
Operating Budget


(B)
Actuals To Date


(C)


Projected Year
Totals


(D)


Difference
(Col B & D)


(E)


% Diff
Column
B & D


(F)


FEDERAL REVENUE


  FEMA 8281 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  All Other Federal Revenue 8290 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


OTHER STATE REVENUE


    Pass-Through Revenues from State Sources 8587 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    California Clean Energy Jobs Act 6230 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    All Other State Revenue All Other 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


OTHER LOCAL REVENUE


  Other Local Revenue


      Community Redevelopment Funds
       Not Subject to LCFF Deduction 8625 4,827,633.00 4,827,633.00 19,644.71 4,827,633.00 0.00 0.0%


    Sales
      Sale of Equipment/Supplies 8631 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    Leases and Rentals 8650 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    Interest 8660 48,185.00 26,620.00 11,568.92 26,620.00 0.00 0.0%


    Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investments 8662 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    Other Local Revenue


      All Other Local Revenue 8699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


   All Other Transfers In from All Others 8799 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 4,875,818.00 4,854,253.00 31,213.63 4,854,253.00 0.00 0.0%


TOTAL, REVENUES 4,875,818.00 4,854,253.00 31,213.63 4,854,253.00


609/756







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


2021-22 First Interim
Special Reserve Fund for Capital Outlay Projects


Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
44 40261 0000000


Form  40I


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: fundi-d (Rev 04/23/2021) Page 4 Printed:  12/2/2021  11:53 AM


Description Resource Codes Object Codes
Original Budget


(A)


Board Approved
Operating Budget


(B)
Actuals To Date


(C)


Projected Year
Totals


(D)


Difference
(Col B & D)


(E)


% Diff
Column
B & D


(F)


CLASSIFIED SALARIES
 


  Classified Support Salaries 2200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Classified Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 2300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Clerical, Technical and Office Salaries 2400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Other Classified Salaries 2900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


EMPLOYEE BENEFITS  
  


  STRS 3101-3102 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  PERS 3201-3202 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  OASDI/Medicare/Alternative 3301-3302 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Health and Welfare Benefits 3401-3402 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Unemployment Insurance 3501-3502 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Workers' Compensation 3601-3602 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  OPEB, Allocated 3701-3702 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  OPEB, Active Employees 3751-3752 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Other Employee Benefits 3901-3902 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


BOOKS AND SUPPLIES
 


  Books and Other Reference Materials 4200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Materials and Supplies 4300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES


  Subagreements for Services 5100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Travel and Conferences 5200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Insurance 5400-5450 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Operations and Housekeeping Services 5500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized Improvements 5600 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Transfers of Direct Costs 5710 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Transfers of Direct Costs - Interfund 5750 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Professional/Consulting Services and
   Operating Expenditures 5800 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Communications 5900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


610/756







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


2021-22 First Interim
Special Reserve Fund for Capital Outlay Projects


Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
44 40261 0000000


Form  40I


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: fundi-d (Rev 04/23/2021) Page 5 Printed:  12/2/2021  11:53 AM


Description Resource Codes Object Codes
Original Budget


(A)


Board Approved
Operating Budget


(B)
Actuals To Date


(C)


Projected Year
Totals


(D)


Difference
(Col B & D)


(E)


% Diff
Column
B & D


(F)


CAPITAL OUTLAY


  Land 6100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Land Improvements 6170 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Buildings and Improvements of Buildings 6200 0.00 952,066.00 68,934.61 1,078,307.00 (126,241.00) -13.3%


  Books and Media for New School Libraries
   or Major Expansion of School Libraries 6300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Equipment 6400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Equipment Replacement 6500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Lease Assets 6600 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  TOTAL, CAPITAL OUTLAY 0.00 952,066.00 68,934.61 1,078,307.00 (126,241.00) -13.3%


OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs)


  Other Transfers Out


    Transfers of Pass-Through Revenues
      To Districts or Charter Schools 7211 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


      To County Offices 7212 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


      To JPAs 7213 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    All Other Transfers Out to All Others 7299 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Debt Service


    Debt Service - Interest 7438 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    Other Debt Service - Principal 7439 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
 


TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 0.00 952,066.00 68,934.61 1,078,307.00


611/756







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


2021-22 First Interim
Special Reserve Fund for Capital Outlay Projects


Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
44 40261 0000000


Form  40I


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: fundi-d (Rev 04/23/2021) Page 6 Printed:  12/2/2021  11:53 AM


Description Resource Codes Object Codes
Original Budget


(A)


Board Approved
Operating Budget


(B)
Actuals To Date


(C)


Projected Year
Totals


(D)


Difference
(Col B & D)


(E)


% Diff
Column
B & D


(F)


INTERFUND TRANSFERS
 


  INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN


    From: General Fund/CSSF 8912 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    Other Authorized Interfund Transfers In 8919 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  (a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT
 


    To: General Fund/CSSF 7612 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    To: State School Building Fund/
     County School Facilities Fund 7613 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    Other Authorized Interfund Transfers Out 7619 2,656,693.00 2,656,693.00 155,403.48 2,656,693.00 0.00 0.0%


  (b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 2,656,693.00 2,656,693.00 155,403.48 2,656,693.00 0.00 0.0%


OTHER SOURCES/USES
 


  SOURCES
 


    Proceeds


      Proceeds from Disposal of
       Capital Assets 8953 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    Other Sources


      Transfers from Funds of Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 8965 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    Long-Term Debt Proceeds
      Proceeds from Certificates of Participation 8971 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


      Proceeds from Leases 8972 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


      Proceeds from Lease Revenue Bonds 8973 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    All Other Financing Sources 8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  (c) TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  USES
 


    Transfers of Funds from Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 7651 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    All Other Financing Uses 7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  (d) TOTAL, USES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


CONTRIBUTIONS


   Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues 8980 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


   Contributions from Restricted Revenues 8990 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  (e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
 


TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
  (a - b + c - d + e) (2,656,693.00) (2,656,693.00) (155,403.48) (2,656,693.00)


612/756







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


First Interim
Special Reserve Fund for Capital Outlay Projects


Exhibit: Restricted Balance Detail
44 40261 0000000


Form 40I


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: fundi-d (Rev 04/18/2012) Page 1 Printed:  12/2/2021  11:53 AM


2021/22
Resource Description Projected Year Totals


9010 Other Restricted Local 10,836,137.00


Total, Restricted Balance 10,836,137.00


613/756







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


2021-22 First Interim
Debt Service Fund


Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
44 40261 0000000


Form  56I


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: fundi-d (Rev 04/23/2021) Page 1 Printed:  12/2/2021  11:53 AM


Description Resource Codes Object Codes
Original Budget


(A)


Board Approved
Operating Budget


(B)
Actuals To Date


(C)


Projected Year
Totals


(D)


Difference
(Col B & D)


(E)


% Diff
Column
B & D


(F)


A. REVENUES     
      


    1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 95.00 50.00 17.63 50.00 0.00 0.0%


    5) TOTAL, REVENUES 95.00 50.00 17.63 50.00


B. EXPENDITURES
 


    1) Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    3) Employee Benefits 3000-3999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    6) Capital Outlay 6000-6999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect 7100-7299,  
         Costs) 7400-7499 156,693.00 156,693.00 0.00 156,693.00 0.00 0.0%


    8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 156,693.00 156,693.00 0.00 156,693.00


C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
     OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
     FINANCING SOURCES AND USES  (A5 - B9) (156,598.00) (156,643.00) 17.63 (156,643.00)


D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
 
    1) Interfund Transfers
        a) Transfers In 8900-8929 156,693.00 156,693.00 155,403.48 156,693.00 0.00 0.0%


        b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    2) Other Sources/Uses
        a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


        b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 156,693.00 156,693.00 155,403.48 156,693.00


614/756







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


2021-22 First Interim
Debt Service Fund


Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
44 40261 0000000


Form  56I


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: fundi-d (Rev 04/23/2021) Page 2 Printed:  12/2/2021  11:53 AM


Description Resource Codes Object Codes
Original Budget


(A)


Board Approved
Operating Budget


(B)
Actuals To Date


(C)


Projected Year
Totals


(D)


Difference
(Col B & D)


(E)


% Diff
Column
B & D


(F)


E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND
     BALANCE (C + D4) 95.00 50.00 155,421.11 50.00


F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
 
    1) Beginning Fund Balance
        a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 297,936.60 297,937.00 297,937.00 0.00 0.0%


        b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


        c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 297,936.60 297,937.00 297,937.00


        d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


        e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 297,936.60 297,937.00 297,937.00


    2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 298,031.60 297,987.00 297,987.00


        Components of Ending Fund Balance
        a) Nonspendable
             Revolving Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 0.00


             Stores 9712 0.00 0.00 0.00


             Prepaid Items 9713 0.00 0.00 0.00


             All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.00


        b) Legally Restricted Balance 9740 298,031.60 297,987.00 297,987.00
        c) Committed


             Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.00


             Other Commitments 9760 0.00 0.00 0.00  
        d) Assigned


             Other Assignments 9780 0.00 0.00 0.00
        e) Unassigned/Unappropriated


            Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00  0.00


            Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 0.00 0.00 0.00


615/756







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


2021-22 First Interim
Debt Service Fund


Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
44 40261 0000000


Form  56I


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: fundi-d (Rev 04/23/2021) Page 3 Printed:  12/2/2021  11:53 AM


Description Resource Codes Object Codes
Original Budget


(A)


Board Approved
Operating Budget


(B)
Actuals To Date


(C)


Projected Year
Totals


(D)


Difference
(Col B & D)


(E)


% Diff
Column
B & D


(F)


FEDERAL REVENUE


  All Other Federal Revenue 8290 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


OTHER STATE REVENUE


    All Other State Revenue 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


OTHER LOCAL REVENUE


    Interest 8660 95.00 50.00 17.63 50.00 0.00 0.0%


    Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investments 8662 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    Other Local Revenue


      All Other Local Revenue 8699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 95.00 50.00 17.63 50.00 0.00 0.0%


TOTAL, REVENUES 95.00 50.00 17.63 50.00


OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs)


  Debt Service


    Debt Service - Interest 7438 16,693.00 16,693.00 0.00 16,693.00 0.00 0.0%


    Other Debt Service - Principal 7439 140,000.00 140,000.00 0.00 140,000.00 0.00 0.0%


  TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 156,693.00 156,693.00 0.00 156,693.00 0.00 0.0%
 


TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 156,693.00 156,693.00 0.00 156,693.00


INTERFUND TRANSFERS
 


  INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN
 


    Other Authorized Interfund Transfers In 8919 156,693.00 156,693.00 155,403.48 156,693.00 0.00 0.0%


  (a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 156,693.00 156,693.00 155,403.48 156,693.00 0.00 0.0%


  INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT
 


    Other Authorized Interfund Transfers Out 7619 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  (b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


OTHER SOURCES/USES
 


  SOURCES
 


    Other Sources


      Transfers from Funds of Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 8965 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    Long-Term Debt Proceeds
      Proceeds from Certificates of Participation 8971 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    All Other Financing Sources 8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  (c) TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  USES
 


    Transfers of Funds from Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 7651 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    All Other Financing Uses 7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  (d) TOTAL, USES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


CONTRIBUTIONS


   Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues 8980 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


   Contributions from Restricted Revenues 8990 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  (e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
 


TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
  (a - b + c - d + e) 156,693.00 156,693.00 155,403.48 156,693.00


616/756







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


First Interim
Debt Service Fund


Exhibit: Restricted Balance Detail
44 40261 0000000


Form 56I


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: fundi-d (Rev 04/18/2012) Page 1 Printed:  12/2/2021  11:53 AM


2021/22
Resource Description Projected Year Totals


9010 Other Restricted Local 297,987.00


Total, Restricted Balance 297,987.00


617/756







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


2021-22 First Interim
Foundation Private-Purpose Trust Fund


Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position
44 40261 0000000


Form  73I


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: fundi-e (Rev 02/25/2021) Page 1 Printed:  12/2/2021  11:54 AM


Description Resource Codes Object Codes
Original Budget


(A)


Board Approved
Operating Budget


(B)
Actuals To Date


(C)


Projected Year
Totals


(D)


Difference
(Col B & D)


(E)


% Diff
Column
B & D


(F)


A. REVENUES     
      


    1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 10,921.00 5,193.00 5,927.60 5,193.00 0.00 0.0%


    5) TOTAL, REVENUES 10,921.00 5,193.00 5,927.60 5,193.00


B. EXPENSES
 


    1) Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    3) Employee Benefits 3000-3999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    5) Services and Other Operating Expenses 5000-5999 46,200.00 54,450.00 7,500.00 55,950.00 (1,500.00) -2.8%


    6) Depreciation and Amortization 6000-6999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect 7100-7299,  
         Costs) 7400-7499 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    9) TOTAL, EXPENSES 46,200.00 54,450.00 7,500.00 55,950.00


C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
     OVER EXPENSES BEFORE OTHER
     FINANCING SOURCES AND USES  (A5 - B9) (35,279.00) (49,257.00) (1,572.40) (50,757.00)


D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
 
    1) Interfund Transfers
        a) Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


        b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    2) Other Sources/Uses
        a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


        b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00


618/756







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


2021-22 First Interim
Foundation Private-Purpose Trust Fund


Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position
44 40261 0000000


Form  73I


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: fundi-e (Rev 02/25/2021) Page 2 Printed:  12/2/2021  11:54 AM


Description Resource Codes Object Codes
Original Budget


(A)


Board Approved
Operating Budget


(B)
Actuals To Date


(C)


Projected Year
Totals


(D)


Difference
(Col B & D)


(E)


% Diff
Column
B & D


(F)


E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN
     NET POSITION (C + D4) (35,279.00) (49,257.00) (1,572.40) (50,757.00)


F. NET POSITION
 
    1) Beginning Net Position
        a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 1,953,834.09 1,953,837.00 1,953,837.00 0.00 0.0%


        b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


        c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 1,953,834.09 1,953,837.00 1,953,837.00


        d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


        e) Adjusted Beginning Net Position (F1c + F1d) 1,953,834.09 1,953,837.00 1,953,837.00


    2) Ending Net Position, June 30 (E + F1e) 1,918,555.09 1,904,580.00 1,903,080.00


        Components of Ending Net Position


        a) Net Investment in Capital Assets 9796 0.00 0.00  0.00


        b) Restricted Net Position 9797 0.00 0.00  0.00


        c) Unrestricted Net Position 9790 1,918,555.09 1,904,580.00 1,903,080.00


619/756







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


2021-22 First Interim
Foundation Private-Purpose Trust Fund


Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position
44 40261 0000000


Form  73I


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: fundi-e (Rev 02/25/2021) Page 3 Printed:  12/2/2021  11:54 AM


Description Resource Codes Object Codes
Original Budget


(A)


Board Approved
Operating Budget


(B)
Actuals To Date


(C)


Projected Year
Totals


(D)


Difference
(Col B & D)


(E)


% Diff
Column
B & D


(F)


OTHER STATE REVENUE


    STRS On-Behalf Pension Contributions 7690 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


   All Other State Revenue All Other 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


OTHER LOCAL REVENUE


    Sales
      Sale of Equipment/Supplies 8631 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    Interest 8660 10,921.00 5,193.00 1,941.98 5,193.00 0.00 0.0%


    Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investments 8662 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    Other Local Revenue


      All Other Local Revenue 8699 0.00 0.00 3,985.62 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 10,921.00 5,193.00 5,927.60 5,193.00 0.00 0.0%


TOTAL, REVENUES 10,921.00 5,193.00 5,927.60 5,193.00


620/756







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


2021-22 First Interim
Foundation Private-Purpose Trust Fund


Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position
44 40261 0000000


Form  73I


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: fundi-e (Rev 02/25/2021) Page 4 Printed:  12/2/2021  11:54 AM


Description Resource Codes Object Codes
Original Budget


(A)


Board Approved
Operating Budget


(B)
Actuals To Date


(C)


Projected Year
Totals


(D)


Difference
(Col B & D)


(E)


% Diff
Column
B & D


(F)


CERTIFICATED SALARIES
 


  Certificated Teachers' Salaries 1100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Certificated Pupil Support Salaries 1200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Certificated Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 1300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Other Certificated Salaries 1900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  TOTAL, CERTIFICATED SALARIES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


CLASSIFIED SALARIES
 


  Classified Instructional Salaries 2100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Classified Support Salaries 2200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Classified Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 2300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Clerical, Technical and Office Salaries 2400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Other Classified Salaries 2900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


EMPLOYEE BENEFITS  
  


  STRS 3101-3102 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  PERS 3201-3202 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  OASDI/Medicare/Alternative 3301-3302 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Health and Welfare Benefits 3401-3402 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Unemployment Insurance 3501-3502 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Workers' Compensation 3601-3602 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  OPEB, Allocated 3701-3702 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  OPEB, Active Employees 3751-3752 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Other Employee Benefits 3901-3902 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


BOOKS AND SUPPLIES
 


  Approved Textbooks and Core Curricula Materials 4100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Books and Other Reference Materials 4200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Materials and Supplies 4300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Food 4700 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES


  Subagreements for Services 5100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Travel and Conferences 5200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Dues and Memberships 5300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Insurance 5400-5450 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Operations and Housekeeping Services 5500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized Improvements 5600 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Transfers of Direct Costs 5710 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Transfers of Direct Costs - Interfund 5750 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Professional/Consulting Services and
   Operating Expenditures 5800 46,200.00 54,450.00 7,500.00 55,950.00 (1,500.00) -2.8%


  Communications 5900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES 46,200.00 54,450.00 7,500.00 55,950.00 (1,500.00) -2.8%


621/756







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


2021-22 First Interim
Foundation Private-Purpose Trust Fund


Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position
44 40261 0000000


Form  73I


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: fundi-e (Rev 02/25/2021) Page 5 Printed:  12/2/2021  11:54 AM


Description Resource Codes Object Codes
Original Budget


(A)


Board Approved
Operating Budget


(B)
Actuals To Date


(C)


Projected Year
Totals


(D)


Difference
(Col B & D)


(E)


% Diff
Column
B & D


(F)


DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION


  Depreciation Expense 6900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  Amortization Expense-Lease Assets 6910 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  TOTAL, DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs)


    All Other Transfers Out to All Others 7299 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
  


TOTAL, EXPENSES 46,200.00 54,450.00 7,500.00 55,950.00


INTERFUND TRANSFERS
 


  INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN
 


    Other Authorized Interfund Transfers In 8919 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  (a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


OTHER SOURCES/USES
 


  SOURCES
 


    Other Sources


      Transfers from Funds of Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 8965 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    All Other Financing Sources 8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  (c) TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  USES
 


    Transfers of Funds from Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 7651 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


    All Other Financing Uses 7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  (d) TOTAL, USES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


CONTRIBUTIONS


   Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues 8980 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


   Contributions from Restricted Revenues 8990 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%


  (e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
 


TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
  (a + c - d + e) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00


622/756







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


First Interim
Foundation Private-Purpose Trust Fund
Exhibit: Restricted Net Position Detail


44 40261 0000000
Form 73I


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: fundi-e (Rev 04/19/2012) Page 1 Printed:  12/2/2021  11:54 AM


2021/22
Resource Description Projected Year Totals


Total, Restricted Net Position 0.00


623/756







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


2021-22 First Interim
AVERAGE DAILY ATTENDANCE 44 40261 0000000


Form AI


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: adai (Rev 02/05/2018) Page 1 of 1 Printed:  12/2/2021  11:54 AM


Description


ESTIMATED
FUNDED ADA


Original
Budget


(A)


ESTIMATED
FUNDED ADA


Board
Approved
Operating


Budget
(B)


ESTIMATED
P-2 REPORT


ADA
Projected Year


Totals
(C)


ESTIMATED
FUNDED ADA


Projected
Year Totals


(D)


DIFFERENCE
(Col. D - B)


(E)


PERCENTAGE
DIFFERENCE


(Col. E / B)
(F)


A. DISTRICT
 1.  Total District Regular ADA 
      Includes Opportunity Classes, Home &
      Hospital, Special Day Class, Continuation
      Education, Special Education NPS/LCI
      and Extended Year, and Community Day
      School (includes Necessary Small School
     ADA) 5,826.79 5,829.71 5,846.80 6,183.10 353.39 6%
 2.  Total Basic Aid Choice/Court Ordered
     Voluntary Pupil Transfer Regular ADA 
      Includes Opportunity Classes, Home &
      Hospital, Special Day Class, Continuation
      Education, Special Education NPS/LCI
      and Extended Year, and Community Day
      School (ADA not included in Line A1 above) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
 3.  Total Basic Aid Open Enrollment Regular ADA
      Includes Opportunity Classes, Home &
      Hospital, Special Day Class, Continuation
      Education, Special Education NPS/LCI
      and Extended Year, and Community Day
      School (ADA not included in Line A1 above) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
 4.  Total, District Regular ADA
      (Sum of Lines A1 through A3) 5,826.79 5,829.71 5,846.80 6,183.10 353.39 6%
 5.  District Funded County Program ADA
      a.  County Community Schools 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
      b.  Special Education-Special Day Class 38.51 38.51 38.51 38.51 0.00 0%
      c.  Special Education-NPS/LCI 3.00 3.00 3.00 3.00 0.00 0%
      d.  Special Education Extended Year 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
      e.  Other County Operated Programs:
           Opportunity Schools and Full Day
           Opportunity Classes, Specialized Secondary
           Schools 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
      f.  County School Tuition Fund 
           (Out of State Tuition) [EC 2000 and 46380] 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
      g.  Total, District Funded County Program ADA
           (Sum of Lines A5a through A5f) 41.51 41.51 41.51 41.51 0.00 0%
 6.  TOTAL DISTRICT ADA
      (Sum of Line A4 and Line A5g) 5,868.30 5,871.22 5,888.31 6,224.61 353.39 6%
 7.  Adults in Correctional Facilities 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
 8.  Charter School ADA
      (Enter Charter School ADA using
      Tab C. Charter School ADA)


624/756







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


2021-22 First Interim
AVERAGE DAILY ATTENDANCE 44 40261 0000000


Form AI


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: adai (Rev 03/15/2021) Page 1 of 1 Printed:  12/2/2021  11:54 AM


Description


ESTIMATED
FUNDED ADA


Original
Budget


(A)


ESTIMATED
FUNDED ADA


Board
Approved
Operating


Budget
(B)


ESTIMATED
P-2 REPORT


ADA
Projected Year


Totals
(C)


ESTIMATED
FUNDED ADA


Projected
Year Totals


(D)


DIFFERENCE
(Col. D - B)


(E)


PERCENTAGE
DIFFERENCE


(Col. E / B)
(F)


B. COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION
 1.  County Program Alternative Education
      Grant ADA
      a. County Group Home and Institution Pupils 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
      b. Juvenile Halls, Homes, and Camps 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
      c. Probation Referred, On Probation or Parole,
         Expelled per EC 48915(a) or (c) [EC 2574(c)(4)(A)] 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
      d. Total, County Program Alternative Education
          ADA (Sum of Lines B1a through B1c) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
 2.  District Funded County Program ADA
      a.  County Community Schools 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
      b.  Special Education-Special Day Class 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
      c.  Special Education-NPS/LCI 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
      d.  Special Education Extended Year 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
      e.  Other County Operated Programs:
           Opportunity Schools and Full Day
           Opportunity Classes, Specialized Secondary
           Schools 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
      f.  County School Tuition Fund 
           (Out of State Tuition) [EC 2000 and 46380] 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
      g.  Total, District Funded County Program ADA
           (Sum of Lines B2a through B2f) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
 3.  TOTAL COUNTY OFFICE ADA
      (Sum of Lines B1d and B2g) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
 4.  Adults in Correctional Facilities 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
 5.  County Operations Grant ADA 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
 6.  Charter School ADA
      (Enter Charter School ADA using
      Tab C. Charter School ADA)


625/756







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


2021-22 First Interim
AVERAGE DAILY ATTENDANCE 44 40261 0000000


Form AI


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: adai (Rev 03/27/2018) Page 1 of 1 Printed:  12/2/2021  11:55 AM


Description


ESTIMATED
FUNDED ADA


Original
Budget


(A)


ESTIMATED
FUNDED ADA


Board
Approved
Operating


Budget
(B)


ESTIMATED
P-2 REPORT


ADA
Projected Year


Totals
(C)


ESTIMATED
FUNDED ADA


Projected
Year Totals


(D)


DIFFERENCE
(Col. D - B)


(E)


PERCENTAGE
DIFFERENCE


(Col. E / B)
(F)


C. CHARTER SCHOOL ADA
    Authorizing LEAs reporting charter school SACS financial data in their Fund 01, 09, or 62 use this worksheet to report ADA for those charter schools.    Authorizing LEAs reporting charter school SACS financial data in their Fund 01, 09, or 62 use this worksheet to report ADA for those charter schools.
    Charter schools reporting SACS financial data separately from their authorizing LEAs in Fund 01 or Fund 62 use this worksheet to report their ADA.    Charter schools reporting SACS financial data separately from their authorizing LEAs in Fund 01 or Fund 62 use this worksheet to report their ADA.


      FUND 01:  Charter School ADA corresponding to SACS financial data reported in Fund 01.      FUND 01:  Charter School ADA corresponding to SACS financial data reported in Fund 01.


 1.  Total Charter School Regular ADA 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
 2.  Charter School County Program Alternative 
      Education ADA 
      a. County Group Home and Institution Pupils 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
      b. Juvenile Halls, Homes, and Camps 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
      c. Probation Referred, On Probation or Parole,
         Expelled per EC 48915(a) or (c) [EC 2574(c)(4)(A)] 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
      d. Total, Charter School County Program
          Alternative Education ADA 
          (Sum of Lines C2a through C2c) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
 3.  Charter School Funded County Program ADA
      a.  County Community Schools 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
      b.  Special Education-Special Day Class 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
      c.  Special Education-NPS/LCI 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
      d.  Special Education Extended Year 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
      e.  Other County Operated Programs:
           Opportunity Schools and Full Day
           Opportunity Classes, Specialized Secondary
           Schools 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
      f.  Total, Charter School Funded County
          Program ADA
          (Sum of Lines C3a through C3e) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
 4.  TOTAL CHARTER SCHOOL ADA
      (Sum of Lines C1, C2d, and C3f) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%


      FUND 09 or 62:  Charter School ADA corresponding to SACS financial data reported in Fund 09 or Fund 62.


 5.  Total Charter School Regular ADA 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
 6.  Charter School County Program Alternative 
      Education ADA 
      a. County Group Home and Institution Pupils 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
      b. Juvenile Halls, Homes, and Camps 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
      c. Probation Referred, On Probation or Parole,
         Expelled per EC 48915(a) or (c) [EC 2574(c)(4)(A)] 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
      d. Total, Charter School County Program
          Alternative Education ADA 
          (Sum of Lines C6a through C6c) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
 7.  Charter School Funded County Program ADA
      a.  County Community Schools 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
      b.  Special Education-Special Day Class 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
      c.  Special Education-NPS/LCI 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
      d.  Special Education Extended Year 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
      e.  Other County Operated Programs:
           Opportunity Schools and Full Day
           Opportunity Classes, Specialized Secondary
           Schools 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
      f.  Total, Charter School Funded County
          Program ADA
          (Sum of Lines C7a through C7e) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
 8.  TOTAL CHARTER SCHOOL ADA
      (Sum of Lines C5, C6d, and C7f) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
 9.  TOTAL CHARTER SCHOOL ADA
      Reported in Fund 01, 09, or 62
      (Sum of Lines C4 and C8) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%


626/756







Sa
nt


a 
C


ru
z 


C
ity


 E
le


m
en


ta
ry


/H
ig


h
Sa


nt
a 


C
ru


z 
C


ou
nt


y


Fi
rs


t I
nt


er
im


20
21


-2
2 


IN
TE


R
IM


 R
EP


O
R


T
C


as
hf


lo
w


 W
or


ks
he


et
 - 


Bu
dg


et
 Y


ea
r (


1)
44


 4
02


61
 0


00
00


00
Fo


rm
 C


AS
H


C
al


ifo
rn


ia
 D


ep
t o


f E
du


ca
tio


n
SA


C
S 


Fi
na


nc
ia


l R
ep


or
tin


g 
So


ftw
ar


e 
- 2


02
1.


2.
0


Fi
le


: c
as


hi
 (R


ev
 0


6/
17


/2
01


4)
Pa


ge
 1


 o
f 2


Pr
in


te
d:


  1
2/


2/
20


21
 1


1:
55


 A
M


B
eg


in
ni


ng


O
bj


ec
t


B
al


an
ce


s
(R


ef
. O


nl
y)


Ju
ly


Au
gu


st
Se


pt
em


be
r


O
ct


ob
er


 
N


ov
em


be
r


D
ec


em
be


r
Ja


nu
ar


y
Fe


br
ua


ry
AC


TU
AL


S 
TH


R
O


U
G


H
 T


H
E 


M
O


N
TH


 O
F


(E
nt


er
 M


on
th


 N
am


e)
:


O
ct


ob
er


A.
 B


EG
IN


N
IN


G
 C


AS
H


25
,9


59
,7


69
.0


0
22


,3
59


,7
31


.0
0


18
,3


89
,7


02
.0


0
14


,6
41


,3
94


.0
0


9,
25


9,
56


2.
00


2,
12


7,
54


4.
00


25
,8


36
,7


80
.0


0
24


,0
22


,2
21


.0
0


B.
 R


EC
EI


PT
S


   
 L


C
FF


/R
ev


en
ue


 L
im


it 
So


ur
ce


s
   


   
   


  P
rin


ci
pa


l A
pp


or
tio


nm
en


t 
80


10
-8


01
9


1,
38


1,
19


5.
00


4,
46


0,
88


4.
00


2,
78


9,
92


7.
00


1,
47


8,
77


0.
00


1,
19


6,
60


4.
00


(3
,7


86
,8


30
.0


0)
1,


26
2,


88
5.


00
1,


22
8,


15
4.


00
   


   
   


  P
ro


pe
rty


 T
ax


es
 


80
20


-8
07


9
34


7.
00


19
8,


33
4.


00
82


9,
01


8.
00


10
7,


81
4.


00
77


,7
73


.0
0


28
,5


86
,4


01
.0


0
98


,7
94


.0
0


51
,8


35
.0


0
   


   
   


  M
is


ce
lla


ne
ou


s 
Fu


nd
s 


80
80


-8
09


9
19


2,
43


8.
00


(7
1,


96
2.


00
)


(4
8,


05
6.


00
)


(2
50


,7
15


.0
0)


(3
53


,7
69


.0
0)


(3
02


,2
42


.0
0)


(3
20


,8
41


.0
0)


   
 F


ed
er


al
 R


ev
en


ue
 


81
00


-8
29


9
38


,1
99


.0
0


69
,3


15
.0


0
(6


46
,3


66
.0


0)
90


3,
75


4.
00


12
0,


81
7.


00
77


2,
56


5.
00


69
5,


15
3.


00
48


9,
84


6.
00


   
 O


th
er


 S
ta


te
 R


ev
en


ue
 


83
00


-8
59


9
0.


00
12


,9
85


.0
0


45
,7


92
.0


0
1,


25
8,


38
0.


00
24


5,
32


2.
00


50
8,


03
1.


00
48


4,
86


8.
00


52
6,


51
6.


00
   


 O
th


er
 L


oc
al


 R
ev


en
ue


 
86


00
-8


79
9


15
3,


24
4.


00
33


2,
33


9.
00


26
0,


96
8.


00
13


5,
26


0.
00


19
6,


30
0.


00
3,


53
8,


08
5.


00
(6


0,
43


6.
00


)
34


3,
70


2.
00


   
 In


te
rfu


nd
 T


ra
ns


fe
rs


 In
 


89
10


-8
92


9
2,


50
0,


00
0.


00
   


 A
ll 


O
th


er
 F


in
an


ci
ng


 S
ou


rc
es


 
89


30
-8


97
9


   
 T


O
TA


L 
R


EC
EI


PT
S


1,
57


2,
98


5.
00


5,
26


6,
29


5.
00


3,
20


7,
37


7.
00


3,
83


5,
92


2.
00


1,
58


6,
10


1.
00


31
,7


64
,4


83
.0


0
2,


17
9,


02
2.


00
2,


31
9,


21
2.


00
C


. D
IS


BU
R


SE
M


EN
TS


   
 C


er
tif


ic
at


ed
 S


al
ar


ie
s 


10
00


-1
99


9
33


5,
67


0.
00


3,
79


2,
31


4.
00


3,
74


9,
25


3.
00


3,
75


3,
80


9.
00


3,
79


3,
34


9.
00


3,
76


7,
69


1.
00


3,
66


3,
42


8.
00


4,
02


0,
83


3.
00


   
 C


la
ss


ifi
ed


 S
al


ar
ie


s 
20


00
-2


99
9


54
5,


80
9.


00
1,


22
0,


98
0.


00
1,


25
9,


63
2.


00
1,


23
8,


84
2.


00
1,


41
2,


31
4.


00
1,


16
7,


53
7.


00
1,


11
3,


95
2.


00
1,


42
4,


32
2.


00
   


 E
m


pl
oy


ee
 B


en
ef


its
30


00
-3


99
9


51
4,


90
7.


00
2,


04
5,


29
3.


00
2,


08
5,


24
9.


00
2,


00
8,


65
9.


00
2,


12
0,


95
7.


00
2,


06
9,


52
2.


00
2,


09
5,


11
8.


00
2,


51
2,


13
2.


00
   


 B
oo


ks
 a


nd
 S


up
pl


ie
s


40
00


-4
99


9
48


,8
12


.0
0


23
6,


79
3.


00
28


8,
83


8.
00


35
9,


53
5.


00
49


8,
38


3.
00


29
8,


22
3.


00
23


9,
87


8.
00


58
6,


00
8.


00
   


 S
er


vi
ce


s
50


00
-5


99
9


1,
06


8,
80


1.
00


99
3,


16
0.


00
1,


07
1,


03
0.


00
83


0,
76


1.
00


1,
10


0,
60


5.
00


1,
09


3,
11


8.
00


70
1,


21
0.


00
1,


43
6,


23
7.


00
   


 C
ap


ita
l O


ut
la


y
60


00
-6


59
9


(1
3,


73
2.


00
)


87
,4


77
.0


0
13


8,
77


7.
00


13
,4


10
.0


0
11


1,
73


4.
00


14
7,


61
8.


00
6,


16
4.


00
   


 O
th


er
 O


ut
go


70
00


-7
49


9
(7


,4
38


.0
0)


7,
43


8.
00


(2
68


.0
0)


(4
,4


05
.0


0)
   


 In
te


rfu
nd


 T
ra


ns
fe


rs
 O


ut
76


00
-7


62
9


75
,0


00
.0


0
20


0,
00


0.
00


15
0,


00
0.


00
   


 A
ll 


O
th


er
 F


in
an


ci
ng


 U
se


s
76


30
-7


69
9


   
 T


O
TA


L 
D


IS
BU


R
SE


M
EN


TS
2,


50
0,


26
7.


00
8,


36
8,


57
9.


00
8,


67
5,


21
7.


00
8,


40
5,


01
6.


00
9,


03
7,


34
2.


00
8,


69
3,


70
9.


00
7,


81
3,


31
8.


00
9,


98
1,


29
1.


00
D


. B
AL


AN
C


E 
SH


EE
T 


IT
EM


S
As


se
ts


 a
nd


 D
ef


er
re


d 
O


ut
flo


w
s


   
 C


as
h 


N
ot


 In
 T


re
as


ur
y


91
11


-9
19


9
91


,6
73


.0
0


1,
67


0.
00


   
 A


cc
ou


nt
s 


R
ec


ei
va


bl
e


92
00


-9
29


9
10


,5
32


,2
16


.0
0


1,
80


6,
64


7.
00


35
9,


12
9.


00
1,


46
5,


13
1.


00
11


1,
08


3.
00


(1
,8


98
.0


0)
(2


2,
88


2.
00


)
3,


15
9,


66
5.


00
(1


0,
00


0.
00


)
   


 D
ue


 F
ro


m
 O


th
er


 F
un


ds
93


10
   


 S
to


re
s


93
20


23
,4


84
.0


0
13


1.
00


77
2.


00
1,


20
5.


00
(3


98
.0


0)
1,


15
3.


00
(2


,2
37


.0
0)


(3
54


.0
0)


35
4.


00
   


 P
re


pa
id


 E
xp


en
di


tu
re


s
93


30
   


 O
th


er
 C


ur
re


nt
 A


ss
et


s
93


40
   


 D
ef


er
re


d 
O


ut
flo


w
s 


of
 R


es
ou


rc
es


94
90


   
 S


U
BT


O
TA


L
10


,6
47


,3
73


.0
0


1,
80


8,
44


8.
00


35
9,


90
1.


00
1,


46
6,


33
6.


00
11


0,
68


5.
00


(7
45


.0
0)


(2
5,


11
9.


00
)


3,
15


9,
31


1.
00


(9
,6


46
.0


0)
Li


ab
ilit


ie
s 


an
d 


D
ef


er
re


d 
In


flo
w


s
   


 A
cc


ou
nt


s 
Pa


ya
bl


e
95


00
-9


59
9


6,
19


3,
67


6.
00


4,
48


1,
20


4.
00


1,
22


7,
64


6.
00


(2
53


,1
96


.0
0)


(5
36


,3
22


.0
0)


(9
78


,5
96


.0
0)


(6
63


,5
81


.0
0)


(6
60


,4
26


.0
0)


(3
00


,0
00


.0
0)


   
 D


ue
 T


o 
O


th
er


 F
un


ds
96


10
65


8,
62


8.
00


65
8,


62
8.


00
   


 C
ur


re
nt


 L
oa


ns
96


40
   


 U
ne


ar
ne


d 
R


ev
en


ue
s


96
50


1,
45


9,
74


5.
00


1,
45


9,
74


5.
00


   
 D


ef
er


re
d 


In
flo


w
s 


of
 R


es
ou


rc
es


96
90


   
 S


U
BT


O
TA


L 
8,


31
2,


04
9.


00
4,


48
1,


20
4.


00
1,


22
7,


64
6.


00
(2


53
,1


96
.0


0)
92


3,
42


3.
00


(3
19


,9
68


.0
0)


(6
63


,5
81


.0
0)


(6
60


,4
26


.0
0)


(3
00


,0
00


.0
0)


N
on


op
er


at
in


g
   


 S
us


pe
ns


e 
C


le
ar


in
g


99
10


   
 T


O
TA


L 
BA


LA
N


C
E 


SH
EE


T 
IT


EM
S


2,
33


5,
32


4.
00


(2
,6


72
,7


56
.0


0)
(8


67
,7


45
.0


0)
1,


71
9,


53
2.


00
(8


12
,7


38
.0


0)
31


9,
22


3.
00


63
8,


46
2.


00
3,


81
9,


73
7.


00
29


0,
35


4.
00


E.
 N


ET
 IN


C
R


EA
SE


/D
EC


R
EA


SE
 (B


 - 
C


 +
 D


)
(3


,6
00


,0
38


.0
0)


(3
,9


70
,0


29
.0


0)
(3


,7
48


,3
08


.0
0)


(5
,3


81
,8


32
.0


0)
(7


,1
32


,0
18


.0
0)


23
,7


09
,2


36
.0


0
(1


,8
14


,5
59


.0
0)


(7
,3


71
,7


25
.0


0)
F.


 E
N


D
IN


G
 C


AS
H


 (A
 +


 E
)


22
,3


59
,7


31
.0


0
18


,3
89


,7
02


.0
0


14
,6


41
,3


94
.0


0
9,


25
9,


56
2.


00
2,


12
7,


54
4.


00
25


,8
36


,7
80


.0
0


24
,0


22
,2


21
.0


0
16


,6
50


,4
96


.0
0


G
. E


N
D


IN
G


 C
AS


H
, P


LU
S 


C
AS


H
AC


C
R


U
AL


S 
AN


D
 A


D
JU


ST
M


EN
TS


627/756







Sa
nt


a 
C


ru
z 


C
ity


 E
le


m
en


ta
ry


/H
ig


h
Sa


nt
a 


C
ru


z 
C


ou
nt


y


Fi
rs


t I
nt


er
im


20
21


-2
2 


IN
TE


R
IM


 R
EP


O
R


T
C


as
hf


lo
w


 W
or


ks
he


et
 - 


Bu
dg


et
 Y


ea
r (


1)
44


 4
02


61
 0


00
00


00
Fo


rm
 C


AS
H


C
al


ifo
rn


ia
 D


ep
t o


f E
du


ca
tio


n
SA


C
S 


Fi
na


nc
ia


l R
ep


or
tin


g 
So


ftw
ar


e 
- 2


02
1.


2.
0


Fi
le


: c
as


hi
 (R


ev
 0


6/
17


/2
01


4)
Pa


ge
 2


 o
f 2


Pr
in


te
d:


  1
2/


2/
20


21
 1


1:
55


 A
M


O
bj


ec
t


AC
TU


AL
S 


TH
R


O
U


G
H


 T
H


E 
M


O
N


TH
 O


F
(E


nt
er


 M
on


th
 N


am
e)


:
O


ct
ob


er
A.


 B
EG


IN
N


IN
G


 C
AS


H
B.


 R
EC


EI
PT


S
   


 L
C


FF
/R


ev
en


ue
 L


im
it 


So
ur


ce
s


   
   


   
  P


rin
ci


pa
l A


pp
or


tio
nm


en
t 


80
10


-8
01


9
   


   
   


  P
ro


pe
rty


 T
ax


es
 


80
20


-8
07


9
   


   
   


  M
is


ce
lla


ne
ou


s 
Fu


nd
s 


80
80


-8
09


9
   


 F
ed


er
al


 R
ev


en
ue


 
81


00
-8


29
9


   
 O


th
er


 S
ta


te
 R


ev
en


ue
 


83
00


-8
59


9
   


 O
th


er
 L


oc
al


 R
ev


en
ue


 
86


00
-8


79
9


   
 In


te
rfu


nd
 T


ra
ns


fe
rs


 In
 


89
10


-8
92


9
   


 A
ll 


O
th


er
 F


in
an


ci
ng


 S
ou


rc
es


 
89


30
-8


97
9


   
 T


O
TA


L 
R


EC
EI


PT
S


C
. D


IS
BU


R
SE


M
EN


TS
   


 C
er


tif
ic


at
ed


 S
al


ar
ie


s 
10


00
-1


99
9


   
 C


la
ss


ifi
ed


 S
al


ar
ie


s 
20


00
-2


99
9


   
 E


m
pl


oy
ee


 B
en


ef
its


30
00


-3
99


9
   


 B
oo


ks
 a


nd
 S


up
pl


ie
s


40
00


-4
99


9
   


 S
er


vi
ce


s
50


00
-5


99
9


   
 C


ap
ita


l O
ut


la
y


60
00


-6
59


9
   


 O
th


er
 O


ut
go


70
00


-7
49


9
   


 In
te


rfu
nd


 T
ra


ns
fe


rs
 O


ut
76


00
-7


62
9


   
 A


ll 
O


th
er


 F
in


an
ci


ng
 U


se
s


76
30


-7
69


9
   


 T
O


TA
L 


D
IS


BU
R


SE
M


EN
TS


D
. B


AL
AN


C
E 


SH
EE


T 
IT


EM
S


As
se


ts
 a


nd
 D


ef
er


re
d 


O
ut


flo
w


s
   


 C
as


h 
N


ot
 In


 T
re


as
ur


y
91


11
-9


19
9


   
 A


cc
ou


nt
s 


R
ec


ei
va


bl
e


92
00


-9
29


9
   


 D
ue


 F
ro


m
 O


th
er


 F
un


ds
93


10
   


 S
to


re
s


93
20


   
 P


re
pa


id
 E


xp
en


di
tu


re
s


93
30


   
 O


th
er


 C
ur


re
nt


 A
ss


et
s


93
40


   
 D


ef
er


re
d 


O
ut


flo
w


s 
of


 R
es


ou
rc


es
94


90
   


 S
U


BT
O


TA
L


Li
ab


ilit
ie


s 
an


d 
D


ef
er


re
d 


In
flo


w
s


   
 A


cc
ou


nt
s 


Pa
ya


bl
e


95
00


-9
59


9
   


 D
ue


 T
o 


O
th


er
 F


un
ds


96
10


   
 C


ur
re


nt
 L


oa
ns


96
40


   
 U


ne
ar


ne
d 


R
ev


en
ue


s
96


50
   


 D
ef


er
re


d 
In


flo
w


s 
of


 R
es


ou
rc


es
96


90
   


 S
U


BT
O


TA
L 


N
on


op
er


at
in


g
   


 S
us


pe
ns


e 
C


le
ar


in
g


99
10


   
 T


O
TA


L 
BA


LA
N


C
E 


SH
EE


T 
IT


EM
S


E.
 N


ET
 IN


C
R


EA
SE


/D
EC


R
EA


SE
 (B


 - 
C


 +
 D


)
F.


 E
N


D
IN


G
 C


AS
H


 (A
 +


 E
)


G
. E


N
D


IN
G


 C
AS


H
, P


LU
S 


C
AS


H
AC


C
R


U
AL


S 
AN


D
 A


D
JU


ST
M


EN
TS


M
ar


ch
Ap


ril
M


ay
 


Ju
ne


Ac
cr


ua
ls


Ad
ju


st
m


en
ts


TO
TA


L
B


U
D


G
ET


16
,6


50
,4


96
.0


0
13


,5
67


,6
85


.0
0


33
,3


60
,9


56
.0


0
27


,3
65


,1
86


.0
0


1,
53


7,
30


9.
00


1,
22


8,
15


4.
00


1,
22


8,
15


4.
00


1,
58


6,
19


1.
00


45
,5


14
.0


0
15


,6
36


,9
11


.0
0


15
,6


36
,9


11
.0


0
19


1,
35


3.
00


24
,9


02
,8


83
.0


0
1,


75
5,


63
2.


00
6,


45
0,


13
2.


00
(1


9,
97


8.
00


)
63


,2
30


,3
38


.0
0


63
,2


30
,3


38
.0


0
(3


20
,8


41
.0


0)
(3


20
,8


41
.0


0)
(3


20
,8


41
.0


0)
(1


,7
32


,4
21


.0
0)


19
,9


80
.0


0
(3


,8
30


,1
11


.0
0)


(3
,8


30
,1


11
.0


0)
3,


49
4,


03
8.


00
45


6,
45


3.
00


53
,3


12
.0


0
5,


44
1,


66
5.


00
5,


56
4,


75
4.


00
17


,4
53


,5
05


.0
0


17
,4


53
,5


05
.0


0
39


7,
28


0.
00


0.
00


83
,3


24
.0


0
6,


06
3,


58
6.


00
34


,9
90


.0
0


9,
66


1,
07


4.
00


9,
66


1,
07


4.
00


16
7,


62
5.


00
2,


76
9,


76
0.


00
28


7,
05


2.
00


50
6,


16
0.


00
8,


63
0,


05
9.


00
8,


63
0,


05
9.


00
2,


50
0,


00
0.


00
2,


50
0,


00
0.


00
0.


00
0.


00
5,


46
6,


76
4.


00
29


,0
36


,4
09


.0
0


3,
08


6,
63


3.
00


18
,3


15
,3


13
.0


0
5,


64
5,


25
8.


00
2.


00
11


3,
28


1,
77


6.
00


11
3,


28
1,


77
6.


00


4,
04


9,
79


5.
00


4,
03


7,
86


0.
00


3,
96


7,
70


3.
00


2,
31


8,
76


1.
00


41
,2


50
,4


66
.0


0
41


,2
50


,4
66


.0
0


1,
33


1,
22


9.
00


1,
37


8,
46


0.
00


1,
45


1,
27


6.
00


1,
32


5,
08


7.
00


14
,8


69
,4


40
.0


0
14


,8
69


,4
40


.0
0


2,
49


1,
63


9.
00


2,
48


5,
47


1.
00


2,
36


4,
18


9.
00


3,
77


8,
79


2.
00


26
,5


71
,9


28
.0


0
26


,5
71


,9
28


.0
0


29
2,


91
9.


00
41


3,
78


0.
00


54
3,


15
6.


00
14


,4
47


,0
10


.0
0


18
,2


53
,3


35
.0


0
18


,2
53


,3
35


.0
0


79
8,


05
5.


00
1,


12
7,


98
2.


00
1,


24
2,


22
8.


00
3,


20
7,


26
1.


00
14


,6
70


,4
48


.0
0


14
,6


70
,4


48
.0


0
36


,3
53


.0
0


44
2,


69
9.


00
97


0,
50


0.
00


97
0,


50
0.


00
(6


1.
00


)
(6


1.
00


)
14


,2
05


.0
0


15
,9


52
.0


0
25


,3
62


.0
0


25
,3


62
.0


0
15


0,
00


0.
00


27
,3


97
.0


0
60


2,
39


7.
00


60
2,


39
7.


00
0.


00
0.


00
9,


14
9,


92
9.


00
9,


44
3,


49
2.


00
9,


58
2,


75
7.


00
25


,5
62


,9
59


.0
0


0.
00


0.
00


11
7,


21
3,


87
6.


00
11


7,
21


3,
87


6.
00


40
,0


03
.0


0
41


,6
73


.0
0


(1
11


,8
13


.0
0)


6,
75


5,
06


2.
00


0.
00


35
4.


00
35


4.
00


35
4.


00
21


,7
96


.0
0


23
,4


84
.0


0
0.


00
0.


00
0.


00
35


4.
00


35
4.


00
35


4.
00


(5
0,


01
4.


00
)


0.
00


0.
00


6,
82


0,
21


9.
00


(6
00


,0
00


.0
0)


(2
00


,0
00


.0
0)


(5
00


,0
00


.0
0)


5,
17


6,
94


8.
00


6,
19


3,
67


7.
00


65
8,


62
8.


00
0.


00
1,


45
9,


74
5.


00
0.


00
(6


00
,0


00
.0


0)
(2


00
,0


00
.0


0)
(5


00
,0


00
.0


0)
5,


17
6,


94
8.


00
0.


00
0.


00
8,


31
2,


05
0.


00


0.
00


60
0,


35
4.


00
20


0,
35


4.
00


50
0,


35
4.


00
(5


,2
26


,9
62


.0
0)


0.
00


0.
00


(1
,4


91
,8


31
.0


0)
(3


,0
82


,8
11


.0
0)


19
,7


93
,2


71
.0


0
(5


,9
95


,7
70


.0
0)


(1
2,


47
4,


60
8.


00
)


5,
64


5,
25


8.
00


2.
00


(5
,4


23
,9


31
.0


0)
(3


,9
32


,1
00


.0
0)


13
,5


67
,6


85
.0


0
33


,3
60


,9
56


.0
0


27
,3


65
,1


86
.0


0
14


,8
90


,5
78


.0
0


20
,5


35
,8


38
.0


0


628/756







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


First Interim
DISTRICT CERTIFICATION OF INTERIM REPORT


For the Fiscal Year 2021-22
44 40261 0000000


Form CI


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: ci (Rev 05/08/2018) Page 1 of 3 Printed:  12/2/2021   11:56 AM


NOTICE OF CRITERIA AND STANDARDS REVIEW. This interim report was based upon and reviewed using the
state-adopted Criteria and Standards. (Pursuant to Education Code (EC) sections 33129 and 42130)


Signed: Date:
District Superintendent or Designee


NOTICE OF INTERIM REVIEW. All action shall be taken on this report during a regular or authorized special
meeting of the governing board.


To the County Superintendent of Schools:
This interim report and certification of financial condition are hereby filed by the governing board 
of the school district. (Pursuant to EC Section 42131)


Meeting Date: December 15, 2021 Signed:
President of the Governing Board


CERTIFICATION OF FINANCIAL CONDITION


X POSITIVE CERTIFICATION
As President of the Governing Board of this school district, I certify that based upon current projections this
district will meet its financial obligations for the current fiscal year and subsequent two fiscal years.


QUALIFIED CERTIFICATION
As President of the Governing Board of this school district, I certify that based upon current projections this
district may not meet its financial obligations for the current fiscal year or two subsequent fiscal years.


NEGATIVE CERTIFICATION
As President of the Governing Board of this school district, I certify that based upon current projections this
district will be unable to meet its financial obligations for the remainder of the current fiscal year or for the 
subsequent fiscal year.


Contact person for additional information on the interim report:


Name: Jim Monreal Telephone: (831) 429-3410 x48229


Title: Asst. Supt. of Business Services E-mail: jmonreal@sccs.net


Criteria and Standards Review Summary


The following summary is automatically completed based on data provided in the Criteria and Standards Review
form (Form 01CSI). Criteria and standards that are "Not Met," and supplemental information and additional fiscal
indicators that are "Yes," may indicate areas of potential concern, which could affect the interim report certification,
and should be carefully reviewed.


CRITERIA AND STANDARDS Met
Not
Met


1 Average Daily Attendance Funded ADA for any of the current or two subsequent fiscal years has
not changed by more than two percent since budget adoption. X


629/756







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


First Interim
DISTRICT CERTIFICATION OF INTERIM REPORT


For the Fiscal Year 2021-22
44 40261 0000000


Form CI


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: ci (Rev 05/08/2018) Page 2 of 3 Printed:  12/2/2021   11:56 AM


CRITERIA AND STANDARDS (continued) Met
Not
Met


2 Enrollment Projected enrollment for any of the current or two subsequent fiscal
years has not changed by more than two percent since budget
adoption.


X


3 ADA to Enrollment Projected second period (P-2) ADA to enrollment ratio for the current
and two subsequent fiscal years is consistent with historical ratios. X


4 Local Control Funding
Formula (LCFF) Revenue


Projected LCFF revenue for any of the current or two subsequent
fiscal years has not changed by more than two percent since budget
adoption.


X


5 Salaries and Benefits Projected ratio of total unrestricted salaries and benefits to total
unrestricted general fund expenditures has not changed by more
than the standard for the current and two subsequent fiscal years.


X


6a Other Revenues Projected operating revenues (federal, other state, other local) for the
current and two subsequent fiscal years have not changed by more
than five percent since budget adoption.


X


6b Other Expenditures Projected operating expenditures (books and supplies, services and
other expenditures) for the current and two subsequent fiscal years
have not changed by more than five percent since budget adoption. X


7 Ongoing and Major
Maintenance Account


If applicable, changes occurring since budget adoption meet the
required contribution to the ongoing and major maintenance account
(i.e., restricted maintenance account).


X


8 Deficit Spending Unrestricted deficit spending, if any, has not exceeded the standard
in any of the current or two subsequent fiscal years. X


9a Fund Balance Projected general fund balance will be positive at the end of the
current and two subsequent fiscal years. X


9b Cash Balance Projected general fund cash balance will be positive at the end of the
current fiscal year. X


10 Reserves Available reserves (e.g., reserve for economic uncertainties,
unassigned/unappropriated amounts) meet minimum requirements
for the current and two subsequent fiscal years.


X


SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION No Yes
S1 Contingent Liabilities Have any known or contingent liabilities (e.g., financial or program


audits, litigation, state compliance reviews) occurred since budget
adoption that may impact the budget?


X


S2 Using One-time Revenues
to Fund Ongoing
Expenditures


Are there ongoing general fund expenditures funded with one-time
revenues that have changed since budget adoption by more than five
percent?


X


S3 Temporary Interfund
Borrowings


Are there projected temporary borrowings between funds?
X


S4 Contingent Revenues Are any projected revenues for any of the current or two subsequent
fiscal years contingent on reauthorization by the local government,
special legislation, or other definitive act (e.g., parcel taxes, forest
reserves)?


X


S5 Contributions Have contributions from unrestricted to restricted resources, or
transfers to or from the general fund to cover operating deficits,
changed since budget adoption by more than $20,000 and more than
5% for any of the current or two subsequent fiscal years?


X


630/756







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


First Interim
DISTRICT CERTIFICATION OF INTERIM REPORT


For the Fiscal Year 2021-22
44 40261 0000000


Form CI


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: ci (Rev 05/08/2018) Page 3 of 3 Printed:  12/2/2021   11:56 AM


SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION (continued) No Yes
S6 Long-term Commitments Does the district have long-term (multiyear) commitments or debt


agreements? X


• If yes, have annual payments for the current or two subsequent
fiscal years increased over prior year's (2020-21) annual
payment?


X


• If yes, will funding sources used to pay long-term commitments
decrease or expire prior to the end of the commitment period, or
are they one-time sources?


X


S7a Postemployment Benefits
Other than Pensions


Does the district provide postemployment benefits other than
pensions (OPEB)? X


• If yes, have there been changes since budget adoption in OPEB
liabilities? X


S7b Other Self-insurance
Benefits


Does the district operate any self-insurance programs (e.g., workers'
compensation)? X


• If yes, have there been changes since budget adoption in self-
insurance liabilities? n/a


S8 Status of Labor Agreements As of first interim projections, are salary and benefit negotiations still
unsettled for:
• Certificated? (Section S8A, Line 1b) X
• Classified? (Section S8B, Line 1b) X
• Management/supervisor/confidential? (Section S8C, Line 1b) X


S8 Labor Agreement Budget
Revisions


For negotiations settled since budget adoption, per Government
Code Section 3547.5(c), are budget revisions still needed to meet the
costs of the collective bargaining agreement(s) for:
• Certificated? (Section S8A, Line 3) n/a
• Classified? (Section S8B, Line 3) n/a


S9 Status of Other Funds Are any funds other than the general fund projected to have a
negative fund balance at the end of the current fiscal year? X


ADDITIONAL FISCAL INDICATORS No Yes
A1 Negative Cash Flow Do cash flow projections show that the district will end the current


fiscal year with a negative cash balance in the general fund? X


A2 Independent Position
Control


Is personnel position control independent from the payroll system?
X


A3 Declining Enrollment Is enrollment decreasing in both the prior and current fiscal years?
X


A4 New Charter Schools
Impacting District
Enrollment


Are any new charter schools operating in district boundaries that are
impacting the district's enrollment, either in the prior or current fiscal
year?


X


A5 Salary Increases Exceed
COLA


Has the district entered into a bargaining agreement where any of the
current or subsequent fiscal years of the agreement would result in
salary increases that are expected to exceed the projected state
funded cost-of-living adjustment?


X


A6 Uncapped Health Benefits Does the district provide uncapped (100% employer paid) health
benefits for current or retired employees? X


A7 Independent Financial
System


Is the district’s financial system independent from the county office
system? X


A8 Fiscal Distress Reports Does the district have any reports that indicate fiscal distress? If yes,
provide copies to the COE, pursuant to EC 42127.6(a). X


A9 Change of CBO or
Superintendent


Have there been personnel changes in the superintendent or chief
business official (CBO) positions within the last 12 months? X


631/756







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


First Interim
2021-22 Projected Year Totals


Every Student Succeeds Act Maintenance of Effort Expenditures
44 40261 0000000


Form ESMOE


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: esmoe (Rev 03/01/2018) Page 1 Printed:  12/2/2021  11:56 AM


Funds 01, 09, and 62
Section I - Expenditures Goals Functions Objects


2021-22
Expenditures


A. Total state, federal, and local expenditures (all resources) All All 1000-7999 117,213,876.00


B. Less all federal expenditures not allowed for MOE
(Resources 3000-5999, except 3385) All All 1000-7999 19,466,480.00


C. Less state and local expenditures not allowed for MOE:
(All resources, except federal as identified in Line B)
1. Community Services All 5000-5999 1000-7999 1,500.00


2. Capital Outlay
All except
7100-7199


All except
5000-5999 6000-6999 668,228.00


3. Debt Service All 9100


5400-5450,
5800, 7430-


7439 4,500.00


4. Other Transfers Out All 9200 7200-7299 0.00


5. Interfund Transfers Out All 9300 7600-7629 602,397.00
9100 7699


6. All Other Financing Uses All 9200 7651 0.00


7. Nonagency 7100-7199


All except
5000-5999,
9000-9999 1000-7999 240,176.00


8. Tuition (Revenue, in lieu of expenditures, to approximate
costs of services for which tuition is received)


All All 8710 0.00


9. Supplemental expenditures made as a result of a
Presidentially declared disaster


Manually entered. Must not include
expenditures in lines B, C1-C8, D1, or


D2. 0.00


10. Total state and local expenditures not  
allowed for MOE calculation
(Sum lines C1 through C9) 1,516,801.00


1000-7143,
D. Plus additional MOE expenditures: 7300-7439


1. Expenditures to cover deficits for food services
(Funds 13 and 61) (If negative, then zero) All All


minus
8000-8699 670,332.00


2. Expenditures to cover deficits for student body activities
Manually entered. Must not include


expenditures in lines A or D1. 0.00


E. Total expenditures subject to MOE
(Line A minus lines B and C10, plus lines D1 and D2) 96,900,927.00


632/756







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


First Interim
2021-22 Projected Year Totals


Every Student Succeeds Act Maintenance of Effort Expenditures
44 40261 0000000


Form ESMOE


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: esmoe (Rev 03/01/2018) Page 2 Printed:  12/2/2021  11:56 AM


Section II - Expenditures Per ADA


2021-22
Annual ADA/


Exps. Per ADA


A. Average Daily Attendance
(Form AI, Column C, sum of lines A6 and C9)*


5,888.31
B. Expenditures per ADA (Line I.E divided by Line II.A) 16,456.49


Section III - MOE Calculation (For data collection only. Final
determination will be done by CDE) Total Per ADA


A. Base expenditures (Preloaded expenditures extracted from prior year
Unaudited Actuals MOE calculation). (Note: If the prior year MOE was not
met, in its final determination, CDE will adjust the prior year base to 90
percent of the preceding prior year amount rather than the actual prior year
expenditure amount.) 83,990,108.63 14,220.74
1. Adjustment to base expenditure and expenditure per ADA amounts for


LEAs failing prior year MOE calculation (From Section IV) 0.00 0.00
2. Total adjusted base expenditure amounts (Line A plus Line A.1)  83,990,108.63 14,220.74


B. Required effort (Line A.2 times 90%) 75,591,097.77 12,798.67


C. Current year expenditures (Line I.E and Line II.B) 96,900,927.00 16,456.49


D. MOE deficiency amount, if any (Line B minus Line C)
(If negative, then zero) 0.00 0.00


E. MOE determination
(If one or both of the amounts in line D are zero, the MOE requirement MOE Met
is met; if both amounts are positive, the MOE requirement is not met. If
either column in Line A.2 or Line C equals zero, the MOE calculation is
incomplete.)


F. MOE deficiency percentage, if MOE not met; otherwise, zero
(Line D divided by Line B)
(Funding under ESSA covered programs in FY 2023-24 may
be reduced by the lower of the two percentages) 0.00% 0.00%


*Interim Periods - Annual ADA not available from Form AI. For your convenience, Projected Year Totals Estimated
  P-2 ADA is extracted. Manual adjustment may be required to reflect estimated Annual ADA.


633/756







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


First Interim
2021-22 Projected Year Totals


Every Student Succeeds Act Maintenance of Effort Expenditures
44 40261 0000000


Form ESMOE


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: esmoe (Rev 03/01/2018) Page 3 Printed:  12/2/2021  11:56 AM


SECTION IV - Detail of Adjustments to Base Expenditures (used in Section III, Line A.1)


Description of Adjustments
Total


Expenditures
Expenditures


Per ADA


Total adjustments to base expenditures 0.00 0.00


634/756







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


First Interim
2021-22 Projected Year Totals
Indirect Cost Rate Worksheet


44 40261 0000000
Form ICR


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: icr (Rev 06/02/2020) Page 1 of 3 Printed:  12/2/2021  11:56 AM


     Part I - General Administrative Share of Plant Services Costs 
     California's indirect cost plan allows that the general administrative costs in the indirect cost pool may include that portion of plant services 
     costs (maintenance and operations costs and facilities rents and leases costs) attributable to the general administrative offices. The 
     calculation of the plant services costs attributed to general administration and included in the pool is standardized and automated
     using the percentage of salaries and benefits relating to general administration as proxy for the percentage of square footage
     occupied by general administration.


     A.     Salaries and Benefits - Other General Administration and Centralized Data Processing 
              1.   Salaries and benefits paid through payroll (Funds 01, 09, and 62, objects 1000-3999 except 3701-3702)
                    (Functions 7200-7700, goals 0000 and 9000) 3,472,102.00
              2.   Contracted general administrative positions not paid through payroll
                    a.   Enter the costs, if any, of general administrative positions performing services ON SITE but paid through a
                          contract, rather than through payroll, in functions 7200-7700, goals 0000 and 9000, Object 5800.
                    b.   If an amount is entered on Line A2a, provide the title, duties, and approximate FTE of each general
                          administrative position paid through a contract. Retain supporting documentation in case of audit.


     B.     Salaries and Benefits - All Other Activities 
              1.   Salaries and benefits paid through payroll (Funds 01, 09, and 62, objects 1000-3999 except 3701-3702)
                    (Functions 1000-6999, 7100-7180, & 8100-8400; Functions 7200-7700, all goals except 0000 & 9000) 78,562,939.00
 
     C.     Percentage of Plant Services Costs Attributable to General Administration
              (Line A1 plus Line A2a, divided by Line B1; zero if negative) (See Part III, Lines A5 and A6) 4.42%
 


     Part II - Adjustments for Employment Separation Costs
     When an employee separates from service, the local educational agency (LEA) may incur costs associated with the separation in addition
     to the employee's regular salary and benefits for the final pay period. These additional costs can be categorized as "normal" or "abnormal
     or mass" separation costs. 


     Normal separation costs include items such as pay for accumulated unused leave or routine severance pay authorized by governing board 
     policy. Normal separation costs are not allowable as direct costs to federal programs, but are allowable as indirect costs. State programs 
     may have similar restrictions. Where federal or state program guidelines required that the LEA charge an employee's normal separation
     costs to an unrestricted resource rather than to the restricted program in which the employee worked, the LEA may identify and enter 
     these costs on Line A for inclusion in the indirect cost pool. 


     Abnormal or mass separation costs are those costs resulting from actions taken by an LEA to influence employees to terminate their
     employment earlier than they normally would have. Abnormal or mass separation costs include retirement incentives such as a Golden 
     Handshake or severance packages negotiated to effect termination. Abnormal or mass separation costs may not be charged to federal 
     programs as either direct costs or indirect costs. Where an LEA paid abnormal or mass separation costs on behalf of positions in general 
     administrative functions included in the indirect cost pool, the LEA must identify and enter these costs on Line B for exclusion from the pool.


     A.     Normal Separation Costs (optional)
              Enter any normal separation costs paid on behalf of employees of restricted state or federal programs that 
              were charged to an unrestricted resource (0000-1999) in funds 01, 09, and 62 with functions 1000-6999 or 8100-8400 
              rather than to the restricted program. These costs will be moved in Part III from base costs to the indirect cost pool.
              Retain supporting documentation.


     B.     Abnormal or Mass Separation Costs (required)
              Enter any abnormal or mass separation costs paid on behalf of general administrative positions charged to 
              unrestricted resources (0000-1999) in funds 01, 09, and 62 with functions 7200-7700. These costs will be 
              moved in Part III from the indirect cost pool to base costs. If none, enter zero. 0.00


635/756







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


First Interim
2021-22 Projected Year Totals
Indirect Cost Rate Worksheet


44 40261 0000000
Form ICR


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: icr (Rev 06/02/2020) Page 2 of 3 Printed:  12/2/2021  11:56 AM


     Part III - Indirect Cost Rate Calculation (Funds 01, 09, and 62, unless indicated otherwise)
     A.     Indirect Costs
              1.    Other General Administration, less portion charged to restricted resources or specific goals
                     (Functions 7200-7600, objects 1000-5999, minus Line B9) 3,937,571.00
              2.    Centralized Data Processing, less portion charged to restricted resources or specific goals
                     (Function 7700, objects 1000-5999, minus Line B10) 1,592,743.00
              3.    External Financial Audit - Single Audit (Function 7190, resources 0000-1999,
                     goals 0000 and 9000, objects 5000-5999)


59,500.00
              4.    Staff Relations and Negotiations (Function 7120, resources 0000-1999,
                     goals 0000 and 9000, objects 1000-5999) 0.00
              5.    Plant Maintenance and Operations (portion relating to general administrative offices only)
                     (Functions 8100-8400, objects 1000-5999 except 5100, times Part I, Line C) 511,842.36
              6.    Facilities Rents and Leases (portion relating to general administrative offices only)
                     (Function 8700, resources 0000-1999, objects 1000-5999 except 5100, times Part I, Line C) 0.00
              7.    Adjustment for Employment Separation Costs
                     a.   Plus:  Normal Separation Costs (Part II, Line A) 0.00
                     b.   Less:  Abnormal or Mass Separation Costs (Part II, Line B) 0.00
              8.    Total Indirect Costs (Lines A1 through A7a, minus Line A7b) 6,101,656.36
              9.    Carry-Forward Adjustment  (Part IV, Line F) (790,497.52)
            10.    Total Adjusted Indirect Costs (Line A8 plus Line A9) 5,311,158.84
     B.     Base Costs
              1.    Instruction (Functions 1000-1999, objects 1000-5999 except 5100) 67,935,543.00
              2.    Instruction-Related Services (Functions 2000-2999, objects 1000-5999 except 5100) 12,836,274.00
              3.    Pupil Services (Functions 3000-3999, objects 1000-5999 except 4700 and 5100) 10,879,014.00
              4.    Ancillary Services (Functions 4000-4999, objects 1000-5999 except 5100) 1,825,969.00
              5.    Community Services (Functions 5000-5999, objects 1000-5999 except 5100) 1,500.00
              6.    Enterprise (Function 6000, objects 1000-5999 except 4700 and 5100) 383,015.00
              7.    Board and Superintendent (Functions 7100-7180, objects 1000-5999,
                     minus Part III, Line A4) 1,169,489.00
              8.    External Financial Audit - Single Audit and Other (Functions 7190-7191,
                     objects 5000-5999, minus Part III, Line A3) 0.00
              9.    Other General Administration (portion charged to restricted resources or specific goals only)
                     (Functions 7200-7600, resources 2000-9999, objects 1000-5999; Functions 7200-7600,
                     resources 0000-1999, all goals except 0000 and 9000, objects 1000-5999) 885,511.00
            10.    Centralized Data Processing (portion charged to restricted resources or specific goals only)
                     (Function 7700, resources 2000-9999, objects 1000-5999; Function 7700, resources 0000-1999, all goals
                     except 0000 and 9000, objects 1000-5999) 38,827.00
            11.    Plant Maintenance and Operations (all except portion relating to general administrative offices)
                     (Functions 8100-8400, objects 1000-5999 except 5100, minus Part III, Line A5) 11,068,301.64
            12.    Facilities Rents and Leases (all except portion relating to general administrative offices)
                     (Function 8700, objects 1000-5999 except 5100, minus Part III, Line A6) 0.00
            13.    Adjustment for Employment Separation Costs
                     a.   Less:  Normal Separation Costs (Part II, Line A) 0.00
                     b.   Plus:  Abnormal or Mass Separation Costs (Part II, Line B) 0.00
            14.    Student Activity (Fund 08, functions 4000-5999, objects 1000-5999 except 5100) 0.00
            15.    Adult Education (Fund 11, functions 1000-6999, 8100-8400, and 8700, objects 1000-5999 except 5100) 16,400.00
            16.    Child Development (Fund 12, functions 1000-6999, 8100-8400 & 8700, objects 1000-5999 except 4700 & 5100) 0.00
            17.    Cafeteria (Funds 13 & 61, functions 1000-6999, 8100-8400 & 8700, objects 1000-5999 except 4700 & 5100) 1,812,514.00
            18.    Foundation (Funds 19 & 57, functions 1000-6999, 8100-8400 & 8700, objects 1000-5999 except 4700 & 5100) 0.00
            19.    Total Base Costs (Lines B1 through B12 and Lines B13b through B18, minus Line B13a) 108,852,357.64
     C.    Straight Indirect Cost Percentage Before Carry-Forward Adjustment 
             (For information only - not for use when claiming/recovering indirect costs)
             (Line A8 divided by Line B19) 5.61%
     D.    Preliminary Proposed Indirect Cost Rate 
             (For final approved fixed-with-carry-forward rate for use in 2023-24 see www.cde.ca.gov/fg/ac/ic)
             (Line A10 divided by Line B19) 4.88%


636/756







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


First Interim
2021-22 Projected Year Totals
Indirect Cost Rate Worksheet


44 40261 0000000
Form ICR


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: icr (Rev 06/02/2020) Page 3 of 3 Printed:  12/2/2021  11:56 AM


     Part IV - Carry-forward Adjustment


     The carry-forward adjustment is an after-the-fact adjustment for the difference between indirect costs recoverable using the indirect 
     cost rate approved for use in a given year, and the actual indirect costs incurred in that year. The carry-forward adjustment eliminates 
     the need for LEAs to file amended federal reports when their actual indirect costs vary from the estimated indirect costs on which the 
     approved rate was based.


     Where the ratio of indirect costs incurred in the current year is less than the estimated ratio of indirect costs on which the approved rate for 
     use in the current year was based, the carry-forward adjustment is limited by using either the approved rate times current year base costs,
     or the highest rate actually used to recover costs from any program times current year base costs, if the highest rate used was less than
     the approved rate. Rates used to recover costs from programs are displayed in Exhibit A.


     A.     Indirect costs incurred in the current year (Part III, Line A8) 6,101,656.36


     B.     Carry-forward adjustment from prior year(s)


              1.    Carry-forward adjustment from the second prior year 749,281.63


              2.    Carry-forward adjustment amount deferred from prior year(s), if any 0.00


     C.     Carry-forward adjustment for under- or over-recovery in the current year


              1.    Under-recovery: Part III, Line A8, plus carry-forward adjustment from prior years, minus (approved indirect
                     cost rate (7.02%) times Part III, Line B19); zero if negative 0.00


              2.    Over-recovery: Part III, Line A8, plus carry-forward adjustment from prior years, minus the lesser of
                     (approved indirect cost rate (7.02%) times Part III, Line B19) or (the highest rate used to
                     recover costs from any program (7.02%) times Part III, Line B19); zero if positive (790,497.52)


     D.     Preliminary carry-forward adjustment (Line C1 or C2) (790,497.52)


     E.     Optional allocation of negative carry-forward adjustment over more than one year


              Where a negative carry-forward adjustment causes the proposed approved rate to fall below zero or would reduce the rate at which  
              the LEA could recover indirect costs to such an extent that it would cause the LEA significant fiscal harm, the LEA may request that
              the carry-forward adjustment be allocated over more than one year. Where allocation of a negative carry-forward adjustment over more 
              than one year does not resolve a negative rate, the CDE will work with the LEA on a case-by-case basis to establish an approved rate.


              Option 1.    Preliminary proposed approved rate (Part III, Line D) if entire negative carry-forward
                                adjustment is applied to the current year calculation: 4.88%


              Option 2.    Preliminary proposed approved rate (Part III, Line D) if one-half of negative carry-forward 
                                adjustment ($-395,248.76) is applied to the current year calculation and the remainder 
                                ($-395,248.76) is deferred to one or more future years: 5.24%


              Option 3.    Preliminary proposed approved rate (Part III, Line D) if one-third of negative carry-forward 
                                adjustment ($-263,499.17) is applied to the current year calculation and the remainder 
                                ($-526,998.35) is deferred to one or more future years: 5.36%


              LEA request for Option 1, Option 2, or Option 3


 1


     F.     Carry-forward adjustment used in Part III, Line A9 (Line D minus amount deferred if
             Option 2 or Option 3 is selected) (790,497.52)


637/756







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


First Interim
2021-22 Projected Year Totals


Exhibit A: Indirect Cost Rates Charged to Programs
44 40261 0000000


Form ICR


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: icr (Rev 02/10/2020) Page 1 of 1 Printed:  12/2/2021  11:56 AM


Approved indirect cost rate: 7.02%
Highest rate used in any program: 7.02%


Fund Resource


Eligible Expenditures
(Objects 1000-5999


except 4700 & 5100)
Indirect Costs Charged


(Objects 7310 and 7350)
Rate
Used


01 3010 1,423,417.00 99,924.00 7.02%
01 3210 202,902.00 14,244.00 7.02%
01 3215 97,112.00 6,674.00 6.87%
01 3310 3,524,012.00 247,385.00 7.02%
01 3327 102,394.00 7,188.00 7.02%
01 3410 164,137.00 11,522.00 7.02%
01 3550 67,698.00 3,384.00 5.00%
01 4035 177,705.00 12,475.00 7.02%
01 4127 171,348.00 12,029.00 7.02%
01 4203 251,883.00 5,038.00 2.00%
01 6010 283,602.00 14,180.00 5.00%
01 6500 11,254,933.00 790,097.00 7.02%
01 6520 206,303.00 14,482.00 7.02%
01 6536 106,476.00 7,474.00 7.02%
01 6537 479,142.00 33,636.00 7.02%
01 6546 348,403.00 24,458.00 7.02%


638/756







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


2021-22 First Interim
General Fund


Multiyear Projections
Unrestricted


44 40261 0000000
Form MYPI


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: mypi (Rev 03/30/2015) Page 1 Printed:  12/2/2021  12:01 PM


Description
Object
Codes


Projected Year
Totals


(Form 01I)
(A)


 %
Change


(Cols. C-A/A)
(B)


2022-23
Projection


(C)


%
Change


(Cols. E-C/C)
(D)


2023-24
Projection


(E)


(Enter projections for subsequent years 1 and 2 in Columns C and E;
  current year - Column A - is extracted)
A. REVENUES AND OTHER FINANCING SOURCES
  1.  LCFF/Revenue Limit Sources 8010-8099 75,037,138.00 1.93% 76,484,699.00 -0.76% 75,901,244.00
  2.  Federal Revenues 8100-8299 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
  3.  Other State Revenues 8300-8599 1,162,776.00 0.00% 1,162,776.00 0.00% 1,162,776.00
  4.  Other Local Revenues 8600-8799 7,042,193.00 -0.49% 7,007,727.00 -0.49% 6,973,434.00
  5.  Other Financing Sources
     a.  Transfers In 8900-8929 2,500,000.00 0.00% 2,500,000.00 0.00% 2,500,000.00
     b.  Other Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00% 0.00%
     c.  Contributions 8980-8999 (19,818,929.00) 4.13% (20,637,831.00) 2.30% (21,113,102.00)
  6.  Total (Sum lines A1 thru A5c) 65,923,178.00 0.90% 66,517,371.00 -1.64% 65,424,352.00


B. EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES
  1.  Certificated Salaries
     a.  Base Salaries 29,845,323.00 30,114,628.00
     b.  Step & Column Adjustment 269,305.00 443,298.00
     c.  Cost-of-Living Adjustment
     d.  Other Adjustments
     e.  Total Certificated Salaries (Sum lines B1a thru B1d) 1000-1999 29,845,323.00 0.90% 30,114,628.00 1.47% 30,557,926.00
  2.  Classified Salaries
     a.  Base Salaries 9,615,354.00 9,789,706.00
     b.  Step & Column Adjustment 174,352.00 177,838.00
     c.  Cost-of-Living Adjustment
     d.  Other Adjustments
     e.  Total Classified Salaries (Sum lines B2a thru B2d) 2000-2999 9,615,354.00 1.81% 9,789,706.00 1.82% 9,967,544.00
  3.  Employee Benefits 3000-3999 16,276,706.00 11.17% 18,094,734.00 4.21% 18,855,912.00
  4.  Books and Supplies 4000-4999 3,565,945.00 -28.86% 2,536,655.00 0.00% 2,536,655.00
  5.  Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 6,740,571.00 4.54% 7,046,315.00 -1.28% 6,955,927.00
  6.  Capital Outlay 6000-6999 277,364.00 0.00% 277,364.00 0.00% 277,364.00
  7.  Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 7100-7299, 7400-7499 25,362.00 0.00% 25,362.00 0.00% 25,362.00
  8.  Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 (1,304,190.00) -2.21% (1,275,419.00) 2.55% (1,307,942.00)
  9.  Other Financing Uses
     a.  Transfers Out 7600-7629 602,397.00 -50.20% 300,000.00 0.00% 300,000.00
     b.  Other Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00% 0.00%
10.  Other Adjustments (Explain in Section F below)
11.  Total (Sum lines B1 thru B10) 65,644,832.00 1.93% 66,909,345.00 1.88% 68,168,748.00
C. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE
 (Line A6 minus line B11) 278,346.00 (391,974.00) (2,744,396.00)


D. FUND BALANCE
  1.  Net Beginning Fund Balance (Form 01I, line F1e) 23,701,879.00 23,980,225.00 23,588,251.00
  2.  Ending Fund Balance (Sum lines C and D1) 23,980,225.00 23,588,251.00 20,843,855.00


  3.  Components of Ending Fund Balance (Form 01I)
      a. Nonspendable 9710-9719 63,484.00 63,484.00 63,484.00
      b. Restricted 9740
      c. Committed
          1. Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00
          2. Other Commitments 9760 0.00
      d. Assigned 9780 8,142,451.00 7,407,582.00 4,419,941.00
      e. Unassigned/Unappropriated
          1. Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 3,516,416.00 2,969,901.00 3,010,458.00
          2. Unassigned/Unappropriated 9790 12,257,874.00 13,147,284.00 13,349,972.00
      f. Total Components of Ending Fund Balance
          (Line D3f must agree with line D2) 23,980,225.00 23,588,251.00 20,843,855.00


639/756







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


2021-22 First Interim
General Fund


Multiyear Projections
Unrestricted


44 40261 0000000
Form MYPI


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: mypi (Rev 03/30/2015) Page 2 Printed:  12/2/2021  12:01 PM


Description
Object
Codes


Projected Year
Totals


(Form 01I)
(A)


 %
Change


(Cols. C-A/A)
(B)


2022-23
Projection


(C)


%
Change


(Cols. E-C/C)
(D)


2023-24
Projection


(E)
E. AVAILABLE RESERVES
  1. General Fund 
      a. Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.00
      b. Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 3,516,416.00 2,969,901.00 3,010,458.00
      c. Unassigned/Unappropriated 9790 12,257,874.00 13,147,284.00 13,349,972.00
(Enter other reserve projections in Columns C and E for subsequent
  years 1 and 2; current year - Column A - is extracted)
  2. Special Reserve Fund - Noncapital Outlay (Fund 17)
      a. Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00
      b. Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00
      c. Unassigned/Unappropriated 9790 0.00
  3. Total Available Reserves (Sum lines E1a thru E2c) 15,774,290.00 16,117,185.00 16,360,430.00
F. ASSUMPTIONS
Please provide below or on a separate attachment, the assumptions used to determine the projections for the first and 
second subsequent fiscal years.  Further, please include an explanation for any significant expenditure adjustments 
projected in lines B1d, B2d, and B10.  For additional information, please refer to the Budget Assumptions section of the 
SACS Financial Reporting Software User Guide.


640/756







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


2021-22 First Interim
General Fund


Multiyear Projections
Restricted


44 40261 0000000
Form MYPI


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: mypi (Rev 03/30/2015) Page 1 Printed:  12/2/2021  12:01 PM


Description
Object
Codes


Projected Year
Totals


(Form 01I)
(A)


 %
Change


(Cols. C-A/A)
(B)


2022-23
Projection


(C)


%
Change


(Cols. E-C/C)
(D)


2023-24
Projection


(E)


(Enter projections for subsequent years 1 and 2 in Columns C and E;
   current year - Column A - is extracted)
A. REVENUES AND OTHER FINANCING SOURCES
  1.  LCFF/Revenue Limit Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
  2.  Federal Revenues 8100-8299 17,453,505.00 -75.41% 4,291,886.00 0.00% 4,291,886.00
  3.  Other State Revenues 8300-8599 8,498,298.00 -38.86% 5,196,102.00 0.00% 5,196,102.00
  4.  Other Local Revenues 8600-8799 1,587,866.00 -0.57% 1,578,756.00 0.00% 1,578,756.00
  5.  Other Financing Sources
     a.  Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
     b.  Other Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
     c.  Contributions 8980-8999 19,818,929.00 4.13% 20,637,831.00 2.30% 21,113,102.00
  6.  Total (Sum lines A1 thru A5c) 47,358,598.00 -33.05% 31,704,575.00 1.50% 32,179,846.00


B. EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES
  1.  Certificated Salaries
     a.  Base Salaries 11,405,143.00 7,485,163.00
     b.  Step & Column Adjustment 139,936.00 111,300.00
     c.  Cost-of-Living Adjustment
     d.  Other Adjustments (4,059,916.00)
     e.  Total Certificated Salaries (Sum lines B1a thru B1d) 1000-1999 11,405,143.00 -34.37% 7,485,163.00 1.49% 7,596,463.00
  2.  Classified Salaries
     a.  Base Salaries 5,254,086.00 4,189,149.00
     b.  Step & Column Adjustment 95,169.00 77,688.00
     c.  Cost-of-Living Adjustment
     d.  Other Adjustments (1,160,106.00)
     e.  Total Classified Salaries (Sum lines B2a thru B2d) 2000-2999 5,254,086.00 -20.27% 4,189,149.00 1.85% 4,266,837.00
  3.  Employee Benefits 3000-3999 10,295,222.00 -5.48% 9,730,533.00 2.68% 9,991,229.00
  4.  Books and Supplies 4000-4999 14,687,390.00 -84.84% 2,227,092.00 -17.50% 1,837,389.00
  5.  Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 7,929,877.00 -14.39% 6,789,122.00 0.00% 6,789,122.00
  6.  Capital Outlay 6000-6999 693,136.00 -43.61% 390,864.00 0.00% 390,864.00
  7.  Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 7100-7299, 7400-7499 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
  8.  Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 1,304,190.00 -2.21% 1,275,419.00 2.55% 1,307,942.00
  9.  Other Financing Uses
     a.  Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
     b.  Other Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
10.  Other Adjustments (Explain in Section F below)
11.  Total (Sum lines B1 thru B10) 51,569,044.00 -37.78% 32,087,342.00 0.29% 32,179,846.00
C. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE
 (Line A6 minus line B11) (4,210,446.00) (382,767.00) 0.00


D. FUND BALANCE
  1.  Net Beginning Fund Balance (Form 01I, line F1e) 4,593,213.00 382,767.00 0.00
  2.  Ending Fund Balance (Sum lines C and D1) 382,767.00 0.00 0.00
  3.  Components of Ending Fund Balance (Form 01I)
      a. Nonspendable 9710-9719 0.00 0.00 0.00
      b. Restricted 9740 574,694.00
      c. Committed
          1. Stabilization Arrangements 9750
          2. Other Commitments 9760
      d. Assigned 9780
      e. Unassigned/Unappropriated
          1. Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789
          2. Unassigned/Unappropriated 9790 (191,927.00) 0.00 0.00
      f. Total Components of Ending Fund Balance
          (Line D3f must agree with line D2) 382,767.00 0.00 0.00


641/756







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


2021-22 First Interim
General Fund


Multiyear Projections
Restricted


44 40261 0000000
Form MYPI


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: mypi (Rev 03/30/2015) Page 2 Printed:  12/2/2021  12:01 PM


Description
Object
Codes


Projected Year
Totals


(Form 01I)
(A)


 %
Change


(Cols. C-A/A)
(B)


2022-23
Projection


(C)


%
Change


(Cols. E-C/C)
(D)


2023-24
Projection


(E)
E. AVAILABLE RESERVES
  1. General Fund 
      a. Stabilization Arrangements 9750
      b. Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789
      c. Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790
(Enter current year reserve projections in Column A, and other reserve
  projections in Columns C and E for subsequent years 1 and 2)
  2. Special Reserve Fund - Noncapital Outlay (Fund 17)
      a. Stabilization Arrangements 9750
      b. Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789
      c. Unassigned/Unappropriated 9790
  3. Total Available Reserves (Sum lines E1a thru E2c)
F. ASSUMPTIONS
Please provide below or on a separate attachment, the assumptions used to determine the projections for the first and
second subsequent fiscal years.  Further, please include an explanation for any significant expenditure adjustments
projected in lines B1d, B2d, and B10.  For additional information, please refer to the Budget Assumptions section of the 
SACS Financial Reporting Software User Guide.


Items under B1.d and B2.d are for salaries that were paid using Learning Loss Mitigation funds and other restricted resources that are ending in FY 2021-22.Items under B1.d and B2.d are for salaries that were paid using Learning Loss Mitigation funds and other restricted resources that are ending in FY 2021-22.


642/756







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


2021-22 First Interim
General Fund


Multiyear Projections
Unrestricted/Restricted


44 40261 0000000
Form MYPI


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: mypi (Rev 03/09/2016) Page 1 Printed:  12/2/2021  12:01 PM


Description
Object
Codes


Projected Year
Totals


(Form 01I)
(A)


 %
Change


(Cols. C-A/A)
(B)


2022-23
Projection


(C)


%
Change


(Cols. E-C/C)
(D)


2023-24
Projection


(E)
(Enter projections for subsequent years 1 and 2 in Columns C and E;
   current year - Column A - is extracted)
A. REVENUES AND OTHER FINANCING SOURCES
  1.  LCFF/Revenue Limit Sources 8010-8099 75,037,138.00 1.93% 76,484,699.00 -0.76% 75,901,244.00
  2.  Federal Revenues 8100-8299 17,453,505.00 -75.41% 4,291,886.00 0.00% 4,291,886.00
  3.  Other State Revenues 8300-8599 9,661,074.00 -34.18% 6,358,878.00 0.00% 6,358,878.00
  4.  Other Local Revenues 8600-8799 8,630,059.00 -0.50% 8,586,483.00 -0.40% 8,552,190.00
  5.  Other Financing Sources
     a.  Transfers In 8900-8929 2,500,000.00 0.00% 2,500,000.00 0.00% 2,500,000.00
     b.  Other Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
     c.  Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
  6.  Total (Sum lines A1 thru A5c) 113,281,776.00 -13.29% 98,221,946.00 -0.63% 97,604,198.00
B. EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES
  1.  Certificated Salaries
     a.  Base Salaries 41,250,466.00 37,599,791.00
     b.  Step & Column Adjustment 409,241.00 554,598.00
     c.  Cost-of-Living Adjustment 0.00 0.00
     d.  Other Adjustments (4,059,916.00) 0.00
     e.  Total Certificated Salaries (Sum lines B1a thru B1d) 1000-1999 41,250,466.00 -8.85% 37,599,791.00 1.48% 38,154,389.00
  2.  Classified Salaries
     a.  Base Salaries 14,869,440.00 13,978,855.00
     b.  Step & Column Adjustment 269,521.00 255,526.00
     c.  Cost-of-Living Adjustment 0.00 0.00
     d.  Other Adjustments (1,160,106.00) 0.00
     e.  Total Classified Salaries (Sum lines B2a thru B2d) 2000-2999 14,869,440.00 -5.99% 13,978,855.00 1.83% 14,234,381.00
  3.  Employee Benefits 3000-3999 26,571,928.00 4.72% 27,825,267.00 3.67% 28,847,141.00
  4.  Books and Supplies 4000-4999 18,253,335.00 -73.90% 4,763,747.00 -8.18% 4,374,044.00
  5.  Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 14,670,448.00 -5.69% 13,835,437.00 -0.65% 13,745,049.00
  6.  Capital Outlay 6000-6999 970,500.00 -31.15% 668,228.00 0.00% 668,228.00
  7.  Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 7100-7299, 7400-7499 25,362.00 0.00% 25,362.00 0.00% 25,362.00
  8.  Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
  9.  Other Financing Uses
     a.  Transfers Out 7600-7629 602,397.00 -50.20% 300,000.00 0.00% 300,000.00
     b.  Other Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
10.  Other Adjustments 0.00 0.00
11.  Total (Sum lines B1 thru B10) 117,213,876.00 -15.54% 98,996,687.00 1.37% 100,348,594.00
C. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE
 (Line A6 minus line B11) (3,932,100.00) (774,741.00) (2,744,396.00)
D. FUND BALANCE
  1.  Net Beginning Fund Balance (Form 01I, line F1e) 28,295,092.00 24,362,992.00 23,588,251.00
  2.  Ending Fund Balance (Sum lines C and D1) 24,362,992.00 23,588,251.00 20,843,855.00
  3.  Components of Ending Fund Balance (Form 01I)
      a. Nonspendable 9710-9719 63,484.00 63,484.00 63,484.00
      b. Restricted 9740 574,694.00 0.00 0.00
      c. Committed
          1. Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.00
          2. Other Commitments 9760 0.00 0.00 0.00
      d. Assigned 9780 8,142,451.00 7,407,582.00 4,419,941.00
      e. Unassigned/Unappropriated
          1. Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 3,516,416.00 2,969,901.00 3,010,458.00
          2. Unassigned/Unappropriated 9790 12,065,947.00 13,147,284.00 13,349,972.00
      f. Total Components of Ending Fund Balance
          (Line D3f must agree with line D2) 24,362,992.00 23,588,251.00 20,843,855.00


643/756







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


2021-22 First Interim
General Fund


Multiyear Projections
Unrestricted/Restricted


44 40261 0000000
Form MYPI


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: mypi (Rev 03/09/2016) Page 2 Printed:  12/2/2021  12:01 PM


Description
Object
Codes


Projected Year
Totals


(Form 01I)
(A)


 %
Change


(Cols. C-A/A)
(B)


2022-23
Projection


(C)


%
Change


(Cols. E-C/C)
(D)


2023-24
Projection


(E)
E. AVAILABLE RESERVES (Unrestricted except as noted)
  1. General Fund 
      a. Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.00
      b. Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 3,516,416.00 2,969,901.00 3,010,458.00
      c. Unassigned/Unappropriated 9790 12,257,874.00 13,147,284.00 13,349,972.00
      d. Negative Restricted Ending Balances
         (Negative resources 2000-9999) 979Z (191,927.00) 0.00 0.00
  2. Special Reserve Fund - Noncapital Outlay (Fund 17)
      a. Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.00
      b. Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00 0.00
      c. Unassigned/Unappropriated 9790 0.00 0.00 0.00
  3. Total Available Reserves - by Amount (Sum lines E1 thru E2c) 15,582,363.00 16,117,185.00 16,360,430.00
  4. Total Available Reserves - by Percent (Line E3 divided by Line F3c) 13.29% 16.28%  16.30%
F. RECOMMENDED RESERVES
  1. Special Education Pass-through Exclusions
      For districts that serve as the administrative unit (AU) of a
      special education local plan area (SELPA):
      a. Do you choose to exclude from the reserve calculation
           the pass-through funds distributed to SELPA members? Yes
      b. If you are the SELPA AU and are excluding special
          education pass-through funds:
          1. Enter the name(s) of the SELPA(s):


          2. Special education pass-through funds
              (Column A: Fund 10, resources 3300-3499, 6500-6540 and 6546,
               objects 7211-7213 and 7221-7223; enter projections for
               subsequent years 1 and 2 in Columns C and E) 0.00 0.00 0.00
  2. District ADA  
       Used to determine the reserve standard percentage level on line F3d
       (Col. A: Form AI, Estimated P-2 ADA column, Lines A4 and C4; enter projections) 5,846.80 5,644.58 5,580.32
  3. Calculating the Reserves
      a. Expenditures and Other Financing Uses (Line B11) 117,213,876.00 98,996,687.00 100,348,594.00
      b. Plus: Special Education Pass-through Funds (Line F1b2, if Line F1a is No) 0.00 0.00 0.00
      c. Total Expenditures and Other Financing Uses
          (Line F3a plus line F3b) 117,213,876.00 98,996,687.00 100,348,594.00
      d. Reserve Standard Percentage Level
         (Refer to Form 01CSI, Criterion 10 for calculation details) 3% 3% 3%
      e. Reserve Standard - By Percent (Line F3c times F3d) 3,516,416.28 2,969,900.61 3,010,457.82
      f. Reserve Standard - By Amount
         (Refer to Form 01CSI, Criterion 10 for calculation details) 0.00 0.00 0.00
      g. Reserve Standard (Greater of Line F3e or F3f) 3,516,416.28 2,969,900.61 3,010,457.82
      h. Available Reserves (Line E3) Meet Reserve Standard (Line F3g) YES YES YES


644/756







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


First Interim
2021-22 Projected Year Totals


SUMMARY OF INTERFUND ACTIVITIES
FOR ALL FUNDS


44 40261 0000000
Form SIAI


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: siai (Rev 04/13/2020) Page 1 of 2 Printed:  12/2/2021  12:02 PM


Direct Costs - Interfund Indirect Costs - Interfund Interfund Interfund Due From Due To


Description
Transfers In


5750
Transfers Out


5750
Transfers In


7350
Transfers Out


7350
Transfers In
8900-8929


Transfers Out
7600-7629


Other Funds
9310


Other Funds
9610


01I  GENERAL FUND
       Expenditure Detail 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
       Other Sources/Uses Detail 2,500,000.00 602,397.00
       Fund Reconciliation
08I  STUDENT ACTIVITY SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
       Expenditure Detail 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
       Other Sources/Uses Detail 0.00 0.00
       Fund Reconciliation
09I  CHARTER SCHOOLS SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
       Expenditure Detail 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
       Other Sources/Uses Detail 0.00 0.00
       Fund Reconciliation
10I  SPECIAL EDUCATION PASS-THROUGH FUND
       Expenditure Detail
       Other Sources/Uses Detail
       Fund Reconciliation
11I  ADULT EDUCATION FUND
       Expenditure Detail 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
       Other Sources/Uses Detail 0.00 0.00
       Fund Reconciliation
12I  CHILD DEVELOPMENT FUND
       Expenditure Detail 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
       Other Sources/Uses Detail 0.00 0.00
       Fund Reconciliation
13I  CAFETERIA SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
       Expenditure Detail 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
       Other Sources/Uses Detail 602,397.00 0.00
       Fund Reconciliation
14I  DEFERRED MAINTENANCE FUND
       Expenditure Detail 0.00 0.00
       Other Sources/Uses Detail 0.00 0.00
       Fund Reconciliation
15I  PUPIL TRANSPORTATION EQUIPMENT FUND
       Expenditure Detail 0.00 0.00
       Other Sources/Uses Detail 0.00 0.00
       Fund Reconciliation
17I  SPECIAL RESERVE FUND FOR OTHER THAN CAPITAL OUTLAY
       Expenditure Detail
       Other Sources/Uses Detail 0.00 0.00
       Fund Reconciliation
18I  SCHOOL BUS EMISSIONS REDUCTION FUND
       Expenditure Detail 0.00 0.00
       Other Sources/Uses Detail 0.00 0.00
       Fund Reconciliation
19I  FOUNDATION SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
       Expenditure Detail 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
       Other Sources/Uses Detail 0.00
       Fund Reconciliation
20I  SPECIAL RESERVE FUND FOR POSTEMPLOYMENT BENEFITS
       Expenditure Detail
       Other Sources/Uses Detail 0.00 0.00
       Fund Reconciliation
21I  BUILDING FUND
       Expenditure Detail 0.00 0.00
       Other Sources/Uses Detail 0.00 0.00
       Fund Reconciliation
25I  CAPITAL FACILITIES FUND
       Expenditure Detail 0.00 0.00
       Other Sources/Uses Detail 0.00 0.00
       Fund Reconciliation
30I  STATE SCHOOL BUILDING LEASE/PURCHASE FUND
       Expenditure Detail 0.00 0.00
       Other Sources/Uses Detail 0.00 0.00
       Fund Reconciliation
35I COUNTY SCHOOL FACILITIES FUND
       Expenditure Detail 0.00 0.00
       Other Sources/Uses Detail 0.00 0.00
       Fund Reconciliation
40I  SPECIAL RESERVE FUND FOR CAPITAL OUTLAY PROJECTS
       Expenditure Detail 0.00 0.00
       Other Sources/Uses Detail 0.00 2,656,693.00
       Fund Reconciliation
49I  CAP PROJ FUND FOR BLENDED COMPONENT UNITS
       Expenditure Detail 0.00 0.00
       Other Sources/Uses Detail 0.00 0.00
       Fund Reconciliation
51I  BOND INTEREST AND REDEMPTION FUND
       Expenditure Detail
       Other Sources/Uses Detail 0.00 0.00
       Fund Reconciliation
52I  DEBT SVC FUND FOR BLENDED COMPONENT UNITS
       Expenditure Detail
       Other Sources/Uses Detail 0.00 0.00
       Fund Reconciliation
53I  TAX OVERRIDE FUND
       Expenditure Detail
       Other Sources/Uses Detail 0.00 0.00
       Fund Reconciliation
56I  DEBT SERVICE FUND
       Expenditure Detail
       Other Sources/Uses Detail 156,693.00 0.00
       Fund Reconciliation
57I  FOUNDATION PERMANENT FUND
       Expenditure Detail 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
       Other Sources/Uses Detail 0.00
       Fund Reconciliation


645/756







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


First Interim
2021-22 Projected Year Totals


SUMMARY OF INTERFUND ACTIVITIES
FOR ALL FUNDS


44 40261 0000000
Form SIAI


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: siai (Rev 04/13/2020) Page 2 of 2 Printed:  12/2/2021  12:02 PM


Direct Costs - Interfund Indirect Costs - Interfund Interfund Interfund Due From Due To


Description
Transfers In


5750
Transfers Out


5750
Transfers In


7350
Transfers Out


7350
Transfers In
8900-8929


Transfers Out
7600-7629


Other Funds
9310


Other Funds
9610


61I  CAFETERIA ENTERPRISE FUND
       Expenditure Detail 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
       Other Sources/Uses Detail 0.00 0.00
       Fund Reconciliation
62I  CHARTER SCHOOLS ENTERPRISE FUND
       Expenditure Detail 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
       Other Sources/Uses Detail 0.00 0.00
       Fund Reconciliation
63I  OTHER ENTERPRISE FUND
       Expenditure Detail 0.00 0.00
       Other Sources/Uses Detail 0.00 0.00
       Fund Reconciliation
66I  WAREHOUSE REVOLVING FUND
       Expenditure Detail 0.00 0.00
       Other Sources/Uses Detail 0.00 0.00
       Fund Reconciliation
67I  SELF-INSURANCE FUND
       Expenditure Detail 0.00 0.00
       Other Sources/Uses Detail 0.00 0.00
       Fund Reconciliation
71I  RETIREE BENEFIT FUND
       Expenditure Detail
       Other Sources/Uses Detail 0.00
       Fund Reconciliation
73I  FOUNDATION PRIVATE-PURPOSE TRUST FUND
       Expenditure Detail 0.00 0.00
       Other Sources/Uses Detail 0.00
       Fund Reconciliation
76I  WARRANT/PASS-THROUGH FUND
       Expenditure Detail
       Other Sources/Uses Detail
       Fund Reconciliation
95I  STUDENT BODY FUND
       Expenditure Detail
       Other Sources/Uses Detail
       Fund Reconciliation
             TOTALS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,259,090.00 3,259,090.00


646/756







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


2021-22 First Interim
General Fund


School District Criteria and Standards Review
44 40261 0000000


Form 01CSI


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: csi (Rev02/26/2021) Page 1 of 26 Printed:  12/2/2021  11:59 AM


Provide methodology and assumptions used to estimate ADA, enrollment, revenues, expenditures, reserves and fund balance, and multiyear 
commitments (including cost-of-living adjustments).


Deviations from the standards must be explained and may affect the interim certification.


CRITERIA AND STANDARDS 


1. CRITERION: Average Daily Attendance


STANDARD: Funded average daily attendance (ADA) for any of the current fiscal year or two subsequent fiscal years has not changed by more than
two percent since budget adoption.


District's ADA Standard Percentage Range: -2.0% to +2.0%


1A. Calculating the District's ADA Variances


DATA ENTRY: Budget Adoption data that exist for the current year will be extracted; otherwise, enter data into the first column for all fiscal years. First Interim Projected Year Totals data that
exist for the current year will be extracted; otherwise, enter data for all fiscal years. Enter district regular ADA and charter school ADA corresponding to financial data reported in the General
Fund, only, for all fiscal years.


Estimated Funded ADA


Budget Adoption First Interim
Budget Projected Year Totals


Fiscal Year (Form 01CS, Item 1A) (Form AI, Lines A4 and C4) Percent Change Status
Current Year (2021-22)


District Regular 6,168.38 6,183.10
Charter School 0.00


Total ADA 6,168.38 6,183.10 0.2% Met
1st Subsequent Year (2022-23)


District Regular 5,856.50 5,951.00
Charter School


Total ADA 5,856.50 5,951.00 1.6% Met
2nd Subsequent Year (2023-24)


District Regular 5,683.57 5,683.57
Charter School


Total ADA 5,683.57 5,683.57 0.0% Met


1B. Comparison of District ADA to the Standard


DATA ENTRY:  Enter an explanation if the standard is not met.


1a. STANDARD MET - Funded ADA has not changed since budget adoption by more than two percent in any of the current year or two subsequent fiscal years.


Explanation:
(required if NOT met)


647/756







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


2021-22 First Interim
General Fund


School District Criteria and Standards Review
44 40261 0000000


Form 01CSI


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: csi (Rev02/26/2021) Page 2 of 26 Printed:  12/2/2021  11:59 AM


2. CRITERION: Enrollment


STANDARD: Projected enrollment for any of the current fiscal year or two subsequent fiscal years has not changed by more than two percent since
budget adoption.


District's Enrollment Standard Percentage Range: -2.0% to +2.0%


2A. Calculating the District's Enrollment Variances


DATA ENTRY: Budget Adoption data that exist will be extracted; otherwise, enter data into the first column for all fiscal years. Enter data in the second column for all fiscal years. Enter
district regular enrollment and charter school enrollment corresponding to financial data reported in the General Fund, only, for all fiscal years.


Enrollment  
Budget Adoption First Interim


Fiscal Year (Form 01CS, Item 3B) CBEDS/Projected Percent Change Status
Current Year (2021-22)


District Regular 6,153 6,184
Charter School


Total Enrollment 6,153 6,184 0.5% Met
1st Subsequent Year (2022-23)


District Regular 5,970 5,970
Charter School


Total Enrollment 5,970 5,970 0.0% Met
2nd Subsequent Year (2023-24)


District Regular 5,902 5,902
Charter School


Total Enrollment 5,902 5,902 0.0% Met


2B. Comparison of District Enrollment to the Standard


DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if the standard is not met.


1a. STANDARD MET - Enrollment projections have not changed since budget adoption by more than two percent for the current year and two subsequent fiscal years.


Explanation:
(required if NOT met)


648/756







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


2021-22 First Interim
General Fund


School District Criteria and Standards Review
44 40261 0000000


Form 01CSI


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: csi (Rev02/26/2021) Page 3 of 26 Printed:  12/2/2021  11:59 AM


3. CRITERION: ADA to Enrollment


STANDARD: Projected second period (P-2) average daily attendance (ADA) to enrollment ratio for any of the current fiscal year or two subsequent
fiscal years has not increased from the historical average ratio from the three prior fiscal years by more than one half of one percent (0.5%).


3A. Calculating the District's ADA to Enrollment Standard


DATA ENTRY: Unaudited Actuals data that exist will be extracted into the P-2 ADA column for the First Prior Year; otherwise, enter First Prior Year data. P-2 ADA for the second and third
prior years are preloaded. Budget Adoption data that exist will be extracted into the Enrollment column; otherwise, enter Enrollment data for all fiscal years. Data should reflect district regular
and charter school ADA/enrollment corresponding to financial data reported in the General Fund, only, for all fiscal years.


 
P-2 ADA  Enrollment  


Unaudited Actuals CBEDS Actual Historical Ratio
Fiscal Year (Form A, Lines A4 and C4) (Form 01CS, Item 2A) of ADA to Enrollment


Third Prior Year (2018-19)
District Regular 6,102 6,599
Charter School


Total ADA/Enrollment 6,102 6,599 92.5%
Second Prior Year (2019-20)


District Regular 6,078 6,550
Charter School


Total ADA/Enrollment 6,078 6,550 92.8%
First Prior Year (2020-21)


District Regular 5,865 6,190
Charter School 0


Total ADA/Enrollment 5,865 6,190 94.7%
Historical Average Ratio: 93.3%


District's ADA to Enrollment Standard (historical average ratio plus 0.5%): 93.8%


3B. Calculating the District's Projected Ratio of ADA to Enrollment


DATA ENTRY: Estimated P-2 ADA will be extracted into the first column for the Current Year; enter data in the first column for the subsequent fiscal years. Data should reflect district regular
and charter school ADA/enrollment corresponding to financial data reported in the General Fund, only, for all fiscal years. All other data are extracted.


Estimated P-2 ADA Enrollment
CBEDS/Projected


Fiscal Year (Form AI, Lines A4 and C4) (Criterion 2, Item 2A) Ratio of ADA to Enrollment Status
Current Year (2021-22)


District Regular 5,847 6,184
Charter School 0


Total ADA/Enrollment 5,847 6,184 94.6% Not Met
1st Subsequent Year (2022-23)


District Regular 5,645 5,970
Charter School


Total ADA/Enrollment 5,645 5,970 94.6% Not Met
2nd Subsequent Year (2023-24)


District Regular 5,580 5,902
Charter School


Total ADA/Enrollment 5,580 5,902 94.5% Not Met


3C. Comparison of District ADA to Enrollment Ratio to the Standard


DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if the standard is not met.


1a. STANDARD NOT MET - Projected P-2 ADA to enrollment ratio exceeds the standard in any of the current year or two subsequent fiscal years.  Provide reasons why the projected
ratio exceeds the district's historical average ratio by more than 0.5%.


Explanation:
(required if NOT met)


With the movement of the 6th graders to the secondary district the ADA to enrollment has changed. The ADA to enrollment assumption now is 94.5%.


649/756







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


2021-22 First Interim
General Fund


School District Criteria and Standards Review
44 40261 0000000


Form 01CSI


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: csi (Rev02/26/2021) Page 4 of 26 Printed:  12/2/2021  11:59 AM


4. CRITERION: LCFF Revenue


STANDARD:  Projected LCFF revenue for any of the current fiscal year or two subsequent fiscal years has not changed by more than two percent
since budget adoption.


District's LCFF Revenue Standard Percentage Range: -2.0% to +2.0%


4A. Calculating the District's Projected Change in LCFF Revenue


DATA ENTRY: Budget Adoption data that exist will be extracted; otherwise, enter data into the first column. In the First Interim column, Current Year data are extracted; enter data for the two
subsequent years.


LCFF Revenue  
(Fund 01, Objects 8011, 8012, 8020-8089)  


Budget Adoption First Interim
Fiscal Year (Form 01CS, Item 4B) Projected Year Totals Percent Change Status


Current Year (2021-22) 76,395,425.00 78,887,227.00 3.3% Not Met
1st Subsequent Year (2022-23) 77,156,056.00 80,575,033.00 4.4% Not Met
2nd Subsequent Year (2023-24) 77,968,417.00 80,404,793.00 3.1% Not Met


4B. Comparison of District LCFF Revenue to the Standard


DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if the standard is not met.


1a. STANDARD NOT MET - Projected LCFF revenue has changed since budget adoption by more than two percent in any of the current year or two subsequent fiscal years. Provide
reasons why the change(s) exceed the standard and a description of the methods and assumptions used in projecting LCFF revenue.


Explanation:
(required if NOT met)


We are projecting a 4% increase in property taxes in all three years. We are expected to receive a MEGA COLA of 5.07% in FY 2021-22, 2.84% in
2022-23., and 3.11% in FY 2023-24.


650/756







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


2021-22 First Interim
General Fund


School District Criteria and Standards Review
44 40261 0000000


Form 01CSI


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: csi (Rev02/26/2021) Page 5 of 26 Printed:  12/2/2021  11:59 AM


5. CRITERION: Salaries and Benefits


STANDARD: Projected ratio of total unrestricted salaries and benefits to total unrestricted general fund expenditures for any of the current fiscal year
or two subsequent fiscal years has not changed from the historical average ratio from the three prior fiscal years by more than the greater of three
percent or the district's required reserves percentage.


5A. Calculating the District's Historical Average Ratio of Unrestricted Salaries and Benefits to Total Unrestricted General Fund Expenditures


DATA ENTRY: Unaudited Actuals data that exist for the First Prior Year will be extracted; otherwise, enter data for the First Prior Year. Unaudited Actuals data for the second and third prior
years are preloaded.


Unaudited Actuals - Unrestricted
(Resources 0000-1999) Ratio


Salaries and Benefits Total Expenditures of Unrestricted Salaries and Benefits
Fiscal Year (Form 01, Objects 1000-3999) (Form 01, Objects 1000-7499) to Total Unrestricted Expenditures 


Third Prior Year (2018-19) 54,055,305.81 59,102,117.03 91.5%
Second Prior Year (2019-20) 55,653,369.08 62,562,404.62 89.0%
First Prior Year (2020-21) 53,109,863.26 58,555,665.79 90.7%


Historical Average Ratio: 90.4%


Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2021-22) (2022-23) (2023-24)


District's Reserve Standard Percentage
(Criterion 10B, Line 4) 3.0% 3.0% 3.0%


District's Salaries and Benefits Standard
(historical average ratio, plus/minus the


greater of 3% or the district's reserve
standard percentage): 87.4% to 93.4% 87.4% to 93.4% 87.4% to 93.4%


5B. Calculating the District's Projected Ratio of Unrestricted Salaries and Benefits to Total Unrestricted General Fund Expenditures


DATA ENTRY: If Form MYPI exists, Projected Year Totals data for the two subsequent years will be extracted; if not, enter Projected Year Totals data. Projected Year Totals data for Current
Year are extracted.


Projected Year Totals - Unrestricted
(Resources 0000-1999)


Salaries and Benefits Total Expenditures Ratio
(Form 01I, Objects 1000-3999) (Form 01I, Objects 1000-7499) of Unrestricted Salaries and Benefits


Fiscal Year (Form MYPI, Lines B1-B3) (Form MYPI, Lines B1-B8, B10) to Total Unrestricted Expenditures Status
Current Year (2021-22) 55,737,383.00 65,042,435.00 85.7% Not Met
1st Subsequent Year (2022-23) 57,999,068.00 66,609,345.00 87.1% Not Met
2nd Subsequent Year (2023-24) 59,381,382.00 67,868,748.00 87.5% Met


5C. Comparison of District Salaries and Benefits Ratio to the Standard


DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if the standard is not met.


1a. STANDARD NOT MET - Projected ratio of unrestricted salary and benefit costs to total unrestricted expenditures has changed by more than the standard in any of the current year or
two subsequent fiscal years. Provide reasons why the change(s) exceed the standard and a description of the methods and assumptions used in projecting salaries and benefits.


Explanation:
(required if NOT met)


We are spending down carryover in both LCFF Supplemental and Parcel tax funds that were not spent in prior year due to COVID that are not tied to
salaries.


651/756







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


2021-22 First Interim
General Fund


School District Criteria and Standards Review
44 40261 0000000


Form 01CSI


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: csi (Rev02/26/2021) Page 6 of 26 Printed:  12/2/2021  11:59 AM


6. CRITERION: Other Revenues and Expenditures


STANDARD: Projected operating revenues (including federal, other state and other local) or expenditures (including books and supplies, and services
and other operating), for any of the current fiscal year or two subsequent fiscal years, have not changed by more than five percent since budget
adoption.


Changes that exceed five percent in any major object category must be explained.


District's Other Revenues and Expenditures Standard Percentage Range: -5.0% to +5.0%


District's Other Revenues and Expenditures Explanation Percentage Range: -5.0% to +5.0%


6A. Calculating the District's Change by Major Object Category and Comparison to the Explanation Percentage Range


DATA ENTRY: Budget Adoption data that exist will be extracted; otherwise, enter data into the first column. First Interim data for the Current Year are extracted. If First Interim Form MYPI
exists, data for the two subsequent years will be extracted; if not, enter data for the two subsequent years into the second column.


Explanations must be entered for each category if the percent change for any year exceeds the district's explanation percentage range.


Budget Adoption First Interim
Budget Projected Year Totals  Change Is Outside


Object Range / Fiscal Year (Form 01CS, Item 6B) (Fund 01) (Form MYPI) Percent Change Explanation Range


Federal Revenue (Fund 01, Objects 8100-8299) (Form MYPI, Line A2)
Current Year (2021-22) 5,014,624.00 17,453,505.00 248.1% Yes
1st Subsequent Year (2022-23) 3,536,610.00 4,291,886.00 21.4% Yes
2nd Subsequent Year (2023-24) 3,536,610.00 4,291,886.00 21.4% Yes


Explanation:
(required if Yes)


The majority of this is one-time LLMF funds in FY 2021-22, ESSER II-$2,333,835, ESSER III-$6,453,040, ESSER III- LL(3214) $1,638,175, GEER-
$103,786 carryover, 3216-ESSER II-ELO $657,789, 3217-GEER II-ELO $150,943, 3218-ESSER III-ELO $428,486, 3219-ESSER III-ELO $738,650. In
FY 2022-23 & 2023-24 there was an increase in Res 3310 and 3010.


Other State Revenue (Fund 01, Objects 8300-8599) (Form MYPI, Line A3)
Current Year (2021-22) 8,471,752.00 9,661,074.00 14.0% Yes
1st Subsequent Year (2022-23) 6,339,690.00 6,358,878.00 0.3% No
2nd Subsequent Year (2023-24) 6,339,690.00 6,358,878.00 0.3% No


Explanation:
(required if Yes)


For FY 2021-22 we added the Special Ed Dispute Res 6536 $113,950, Special Ed Learning Loss Res 6537 $512,778 and Carryover in Res 7422
$467,667, Res 6010 $46,318, Res 6387 $26,452, Res 6388 $29,329.


Other Local Revenue (Fund 01, Objects 8600-8799) (Form MYPI, Line A4)
Current Year (2021-22) 7,309,452.00 8,630,059.00 18.1% Yes
1st Subsequent Year (2022-23) 7,274,986.00 8,586,483.00 18.0% Yes
2nd Subsequent Year (2023-24) 7,240,693.00 8,552,190.00 18.1% Yes


Explanation:
(required if Yes)


For FY 2021-22 AB602 increased by $408,501, Res 9010 increased by $655,546 and Res 9016 Donations increased by $258,539.


Books and Supplies (Fund 01, Objects 4000-4999) (Form MYPI, Line B4)
Current Year (2021-22) 3,978,438.00 18,253,335.00 358.8% Yes
1st Subsequent Year (2022-23) 3,601,857.00 4,763,747.00 32.3% Yes
2nd Subsequent Year (2023-24) 3,601,981.00 4,374,044.00 21.4% Yes


Explanation:
(required if Yes)


In FY 2021-22 the increase of $10,603,444 is Learning Loss funds, $479,142 is Res 6537, $1,815,363 Res 9010, $467,214 is Res 9016 and
Chromebooks of $299,275 and carryover for LCFF Supplemental.


Services and Other Operating Expenditures (Fund 01, Objects 5000-5999) (Form MYPI, Line B5)
Current Year (2021-22) 12,866,118.00 14,670,448.00 14.0% Yes
1st Subsequent Year (2022-23) 12,291,478.00 13,835,437.00 12.6% Yes
2nd Subsequent Year (2023-24) 12,201,090.00 13,745,049.00 12.7% Yes


Explanation:
(required if Yes)


In FY 2021-22 the increase of $590,776 is learning loss funds, $106,476 is Special Ed dispute, $576,838 is AB602, and 9010 $499,758.


652/756







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


2021-22 First Interim
General Fund


School District Criteria and Standards Review
44 40261 0000000


Form 01CSI


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: csi (Rev02/26/2021) Page 7 of 26 Printed:  12/2/2021  11:59 AM


6B. Calculating the District's Change in Total Operating Revenues and Expenditures


DATA ENTRY: All data are extracted or calculated.


Budget Adoption First Interim
Object Range / Fiscal Year Budget Projected Year Totals Percent Change Status


Total Federal, Other State, and Other Local Revenue (Section 6A)
Current Year (2021-22) 20,795,828.00 35,744,638.00 71.9% Not Met
1st Subsequent Year (2022-23) 17,151,286.00 19,237,247.00 12.2% Not Met
2nd Subsequent Year (2023-24) 17,116,993.00 19,202,954.00 12.2% Not Met


Total Books and Supplies, and Services and Other Operating Expenditures (Section 6A)
Current Year (2021-22) 16,844,556.00 32,923,783.00 95.5% Not Met
1st Subsequent Year (2022-23) 15,893,335.00 18,599,184.00 17.0% Not Met
2nd Subsequent Year (2023-24) 15,803,071.00 18,119,093.00 14.7% Not Met


6C. Comparison of District Total Operating Revenues and Expenditures to the Standard Percentage Range


DATA ENTRY: Explanations are linked from Section 6A if the status in Section 6B is Not Met; no entry is allowed below.


1a. STANDARD NOT MET - One or more projected operating revenue have changed since budget adoption by more than the standard in one or more of the current year or two
subsequent fiscal years. Reasons for the projected change, descriptions of the methods and assumptions used in the projections, and what changes, if any, will be made to bring the
projected operating revenues within the standard must be entered in Section 6A above and will also display in the explanation box below.


Explanation:
Federal Revenue
(linked from 6A 


if NOT met)


The majority of this is one-time LLMF funds in FY 2021-22, ESSER II-$2,333,835, ESSER III-$6,453,040, ESSER III- LL(3214) $1,638,175, GEER-
$103,786 carryover, 3216-ESSER II-ELO $657,789, 3217-GEER II-ELO $150,943, 3218-ESSER III-ELO $428,486, 3219-ESSER III-ELO $738,650. In
FY 2022-23 & 2023-24 there was an increase in Res 3310 and 3010.


Explanation:
Other State Revenue


(linked from 6A 
if NOT met)


For FY 2021-22 we added the Special Ed Dispute Res 6536 $113,950, Special Ed Learning Loss Res 6537 $512,778 and Carryover in Res 7422
$467,667, Res 6010 $46,318, Res 6387 $26,452, Res 6388 $29,329.


Explanation:
Other Local Revenue


(linked from 6A 
if NOT met)


For FY 2021-22 AB602 increased by $408,501, Res 9010 increased by $655,546 and Res 9016 Donations increased by $258,539.


1b. STANDARD NOT MET - One or more total operating expenditures have changed since budget adoption by more than the standard in one or more of the current year or two
subsequent fiscal years. Reasons for the projected change, descriptions of the methods and assumptions used in the projections, and what changes, if any, will be made to bring the
projected operating revenues within the standard must be entered in Section 6A above and will also display in the explanation box below.


Explanation:
Books and Supplies


(linked from 6A 
if NOT met)


In FY 2021-22 the increase of $10,603,444 is Learning Loss funds, $479,142 is Res 6537, $1,815,363 Res 9010, $467,214 is Res 9016 and
Chromebooks of $299,275 and carryover for LCFF Supplemental.


Explanation:
Services and Other Exps


(linked from 6A 
if NOT met)


In FY 2021-22 the increase of $590,776 is learning loss funds, $106,476 is Special Ed dispute, $576,838 is AB602, and 9010 $499,758.


653/756







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


2021-22 First Interim
General Fund


School District Criteria and Standards Review
44 40261 0000000


Form 01CSI


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: csi (Rev02/26/2021) Page 8 of 26 Printed:  12/2/2021  11:59 AM


7. CRITERION: Facilities Maintenance


STANDARD: Identify changes that have occurred since budget adoption in the projected contributions for facilities maintenance funding as required
pursuant to Education Code Section 17070.75, or in how the district is providing adequately to preserve the functionality of its facilities for their normal
life in accordance with Education Code sections 52060(d)(1) and 17002(d)(1).


Determining the District's Compliance with the Contribution Requirement for EC Section 17070.75 - Ongoing and Major Maintenance/Restricted
Maintenance Account (OMMA/RMA)


NOTE: EC Section 17070.75 requires the district to deposit into the account a minimum amount equal to or greater than three percent of the total general fund expenditures and other
financing uses for that fiscal year. Per SB 98 and SB 820 of 2020, resources 3210, 3215, 3220, 5316, 7027, 7420, and 7690 are excluded from the total general fund expenditures
calculation.


DATA ENTRY:  Enter the Required Minimum Contribution if Budget data does not exist. Budget data that exist will be extracted; otherwise, enter budget data into lines 1, if applicable, and 2.
All other data are extracted.


First Interim Contribution
Projected Year Totals


Required Minimum (Fund 01, Resource 8150,
Contribution Objects 8900-8999) Status


1. OMMA/RMA Contribution 3,359,537.00 3,359,537.00 Met


2. Budget Adoption Contribution (information only)
(Form 01CS, Criterion 7)


If status is not met, enter an X in the box that best describes why the minimum required contribution was not made:


  Not applicable (district does not participate in the Leroy F. Greene School Facilities Act of 1998)
  Exempt (due to district's small size [EC Section 17070.75 (b)(2)(E)])
  Other (explanation must be provided)


Explanation:
(required if NOT met
and Other is marked)


654/756







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


2021-22 First Interim
General Fund


School District Criteria and Standards Review
44 40261 0000000


Form 01CSI


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: csi (Rev02/26/2021) Page 9 of 26 Printed:  12/2/2021  11:59 AM


8. CRITERION: Deficit Spending


STANDARD: Unrestricted deficit spending (total unrestricted expenditures and other financing uses is greater than total unrestricted revenues and
other financing sources) as a percentage of total unrestricted expenditures and other financing uses, has not exceeded one-third of the district's
available reserves¹ as a percentage of total expenditures and other financing uses² in any of the current fiscal year or two subsequent fiscal years.


¹Available reserves are the unrestricted amounts in the Stabilization Arrangements, Reserve for Economic Uncertainties, and Unassigned/Unappropriated accounts in the General
Fund and the Special Reserve Fund for Other Than Capital Outlay Projects. Available reserves will be reduced by any negative ending balances in restricted resources in the
General Fund.


²A school district that is the Administrative Unit of a Special Education Local Plan Area (SELPA) may exclude from its expenditures the distribution of funds to its participating
members.


8A. Calculating the District's Deficit Spending Standard Percentage Levels 


DATA ENTRY: All data are extracted or calculated.


Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2021-22) (2022-23) (2023-24)


District's Available Reserve Percentages (Criterion 10C, Line 9) 13.3% 16.3% 16.3%


District's Deficit Spending Standard Percentage Levels
(one-third of available reserve percentage): 4.4% 5.4% 5.4%


8B. Calculating the District's Deficit Spending Percentages


DATA ENTRY: Current Year data are extracted. If Form MYPI exists, data for the two subsequent years will be extracted; if not, enter data for the two subsequent years into the first and
second columns.


Projected Year Totals
Net Change in Total Unrestricted Expenditures


Unrestricted Fund Balance and Other Financing Uses Deficit Spending Level
(Form 01I, Section E) (Form 01I, Objects 1000-7999) (If Net Change in Unrestricted Fund


Fiscal Year (Form MYPI, Line C) (Form MYPI, Line B11) Balance is negative, else N/A) Status
Current Year (2021-22) 278,346.00 65,644,832.00 N/A Met
1st Subsequent Year (2022-23) (391,974.00) 66,909,345.00 0.6% Met
2nd Subsequent Year (2023-24) (2,744,396.00) 68,168,748.00 4.0% Met


8C. Comparison of District Deficit Spending to the Standard


DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if the standard is not met.


1a. STANDARD MET - Unrestricted deficit spending, if any, has not exceeded the standard percentage level in any of the current year or two subsequent fiscal years.


Explanation:
(required if NOT met)


655/756







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


2021-22 First Interim
General Fund


School District Criteria and Standards Review
44 40261 0000000


Form 01CSI


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: csi (Rev02/26/2021) Page 10 of 26 Printed:  12/2/2021  11:59 AM


9. CRITERION: Fund and Cash Balances


A. FUND BALANCE STANDARD: Projected general fund balance will be positive at the end of the current fiscal year and two subsequent fiscal years.


9A-1. Determining if the District's General Fund Ending Balance is Positive


DATA ENTRY: Current Year data are extracted. If Form MYPI exists, data for the two subsequent years will be extracted; if not, enter data for the two subsequent years. 


Ending Fund Balance
General Fund  


Projected Year Totals  
Fiscal Year (Form 01I, Line F2 ) (Form MYPI, Line D2) Status


Current Year (2021-22) 24,362,992.00 Met
1st Subsequent Year (2022-23) 23,588,251.00 Met
2nd Subsequent Year (2023-24) 20,843,855.00 Met


9A-2. Comparison of the District's Ending Fund Balance to the Standard


DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if the standard is not met.


1a. STANDARD MET - Projected general fund ending balance is positive for the current fiscal year and two subsequent fiscal years.


Explanation:
(required if NOT met)


B. CASH BALANCE STANDARD: Projected general fund cash balance will be positive at the end of the current fiscal year.


9B-1. Determining if the District's Ending Cash Balance is Positive


DATA ENTRY: If Form CASH exists, data will be extracted; if not, data must be entered below.


Ending Cash Balance
General Fund 


Fiscal Year (Form CASH, Line F, June Column) Status
Current Year (2021-22) 14,890,578.00 Met


9B-2. Comparison of the District's Ending Cash Balance to the Standard


DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if the standard is not met.


1a. STANDARD MET - Projected general fund cash balance will be positive at the end of the current fiscal year.


Explanation:
(required if NOT met)


656/756







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


2021-22 First Interim
General Fund


School District Criteria and Standards Review
44 40261 0000000


Form 01CSI


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: csi (Rev02/26/2021) Page 11 of 26 Printed:  12/2/2021  11:59 AM


10. CRITERION: Reserves


STANDARD: Available reserves¹ for any of the current fiscal year or two subsequent fiscal years are not less than the following percentages or
amounts² as applied to total expenditures and other financing uses³:


DATA ENTRY: Current Year data are extracted. If Form MYPI exists, 1st and 2nd Subsequent Year data will be extracted. If not, enter district regular
ADA and charter school ADA corresponding to financial data reported in the General Fund, only, for the two subsequent years.


Percentage Level      District ADA    
5% or $71,000 (greater of)                            0   to                   300
4% or $71,000 (greater of)                        301   to                1,000


3%                     1,001   to              30,000
2%                   30,001   to            400,000
1%                 400,001 and                 over


¹ Available reserves are the unrestricted amounts in the Stabilization Arrangements, Reserve for
Economic Uncertainties, and Unassigned/Unappropriated accounts in the General Fund and Special
Reserve Fund for Other Than Capital Outlay Projects. Available reserves will be reduced by any negative
ending balances in restricted resources in the General Fund.


² Dollar amounts to be adjusted annually by the prior year statutory cost-of-living adjustment, as
referenced in Education Code Section 42238.02, rounded to the nearest thousand.


³ A school district that is the Administrative Unit (AU) of a Special Education Local Plan Area (SELPA)
may exclude from its expenditures the distribution of funds to its participating members.


Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2021-22) (2022-23) (2023-24)


District Estimated P-2 ADA (Current Year, Form AI, Lines A4 and C4. 5,847 5,645 5,580
Subsequent Years, Form MYPI, Line F2, if available.)


District's Reserve Standard Percentage Level: 3% 3% 3%


10A. Calculating the District's Special Education Pass-through Exclusions (only for districts that serve as the AU of a SELPA)


DATA ENTRY: For SELPA AUs, if Form MYPI exists, all data will be extracted including the Yes/No button selection. If not, click the appropriate Yes or No button for item 1 and, if Yes, enter
data for item 2a and for the two subsequent years in item 2b; Current Year data are extracted.


For districts that serve as the AU of a SELPA (Form MYPI, Lines F1a, F1b1, and F1b2):


1. Do you choose to exclude from the reserve calculation the pass-through funds distributed to SELPA members? Yes
2. If you are the SELPA AU and are excluding special education pass-through funds:


a.   Enter the name(s) of the SELPA(s):


Current Year
Projected Year Totals 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year


(2021-22) (2022-23) (2023-24)
b.   Special Education Pass-through Funds 
      (Fund 10, resources 3300-3499, 6500-6540 and 6546, 
      objects 7211-7213 and 7221-7223) 0.00 0.00 0.00


10B. Calculating the District's Reserve Standard


DATA ENTRY: If Form MYPI exists, all data will be extracted or calculated. If not, enter data for line 1 for the two subsequent years; Current Year data are extracted.


Current Year
Projected Year Totals 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year


(2021-22) (2022-23) (2023-24)
1. Expenditures and Other Financing Uses


(Form 01I, objects 1000-7999) (Form MYPI, Line B11) 117,213,876.00 98,996,687.00 100,348,594.00
2. Plus: Special Education Pass-through


(Criterion 10A, Line 2b, if Criterion 10A, Line 1 is No)
3. Total Expenditures and Other Financing Uses


(Line B1 plus Line B2) 117,213,876.00 98,996,687.00 100,348,594.00
4. Reserve Standard Percentage Level 3% 3% 3%
5. Reserve Standard - by Percent


(Line B3 times Line B4) 3,516,416.28 2,969,900.61 3,010,457.82
6. Reserve Standard - by Amount


($71,000 for districts with less than 1,001 ADA, else 0) 0.00 0.00 0.00
7. District's Reserve Standard


(Greater of Line B5 or Line B6) 3,516,416.28 2,969,900.61 3,010,457.82


657/756







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


2021-22 First Interim
General Fund


School District Criteria and Standards Review
44 40261 0000000


Form 01CSI


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: csi (Rev02/26/2021) Page 12 of 26 Printed:  12/2/2021  11:59 AM


10C. Calculating the District's Available Reserve Amount


DATA ENTRY: All data are extracted from fund data and Form MYPI. If Form MYPI does not exist, enter data for the two subsequent years. 


Current Year
Reserve Amounts Projected Year Totals 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(Unrestricted resources 0000-1999 except Line 4) (2021-22) (2022-23) (2023-24)


1. General Fund - Stabilization Arrangements
(Fund 01, Object 9750) (Form MYPI, Line E1a) 0.00


2. General Fund - Reserve for Economic Uncertainties
(Fund 01, Object 9789) (Form MYPI, Line E1b) 3,516,416.00 2,969,901.00 3,010,458.00


3. General Fund - Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount
(Fund 01, Object 9790) (Form MYPI, Line E1c) 12,257,874.00 13,147,284.00 13,349,972.00


4. General Fund - Negative Ending Balances in Restricted Resources
(Fund 01, Object 979Z, if negative, for each of resources 2000-9999)
(Form MYPI, Line E1d) (191,927.00) 0.00 0.00


5. Special Reserve Fund - Stabilization Arrangements
(Fund 17, Object 9750) (Form MYPI, Line E2a) 0.00


6. Special Reserve Fund - Reserve for Economic Uncertainties
(Fund 17, Object 9789) (Form MYPI, Line E2b) 0.00


7. Special Reserve Fund - Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount
(Fund 17, Object 9790) (Form MYPI, Line E2c) 0.00


8. District's Available Reserve Amount
(Lines C1 thru C7) 15,582,363.00 16,117,185.00 16,360,430.00


9. District's Available Reserve Percentage (Information only)
(Line 8 divided by Section 10B, Line 3) 13.29% 16.28% 16.30%


District's Reserve Standard 
(Section 10B, Line 7): 3,516,416.28 2,969,900.61 3,010,457.82


Status: Met Met Met


10D. Comparison of District Reserve Amount to the Standard


DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if the standard is not met.


1a. STANDARD MET - Available reserves have met the standard for the current year and two subsequent fiscal years.


Explanation:
(required if NOT met)


658/756







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


2021-22 First Interim
General Fund


School District Criteria and Standards Review
44 40261 0000000


Form 01CSI


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: csi (Rev02/26/2021) Page 13 of 26 Printed:  12/2/2021  11:59 AM


SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION


DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate Yes or No button for items S1 through S4. Enter an explanation for each Yes answer.


S1. Contingent Liabilities


1a. Does your district have any known or contingent liabilities (e.g., financial or program audits, litigation,
state compliance reviews) that have occurred since budget adoption that may impact the budget? No


1b. If Yes, identify the liabilities and how they may impact the budget:


S2. Use of One-time Revenues for Ongoing Expenditures


1a. Does your district have ongoing general fund expenditures funded with one-time revenues that have
changed since budget adoption by more than five percent? Yes


1b. If Yes, identify the expenditures and explain how the one-time resources will be replaced to continue funding the ongoing expenditures in the following fiscal years:


We are using our one-time Learning Loss Mitigation funds to support our intervention programs and address learning loss from the different funds
that cross fiscal years. When one resource ends we will start using the next resource in the second year and then the final resource in our third year out.


S3. Temporary Interfund Borrowings


1a. Does your district have projected temporary borrowings between funds?
(Refer to Education Code Section 42603) No


1b. If Yes, identify the interfund borrowings:


S4. Contingent Revenues


1a. Does your district have projected revenues for the current fiscal year or either of the two subsequent fiscal years 
contingent on reauthorization by the local government, special legislation, or other definitive act 
(e.g., parcel taxes, forest reserves)? No


1b. If Yes, identify any of these revenues that are dedicated for ongoing expenses and explain how the revenues will be replaced or expenditures reduced:


659/756







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


2021-22 First Interim
General Fund


School District Criteria and Standards Review
44 40261 0000000


Form 01CSI


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: csi (Rev02/26/2021) Page 14 of 26 Printed:  12/2/2021  11:59 AM


S5. Contributions


Identify projected contributions from unrestricted resources in the general fund to restricted resources in the general fund for the current fiscal year and two subsequent fiscal years.
Provide an explanation if contributions have changed by more than $20,000 and more than five percent since budget adoption.


Identify projected transfers to or from the general fund to cover operating deficits in either the general fund or any other fund for the current fiscal year and two subsequent fiscal
years. Provide an explanation if transfers have changed by more than $20,000 and more than five percent since budget adoption.


Identify capital project cost overruns that have occurred since budget adoption that may impact the general fund budget.


District's Contributions and Transfers Standard:
-5.0% to +5.0%


or -$20,000 to +$20,000


S5A. Identification of the District's Projected Contributions, Transfers, and Capital Projects that may Impact the General Fund


DATA ENTRY: Budget Adoption data that exist will be extracted; otherwise, enter data into the first column. For Contributions, the First Interim's Current Year data will be extracted. Enter
First Interim Contributions for the 1st and 2nd Subsequent Years. For Transfers In and Transfers Out, the First Interim's Current Year data will be extracted. If Form MYPI exists, the data will
be extracted into the First Interim column for the 1st and 2nd Subsequent Years. If Form MYPI does not exist, enter data for 1st and 2nd Subsequent Years. Click on the appropriate button for
Item 1d; all other data will be calculated.


Budget Adoption First Interim Percent
Description / Fiscal Year (Form 01CS, Item S5A) Projected Year Totals Change Amount of Change Status


1a. Contributions, Unrestricted General Fund
(Fund 01, Resources 0000-1999, Object 8980)


Current Year (2021-22) (19,040,844.00) (19,818,929.00) 4.1% 778,085.00 Met
1st Subsequent Year (2022-23) (20,050,781.00) (20,637,831.00) 2.9% 587,050.00 Met
2nd Subsequent Year (2023-24) (20,454,241.00) (21,016,134.00) 2.7% 561,893.00 Met


1b. Transfers In, General Fund *
Current Year (2021-22) 2,500,000.00 2,500,000.00 0.0% 0.00 Met
1st Subsequent Year (2022-23) 2,500,000.00 2,500,000.00 0.0% 0.00 Met
2nd Subsequent Year (2023-24) 2,500,000.00 2,500,000.00 0.0% 0.00 Met


1c. Transfers Out, General Fund *
Current Year (2021-22) 300,000.00 602,397.00 100.8% 302,397.00 Not Met
1st Subsequent Year (2022-23) 300,000.00 300,000.00 0.0% 0.00 Met
2nd Subsequent Year (2023-24) 300,000.00 300,000.00 0.0% 0.00 Met


1d. Capital Project Cost Overruns
Have capital project cost overruns occurred since budget adoption that may impact the
general fund operational budget? No


* Include transfers used to cover operating deficits in either the general fund or any other fund.


S5B. Status of the District's Projected Contributions, Transfers, and Capital Projects


DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if Not Met for items 1a-1c or if Yes for Item 1d.


1a. MET - Projected contributions have not changed since budget adoption by more than the standard for the current year and two subsequent fiscal years.


Explanation:
(required if NOT met)


1b. MET - Projected transfers in have not changed since budget adoption by more than the standard for the current year and two subsequent fiscal years.


Explanation:
(required if NOT met)


660/756







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


2021-22 First Interim
General Fund


School District Criteria and Standards Review
44 40261 0000000


Form 01CSI


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: csi (Rev02/26/2021) Page 15 of 26 Printed:  12/2/2021  11:59 AM


1c. NOT MET - The projected transfers out of the general fund have changed since budget adoption by more than the standard for any of the current year or subsequent two fiscal years.
Identify the amounts transferred, by fund, and whether transfers are ongoing or one-time in nature. If ongoing, explain the district's plan, with timeframes, for reducing or eliminating
the transfers.


Explanation:
(required if NOT met)


In FY 2021-22 we are having to increase our contribution to the Cafeteria fund due to extended Federal and State waivers to serve/feed students.


1d. NO - There have been no capital project cost overruns occurring since budget adoption that may impact the general fund operational budget.


Project Information:
(required if YES)


661/756







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


2021-22 First Interim
General Fund


School District Criteria and Standards Review
44 40261 0000000


Form 01CSI


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: csi (Rev02/26/2021) Page 16 of 26 Printed:  12/2/2021  11:59 AM


S6. Long-term Commitments


Identify all existing and new multiyear commitments¹ and their annual required payment for the current fiscal year and two subsequent fiscal years.


Explain how any increase in annual payments will be funded. Also, explain how any decrease to funding sources used to pay long-term commitments will be replaced.


¹ Include multiyear commitments, multiyear debt agreements, and new programs or contracts that result in long-term obligations.


S6A. Identification of the District's Long-term Commitments


DATA ENTRY: If Budget Adoption data exist (Form 01CS, Item S6A), long-term commitment data will be extracted and it will only be necessary to click the appropriate button for Item 1b.
Extracted data may be overwritten to update long-term commitment data in Item 2, as applicable. If no Budget Adoption data exist, click the appropriate buttons for items 1a and 1b, and enter
all other data, as applicable.


1. a.  Does your district have long-term (multiyear) commitments?
     (If No, skip items 1b and 2 and sections S6B and S6C) Yes


b.  If Yes to Item 1a, have new long-term (multiyear) commitments been incurred
     since budget adoption? No


2. If Yes to Item 1a, list (or update) all new and existing multiyear commitments and required annual debt service amounts. Do not include long-term commitments for postemployment
benefits other than pensions (OPEB); OPEB is disclosed in Item S7A.


# of Years SACS Fund and Object Codes Used For: Principal Balance
Type of  Commitment Remaining Funding Sources (Revenues) Debt Service (Expenditures) as of July 1, 2021


Leases
Certificates of Participation 6 RDA Passthrough Fund 56 Objects 7438/7439 860,000
General Obligation Bonds Multiple Property Taxes Fund 51 Objects 7438/7439 171,199,434
Supp Early Retirement Program
State School Building Loans
Compensated Absences


Other Long-term Commitments (do not include OPEB):


TOTAL: 172,059,434


Prior Year Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2020-21) (2021-22) (2022-23) (2023-24)


Annual Payment Annual Payment Annual Payment Annual Payment
Type of Commitment (continued) (P & I) (P & I) (P & I) (P & I)


Leases
Certificates of Participation 208,800 199,756 190,502 181,038
General Obligation Bonds 16,051,470 14,879,488 14,420,112 12,207,575
Supp Early Retirement Program
State School Building Loans
Compensated Absences


Other Long-term Commitments (continued):


Total Annual Payments: 16,260,270 15,079,244 14,610,614 12,388,613
Has total annual payment increased over prior year (2020-21)? No No No


662/756







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


2021-22 First Interim
General Fund


School District Criteria and Standards Review
44 40261 0000000


Form 01CSI


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: csi (Rev02/26/2021) Page 17 of 26 Printed:  12/2/2021  11:59 AM


S6B. Comparison of the District's Annual Payments to Prior Year Annual Payment


DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if Yes.


1a. No - Annual payments for long-term commitments have not increased in one or more of the current and two subsequent fiscal years.


Explanation:
(Required if Yes


to increase in total
annual payments)


S6C. Identification of Decreases to Funding Sources Used to Pay Long-term Commitments


DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate Yes or No button in Item 1; if Yes, an explanation is required in Item 2.


1. Will funding sources used to pay long-term commitments decrease or expire prior to the end of the commitment period, or are they one-time sources?


No


2. No - Funding sources will not decrease or expire prior to the end of the commitment period, and one-time funds are not being used for long-term commitment.


Explanation:
(Required if Yes)


663/756







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


2021-22 First Interim
General Fund


School District Criteria and Standards Review
44 40261 0000000


Form 01CSI


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: csi (Rev02/26/2021) Page 18 of 26 Printed:  12/2/2021  11:59 AM


S7. Unfunded Liabilities


Identify any changes in estimates for unfunded liabilities since budget adoption, and indicate whether the changes are the result of a new actuarial valuation.


S7A. Identification of the District's Estimated Unfunded Liability for Postemployment Benefits Other Than Pensions (OPEB)


DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate button(s) for items 1a-1c, as applicable. Budget Adoption data that exist (Form 01CS, Item S7A) will be extracted; otherwise, enter Budget Adoption and
First Interim data in items 2-4.


1. a.  Does your district provide postemployment benefits
     other than pensions (OPEB)? (If No, skip items 1b-4) Yes


b.  If Yes to Item 1a, have there been changes since
     budget adoption in OPEB liabilities?


No


c.  If Yes to Item 1a, have there been changes since
     budget adoption in OPEB contributions?


No


Budget Adoption
2. OPEB Liabilities (Form 01CS, Item S7A) First Interim


a.   Total OPEB liability 16,897,030.00 18,582,120.00
b.   OPEB plan(s) fiduciary net position (if applicable)  0.00 0.00
c.   Total/Net OPEB liability (Line 2a minus Line 2b) 16,897,030.00 18,582,120.00


d.   Is total OPEB liability based on the district's estimate 
     or an actuarial valuation? Actuarial Actuarial
e.   If based on an actuarial valuation, indicate the measurement date
     of the OPEB valuation. Jul 01, 2019 Jun 30, 2020


3. OPEB Contributions
a. OPEB actuarially determined contribution (ADC) if available, per Budget Adoption
    actuarial valuation or Alternative Measurement Method (Form 01CS, Item S7A) First Interim
         Current Year (2021-22) 1,330,724.00 1,685,090.00
         1st Subsequent Year (2022-23) 1,330,724.00 1,685,090.00
         2nd Subsequent Year (2023-24) 1,330,724.00 1,685,090.00


b. OPEB amount contributed (for this purpose, include premiums paid to a self-insurance fund)
    (Funds 01-70, objects 3701-3752)
         Current Year (2021-22) 751,867.00 656,793.00
         1st Subsequent Year (2022-23) 776,670.00 678,382.00
         2nd Subsequent Year (2023-24) 802,318.00 723,026.00


c. Cost of OPEB benefits (equivalent of "pay-as-you-go" amount)
         Current Year (2021-22) 607,004.00 607,004.00
         1st Subsequent Year (2022-23) 573,965.00 573,965.00
         2nd Subsequent Year (2023-24) 604,758.00 604,758.00


d. Number of retirees receiving OPEB benefits
         Current Year (2021-22) 59 59
         1st Subsequent Year (2022-23) 59 59
         2nd Subsequent Year (2023-24) 59 59


4. Comments:


664/756







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


2021-22 First Interim
General Fund


School District Criteria and Standards Review
44 40261 0000000


Form 01CSI


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: csi (Rev02/26/2021) Page 19 of 26 Printed:  12/2/2021  11:59 AM


S7B. Identification of the District's Unfunded Liability for Self-insurance Programs


DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate button(s) for items 1a-1c, as applicable. Budget Adoption data that exist (Form 01CS, Item S7B) will be extracted; otherwise, enter Budget Adoption and
First Interim data in items 2-4.


1. a.  Does your district operate any self-insurance programs such as
     workers' compensation, employee health and welfare, or
     property and liability? (Do not include OPEB; which is covered in
     Section S7A) (If No, skip items 1b-4)


No


b.  If Yes to item 1a, have there been changes since
     budget adoption in self-insurance liabilities?


n/a


c.  If Yes to item 1a, have there been changes since
     budget adoption in self-insurance contributions?


n/a


Budget Adoption
2. Self-Insurance Liabilities (Form 01CS, Item S7B) First Interim


a.  Accrued liability for self-insurance programs
b.  Unfunded liability for self-insurance programs


3. Self-Insurance Contributions Budget Adoption
a.  Required contribution (funding) for self-insurance programs (Form 01CS, Item S7B) First Interim
         Current Year (2021-22)
         1st Subsequent Year (2022-23)
         2nd Subsequent Year (2023-24)


b.  Amount contributed (funded) for self-insurance programs
         Current Year (2021-22)
         1st Subsequent Year (2022-23)
         2nd Subsequent Year (2023-24)


4. Comments:


665/756







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


2021-22 First Interim
General Fund


School District Criteria and Standards Review
44 40261 0000000


Form 01CSI


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: csi (Rev02/26/2021) Page 20 of 26 Printed:  12/2/2021  11:59 AM


S8. Status of Labor Agreements


Analyze the status of all employee labor agreements. Identify new labor agreements that have been ratified since budget adoption, as well as new commitments provided as part of
previously ratified multiyear agreements; and include all contracts, including all administrator contracts (and including all compensation). For new agreements, indicate the date of the
required board meeting. Compare the increase in new commitments to the projected increase in ongoing revenues and explain how these commitments will be funded in future fiscal
years.


If salary and benefit negotiations are not finalized, upon settlement with certificated or classified staff:


The school district must determine the cost of the settlement, including salaries, benefits, and any other agreements that change costs, and provide the county office of education
(COE) with an analysis of the cost of the settlement and its impact on the operating budget.


The county superintendent shall review the analysis relative to the criteria and standards and may provide written comments to the president of the district governing board and
superintendent.


S8A. Cost Analysis of District's Labor Agreements - Certificated (Non-management) Employees


DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate Yes or No button for "Status of Certificated Labor Agreements as of the Previous Reporting Period."  There are no extractions in this section.


Status of Certificated Labor Agreements as of the Previous Reporting Period
Were all certificated labor negotiations settled as of budget adoption? Yes


If Yes, complete number of FTEs, then skip to section S8B.
If No, continue with section S8A.


Certificated (Non-management) Salary and Benefit Negotiations
Prior Year (2nd Interim) Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year


(2020-21) (2021-22) (2022-23) (2023-24)


Number of certificated (non-management) full-
time-equivalent (FTE) positions 389.7 404.5 404.5 404.5


1a. Have any salary and benefit negotiations been settled since budget adoption? n/a
If Yes, and the corresponding public disclosure documents have been filed with the COE, complete questions 2 and 3. 
If Yes, and the corresponding public disclosure documents have not been filed with the COE, complete questions 2-5.
If No, complete questions 6 and 7.


1b. Are any salary and benefit negotiations still unsettled?
If Yes, complete questions 6 and 7. No


Negotiations Settled Since Budget Adoption
2a. Per Government Code Section 3547.5(a), date of public disclosure board meeting:


2b. Per Government Code Section 3547.5(b), was the collective bargaining agreement
certified by the district superintendent and chief business official?


If Yes, date of Superintendent and CBO certification:


3. Per Government Code Section 3547.5(c), was a budget revision adopted
to meet the costs of the collective bargaining agreement? n/a


If Yes, date of budget revision board adoption:


4. Period covered by the agreement: Begin Date:  End Date:  


5. Salary settlement: Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2021-22) (2022-23) (2023-24)


Is the cost of salary settlement included in the interim and multiyear 
projections (MYPs)?


One Year Agreement
Total cost of salary settlement


% change in salary schedule from prior year
or


Multiyear Agreement
Total cost of salary settlement


% change in salary schedule from prior year
(may enter text, such as "Reopener")


Identify the source of funding that will be used to support multiyear salary commitments:


666/756







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


2021-22 First Interim
General Fund


School District Criteria and Standards Review
44 40261 0000000


Form 01CSI


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: csi (Rev02/26/2021) Page 21 of 26 Printed:  12/2/2021  11:59 AM


Negotiations Not Settled
6. Cost of a one percent increase in salary and statutory benefits 406,149


Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2021-22) (2022-23) (2023-24)


7. Amount included for any tentative salary schedule increases 0 0 0


Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
Certificated (Non-management) Health and Welfare (H&W) Benefits (2021-22) (2022-23) (2023-24)


1. Are costs of H&W benefit changes included in the interim and MYPs? Yes Yes Yes
2. Total cost of H&W benefits 3,531,000 3,672,240 3,966,019
3. Percent of H&W cost paid by employer varies varies varies
4. Percent projected change in H&W cost over prior year 4.0% 4.0% 8.0%


Certificated (Non-management) Prior Year Settlements Negotiated
Since Budget Adoption


Are any new costs negotiated since budget adoption for prior year
settlements included in the interim? No


If Yes, amount of new costs included in the interim and MYPs
If Yes, explain the nature of the new costs:


Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
Certificated (Non-management) Step and Column Adjustments (2021-22) (2022-23) (2023-24)


1. Are step & column adjustments included in the interim and MYPs? Yes Yes Yes
2. Cost of step & column adjustments 475,269 544,620 554,598
3. Percent change in step & column over prior year 1.6% 1.7% 1.5%


Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
Certificated (Non-management) Attrition (layoffs and retirements) (2021-22) (2022-23) (2023-24)


1. Are savings from attrition included in the interim and MYPs? Yes Yes Yes


2. Are additional H&W benefits for those laid-off or retired
employees included in the interim and MYPs?


Yes Yes Yes


Certificated (Non-management) - Other
List other significant contract changes that have occurred since budget adoption and the cost impact of each change (i.e., class size, hours of employment, leave of absence, bonuses, etc.):


667/756







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


2021-22 First Interim
General Fund


School District Criteria and Standards Review
44 40261 0000000


Form 01CSI


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: csi (Rev02/26/2021) Page 22 of 26 Printed:  12/2/2021  11:59 AM


S8B. Cost Analysis of District's Labor Agreements - Classified (Non-management) Employees


DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate Yes or No button for "Status of Classified Labor Agreements as of the Previous Reporting Period."  There are no extractions in this section.


Status of Classified Labor Agreements as of the Previous Reporting Period
Were all classified labor negotiations settled as of budget adoption?


If Yes, complete number of FTEs, then skip to section S8C. Yes
If No, continue with section S8B.


Classified (Non-management) Salary and Benefit Negotiations
Prior Year (2nd Interim) Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year


(2020-21) (2021-22) (2022-23) (2023-24)
Number of classified (non-management)
FTE positions 242.7 245.8 245.8 245.8


1a. Have any salary and benefit negotiations been settled since budget adoption? n/a
If Yes, and the corresponding public disclosure documents have been filed with the COE, complete questions 2 and 3.
If Yes, and the corresponding public disclosure documents have not been filed with the COE, complete questions 2-5.
If No, complete questions 6 and 7.


1b. Are any salary and benefit negotiations still unsettled?
If Yes, complete questions 6 and 7. No


Negotiations Settled Since Budget Adoption
2a. Per Government Code Section 3547.5(a), date of public disclosure board meeting:


2b. Per Government Code Section 3547.5(b), was the collective bargaining agreement
certified by the district superintendent and chief business official?


If Yes, date of Superintendent and CBO certification:


3. Per Government Code Section 3547.5(c), was a budget revision adopted
to meet the costs of the collective bargaining agreement? n/a


If Yes, date of budget revision board adoption:


4. Period covered by the agreement: Begin Date:  End Date:  


5. Salary settlement: Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2021-22) (2022-23) (2023-24)


Is the cost of salary settlement included in the interim and multiyear 
projections (MYPs)? Yes Yes Yes


One Year Agreement
Total cost of salary settlement


% change in salary schedule from prior year
or


Multiyear Agreement
Total cost of salary settlement


% change in salary schedule from prior year
(may enter text, such as "Reopener")


Identify the source of funding that will be used to support multiyear salary commitments:


Negotiations Not Settled


6. Cost of a one percent increase in salary and statutory benefits 154,641


Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2021-22) (2022-23) (2023-24)


7. Amount included for any tentative salary schedule increases 0 0 0


668/756







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


2021-22 First Interim
General Fund


School District Criteria and Standards Review
44 40261 0000000


Form 01CSI


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: csi (Rev02/26/2021) Page 23 of 26 Printed:  12/2/2021  11:59 AM


Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
Classified (Non-management) Health and Welfare (H&W) Benefits (2021-22) (2022-23) (2023-24)


1. Are costs of H&W benefit changes included in the interim and MYPs? Yes Yes Yes
2. Total cost of H&W benefits 5,206,898 5,415,174 5,848,388
3. Percent of H&W cost paid by employer varies varies varies
4. Percent projected change in H&W cost over prior year 4.0% 4.0% 8.0%


Classified (Non-management) Prior Year Settlements Negotiated
Since Budget Adoption
Are any new costs negotiated since budget adoption for prior year
settlements included in the interim? No


If Yes, amount of new costs included in the interim and MYPs
If Yes, explain the nature of the new costs:


Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
Classified (Non-management) Step and Column Adjustments (2021-22) (2022-23) (2023-24)


1. Are step & column adjustments included in the interim and MYPs? Yes Yes Yes
2. Cost of step & column adjustments 238,760 245,673 255,527
3. Percent change in step & column over prior year 2.5% 2.1% 2.0%


Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
Classified (Non-management) Attrition (layoffs and retirements) (2021-22) (2022-23) (2023-24)


1. Are savings from attrition included in the interim and MYPs? Yes Yes Yes


2. Are additional H&W benefits for those laid-off or retired
employees included in the interim and MYPs?


Yes Yes Yes


Classified (Non-management) - Other
List other significant contract changes that have occurred since budget adoption and the cost impact of each (i.e., hours of employment, leave of absence, bonuses, etc.):


669/756







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


2021-22 First Interim
General Fund


School District Criteria and Standards Review
44 40261 0000000


Form 01CSI


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: csi (Rev02/26/2021) Page 24 of 26 Printed:  12/2/2021  11:59 AM


S8C. Cost Analysis of District's Labor Agreements - Management/Supervisor/Confidential Employees 


DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate Yes or No button for "Status of Management/Supervisor/Confidential Labor Agreements as of the Previous Reporting Period."  There are no extractions
in this section.


Status of Management/Supervisor/Confidential Labor Agreements as of the Previous Reporting Period
Were all managerial/confidential labor negotiations settled as of budget adoption? Yes


If Yes or n/a, complete number of FTEs, then skip to S9.
If No, continue with section S8C.


Management/Supervisor/Confidential Salary and Benefit Negotiations
Prior Year (2nd Interim) Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year


(2020-21) (2021-22) (2022-23) (2023-24)


Number of management, supervisor, and
confidential FTE positions 44.9 44.9 44.9 44.9


1a. Have any salary and benefit negotiations been settled since budget adoption? 
If Yes, complete question 2. n/a


If No, complete questions 3 and 4.


1b. Are any salary and benefit negotiations still unsettled? No
If Yes, complete questions 3 and 4.


Negotiations Settled Since Budget Adoption
2. Salary settlement: Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year


(2021-22) (2022-23) (2023-24)


Is the cost of salary settlement included in the interim and multiyear 
projections (MYPs)?


Total cost of salary settlement


Change in salary schedule from prior year
(may enter text, such as "Reopener")


Negotiations Not Settled
3. Cost of a one percent increase in salary and statutory benefits 73,166


Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2021-22) (2022-23) (2023-24)


4. Amount included for any tentative salary schedule increases 0 0 0


Management/Supervisor/Confidential Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
Health and Welfare (H&W) Benefits (2021-22) (2022-23) (2023-24)


1. Are costs of H&W benefit changes included in the interim and MYPs? Yes Yes Yes
2. Total cost of H&W benefits 617,621 642,326 693,712
3. Percent of H&W cost paid by employer Varies Varies Varies
4. Percent projected change in H&W cost over prior year 4.0% 4.0% 8.0%


Management/Supervisor/Confidential Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
Step and Column Adjustments (2021-22) (2022-23) (2023-24)


1. Are step & column adjustments included in the interim and MYPs? Yes Yes Yes
2. Cost of step & column adjustments 56,449 60,750 61,965
3. Percent change in step and column over prior year 2.2% 2.0% 2.0%


Management/Supervisor/Confidential Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
Other Benefits (mileage, bonuses, etc.) (2021-22) (2022-23) (2023-24)


1. Are costs of other benefits included in the interim and MYPs? Yes Yes Yes
2. Total cost of other benefits
3. Percent change in cost of other benefits over prior year


670/756







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


2021-22 First Interim
General Fund


School District Criteria and Standards Review
44 40261 0000000


Form 01CSI


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: csi (Rev02/26/2021) Page 25 of 26 Printed:  12/2/2021  11:59 AM


S9. Status of Other Funds


Analyze the status of other funds that may have negative fund balances at the end of the current fiscal year. If any other fund has a projected negative fund balance, prepare an
interim report and multiyear projection for that fund. Explain plans for how and when the negative fund balance will be addressed.


S9A. Identification of Other Funds with Negative Ending Fund Balances


DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate button in Item 1. If Yes, enter data in Item 2 and provide the reports referenced in Item 1.


1. Are any funds other than the general fund projected to have a negative fund
balance at the end of the current fiscal year? No


If Yes, prepare and submit to the reviewing agency a report of revenues, expenditures, and changes in fund balance (e.g., an interim fund report) and a multiyear projection report for
each fund.


2. If Yes, identify each fund, by name and number, that is projected to have a negative ending fund balance for the current fiscal year. Provide reasons for the negative balance(s) and
explain the plan for how and when the problem(s) will be corrected.


671/756







Santa Cruz City Elementary/High
Santa Cruz County


2021-22 First Interim
General Fund


School District Criteria and Standards Review
44 40261 0000000


Form 01CSI


California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2021.2.0
File: csi (Rev02/26/2021) Page 26 of 26 Printed:  12/2/2021  11:59 AM


ADDITIONAL FISCAL INDICATORS


The following fiscal indicators are designed to provide additional data for reviewing agencies. A "Yes" answer to any single indicator does not necessarily suggest a cause for concern, but
may alert the reviewing agency to the need for additional review.


DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate Yes or No button for items A2 through A9; Item A1 is automatically completed based on data from Criterion 9.


A1. Do cash flow projections show that the district will end the current fiscal year with a
negative cash balance in the general fund? (Data from Criterion 9B-1, Cash Balance, No
are used to determine Yes or No)


A2. Is the system of personnel position control independent from the payroll system?
No


A3. Is enrollment decreasing in both the prior and current fiscal years? 
Yes


A4. Are new charter schools operating in district boundaries that impact the district's
enrollment, either in the prior or current fiscal year? No


A5. Has the district entered into a bargaining agreement where any of the current
or subsequent fiscal years of the agreement would result in salary increases that No
are expected to exceed the projected state funded cost-of-living adjustment?


A6. Does the district provide uncapped (100% employer paid) health benefits for current or
retired employees? No


A7. Is the district's financial system independent of the county office system?
No


A8. Does the district have any reports that indicate fiscal distress pursuant to Education
Code Section 42127.6(a)? (If Yes, provide copies to the county office of education.) No


A9. Have there been personnel changes in the superintendent or chief business
official positions within the last 12 months? No


When providing comments for additional fiscal indicators, please include the item number applicable to each comment.


Comments:
(optional)


A3-The district is seeing declining enrollment in both districts.


End of School District First Interim Criteria and Standards Review


672/756







11/30/2021


Unrestricted Restricted Total Unrestricted Restricted Total Unrestricted Restricted Total Unrestricted Restricted Total
Revenue 


LCFF Sources 75,037,138 0 75,037,138 76,484,699 0 76,484,699 75,901,244 0 75,901,244 78,257,278 0 78,257,278
Federal Revenue  17,453,505 17,453,505 0 4,291,886 4,291,886 0 4,291,886 4,291,886 0 4,291,886 4,291,886
State Revenue 1,162,776 8,498,298 9,661,074 1,162,776 5,196,102 6,358,878 1,162,776 5,196,102 6,358,878 1,162,776 5,196,102 6,358,878
Local Revenue 7,042,193 1,587,866 8,630,059 7,007,727 1,578,756 8,586,483 6,973,434 1,578,756 8,552,190 6,939,312 1,578,756 8,518,068


Total Revenue 83,242,107 27,539,669 110,781,776 84,655,202 11,066,744 95,721,946 84,037,454 11,066,744 95,104,198 86,359,366 11,066,744 97,426,110


Expenditures
Certificated 29,845,323 11,405,143 41,250,466 30,114,628 7,485,163 37,599,791 30,557,926 7,596,463 38,154,389 31,007,873 7,708,937 38,716,810
Classified 9,615,354 5,254,086 14,869,440 9,789,706 4,189,149 13,978,855 9,967,544 4,266,837 14,234,381 10,148,939 4,346,078 14,495,017
Benefits 16,276,706 10,295,222 26,571,928 18,094,734 9,730,533 27,825,267 18,855,912 9,991,229 28,847,141 19,428,648 10,182,955 29,611,603
Books & Supplies 3,565,945 14,687,390 18,253,335 2,536,655 2,227,090 4,763,745 2,536,655 1,837,389 4,374,044 2,536,655 1,837,390 4,374,045
Services, Other Ops 6,740,571 7,929,877 14,670,448 7,046,315 6,789,122 13,835,437 6,955,927 6,789,122 13,745,049 7,069,553 6,789,122 13,858,675
Capital Outlay 277,364 693,136 970,500 277,364 390,864 668,228 277,364 390,864 668,228 277,364 390,864 668,228
Other Outgo 25,362 0 25,362 25,362 0 25,362 25,362 0 25,362 25,362 0 25,362
Direct/Indirect Support (1,304,190) 1,304,190 0 (1,275,419) 1,275,419 0 (1,307,942) 1,307,942 0 (1,341,295) 1,341,295 0


            
Total Expenditures 65,042,435 51,569,044 116,611,479 66,609,345 32,087,340 98,696,685 67,868,748 32,179,846 100,048,594 69,153,099 32,596,641 101,749,740


Excess/Deficiency 18,199,672 (24,029,375) (5,829,703) 18,045,857 (21,020,596) (2,974,739) 16,168,706 (21,113,102) (4,944,396) 17,206,267 (21,529,897) (4,323,630)


Other Financing 0 0 0 0
Transfers In 2,500,000 0 2,500,000 2,500,000 0 2,500,000 2,500,000 0 2,500,000 2,500,000 0 2,500,000
Transfers Out 602,397 0 602,397 300,000 0 300,000 300,000 0 300,000 300,000 0 300,000


Contributions To Restr. (19,818,929) 19,818,929 0 (20,637,831) 20,637,831 0 (21,113,102) 21,113,102 0 (21,529,897) 21,529,897 0
Transfers/Contributions (17,921,326) 19,818,929 1,897,603 (18,437,831) 20,637,831 2,200,000 (18,913,102) 21,113,102 2,200,000 (19,329,897) 21,529,897 2,200,000


0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Net Inc/Dcr to Fund Balance 278,346 (4,210,446) (3,932,100) (391,974) (382,765) (774,739) (2,744,396) 0 (2,744,396) (2,123,630) 0 (2,123,630)


Beg Fund Balance 23,701,880 4,593,211 28,295,091 23,980,226 382,765 24,362,991 23,588,252 (0) 23,588,252 20,843,856 (0) 20,843,856
Audit Adjustments 0 0 0 0
Ending Fund Balance 23,980,226 382,765 24,362,991 23,588,252 (0) 23,588,252 20,843,856 (0) 20,843,856 18,720,226 (0) 18,720,226


            
            


Legally Restricted/Designated 63,484 574,694 638,178 63,484 0 63,484 63,484 0 63,484 63,484 0 63,484


Unrestricted Reserve:
Reserve for 22-23 Deficit 391,974 391,974 0 0 0 0 0 0
Reserve for 23-24 Deficit 2,744,396 2,744,396 2,744,396 2,744,396 0 0 0 0
Reserve for 24-25 Deficit 2,123,630 2,123,630 2,123,630 2,123,630 2,123,630 2,123,630 0 0
LCFF Supplemental($450K) 1,000,000 1,000,000 1,000,000 1,000,000 450,000 450,000 450,000 450,000
Chromebooks(1,000 yr 1, 600 for yr 2-4) 0 0 250,000 250,000 250,000 250,000 250,000 250,000
Hold for Repayment of 62.40 Charter ADA 632,452 632,452 0 0 0 0 0 0
Curriculum Master Plan 1,000,000 1,000,000 1,000,000 1,000,000 1,000,000 1,000,000 1,000,000 1,000,000
For TK Facilities 4x1M? 0 0
For TK Aides 4@7hrs for 22-23 & 8@7hrs for 23-24 0 289,556 289,556 596,312 596,312 0
Preliminary Health & Welfare Savings 250,000 250,000 0 0 0
Reserve 3% Econ. Uncert. 3,516,416 3,516,416 2,969,901 2,969,901 3,010,458 3,010,458 3,061,492 3,061,492
Undesignated 12,257,874 (191,929) 12,065,945 13,147,286 (0) 13,147,286 13,349,973 (0) 13,349,972 13,895,250 (0) 13,895,250
% Unrestricted Reserve including 3% Econ. Uncert. 13.29% 16.28% 16.30% 16.62%


5.07% COLA 2.48% COLA Using SSC 3.11% COLA Using SSC


Santa Cruz City Schools
Multi Year Projection


 2021-22 1st Interim Budget


Projected Projected Projected


3.54% COLA Using SSC


2024/25
Projected


2021/22 2022/23 2023/24


673/756







AGENDA ITEM: 8.5.2.2. 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 


AGENDA ITEM: Bond Budget Update 
 
MEETING DATE: December 15, 2021 
 
FROM: Jim Monreal, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 
 
THROUGH: Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
BACKGROUND: 
Previously, Mark Bartos, from Bartos Architecture presented the Bond Budget updates on Bond 
Measures A & B.  All data used by Bartos Architecture for the creation of the presentation came 
from the facilities office. To transition to provide this service ourselves, the district purchased 
bond finance software and entered the financial history of our Bond projects over the last year 
into that software program. 
 
With this new software, the budget updates may be produced more swiftly and efficiently, as it 
requires less staff time than the time required to provide data to Bartos.  This will allow the 
district to present much more current data. 
 
Staff created a system to produce this report that does not rely on copying different pieces of 
information, thereby reducing the risk of mistakes. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
$60,000 savings annually to shift this reporting to the facilities department; Measures A & B 
 
 
This work is in direct support of the following District goals and their corresponding metrics:  
 
Goal #5:  SCCS will maintain a balanced budget and efficient and effective management. 
Goal #6: SCCS will maintain strong communication and partnership with its diverse community. 
 
 
 


674/756







Measure A & B Update
Program Budgets and Expenditure Summary


Santa Cruz City Schools


Board Meeting Date: December 15, 2021


675/756







12/1/2021 2


Program Snapshot of Bond Measures
Resource Expenditure Remaining Resources


Measure A: Secondary Schools $ 140,000,000.00 $ 91,146,540.65 $ 48,853,459.35


Measure B: Elementary Schools $ 68,000,000.00 $ 45,751,298.76 $ 22,248,701.24


Measures A & B $ 208,000,000.00 $ 136,897,839.41 $ 71,102,160.59


74%


26%


Measure A


Remaining Resource


75%


25%


Measure B


Remaining Resource


75%


25%


Measures A & B


Remaining Resource


676/756







12/1/2021 3


Bay View Elementary School (Measure B) Site Budget: $13,252,495.97


Project Categories Allocation Expenditure 


Card Access Security System $ 210,000.00 $ 165,010.56 


Data Infrastructure Improvements $ 750,000.00 $ 743,798.78 


Modernization Phase 1 $ 6,900,000.00 $ 6,804,721.45 


Modernization Phase 2 $ 100,000.00 $  4,300.00 


Multi Project Overhead $ 150,000.00 $ 69,958.23 


New Classroom Bldg. & Site Work $ 3,697,791.00* $ 3,697,791.00 


New Kindergarten Bldg. & Site Work $ 92,476.83* $ 92,476.83 


New WPENS Portable & Site Work $ 79,582.33* $ 79,582.33 


Portable Demolition and Site Work $ 80,000.00 $ 10,250.00 


Re-Roof $ 925,529.14* $ 925,529.14 


Site Infrastructure $100,000.00 $ 50,824.51 


$13,085,379.30 $12,644,242.83


96%


4%


Expensed Budget
Remaining Budget


* Denotes projects that are complete. 


677/756







12/1/2021 4


Branciforte Middle School (Measure A) Site Budget: $17,816,427.16


Project Categories Allocation Expenditure 


Campus Re-Roof $ 1,678,923.35* $ 1,678,923.35 


Card Access Security System $ 250,000.00 $ 183,904.19 


Data Infrastructure Improvements $ 450,000.00 $ 426,076.36 


General Classroom Modifications $ 5,000,000.00 $ 626,349.41 


Library/Science Improvements $ 5,000,000.00 $ 200,414.16 


Multi Project Overhead $ 250,000.00 $ 145,561.87 


Music/MPR $ 2,600,000.00 $ 2,511,299.32 


Parking Lot Improvements $ 204,691.11* $ 204,691.11 


Relocatable Removal $ 5,000.00 $ 900.00 


Street Presence $ 1,700,000.00 $ 1,500,960.97 


Utility Infrastructure $ 120,000.00 $ 9,244.55 


$17,258,614.46 $7,488,325.29


* Denotes projects that are complete. 


63%


37%


Expensed Budget
Remaining Budget


678/756







12/1/2021 5


Branciforte Small Schools (Measure B) Site Budget: $9,184,763.86


Project Categories Allocation Expenditure 


Alternative Family Education Campus $ 2,000,000.00 $ 1,927,192.32 


Card Access Security System $ 170,000.00 $ 147,900.93 


Data Infrastructure Improvements $ 800,000.00 $ 706,143.07 


Modernization Phase 1 $ 1,540,549.00 $ 511,853.74 


Multi Project Overhead $ 57,000.00 $ 23,852.10 


New Classroom Building $ 3,385,573.69* $ 3,385,573.69 


Relocate Playground and Lunch Shelter $ 570,685.10* $ 570,685.10 


Site Infrastructure $ 10,366.45* $ 10,366.45 


$8,534,174.24 $7,283,567.40


* Denotes projects that are complete. 


83%


17%


Expensed Budget
Remaining Budget


679/756







12/1/2021 6


DeLaveaga Elementary School (Measure B) Site Budget: $15,188,051.42


Project Categories Allocation Expenditure 


Card Access Security System $ 200,000.00 $ 176,991.82 


Data Infrastructure Improvements $ 875,000.00 $ 859,463.15 


Modernization Phase 1 $ 7,500,000.00 $ 7,429,747.18 


Modernization Phase 2 $ 350,500.00 $ 339,500.00 


Multi Project Overhead $ 100,000.00 $ 43,293.75 


New Classroom Building $ 3,630,000.00 $ 3,621,276.12 


New Parking Lot $ 1,542,166.47* $ 1,542,166.47 


Portable Building Demo and Site Work $ 300,000.00 $ 44,582.00 


Re-Roofing Project $ 32,994.00 $ 26,395.20 


Site Infrastructure $ 70,000.00 $ 64,668.50 


$14,600,660.47 $14,148,084.19


* Denotes projects that are complete. 


94%


6%


Expensed Budget
Remaining Budget


680/756







12/1/2021 7


Gault Elementary School (Measure B) Site Budget: $9,875,138.12


Project Categories Allocation Expenditure 


Card Access Security System $ 120,000.00 $ 106,814.63 


Data Infrastructure Improvements $ 525,000.00 $ 468,281.96 


Modernization Phase 1 Main Building $ 150,000.00 $ 129,674.23 


Modernization Phase 3 Envelope $ 280,388.73* $ 280,388.73 


Multi Project Overhead $ 200,000.00 $ 124,835.17 


New Classroom Building 1 $ 6,500,000.00 $ 170,308.75 


Re-Roof $ 849,397.12* $ 849,397.12 


Utility Infrastructure $ 48,248.19* $ 48,248.19 


$8,673,034.04 $2,177,948.78


* Denotes projects that are complete. 


56%


44%


Expensed Budget
Remaining Budget


681/756







12/1/2021 8


Harbor High School (Measure A) Site Budget: $29,757,368.44


Project Categories Allocation Expenditure 


Athletic Field Improvements $ 11,966,656.63* $ 11,966,656.63 


Card Access Security System $ 450,000.00 $ 343,818.75 


Data Infrastructure Improvements $ 1,050,000.00 $ 1,025,824.09 


Electric Hand Dryers $ 185,790.23* $ 185,790.23 


External Security $ 143,174.76 $ 143,174.76 


Modernization Phase 1 MPR/Kitchen $ 10,000.00 $ 6,215.00 


Modernization Phase 2 FA/PA/H/MC/A $ 2,300,000.00 $ 685,759.70 


Modernization Phase 3 S/CT/Quad/Gym $25,000.00 $ 21,819.10 


Multi Project Overhead $ 150,000.00 $  112,325.13 


New Electrical $ 110,970.53* $ 110,970.53 


Re-Roof $ 2,152,749.85* $ 2,152,749.85 


Site Infrastructure $ 60,000.00 $ 29,141.41 


Student Locker Improvements $ 257,067.04* $ 257,067.04 


Swimming Pool $ 10,676,166.09* $ 10,676,166.09 


Tennis Court Remodel $ 181,444.00* $ 181,444.00 


Upper Parking Lot/Drop Off $ 21,805.95* $ 21,805.95 


$29,740,825.08 $27,920,728.26


* Denotes projects that are complete. 


91%


9%


Expensed Budget
Remaining Budget


682/756







12/1/2021 9


Mission Hill Middle School (Measure A) Site Budget: $18,399,904.97


Project Categories Allocation Expenditure 


Artificial Field $ 3,350,000.00 $ 3,326,253.69 


Card Access Security System $ 240,000.00 $ 193,011.11 


Data Infrastructure Improvements $ 450,000.00 $ 403,052.04 


Front Landscape $ 1,299,864.26* $ 1,299,864.26 


Gym Locker Rooms Phase 1 $ 188,535.83* $ 188,535.83 


Gym Phase 2 Improvements $ 18,901.00 $ 9,548.00 


Modernization Phase 1 Main Building $ 750,000.00 $ 651,397.40 


Modernization Phase 2 Main Building $ 225,000.00 $ 24,085.00 


Modernization Phase 3 Envelope $ 2,200,000.00 $ 25,600.00 


Multi Project Overhead $ 200,000.00 $ 148,673.92 


New Classroom Building $ 6,000,000.00 $ 6,766.25 


Roofing Phase 1 $ 1,650,137.99* $ 1,650,137.99 


Roofing Phase 2 $ 900,000.00 $ 586,608.80 


SDC Portable $ 12,100.00* $ 12,100.00 


Site Improvements $ 150,000.00 $ 125,618.75 


Utility Infrastructure $ 750,000.00 $ 1,017,498.65 


$18,384,539.08 $9,668,751.69


* Denotes projects that are complete. 


68%


32%


Expensed Budget
Remaining Budget


683/756







12/1/2021 10


Natural Bridges Elementary School (Measure B) Site Budget: $4,280,641.34


Project Categories Allocation Expenditure 


Artificial Field $ 106,061.44* $ 106,061.44


Campus Roofing $ 1,537,050.74* $ 1,537,050.74


GYM Modernization Phase 1 and Parking Lot $ 774,274.67* $ 774,274.67


GYM Modernization Phase 2 and Modular 


Restroom Building
$ 1,206,091.80* $ 1,206,091.80


Modernization and Repairs $ 651,592.69* $ 651,592.69


Multi Project Overhead $ 5,570.00* $ 5,570.00


$4,280,641.34 $4,280,641.34


* Denotes projects that are complete. 


100%


0%


Expensed Budget
Remaining Budget


684/756







12/1/2021 11


Santa Cruz High School (Measure A) Site Budget: $33,421,066.34


Project Categories Allocation Expenditure 


Artificial Turf Project COP $ 1,437,463.72* $ 1,437,463.72 


Athletic Facility Upgrades $ 700,000.00 $ 383,627.88 


Campus Re-Roof Phase 1 $ 2,245,944.17* $ 2,245,944.17 


Campus Re-Roof Phase 2 $ 443,216.48* $ 443,216.48 


Card Access Security System $ 500,000.00 $ 372,167.20 


Data Infrastructure Improvements $ 1,475,000.00 $ 1,459,968.89 


External Security $ 225,500.00 $ 203,500.50 


Gym Modernization Phase 1 & 2 $ 6,200,000.00 $ 1,483,459.33 


Modernization Phase 1 Main Building $ 1,500,000.00 $ 874,856.36 


Modernization Phase 2 Cafe/CR/Toilets $ 5,816,000.00 $ 1,028,525.86 


Modernization Phase 3 Math/Science/Library $ 1,750,000.00 $ 152,001.35 


Modernization Phase 4 Main Building $ 3,750,000.00 $ 311,525.14 


Modernization Transportation 1 & 2 $ 514,720.82* $ 514,720.82


Multi Project Overhead $ 200,000.00 $ 171,154.37 


New Electrical $ 1,250,000.00 $ 1,199,492.68 


New Pool House $ 3,250,000.00 $ 91,900.50 


Temp Housing $300,000.00 $ 45,290.75 


Utility Infrastructure $ 800,000.00 $ 694,824.64


$32,357,845.19 $12,816,965.50


* Denotes projects that are complete. 


62%


38%


Expensed Budget
Remaining Budget


685/756







12/1/2021 12


Soquel High School (Measure A) Site Budget: $36,297,747.64


Project Categories Allocation Expenditure 


Artificial Turf Project COP $ 1,527,269.08* $ 1,527,269.08 


Card Access Security System $ 375,000.00 $ 335,766.01 


Data Infrastructure Improvements $ 1,500,000.00 $ 1,378,253.36 


External Security $ 93,894.00* $ 93,894.00 


Interim Housing $ 108,804.00* $ 108,804.00 


Modernization Phase 1 (300) $ 2,000,000.00 $ 1,947,707.66 


Modernization Phase 2 (100/200) $ 13,000,000.00 $ 12,621,761.98 


Modernization Phase 3 $ 4,000,000.00 $ 1,879,360.23 


Multi Project Overhead $ 125,000.00 $  63,060.00 


New Snack Shack $ 1,836,368.05* $ 1,836,368.05 


Performing Arts Center $ 161,113.00 $ 67,590.63 


Site Infrastructure $ 3,800,000.00 $ 3,749,472.73 


Swimming Pool $ 7,432,938.18* $ 7,432,938.18 


Tennis Court Remodel $ 209,524.00* $ 209,524.00 


$36,169,910.31 $33,251,769.91


* Denotes projects that are complete. 


92%


8%


Expensed Budget
Remaining Budget


686/756







12/1/2021 13


Westlake Elementary School (Measure B) Site Budget: $14,382,633.08


Project Categories Allocation Expenditure 


Card Access Security System $ 220,000.00 $ 149,590.74 


Data Infrastructure Improvements $ 985,000.00 $ 976,547.53 


Lower Parking and Drive $ 1,000,000.00 $ 53,122.24 


Modernization Phase 1 Upper Wing $ 1,000,000.00 $ 130,692.21 


Modernization Phase 2 Lower Wing $ 1,000,000.00 $ 109,129.85 


Modernization Phase 3 Multipurpose $ 300,000.00 $ 80,459.66 


Multi Project Overhead $ 200,000.00 $ 135,183.82 


New Upper Classroom $ 5,000,000.00 $ 41,140.00 


Roof Replacement $ 2,270,053.15* $ 2,270,053.15 


Site Improvements Sign, Fence, Access $ 1,000,000.00 $ 653,638.58 


Utility Infrastructure $ 1,000,000.00 $ 414,276.01 


$13,975,053.15 $5,013,833.79


* Denotes projects that are complete. 


61%


39%


Expensed Budget
Remaining Budget


687/756







12/1/2021 14


Set-Aside Funds (Measure A) Budget: $3,500,000.00


Project Categories Allocation Expenditure


Central Kitchen Cold Storage at DeLaveaga
$97,500.00 $ 5,253.50 


Central Kitchen Cold Storage at Harbor
$ 1,235,000.00 $ 115,463.17 


Palm Street Maintenance Facility


Parking Lot and Safety Lighting
$ 357,500.00 $ 42,715.81 


Transportation Trailer $ 1,137,500.00 $ 39,547.95 


Americans with Disabilities Act Access at   


Central Office
$81,250.00 $ 0 


Palm Street Maintenance Facility


District Network & Key Cards $ 123,500.00 $ 0 


$3,032,250.00 $202,980.43


* Denotes projects that are complete. 


688/756







12/1/2021 15


Questions?


689/756







AGENDA ITEM: 8.5.2.3. 


 SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 
AGENDA ITEM: Financing Options for Sustainability Projects 
 
MEETING DATE: December 15, 2021 
 
FROM: Jim Monreal, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 
 
THROUGH: Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve the lease option to provide solar and HVAC upgrades. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
On November 17, 2021, the Board approved the contract with Climatec to create the 
engineering plan to install solar panels at Gault, Bay View, DeLaveaga Elementary Schools and 
Branciforte Middle and new HVAC equipment at Bay View and DeLaveaga Elementary Schools.  
District staff is proposing to finance the current project through a ten-year equipment lease 
with a commercial bank.  The District will work with its financial advisor to conduct a Request 
for Proposal (RFP) process to solicit bids from multiple commercial banks in order to select the 
bank that provides the lowest cost of funds and most favorable terms to the District. The 
results of the Request for Proposal and a resolution to move forward with the financing will be 
presented at the January 12, 2022 board meeting. 
 
District staff is working simultaneously with the County Office of Education Business Team. Due 
to oversight, the County Office of Education verifies that Santa Cruz City Schools qualifies for 
this non-voter debt and the project is affordable.  
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
The lease will cover the full cost of the project, $6,586,457.  Based upon current market 
conditions, the estimated interest rate for a 10-year lease financing is approximately 1.60%.  
The total estimated payments are $7,365,577 with an average annual payment of $736,577.  
Funding source:  Redevelopment Agency Funds (Restricted) 
 
This work is in direct support of the following District goals and their corresponding metrics: 
 
Goal #5:  SCCS will maintain a balanced budget and efficient and effective management. 
Goal #6: SCCS will maintain strong communication and partnership with its diverse community. 
 
 


 


690/756







548 Market Street, Suite 44410   |  San Francisco, CA 94104 |   415.956.1030 |   www.dalescott.com


Thinking forward 
for schools and 
communities


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS


Climatec Project Financing Estimates


December 6, 2021


691/756







Climatec Project Financing Options


Project may be financed as a lease either publicly issued as a Certificate of Participation or directly placed 
with a commercial bank


Certificates of Participation
o Lease ”securitized” and sold in the municipal bond market
o Requires an offering document and rating
o Tend to have lower interest rates but higher costs
o Typically may not be prepaid before ten years without higher interest rates


Direct Placement Lease
o Lease placed with commercial bank into their loan portfolio – not a security
o No offering document or rating required
o Lender may be selected through a competitive process
o Tend to have lower costs but higher interest rates
o Many lenders allow for prepayment at anytime without penalty


692/756







Climatec Project Financing Options


(1) Based on estimated market rates as of November 19, 2021. Rates subject to market fluctuation.


Publicly Offered 
Certificates of Participation Direct Placement Lease


Project Amount $6,586,457 $6,586,457


Term 10 Years 10 Years


Rate Type Fixed Fixed


Average Interest Rate(1) 1.20% 1.60%


Prepayment Option None without higher 
interest rate


TBD (often anytime without 
penalty)


Est. Financing Costs $253,000 $157,000


Average Annual Payment $724,900 $736,577


Total Payments to Maturity $7,249,000 $7,365,768


693/756







Recommendation


Utilize direct placement lease option


o Ability to repay lease early without penalty or higher interest costs


o Potential to structure lease as an equipment lease further reducing issuance costs


o Simplified issuance process that does not require an offering document or credit rating


o Strong demand from banks for leases with terms 10 years or less


694/756







Financing Schedule Highlights


Action Timing


Distribute RFP to Potential Lenders December 8


Submit EC 17150 Notice to County December 13


Board Meeting: Information Item December 15


Receive RFP Responses & Select Lender December 22


Board Meeting: Action Item January 12


Financing Closes February 2


695/756







 


* Estimated interest rate as of November 18, 2021.  Rate subject to market fluctuation and credit review. 
 


 
 


Santa Cruz City Schools 
Climatec Project Financing Summary 


 
 
Financing Estimates 


Project Cost: $6,586,457 
Estimated Issuance Costs: $157,000 
Financing Term: 10 Years 
Payment Structure: Level 
Interest Rate Type: Fixed 
Estimated Interest Rate: 1.60%* 
Average Annual Payment: $736,577 
Total Payments: $7,365,768 


 
 
Financing Schedule Highlights 


• December 13: Send 30-day Notice of Intent to Issue Non-Voter Approved Debt to Santa 
Cruz COE 


• December 15: Board Meeting Information Item 
• December 22: Received RFP Responses and Select Lender 
• January 12: Board Meeting Action Item 
• February 2: Financing Closes 


696/756







 


AGENDA ITEM 8.5.3.1  


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT           


 


 


AGENDA ITEM:         Educator Effectiveness Grant  


  
MEETING DATE:    December 15, 2021 


 


FROM:                    Molly Parks, Asst. Superintendent, Human Resources 


  
THROUGH:             Kris Munro, Superintendent   


 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve the Educator Effectiveness Grant as submitted. 


 


BACKGROUND: 
Santa Cruz City Schools must develop and adopt a plan delineating the expenditure of funds 
provided through the Educator Effectiveness Grant, including the professional development of 
teachers, administrators, paraprofessionals, and classified staff by December 30th, 2021. The 
plan was presented for public hearing at the November 3, 2021, Board Meeting. The SCCS 
District plan focuses on coaching, mentoring and professional development to support and 
improve instruction and school climate as outlined by the allowable uses below.  The plan 
specifically includes required coaching and induction for new teachers, coaching and induction 
for new administrators, and professional development for both certificated and classified staff.  
These resources will complement the existing professional development plan outlined in the 
2021-22 Action Plan for Ensuring Excellence and Equity.  Funds may be expended during the 
2021–22, 2022–23, 2023–24, 2024–25 and 2025–26 fiscal years. 
 
There are 10 allowable uses for the Educator Effectiveness Funds:  


 Coaching and mentoring of staff serving in an instructional setting and beginning 
teacher or administrator induction, including, but not limited to, coaching and 
mentoring solutions that address a local need for teachers that can serve all pupil 
populations with a focus on retaining teachers, and offering structured feedback and 
coaching systems organized around social-emotional learning, including, but not limited 
to, promoting teacher self-awareness, self-management, social awareness, 
relationships, and responsible decision making skills, improving teacher attitudes and 
beliefs about one’s self and others, and supporting learning communities for educators 
to engage in a meaningful classroom teaching experience. 


 Programs that lead to effective, standards-aligned instruction and improve instruction in 
literacy across all subject areas, including English language arts, history-social science, 
science, technology, engineering, mathematics, and computer science. 


 Practices and strategies that reengage pupils and lead to accelerated learning. 


697/756







 


AGENDA ITEM 8.5.3.1  


 Strategies to implement social-emotional learning, trauma-informed practices, suicide 
prevention, access to mental health services, and other approaches that improve pupil 
well-being. 


 Practices to create a positive school climate, including, but not limited to, restorative 
justice, training around implicit bias, providing positive behavioral supports, multitiered 
systems of support, transforming a school site’s culture to one that values diverse 
cultural and ethnic backgrounds, and preventing discrimination, harassment, bullying, 
and intimidation based on actual or perceived characteristics, including disability, 
gender, gender identity, gender expression, language, nationality, race or ethnicity, 
religion, or sexual orientation. 


 Strategies to improve inclusive practices, including, but not limited to, universal design 
for learning, best practices for early identification, and development of individualized 
education programs for individuals with exceptional needs. 


 Instruction and education to support implementing effective language acquisition 
programs for English learners, which may include integrated language development 
within and across content areas and building and strengthening capacity to increase 
bilingual and biliterate proficiency. 


 New professional learning networks for educators not already engaged in an education-
related professional learning network to support the requirements of subdivision (c). 


 Instruction, education, and strategies to incorporate ethnic studies curricula adopted 
pursuant to EC Section 51226.7 into pupil instruction for grades 7 to 12, inclusive. 


 Instruction, education, and strategies for certificated and classified educators in early 
childhood education, or childhood development. 


 


FISCAL IMPACT: 


Elementary Total $507,149 (RESTRICTED) 


Secondary Total  $950,655 (RESTRICTED) 


 
 This work is in direct support of the following district goals and their corresponding metrics: 
  
Goal #1: All SCCS students will be prepared to successfully access post-secondary college and 
career opportunities. 
Goal #2: SCCS will create positive, engaging school environments that promote the 
development of cognitive skills and the social-emotional well-being of all students. 
Goal #3: We will eliminate the achievement gaps that currently exist between demographic 
groups within the SCCS student community. 
Goal #4: We will develop a highly collaborative, professional culture focused on supporting 
effective teaching. 
 


698/756







Educator 


Effectiveness Grant


2021-2026


December 15,  2021


699/756







Educator Effectiveness Grant


● Program providing funds to provide professional learning 


and to promote educator equity, quality, and effectiveness


● Grant Funds available to Santa Cruz City Schools starting 


2021-2022 through 2025-2026


● Funds may support professional learning for certificated 


teachers, administrators, paraprofessional educators, and 


certificated staff.


700/756







SCCS Plan & Budget


SCCS Educator Effectiveness Plan


Item Total for Five Years 


Elementary: $507,149  


Total for Five Years


Secondary


$950,655


2.0 FTE New Teacher Coaches-
Split 35% Elementary / 65% Secondary


$437,500 $812,500


Classified Professional 


Development


$38,649 $48,155


Administrator Coaching & 


Professional Development


$31,000 $90,000


701/756







Educator Effectiveness Grant Process


● Develop and adopt a plan by December 30th, 2021 .


● Present plan in a public meeting of the governing board  before its 


adoption in a subsequent public meeting.


● Funds may be expended during the 2021–22, 2022–23, 2023–24, 


2024–25 and 2025–26 fiscal years.


● Annual data and expenditure report will be due each year on or 


before September 30


● Final data and expenditure report will be due on or before 


September 30, 2026.


● Funds not expended by June 30, 2026, must be returned to the 


California Department of Education (CDE).


702/756







Questions 


703/756







AGENDA ITEM: 8.5.4.1. 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 


 
AGENDA ITEM:  Resolution 16-21-22 Assembly Bill 361  
      
MEETING DATE:  December 15, 2021 
 
FROM:    Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve Resolution 16-21-22 authorizing continued use of remote teleconferencing provisions 
pursuant to AB 361 and Government Code section 54953. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
Consistent with Government code section 54953, on September 22, 2021, Santa Cruz City 
Schools Board of Education took action to continue virtual meetings, finding that meeting in 
person would present imminent risks to the health or safety of attendees.  


At the December 15, 2021, meeting, the Board will discuss and consider adopting Resolution 
16-21-22, to make a finding after reconsidering the state of the pandemic, that the current 
circumstances meet the requirements of AB 361 and Government Code section 54953 for the 
Board to continue conducting meetings remotely. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
None 
 
This work is in direct support of the following District goals and their corresponding metrics: 
 
Goal #5:  SCCS will maintain a balanced budget and efficient and effective management. 
Goal #6: SCCS will maintain strong communication and partnership with its diverse community. 
 
 
 


 


704/756







SANTA CRUZ COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION 


RESOLUTION NO. 16-21-22 AUTHORIZING USE OF REMOTE  


TELECONFERENCING PROVISIONS (AB 361) 


 


WHEREAS, the Governing Board of the Santa Cruz County Office of Education (“Board of 


Education”) is committed to open and transparent government, and full compliance with the 


Ralph M. Brown Act (“Brown Act”); and  


 


WHEREAS, the Brown Act generally requires that a public agency take certain actions in order 


to use teleconferencing to attend a public meeting virtually; and  


 


WHEREAS, the Board of Education recognizes that a local emergency persists due to the 


worldwide COVID-19 pandemic; and 


 


WHEREAS, the California Legislature has recognized the ongoing state of emergency due to 


the COVID-19 pandemic and has responded by creating an additional means for public meetings 


to be held via teleconference (inclusive of internet-based virtual meetings); and 


 


WHEREAS, on September 16, 2021, the California legislature passed Assembly Bill (“AB”) 


361, which amends Government Code, section 54953 and permits a local agency to use 


teleconferencing to conduct its meetings in any of the following circumstances: (A) the 


legislative body holds a meeting during a proclaimed state of emergency, and state or local 


officials have imposed or recommended measures to promote social distancing; (B) the 


legislative body holds a meeting during a proclaimed state of emergency for the purpose of 


determining, by majority vote, whether as a result of the emergency, meeting in person would 


present imminent risks to the health or safety of attendees; or (C) the legislative body holds a 


meeting during a proclaimed state of emergency and has determined, by majority vote, pursuant 


to subparagraph (B), that, as a result of the emergency, meeting in person would present 


imminent risks to the health or safety of attendees; and 


 


WHEREAS, in order for the Board of Education to use teleconferencing as allowed by AB 361 


after October 1, 2021, it must first adopt findings in a resolution, allowing the Board of 


Education to conduct teleconferenced meetings for a period of thirty (30) says; and 


 


WHEREAS, Governor Gavin Newsom declared a state of emergency for the State of California 


due to the COVID-19 pandemic in his order entitled “Proclamation of a State of Emergency,” 


signed March 4, 2020; and 


 


WHEREAS, the Board of Education hereby finds that the state and local emergencies have 


caused and will continue to cause imminent risks to the health or safety of attendees; and 


 


WHEREAS, the Board of Education is conducting its meetings through the use of telephonic 


and internet-based services so that members of the public may observe and participate in 


meetings and offer public comment.  


 


705/756







NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the recitals set forth above are true and correct 


and fully incorporated into this Resolution by reference.   


 


BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Board of Education has determined that given the 


state of emergency, holding in-person meetings would present imminent risks to the health or 


safety of attendees.  


 


BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the actions taken by the Board of Education through this 


resolution apply to any and all District committees which are otherwise governed by the Brown 


Act.  


 


BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, the Board of Education authorizes the County Superintendent 


of Schools or their designee(s) to take all actions necessary to conduct Board of Education 


meetings in accordance with Government Code section 54953(e) and all other applicable 


provisions of the Brown Act, using teleconferencing for a period of December 15, 2021 through 


January 15, 2022, thirty (30) days from the adoption of this Resolution after which the Board of 


Education will reconsider the circumstances of the state of emergency. 


 


PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Santa Cruz County Board of Education on this 15th day of 


December 2021, by the following vote: 


 


AYES          _____ 


 


NOES         _____ 


 


ABSENT     _____ 


 


ABSTAIN    _____    
 


 


706/756







Assembly Bill 361
November 17, 2021


707/756







Assembly Bill 361
Effective September 16, 2021


If there is a proclaimed state of emergency, agencies can choose to 
continue virtual board meetings if:


● State or local officials have imposed or recommended social 
distancing


Or


● Meeting in person would present imminent risks to the health or 
safety or attendees due to the emergency


708/756







Previous Executive Order


Executive Order N-29-20:


● Allows, but does not require electronic meetings


● Requires opportunity for public to observe and address
electronically


● Expired September 30, 2021


709/756







● Location(s) must be open and accessible to the public


● Agenda must identify all locations and be posted in all locations


● Public comment must be allowed at all locations


Teleconference under the Brown Act:


710/756







● Allows, but does not require, electronic meetings for local 
agencies


● Similar, but modified, requires from Executive Order N 29-20


● Agencies must reevaluate every 30 days if electronic meetings 
are appropriate 


● Effective until 2024


AB 361 modifications:


711/756







Recommendation:


● Continue to livestream meetings of the Board of Education for 
the next thirty (30) days as ongoing community spread of COVID 
19 continues to pose imminent risk to the health and safety of 
attendees, evaluate data after the holiday break, and consider 
whether or not to transition to Hybrid meetings after the New 
Year.


712/756







    


                                                                                                                    AGENDA ITEM: 8.5.4.2.  


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 


AGENDA ITEM: Board Policies: First and/or Final Reading for CSBA Revisions & 
Updates  


      
MEETING DATE:  December 15, 2021 
 
FROM:    Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve the revised/deleted/new policies as submitted for first and/or final reading and 
adoption.   


 
BACKGROUND: 
Policies are submitted through the GAMUT online board policy book updating process, which 
uses CSBA recommendations for review and change approximately six times per year in 
participating districts.  These recommendations reflect recent changes in education code 
and/or case law.  The policies have been reviewed by staff to ensure that any required 
customization for Santa Cruz City Schools has been included.  The Policy Guidesheet provides a 
basic overview of the policy changes.   
 
This work is in direct support of the following district goals and its corresponding metrics: 
 
Goal #1: All SCCS students will be prepared to successfully access post-secondary college and 
career opportunities. 
Goal #2: SCCS will create positive, engaging school environments that promote the 
development of cognitive skills and the social emotional well-being of all students. 
Goal #3: We will eliminate the achievement gap the currently exists between demographic 
groups within the SCCS student community. 
Goal #4: We will develop a highly collaborative, professional culture focused on supporting 
effective teaching. 
Goal #5: SCCS will maintain a balanced budget and efficient and effective management. 
Goal #6: SCCS will maintain strong communication and partnerships with its diverse 
community. 


713/756







CSBA POLICY GUIDE SHEET 
September 2021 


Note:  Descriptions below identify revisions made to CSBA's sample board policies, administrative regulations, 
board bylaws, and/or exhibits.  Editorial changes have also been made.  Districts and county offices of education 
should review the sample materials and modify their own policies accordingly. 


Board Policy 0470 - COVID-19 Mitigation Plan 
Policy updated to add new note to reflect that districts are obligated to comply with COVID-19 mitigation 
requirements from multiple jurisdictional authorities including the California Department of Public Health 
(CDPH), the California Division of Occupational Safety and Health (Cal/OSHA), and local health authorities, 
to reflect guidance from CDPH and Cal/OSHA's COVID-19 prevention program, and reflect requirements 
for districts to create and post COVID-19 safety plans.  Policy updated to direct the Superintendent and/or 
designee to establish and maintain a COVID-19 safety plan that complies with public health guidance of 
CDPH, the requirements of Cal/OSHA, any orders of state or local health authorities, and any other applicable 
law and/or health order(s) and to omit specific details regarding COVID-19 mitigation practices due to the 
evolving nature of public health guidance.  Policy updated to reflect NEW LAW (AB 86, 2021) and NEW 
LAW (AB 130, 2021) requiring the reporting of specified COVID-19 cases to CDPH and requiring the 
reporting of other information to the California Collaborative for Educational Excellence (CCEE).  Policy 
updated to reflect NEW LAW (AB 86, 2021) and NEW LAW (AB 130, 2021) requiring districts that receive 
Extended Learning Opportunities (ELO) grant funding to implement a learning recovery program that 
provides supplemental instruction, support for social-emotional well-being, and to the maximum extent 
permissible as specified in U.S. Department of Agriculture guidelines, meals and snacks, to eligible students. 
Policy also updated to include promising practices for reengaging chronically absent students and to direct 
the Superintendent or designee to ensure the continuity of instruction for students who may be under a 
quarantine order to stay home by offering such students independent study or other instructional delivery 
channels that allows the student to continue to participate in the instructional program to the greatest extent 
possible. 


Board Policy 3516.5 - Emergency Schedules 
Policy updated to reflect NEW LAW (AB 130, 2021) requiring districts applying to the Superintendent of 
Public Instruction to obtain apportionment credit for days and minutes lost due to emergency closure after 
September 1, 2021 to certify in an affidavit that the district has a plan for offering independent study within 
10 days of school closure to impacted students. Policy also updated to reflect requirement that the plan for 
independent study address the establishment, within a reasonable time, of independent study master 
agreements and require the reopening in person once allowable under direction from the city or county health 
officer.   


Board Policy 4131 - Staff Development 
Policy updated to incorporate concepts of student well-being and social-emotional development and learning 
as it relates to professional development, to clarify that the development of the staff development program 
includes creating, reviewing and amending the program, to reflect the State Board of Education's California 
Digital Learning Integration and Standards Guidance regarding staff development in the use of technologies, 
to reference NEW LAW (AB 130, 2021) regarding requirements for districts offering technology-based 
instruction pursuant to an independent study program, and to expand the list of characteristics that are 
included in diverse student populations as related to staff development in meeting the needs of such students. 
Policy also updated to enhance staff development regarding school climate to include acceptance, civility, 
and positive behavioral interventions and supports, and staff development regarding student's mental and 
physical health to include social-emotional learning and trauma-informed practices.  


714/756







Board Policy 6120 - Response to Instruction and Intervention 
Policy updated to emphasize the importance of learning and behavioral outcomes and progress monitoring 
as it relates to response to instruction and intervention (RtI2), reference multi-tiered system of supports 
(MTSS) and the integration of RtI2 into such frameworks, expand the list of individuals that may be included 
in designing the district's RtI2 system, add the examination of student social-emotional well-being as one of 
the bases for design, provide more detail regarding strategies and interventions including ten core components 
of the RtI2 model identified by the California Department of Education, and that RtI2 may be utilized as one 
component when considering the referral of a student for evaluation for special education or other services. 


Board Policy 6146.1 - High School Graduation Requirements 
Policy updated to clarify requirements for mathematics coursework, reflect NEW LAW (AB 104, 2021) 
which requires districts to exempt a student from district graduation requirements if the student was in the 
third or fourth year of high school during the 2020–21 school year and is not on track to graduate in four 
years, and to provide a student who was enrolled in the third or fourth year of high school during the 2020-
21 school year and is not on track to graduate in the 2020-21 or 2021–22 school years the opportunity to 
complete the statewide coursework required for graduation, which may include, but is not limited to, 
completion of the coursework through a fifth year of instruction, credit recovery, or other opportunity to 
complete the required coursework.   


Board Policy 6164.4 - Identification and Evaluation of Individuals for Special Education 
Policy updated to reference the U.S. Department of Education's (USDOE) Return to School Roadmap: Child 
Find Under Part B of the Individuals with Disabilities Education Act which reaffirms the obligation to fully 
implement the Individuals with Disabilities Education Act (IDEA) during the COVID-19 pandemic, 
including the requirement to meet child find obligations, and encourages districts to reexamine the efficacy 
of existing child find practices in light of the educational disruptions caused by the COVID-19 pandemic.   


Board Policy 6164.41 - Children with Disabilities Enrolled by their Parents in Private School 
Policy updated to reorganize and clarify material. 


Board Policy 6164.5 - Student Success Teams 
Policy updated to reference that the student success team (SST) process is not required by law and that the 
policy reflects best practices, clarify those who are encouraged to collaborate in SSTs, include social and 
emotional difficulties when evaluating the strengths and needs of students and establishing interventions, 
emphasize the importance of each student maximizing their potential, specify who may refer students to 
SSTs, add types of materials appropriate for collection, analysis and review by the SST, provide for the 
development of a plan to support the student and adjustments to such plan, reflect that the SST process shall 
not delay or deny a referral for evaluation for eligibility for special education, reference MTSS and the 
integration of SSTs with such supports, and add staff development which may be provided to strengthen the 
effectiveness of SSTs.  


715/756







Policy 0470: COVID-19 Mitigation PlanPolicy 0470: COVID-19 Mitigation Plan Status:Status: ADOPTED


Original Adopted Date:Original Adopted Date: 06/01/2020 | Last Revised Date:| Last Revised Date: 09/23/2021 | Last Reviewed Date:| Last Reviewed Date: 06/01/2020


The following policy establishes actions that will be taken by the district to provide a safe learning and working 
environment during the coronavirus (COVID-19) pandemic, and shall supersede any conflicting language in existing 
district policies or administrative regulations until the Governing Board determines that the need for this policy no 
longer exists.  The Board acknowledges that, due to the evolving nature of the pandemic, federal, state, and local 
orders impacting district operations are subject to change without notice.  In the event that any federal or state law 
and/or order or local order may conflict with this policy, the law or order shall govern.


The Board may also adopt resolutions or take other actions as needed to respond to such orders or provide further 
direction during the pandemic.


To limit the impact of the pandemic on the education of district students, the district shall implement learning 
recovery, social-emotional support, and other measures and strategies designed to keep students learning and 
engaged in the instructional program.


COVID-19 Safety Plan


The Superintendent or designee shall establish, implement, and maintain a COVID-19 safety plan that complies with 
any mandatory public health guidance of the California Department of Public Health (CDPH), the COVID-19 
prevention program ("CPP") consistent with the regulations of the California Division of Occupational Safety and 
Health, any orders of state or local health authorities, and any other applicable law and/or health order(s).  The 
Superintendent or designee shall ensure, at a minimum, that the COVID-19 safety plan complies with all mandatory 
guidance and gives priority to recommended practices that are identified as being particularly effective at COVID-19 
mitigation.  The Superintendent or designee shall regularly review public health guidance to ensure that the district's 
COVID-19 mitigation strategies are current with public health mandates or recommendations.


The district's COVID-19 safety plan shall be posted on the district's web site.


To promote transparency and facilitate decision-making regarding COVID-19 mitigation strategies, the 
Superintendent or designee shall update the Board on a regular basis regarding the following:


1. Level of community transmission of COVID-19


2. COVID-19 vaccination coverage in the community and among students and staff


3. Any local COVID-19 outbreaks or increasing trends


4. Changes to local, state, and/or federal public health guidance, orders, and laws


5. Any revisions to the district's COVID-19 safety plan


Reporting to the Public Health Department


Upon learning that a school employee or student who has tested positive for COVID-19 was present on campus 
while infectious, the Superintendent or designee shall notify the local health officer or the local health officer's 
representative about the positive case.  The notification shall be made even if the individual who tested positive has 
not provided prior consent to the disclosure of personally identifiable information and shall include all of the 
following information, if known:
 (Education Code 32090)


1. Identifying information of the individual who tested positive, including full name, address, telephone number, 
and date of birth


2. The date of the positive test, the school(s) at which the individual was present, and the date the individual was 
last onsite at the school(s)


Board Policy Manual
CSBA Policy Management Console


716/756







3. The name, address, and telephone number of the person making the report


If a school has two or more outbreaks of COVID-19 and is subject to a safety review by CDPH pursuant to Education 
Code 32090, the Superintendent or designee shall cooperate fully with the review.


Statewide Instructional Mode Survey


On or before the second and fourth Monday of each month, the Superintendent or designee shall submit to the 
California Collaborative for Educational (CCEE) information required under Education Code 32091, in accordance with 
the form and procedures determined by  CCEE.


Stakeholder Engagement and Community Relations


The district shall solicit input from stakeholders on how to best support students following the learning disruptions of 
the pandemic through appropriate methods, which may include surveys, community and family meetings, and other 
methods identified by the Superintendent or designee.


The Superintendent or designee shall collaborate with local health authorities to ensure that parents/guardians are 
provided with the information needed to ensure that public health guidance is observed in the home as well as in 
school, such as information about isolation and quarantine requirements, face mask requirements, symptom checks 
prior to school attendance, and who to contact when students have symptoms and/or were exposed.


The Superintendent or designee shall use a variety of methods to regularly communicate with students,
parents/guardians, and the community regarding district operations, school schedules, and steps the district is taking 
to promote the health and safety of students.  In addition, the members of the Board have a responsibility as 
community leaders to communicate matters of public interest in a manner that is consistent with Board policies and 
bylaws regarding public statements.


The district shall continue to collaborate with local health officials and agencies, community organizations, and other 
stakeholders to ensure that district operations reflect current recommendations and best practices for COVID-19 
mitigation strategies.  The Superintendent or designee shall keep informed about resources and services available in 
the community to assist students and families in need.


Learning Recovery and Social-Emotional Support


The Superintendent or designee shall develop a plan for assessing students' current academic levels early in the school 
year to ensure that each student is provided with appropriate opportunities for learning recovery based on need.  The 
plan may include:


1. Use of interim or diagnostic assessments


2. Review of available data from assessments within the California Assessment of Student Performance and 
Progress


3. Review of attendance data from the 2020-2021 school year


4. Review of prior year grades


5. Discussion of student needs and strengths with parents/guardians and former teachers


The Superintendent or designee shall develop and implement a learning recovery program that, at a minimum, 
provides supplemental instruction and support for social emotional well-being, and to the maximum extent 
permissible meals and snacks, to eligible students.  (Education Code 43522)


Supplemental Instruction and Support


The district shall provide students with evidence-based supports and interventions in a tiered framework that bases 
universal, targeted, and intensive supports on students' needs for academic, social-emotional, and other integrated


717/756







student supports through a program of engaging learning experiences in a positive school climate.  (Education Code 
43522)


Targeted and intensive supports may include:  (Education Code 43522)


1. Extending instructional learning time based on student learning needs including through summer school or 
other after school instructional programs


2. Tutoring or other one-on-one or small group learning supports provided by certificated or classified staff


3. Learning recovery programs and materials designed to accelerate student academic proficiency, English 
language proficiency, or both


4. Integrated student supports to address other barriers to learning, such as:


a. The provision of health, counseling, or mental health services


b. Access to school meal programs


c. Access to before and after school programs


d. Programs to address student trauma and social-emotional learning


e. Referrals for support for family or student needs


5. Supports for credit deficient students to complete graduation or grade promotion requirements and to 
increase or improve students' college eligibility


6. Additional academic services for students, such as diagnostic, progress monitoring, and benchmark 
assessments of student learning


7. Other interventions identified by the Superintendent or designee


To ensure schoolwide implementation of the district's tiered framework of supports, the Superintendent or designee 
shall plan staff development that includes:  (Education Code 43522)


1. Accelerated learning strategies and effective techniques for closing learning gaps, including training in 
facilitating quality learning opportunities for all students


2. Strategies, including trauma-informed practices, to engage students and families in addressing students' social-
emotional health needs and academic needs


Reengagement for Chronically Absent Students


The Superintendent or designee shall implement strategies for identifying, locating, and reengaging students who 
were chronically absent or disengaged during the 2020-21 school year, including students who were kindergarten-
age but who did not enroll in kindergarten.   Strategies for reengaging students may include:


1. Personal outreach to families, including by staff who are known to families


2. Door-to-door campaigns


3. The use of social media to spread awareness about the implementation of COVID-19 mitigation strategies


4. Welcoming and supporting students who experienced chronic absenteeism due to the COVID-19 pandemic or 
who are returning to school after a long absence


718/756







Student Absence and Attendance


The Board recognizes that COVID-19 will continue to impact the attendance of students.  The Superintendent or 
designee shall notify students and parents/guardians of expectations regarding school attendance.  Such notification 
shall direct any student who contracts the virus or is subject to a quarantine order to stay home in accordance with 
state and local health orders.


The Superintendent or designee shall ensure continuity of instruction for students who may be under a quarantine 
order to stay home, by offering such students independent study or other instructional delivery channels that allows 
the student to continue to participate in the instructional program to the greatest extent possible.


Nondiscrimination


The Board prohibits discrimination based on actual or perceived medical condition or disability status.  (Government 
Code 11135)


Individual students and staff shall not be identified as being COVID-positive, nor shall students be shamed, treated 
differently, or denied access to a free and appropriate public education because of their COVID-19 status or medical 
condition.  Staff shall not disclose confidential or privileged information, including the medical history or health 
information of students and staff except as allowed by law.  (Education Code 49450)


The Superintendent or designee shall investigate any reports of harassment, intimidation, and bullying targeted at any 
student based on their medical condition or COVID status, exposure, or high-risk status.


719/756







Policy 3516.5: Emergency SchedulesPolicy 3516.5: Emergency Schedules Status:Status: ADOPTED


Original Adopted Date:Original Adopted Date: 12/01/1992 | Last Revised Date:| Last Revised Date: 09/23/2021 | Last Reviewed Date:| Last Reviewed Date: 07/01/2010


In order to provide for the safety of students and staff, the Governing Board authorizes the Superintendent or 
designee to close a school site, change the regular school day schedule, or take any necessary action when hazardous 
environmental or weather conditions or other emergencies warrant.


When an emergency condition causes a school closure, reduction in attendance, or change in schedule pursuant to 
Education Code 41422 or 46392, thereby preventing the district from complying with the minimum number of 
instructional days or minutes required by law, the Superintendent or designee shall complete and submit to the 
Superintendent of Public Instruction (SPI) the necessary forms and/or affidavits for obtaining approval of 
apportionment credit for the days of the closure, reduction in attendance, or change in schedule.  The Superintendent 
or designee shall submit other relevant district records as may be required.


For school closures due to emergency events occurring after September 1, 2021, the Superintendent or designee shall 
develop a plan for offering independent study within 10 days of school closure to any student impacted by the 
emergency condition.  The plan shall also address the establishment, within a reasonable time, of independent study 
master agreements as specified in BP 6158 - Independent Study.  The plan shall require reopening in person as soon 
as possible once allowable under the direction from the city or county health officer.  The Superintendent or designee 
shall certify that the district has a plan for independent study in the affidavit submitted to the SPI pursuant to 
Education Code 46392.  (Education Code 46393)


The Superintendent or designee shall establish a system for informing students and parents/guardians when school 
buses are not operating as scheduled, the school day schedule is changed, or the school is closed.  The district's 
notification system shall include, but is not limited to, notifying local television and radio stations, posting on district 
web site(s), sending email and text messages, and/or making telephone calls.


Whenever the school day schedule changes after students have arrived at school, the Superintendent or designee 
shall ensure that students are supervised in accordance with the procedures specified in the district's emergency and 
disaster preparedness plan.


The Superintendent or designee may provide a means to make up lost instructional time later during the year.  
Students and parents/guardians shall receive timely notice in advance of any resulting changes in the school calendar 
or school day schedule.


Board Policy Manual
CSBA Policy Management Console


720/756







Policy 4131: Staff DevelopmentPolicy 4131: Staff Development Status:Status: ADOPTED


Original Adopted Date:Original Adopted Date: 11/01/2008 | Last Revised Date:| Last Revised Date: 09/23/2021 | Last Reviewed Date:| Last Reviewed Date: 07/01/2015


The Governing Board believes that, in order to maximize student learning, achievement, and well-being, certificated 
staff members must be continuously learning and improving relevant skills.  The Superintendent or designee shall 
develop a program of ongoing professional development which includes opportunities for teachers to enhance their 
instructional and classroom management skills, become informed about changes in pedagogy and subject matter, and 
strengthen practices related to social-emotional development and learning.


The Superintendent or designee shall involve teachers, site and district administrators, and others, as appropriate, 
when creating, reviewing, and amending the district's staff development program.  The Superintendent or designee 
shall ensure that the district's staff development program is aligned with district priorities for student learning, 
achievement and well-being, school improvement objectives, the local control and accountability plan, and other 
district and school plans.


The district's staff development program shall assist certificated staff in developing knowledge and skills, including, 
but not limited to:


1. Mastery of subject-matter knowledge, including current state and district academic standards


2. Use of effective, subject-specific teaching methods, strategies, and skills


3. Use of technologies to enhance instruction and learning, including face-to-face, remote, or hybrid instruction


4. Sensitivity to and ability to meet the needs of diverse student populations, including, but not limited to, students 
with characteristics specified in Education Code 200 and/or 220, Government Code 11135, and/or Penal Code 
422.55


5. Understanding of how academic and career technical instruction can be integrated and implemented to increase 
student learning


6. Knowledge of strategies that encourage parents/guardians to participate fully and effectively in their children's 
education


7. Effective classroom management skills and strategies for establishing a climate that promotes respect, fairness, 
acceptance, and civility, including conflict resolution, hatred prevention, and positive behavioral interventions 
and supports


8. Ability to relate to students, understand their various stages of growth and development, and motivate them to 
learn


9. Ability to interpret and use data and assessment results to guide instruction


10. Knowledge of topics related to student mental and physical health, safety, and welfare, which may include 
social-emotional learning and trauma-informed practices


11. Knowledge of topics related to employee health, safety, and security


The Superintendent or designee shall, in conjunction with teachers, interns, and administrators, as appropriate,
develop an individualized program of professional growth to increase competence, performance, and effectiveness in
teaching and classroom management and, as necessary, to assist them in meeting state or federal requirements to be
fully qualified for their positions.


Professional learning opportunities offered by the district shall be evaluated based on the criteria specified in
Education Code 44277.  Such opportunities may be part of a coherent plan that combines school activities within a


Board Policy Manual
CSBA Policy Management Console


721/756







school, including lesson study or co-teaching, and external learning opportunities that are related to academic 
subjects taught, provide time to meet and work with other teachers, and support instruction and student learning. 
 Learning activities may include, but are not limited to, mentoring projects for new teachers, extra support for 
teachers to improve practice, and collaboration time for teachers to develop new instructional lessons, select or 
develop common formative assessments, or analyze student data.  (Education Code 44277)


The district's staff evaluation process may be used to recommend additional individualized staff development for 
individual employees.


The Board may budget funds for actual and reasonable expenses incurred by staff who participate in staff 
development activities.


The Superintendent or designee shall provide a means for continual evaluation of the benefit of staff development 
activities to both staff and students and shall regularly report to the Board regarding the effectiveness of the staff 
development program.  Based on the Superintendent's report, the Board may revise the program as necessary to 
ensure that the staff development program supports the district's priorities for student achievement and well-being.


722/756







SAMPLE Board Policy Manual
CSBA Policy Management Console


The Governing Board desires to provide a safe and orderly work environment for all employees. As part of
the district's comprehensive safety plan, the Superintendent or designee shall develop strategies for
protecting employees from potentially dangerous persons and situations and for providing necessary
assistance and support when emergency situations occur.


Any person who threatens the safety of others at any district facility may be removed by the Superintendent


or designee in accordance with AR 3515.2 - Disruptions.


Any employee against whom violence or any threat of violence has been directed in the workplace shall
notify the Superintendent or designee immediately. As appropriate, the Superintendent or designee shall
initiate legal and security measures to protect the employee and others in the workplace. Such measures


may include seeking a temporary restraining order on behalf of the employee pursuant to Code of Civil


Procedure 527.8 and/or a gun violence restraining order pursuant to Penal Code 18150 and 18170.


Upon request by an employee who is a victim of domestic violence, sexual assault, or stalking, the


Superintendent or designee shall provide reasonable accommodations in accordance with Labor Code


230-230.1 and the accompanying administrative regulation to protect the employee's safety while at


work.


The Superintendent or designee may pursue legal action on behalf of an employee against a student or the


student's parent/guardian to recover damages for injury to the employee 's person or property caused by
the student's willful misconduct that occurred on district property, at a school or district activity, or in
retaliation for lawful acts of the employee in the performance of the employee's duties. (Education Code
48904, 48905)


The Superintendent or designee shall provide staff development in crisis prevention and intervention
techniques, which may include training in classroom management, effective communication techniques,
procedures for responding to an active shooter situation, and crisis resolution.


In accordance with law, the Superintendent or designee shall inform teachers, administrators, and/or


counselors of crimes and offenses committed by students who may pose a danger in the classroom.
(Education Code 48201, 49079; Welfare and Institutions Code 827)


The Superintendent or designee may make available at appropriate locations, including, but not limited to,
district and school offices, gyms, and classrooms, communication devices that would enable two-way
communication with law enforcement and others when emergencies occur.


Use of Pepper Spray


Employees shall not carry or possess pepper spray on school property or at school activities.


Reporting of Injurious Objects


Employees shall take immediate action upon being made aware that any person is in possession of a
weapon or unauthorized injurious object on school grounds or at a school-related or school-sponsored
activity. Annual training will be provided to employees about protocols for responding to injurious objects
on campus. Employees shall exercise their best judgment as to the potential danger involved and shall do
one of the following:


1. Confiscate the object and deliver it to the principal immediately


2. Immediately notify the principal, who shall take appropriate action


3. Immediately call 911 and the principal


When informing the principal about the possession or seizure of a weapon or dangerous device, an


employee shall report the name(s) of persons involved, witnesses, location, and the circumstances of any
seizure.


723/756







Policy 6120: Response To Instruction And InterventionPolicy 6120: Response To Instruction And Intervention Status:Status: ADOPTED


Original Adopted Date:Original Adopted Date: 07/01/2009 | Last Revised Date:| Last Revised Date: 09/23/2021 | Last Reviewed Date:| Last Reviewed Date: 07/01/2009


The Governing Board desires to improve learning and behavioral outcomes for all students by providing a high-quality, 
data-driven educational program that meets the learning and behavioral needs of each student and reduces disparities 
in achievement among subgroups of students.  Students who are not making academic progress pursuant to district 
measures of performance and/or are struggling behaviorally shall receive intensive instruction and intervention 
supports designed to meet individual learning needs, with progress monitored.


The Superintendent or designee shall convene a team that may include, as appropriate, staff with knowledge of 
curriculum and instruction, student services, special education, and instructional and behavioral support, certificated 
personnel, other district staff, and parents/guardians to assist in designing the district's Response to Instruction and 
Intervention (RtI2) system, based on an examination of indicators of district and schoolwide student achievement and 
social-emotional well-being.


The district's RtI2 system shall include instructional strategies and interventions with demonstrated effectiveness and 
be aligned with the district curriculum and assessments. The Superintendent or designee may conduct ongoing 
screening to determine student needs, analyze data, identify interventions for students not making adequate 
academic progress, monitor the effectiveness of the interventions, and adjust interventions according to efficacy.


The district's RtI2 system shall include research-based, standards-based, culturally relevant instruction for students in 
the general education program; universal screening and continuous classroom monitoring to determine students' 
needs and to identify those students who are not making progress; criteria for determining the types and levels of 
interventions to be provided; and subsequent monitoring of student progress to determine the effectiveness of the 
intervention and to make changes as needed.


Additionally, the districts RtI2 system shall provide for:


1. High-quality classroom instruction


2. High expectations


3. Assessments and data collection


4. Problem-solving systems approach


5. Research-based interventions


6. Positive behavioral support


7. Fidelity of program implementation


8. Staff development and collaboration, which may include training in the use of assessments, data analysis, 
research-based instructional practices and strategies and emphasize a collaborative approach of professional 
learning communities among teachers within and across grade spans


9. Parent/guardian and family involvement, including collaboration and engagement
The Superintendent or designee shall ensure that parents/guardians are involved at all stages of the 
instructional, intervention, and progress monitoring process.  Parents/guardians shall be kept informed of the 
services that have and will be provided, the strategies being used to increase the student's rate of learning, the 
supports provided to improve behavioral difficulties, and the performance data that has and will be collected.


10. Consideration of further evaluation utilizing RtI2 data


The RtI2 system may be utilized as one component when considering the referral of a student for evaluation 


for special education or other services.


Board Policy Manual
CSBA Policy Management Console


724/756







Policy 6146.1: High School Graduation RequirementsPolicy 6146.1: High School Graduation Requirements SSttaattuuss:: Adopted


Original Adopted Date:Original Adopted Date: 05/11/2011 | Last Revised Date:| Last Revised Date: 06/02/2021


The Governing Board desires to prepare all students to successfully complete the high school course of study and
obtain a diploma that represents their educational achievement and increases their opportunities for postsecondary
education and employment.


Course Requirements


To obtain a high school diploma, students shall complete the following courses in grades 9-12, with each course
being one year unless otherwise specified:


1. Four courses in English  (Education Code 51225.3)


2. Two courses in mathematics  (Education Code 51225.3)
Students shall complete at least one mathematics course that meets or exceeds the state academic content 
standards for Algebra I or Mathematics I.  Students may complete such coursework prior to grade 9 provided 
that they also complete two mathematics courses in grades 9-12.  (Education Code 51224.5)


Students may be awarded up to one mathematics course credit for successful completion of an approved 
computer science course that is classified as a "category c" course based on the "a-g" course requirements for 
college admission, which may be counted toward additional graduation requirements in mathematics.
(Education Code 51225.3, 51225.35)


3. Two courses in science, including biological and physical sciences  (Education Code 51225.3)


4. Three courses in social studies, including United States history and geography; world history, culture, and 
geography; a one-semester course in American government and civics; and a one-semester course in economics  
(Education Code 51225.3)


5. One semester/5 units of applied arts


6. One course in visual or performing arts and world language.  For purposes of this requirement, a course in 
American Sign Language shall be deemed a course in world language.  (Education Code 51225.3)


7. One additional course/10 units of fine arts, applied arts, world language or career technical education (CTE) 


To be counted towards meeting graduation requirements, a CTE course shall be aligned to the CTE model 


curriculum standards and framework adopted by the State Board of Education.  (Education Code 51225.3)


8. Two courses in physical education, unless the student has been otherwise exempted pursuant to other sections 
of the Education Code  (Education Code 51225.3)


9. One semester/5 units of health.


10. Completion of 70 credits of elective courses.
The minimum credits required to graduate is 230 credits. 


Because the prescribed course of study may not accommodate the needs of some students, the Board shall provide 
alternative means for the completion of prescribed courses in accordance with law.


Exemptions from District-Adopted Graduation Requirements


District students are required to complete graduation course requirements specified above, including the 
requirements imposed by Education Code 51225.3 and those adopted by the Board. However, a foster youth, 
homeless student, former juvenile court school student, child of a military family, or migrant student who transfers 
into the district or between district schools any time after completing the second year of high school, or a newly 
arrived immigrant student who is in the third or fourth year of high school and is participating in a newcomer


Board Policy Manual
Santa Cruz City Schools


725/756







program, shall be exempted from any graduation requirements adopted by the Board that are in addition to 
statewide course requirements. This exemption shall not apply if the Superintendent or designee makes a finding 
that the student is reasonably able to complete the requirements in time to graduate by the end of the fourth year of 
high school.


Within 30 days of the transfer into a school or of the commencement of participation in a newcomer program, as 
applicable, the Superintendent or designee shall notify any eligible student of the availability of the exemption and 
whether the student qualifies for it.  (Education Code 51225.1)


If during the 2020-21 school year a student was in the third or fourth year of high school and is not on track to 
graduate in four years, the district shall exempt the student from any local graduation requirements adopted by the 
Board that are in addition to statewide course requirements specified in Education Code 51225.3.  (Education Code 
51225)


Additional Opportunities to Complete Required Coursework


The Superintendent or designee shall provide a student who was enrolled in the third or fourth year of high school 
during the 2020-21 school year and is not on track to graduate in the 2020-21 or 2021-22 school years the 
opportunity to complete the statewide coursework required for graduation, which may include, but is not limited to, 
completion of the coursework through a fifth year of instruction, credit recovery, or other opportunity to complete 
the required coursework.  (Education Code 51225)


Retroactive Diplomas


Any student who completed grade 12 in the 2003-04 through 2014-15 school year and met all applicable graduation 
requirements other than the passage of the high school exit examination shall be granted a high school diploma.
 (Education Code 51413)


In addition, the district may retroactively grant high school diplomas to former students who:  (Education Code 
48204.4, 51430, 51440)


1. Departed California against their will while in grade 12 and did not receive a diploma because the departure
interrupted their education, provided that they were in good academic standing at the time of the departure


Persons may be considered to have departed California against their will if they were in custody of a
government agency and were transferred to another state, were subject to a lawful order from a court or
government agency that authorized their removal from California, were subject to a lawful order and were
permitted to depart California before being removed from California pursuant to the lawful order, were
removed or were permitted to depart voluntarily pursuant to the federal Immigration and Nationality Act, or
departed due to other circumstances determined by the district that are consistent with the purposes of
Education Code 48204.4.


In determining whether to award a diploma under these circumstances, the Superintendent or designee shall
consider any coursework that may have been completed outside of the United States or through online or
virtual courses.


2. Were interned by order of the federal government during World War II or are honorably discharged veterans
of World War II, the Korean War, or the Vietnam War, provided that they were enrolled in a district school
immediately preceding the internment or military service and did not receive a diploma because their
education was interrupted due to the internment or military service in those wars


Deceased former students who satisfy these conditions may be granted a retroactive diploma to be received
by their next of kin.


3. Are veterans who entered the military service of the United States while in grade 12 and who had satisfactorily
completed the first half of the work required for grade 12 in a district school


4. Were in their senior year of high school during the 2019-20 school year, were in good academic standing and
on track to graduate at the end of the 2019-20 school year as of March 1, 2020, and were unable to complete
the statewide graduation requirements as a result of the COVID-19 crisis


726/756







Honorary Diplomas


The Board may grant an honorary high school diploma to:  (Education Code 51225.5)


1. An international exchange student who has not completed the course of study ordinarily required for
graduation and who is returning to the student's home country following the completion of one academic
school year in the district


2. A student who is terminally ill


The honorary diploma shall be clearly distinguishable from the regular diploma of graduation awarded by the district.
 (Education Code 51225.5)


727/756







Policy 6164.4: Identification And Evaluation Of Individuals For Special EducationPolicy 6164.4: Identification And Evaluation Of Individuals For Special Education Status:Status: ADOPTED


Original Adopted Date:Original Adopted Date: 03/01/2007 | Last Revised Date:| Last Revised Date: 09/23/2021 | Last Reviewed Date:| Last Reviewed Date: 11/01/2008


The Governing Board recognizes the need to actively seek out and evaluate district residents from birth to age 21 
who have disabilities in order to provide them with appropriate educational opportunities in accordance with state 
and federal law.


The Superintendent or designee shall establish a comprehensive child find system that includes procedures for the 
identification, screening, referral, assessment, and triennial assessment of individuals eligible for special education, as 
well as procedures for the planning, implementation, and review of the special education and related services 
provided to such individuals.  (Education Code 56301)


The district's identification procedures shall include systematic methods for utilizing referrals from parents/guardians, 
teachers, and appropriate professionals, and shall be coordinated with school site procedures for referral of students 
whose needs cannot be met with modifications to the regular instructional program.  (Education Code 56302)


The Superintendent or designee shall notify parents/guardians, in writing, of their rights related to identification, 
referral, assessment, instructional planning, implementation, and review, including the right to consent to any 
assessment concerning their child.  In addition, the Superintendent or designee shall notify parents/guardians of 
procedures for initiating a referral for assessment to identify individuals requiring special education services.  
(Education Code 56301)


Board Policy Manual
CSBA Policy Management Console


728/756







Policy 6164.41: Children With Disabilities Enrolled By Their Parents In Private SchoolPolicy 6164.41: Children With Disabilities Enrolled By Their Parents In Private School Status:Status: ADOPTED


Original Adopted Date:Original Adopted Date: 03/01/2007 | Last Revised Date:| Last Revised Date: 09/23/2021 | Last Reviewed Date:| Last Reviewed Date: 03/01/2007


The Governing Board recognizes its obligations under state and federal to locate, identify, evaluate, and provide 
equitable services to children voluntarily enrolled by their parents/guardians in private schools located within the 
district.


The Superintendent or designee shall ensure that activities to locate, identify, and evaluate children with disabilities 
enrolled by their parents/guardians in private schools within the district are comparable to activities undertaken for 
individuals with disabilities aged three to 22 in public schools within the district.  (Education Code 56171; 34 CFR 
300.131)


The Superintendent or designee shall develop a budget for the provision of services to children with disabilities 
enrolled by their parents/guardians in private school based on the proportionate share of federal funds received and 
the number of eligible children, including the possibility of mid-year enrollees, and the types of services to be 
provided.


Board Policy Manual
CSBA Policy Management Console


729/756







Policy 6164.5: Student Success TeamsPolicy 6164.5: Student Success Teams Status:Status: ADOPTED


Original Adopted Date:Original Adopted Date: 09/01/1990 | Last Revised Date:| Last Revised Date: 09/23/2021 | Last Reviewed Date:| Last Reviewed Date: 03/01/2004


The Governing Board encourages the collaboration of parents/guardians, certificated and classified staff, 
administrators, and/or the student, as appropriate, in evaluating the strengths and needs of students having academic, 
attendance, social, emotional, or behavioral difficulties and in identifying strategies and programs that may assist such 
students in maximizing their potential.  The Superintendent or designee shall establish student success teams (SST) as 
needed to address individual student needs.


The Superintendent or designee shall establish and maintain a process for initiating the referral of students to SSTs, 
which may include referral by district staff, parents/guardians, and/or agency representatives.  The Superintendent or 
designee may also establish and maintain a process for responding to SST referrals, which may include a determination 
by the district as to whether an SST shall be convened for an individual student.


Each SST may collect and analyze relevant student data, as appropriate.  The SST may also review the student's 
educational history, work samples, strengths and areas for growth, and identify available resources and strategies.


Each SST shall develop a plan to support the student which incorporates intervention strategies.  Such strategies may 
include changes in program placement or instructional methods, recommendation of supplemental educational 
services, parent involvement strategies, social, emotional and/or behavioral interventions, discipline, referrals to other 
agencies or resources, and/or other appropriate interventions.


The SST shall monitor the student's progress, evaluate the extent to which the recommended strategies have been 
implemented, make adjustments to the plan, and develop additional interventions as needed.


The SST process shall not delay or deny a referral for evaluation for eligibility for special education, as may be required 
under state or federal law.


The Superintendent or designee may integrate SSTs into the district's multi-tiered system of support, including 
identification of students who need additional support, the level(s) of support, appropriate interventions, monitoring of 
progress, and whether the goal of intervention has been met.


To strengthen the effectiveness of SSTs, the Superintendent or designee may provide staff development in the 
identification of students who may need additional support, implementation of measurable and targeted interventions, 
and monitoring of progress and goal attainment.


Board Policy Manual
CSBA Policy Management Console


730/756







AGENDA ITEM: 8.5.4.3. 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 


 
AGENDA ITEM:  2022 CSBA Delegate Assembly 
 
MEETING DATE:  December 15, 2021 
 
FROM:    Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Take action as appropriate. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
The Santa Cruz City Schools Board of Education may nominate a board member within Region 
9A for the two-year term beginning April 1, 2022 through March 31, 2024.  The nominee must 
give approval prior to nomination.  Nominee applications and resumes must be submitted to 
the CSBA no later than January 7, 2022.  Ballots will be mailed to school boards for voting in 
February 2022, and elected delegates will attend meetings on May 21-22, 2022 and on 
November 29-30, 2022.  
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
None 
 
This item is in direct support of the following district goals and their corresponding metrics: 
 
Goal #6:  SCCS will maintain strong communication and partnerships with its diverse 
community. 
 


  
 


731/756







 
 


 


 
 
 
 
 
 


October 29, 2021 
 
MEMORANDUM 
 
To: CSBA Member District Boards   
From: Dr. Susan Heredia, President  
Re: Call for Nominations to CSBA’s Delegate Assembly 
  
 
Each year, member boards elect representatives to the California School Boards Association’s Delegate Assembly. The 
Delegate Assembly is a vital link in the Association’s governance and sets the general policy direction. Working with 
member boards, the Board of Directors, Executive Committee, Delegates ensure the Association promotes the interests of 
California’s school districts and county offices of education. Delegates with terms that end in 2022 are up for election. 
Ballots for the Delegate Assembly election will be sent to each member board within the region or subregion by February 
1, 2022. Delegates elected in 2022 will serve a two-year term beginning April 1, 2022. There are two required Delegate 
Assembly meetings each year; in 2022, the dates are May 21-22 and November 29-30. 
 
Nominations and biographical sketch forms for CSBA’s Delegate Assembly are being accepted until Friday, January 7, 
2022. The nomination process is as follows: 
 
 CSBA member boards are eligible to nominate board members within their own geographical region or subregion.  


For region #, see “CSBA REGION INDEX FOR DISTRICTS & COES” document located in this packet or on 
CSBA’s website: www.csba.org/ElectiontoDA. 


 
 Member Boards eligible to appoint a member of their board to the Delegate Assembly may also nominate board 


members to run for election to the Delegate Assembly.   
 


 Boards eligible to appoint must do so by January 7, 2022.  A separate communication from CSBA regarding these 
appointments will be sent to boards by November 1. 


 
 Nominating boards must submit a separate Nomination Form for each person nominated. 


 
 Nominees must serve on a CSBA member board from the region or subregion. 


 
 Nominees must submit a one-page, single-sided, biographical sketch form.   


 
 Nominees may submit an optional one-page, one-sided résumé. 
 


Documents related to the nomination process are being provided online only.  The forms, as well as information about the 
Delegate Assembly, may be downloaded from CSBA’s website: www.csba.org/ElectiontoDA.    
 
The deadline for nomination materials is 11:59 p.m. on Friday, January 7, 2022. Materials can be sent via email to 
nominations@csba.org. Nomination materials may also be sent via mail, to the CSBA Executive Office, 3251 Beacon 
Blvd., West Sacramento, CA 95961, with a postmark of no later than January 7, 2022. 
 


 TIME SENSITIVE - REQUIRES BOARD ACTION  
 DEADLINE: Friday, January 7, 2022 


732/756







 
 
 


Delegate Assembly  
District Nomination Form for 2022 Election 
 


 TO BE COMPLETED BY THE NOMINATING BOARD 
 


Deadline: Friday, January 7, 2022 │ No late submissions accepted 
This form is required. Please submit this Nomination Form via e-mail to nominations@csba.org by no later than 11:59 p.m. on January 7, 
2022.  Forms may also be submitted via mail, to CSBA's Executive Office, at 3251 Beacon Blvd., West Sacramento, CA 95691, with a 
postmark of no later than January 7, 2022. It is the candidate’s responsibility to confirm that CSBA has received nomination materials 
prior to the deadline.   


  


CSBA Region/subregion #  


See "CSBA REGION INDEX FOR DISTRICTS & COE”
 


The Board of Education of the _____________________________________________________________ 
 


(Nominating District) 


voted to nominate ____________________________________________ The nominee is a member of the 
                          (Nominee) 
 


__________________________________________________________________which is a member of the 
(Nominee’s Board) 


  
California School Boards Association. 


 
 
 
 


______________________________________________  ____________________________ 


Board Clerk or Board Secretary (signature)       Date 
 
______________________________________________   


Board Clerk or Board Secretary (print name)     
 
 
 
 
 
 


 
 


ONLY ONE NOMINEE PER NOMINATION FORM 


733/756







Delegate Assembly  
Biographical Sketch Form for 2022 Election 
 


Deadline: Friday, January 7, 2022 │ No late submissions accepted 
This form is required. An optional, one-page, single-sided, résumé may also be submitted.  Do not state “see résumé.” Do not re-
type this form. It is the candidate’s responsibility to confirm that CSBA has received nomination materials prior to the deadline.  
Please submit completed form via e-mail to nominations@csba.org by no later than 11:59 p.m. on January 7, 2022.  Forms may also 
be submitted via mail, to CSBA's Executive Office, at 3251 Beacon Blvd., West Sacramento, CA 95691, with a postmark of no later 
than January 7, 2022. 
 


Your signature indicates your consent to have your name placed on the ballot and to serve as a Delegate, if elected. 


Signature:        Date:     


 
 


Name:   CSBA Region & subregion #:      


District or COE:    Years on board:   


Profession:  Contact Number (  Cell   Home   Bus.):   


Primary E-mail:      
 
Are you an incumbent Delegate?   Yes    No   If yes, year you became Delegate:     
 
Why are you interested in becoming a Delegate?  Please describe the skills and experiences you would bring to the Delegate 
Assembly. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Please describe your activities and involvement on your local board, community, and/or CSBA.   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
What do you see as the biggest challenge facing governing boards and how can CSBA help address it? 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


734/756







 


Delegate Assembly  
Important Dates 
 


2022 Delegate Assembly Election 


Friday, January 7:   Deadline for Nomination Forms and Biographical  
     Sketch Forms  
 
Tuesday, February 1:    Ballots sent to member boards 
 
Tuesday, March 15:   Deadline for ballots to be sent back to CSBA 
 
By Thursday, March 31:  Ballots will be counted 
 
Friday, April 1:  First day of new 2-year term for Delegates 


elected in 2022 


 


2022 Delegate Assembly Meeting Dates 


Saturday – Sunday, May 21 - 22  
(scheduled to occur in Sacramento) 
 
Tuesday – Wednesday, November 30 - December 1  
(scheduled to occur in San Diego) 
 
 


735/756







 


 
P a g e  | 1 


              DELEGATE ASSEMBLY ROSTER with terms (Updated 10/7/2021)  
* = District or COE appointment   


REGION 1 – 4 Delegates (4 elected) 
Director: Frank Magarino (Del Norte County USD) 
Subregion 1-A (Del Norte, Humboldt)  
Donald McArthur (Del Norte County USD), 2023 
Lisa Ollivier (Eureka City Schools), 2022 
Subregion 1-B (Lake, Mendocino) 
Tyler Nelson (Ukiah USD), 2022  
Region 1 County 
Melissa Kinsel (Lake COE), 2023  
 
REGION 2 – 4 Delegates (4 elected) 
Director: Sherry Crawford (Siskiyou COE) 
Subregion 2-A (Modoc, Siskiyou, Trinity) 
Gregg Gunkel (Siskiyou Union HSD), 2023 
Subregion 2-B (Shasta) 
Bruce Ross (Redding SD), 2023 
Subregion 2-C (Lassen, Plumas) 
Leslie Edlund (Plumas County & USD), 2022 
Region 2 County  
Brenda Duchi (Siskiyou COE), 2022 
 
REGION 3 – 8 Delegates (8 elected) 
Director: A.C. (Tony) Ubalde (Vallejo City USD) 
Subregion 3-A (Sonoma)   
Jeremy Brott (Bennett Valley Union SD), 2022 
Omar Medina (Santa Rosa City SD), 2023 
Subregion 3-B (Napa) 
David Gracia (Napa Valley USD), 2023 
Subregion 3-C (Solano) 
Diane Ferrucci (Benicia USD), 2023 
Ralph Gross (Vallejo City USD), 2022 
David Isom (Fairfield-Suisun USD), 2023 
Subregion 3-D (Marin) 
Gina Daly (San Rafael City Schools), 2022 
Region 3 County 
Dana Dean (Solano COE), 2023 
 
REGION 4 – 8 Delegates (8 elected) 
Director: Renee Nash (Eureka Union SD) 
Subregion 4-A (Glenn, Tehama) 
Vacant, 2022 
Subregion 4-B (Butte) 
Sharon Nilsson (Oroville City ESD), 2023 
Subregion 4-C (Colusa, Sutter, Yuba) 
Talwinder Chetra (Live Oaks USD), 2022 
Doug Criddle (Marysville Joint USD), 2023  
Subregion 4-D (Nevada, Placer, Sierra)  
Julann Brown (Auburn Union ESD), 2023 
Alisa Fong (Roseville City SD), 2023 
Rachelle Price (Rocklin USD), 2022 
Region 4 County 
David Patterson (Placer COE), 2022 
*Delegate-at-Large 
Mike Walsh (Butte COE) 


REGION 5 – 10 Delegates (7 elected/3 appointed*) 
Director: Alisa MacAvoy (Redwood City ESD) 
Subregion 5-A (San Francisco) 
Jenny Lam (San Francisco County USD)*, 2023 
Faauuga Moliga (San Francisco County USD)*, 2023 
Vacant (San Francisco County USD)*, 2022 
Subregion 5-B (San Mateo) 
Noelia Corzo (San Mateo-Foster City SD), 2022 
Carrie Du Bois (Sequoia Union HSD), 2023 
Clayton Koo (Jefferson ESD), 2022 
Gregory Land (San Mateo Union HSD), 2023  
Sophia Layne (Cabrillo USD), 2022 
Daina Lujan (South San Francisco USD), 2023 
Region 5 County 
Beverly Gerard (San Mateo COE), 2023 
 
REGION 6 – 18 Delegates (11 elected/7 appointed*) 
Director: Darrel Woo (Sacramento City USD)  
Subregion 6-A (Yolo) 
Jackie Wong (Washington USD), 2022 
Subregion 6-B (Sacramento) 
Beth Albiani (Elk Grove USD)*, 2023 
Nancy Chaires Espinoza (Elk Grove USD)*, 2022 
Christopher Clark (Folsom-Cordova USD), 2022 
Pam Costa (San Juan USD)*, 2023 
Craig DeLuz (Robla ESD), 2022 
Leticia Garcia (Sacramento City USD), 2023 
Lisa Kaplan (Natomas USD), 2023 
Kelly Kelley (Center Joint USD), 2023 
Mike McKibbin (San Juan USD)*, 2022 
Chinua Rhodes (Sacramento City USD), 2023 
Edward Short (Folsom-Cordova USD), 2023 
Vacant (Sacramento City USD)*, 2022 
Vacant (Sacramento City USD)*, 2023 
Vacant (Twin Rivers USD)*, 2023  
Subregion 6-C (Alpine, El Dorado, Mono) 
Misty diVittorio (Placerville Union ESD), 2022 
Suzanna George (Rescue Union ESD), 2023 
Region 6 County 
Vacant, 2022 
 
REGION 7 – 18 Delegates (14 elected/4 appointed*) 
Director: Yolanda Peña Mendrek (Liberty Union HSD)_____ 
Subregion 7-A (Contra Costa) 
Thuy DaoJensen (Brentwood Union SD), 2023 
Rachel Hurd (San Ramon Valley USD)*, 2022 
Meredith Meade (Lafayette SD), 2023 
Marina Ramos (John Swett USD), 2022 
Mary Rocha (Antioch USD), 2022 
Pauline Rivera Allred (Liberty Union HSD), 2022 
Richard Severy (Moraga ESD), 2023 
 
 
 


736/756







 


 
P a g e  | 2 


Subregion 7-B (Alameda)  
James Aguilar (San Leandro USD), 2022 
Desrie Campbell (Fremont USD)*, 2023 
Dianne Jones (Fremont USD), 2023  
Lance Nishihira (New Haven USD), 2022 
Diana Prola (San Leandro USD), 2023 
Monique Tate (San Leandro USD), 2022 
Anne White (Livermore Valley Joint USD), 2022 
Gary Yee (Oakland USD)*, 2022 
Sara Prada (Hayward USD), 2023 
Clifford Thompson (Oakland USD)*, 2023 
Region 7 County 
Annette Lewis (Contra Costa COE), 2023 
 
REGION 8 – 14 Delegates (12 elected/2 appointed*) 
Director: Stephen Schluer (Manteca USD)  
Subregion 8-A (San Joaquin)  
Eric Duncan (Manteca USD), 2022 
Kathy Howe (Manteca USD), 2022 
Cecilia Mendez (Stockton USD)*, 2022 
George Neely (Lodi USD), 2023 
Christopher (Kit) Oase (Ripon USD), 2023 
Jenny Van De Pol (Lincoln USD), 2022 
Raymond C. Zulueta Jr. (Stockton USD)*, 2023 
Subregion 8-B (Amador, Calaveras, Tuolumne) 
Sherri Reusche (Calaveras USD), 2023 
Subregion 8-C (Stanislaus) 
Faye Lane (Ceres USD), 2022 
Cynthia (Cindi) Lindsey (Sylvan Union ESD), 2023 
Paul Wallace (Neman-Crows Landing USD), 2023 
Subregion 8-D (Merced) 
Jessee Espinosa (Merced City SD), 2023 
Vacant, 2022 
Region 8 County 
Juliana Feriani (Tuolumne COE), 2022 
*Delegate-at-Large 
Cindy Marks (Modesto City Schools) 
 
REGION 9 – 8 Delegates (8 elected) 
Director: Tami Gunther (Atascadero USD)  
Subregion 9-A (San Benito, Santa Cruz)  
Phil Rodriquez (Soquel Union ESD), 2023 
Roger Snyder (Scotts Valley USD), 2022 
Deborah Tracy-Proulx (Santa Cruz City Schools), 2022 
Subregion 9-B (Monterey)  
Adrian Ayala (North Monterey County USD), 2022 
David Kong (Greenfield Union SD), 2023 
Subregion 9-C (San Luis Obispo) 
Mark Buchman (San Luis Coastal USD), 2022 
Vicki Meagher (Lucia Mar USD), 2023 
Region 9 County 
John McPherson (Monterey COE), 2023 
*Delegate-at-Large 
Chris Ungar (San Luis Coastal USD)  
 
 
 


REGION 10 – 14 Delegates (10 elected/4 appointed°) 
Director: Kathy Spate (Caruthers USD)  
Subregion10-A (Madera, Mariposa)  
Barbara Bigelow (Chawanakee USD), 2023 
Subregion10-B (Fresno)  
Daniel Babshoff (Kerman USD), 2023 
Darrell Carter (Washington USD), 2022 
Phillip Cervantes (Central USD), 2022 
Naindeep Singh Chann (Central USD), 2023 
Gilbert Coelho (Firebaugh-Las Deltas USD), 2022 
Valerie Davis (Fresno USD)*, 2023 
David DeFrank (Clovis USD)*, 2023 
William (Bill) Johnson (Clay Jt. ESD), 2023 
Elizabeth Sandoval (Clovis USD)*, 2022 
Keshia Thomas (Fresno USD)*, 2022 
G. Brandon Vang (Sanger USD), 2023 
Subregion10-C (Kings)  
Mark Pescatore (Lemoore Union ESD), 2022 
Region 10 County 
Marcy Masumoto (Fresno COE), 2022 
 
REGION 11 – 9 Delegates (9 elected) 
Director: Sabrena Rodriguez (Ventura USD) 
Subregion 11-A (Santa Barbara)  
Wendy Sims-Moten (Santa Barbara USD), 2022 
Luz Reyes-Martin (Goleta Union SD), 2023 
Subregion 11-B (Ventura) 
Matthew Almaraz (Ventura USD), 2023 
Darlene Bruno (Hueneme SD), 2022 
Efrain Cazares (Oceanview SD), 2022 
Debra Cordes (Oxnard SD), 2022 
Lauren Gill (Conejo Valley USD), 2022 
Jeri Mead (Santa Paula USD), 2023 
Region 11 County 
Rachel Ulrich (Ventura COE), 2023 
 
REGION 12 – 13 Delegates (11 elected/2 appointed°) 
Director: Bill Farris (Sierra Sands USD)  
Subregion 12-A (Tulare)  
Peter Lara (Porterville USD), 2022 
Felipe Martinez (Porterville USD), 2023 
Cathy Mederos (Tulare Joint Union HSD), 2023 
Vacant, 2022 
Subregion 12-B (Kern) 
Pamela (Pam) Baugher (Bakersfield City SD), 2023 
Cynthia Brakeman (Kern HSD)*, 2022 
Pamela Jacobsen (Standard SD), 2022 
Tim Johnson (Sierra Sands USD), 2023 
David Manriquez (Kern HSD)*, 2023 
Geri Rivera (Arvin Union SD), 2023 
Lillian Tafoya (Bakersfield City SD), 2022 
Keith Wolaridge (Panama-Buena Vista Union SD), 2023 
Region 12 County 
Vacant, 2022 


737/756







 


 
P a g e  | 3 


REGION 15 – 24 Delegates (17 elected/7 appointed*) 
Director: Meg Cutuli (Los Alamitos USD) 
County: Orange 
Alfonso Alvarez (Santa Ana USD)*, 2022 
Lauren Brooks (Irvine USD), 2022 
Carrie Buck (Placentia-Yorba Linda USD), 2022 
Judy Bullockus (Capistrano USD)*, 2023 
Bonnie Castrey (Huntington Beach Union HSD), 2023 
Lynn Davis (Tustin USD), 2022 
Jackie Filbeck (Anaheim ESD), 2023 
Carrie Flanders (Brea Olinda USD), 2023 
Karin Freeman (Placentia-Yorba Linda USD), 2023 
Ira Glasky (Irvine USD)*, 2022 
Diana Hill (Los Alamitos USD), 2023 
Al Jabbar (Anaheim Un. HSD), 2023 
Candice Kern (Cypress ESD), 2022 
Martha McNicholas (Capistrano USD)*, 2022 
Charlene Metoyer (Newport-Mesa USD), 2023 
Arturo Montez (Centralia ESD), 2023 
Theresa (Terri) Rocco (Garden Grove USD)*, 2023 
Lan Nguyen (Garden Grove USD)*, 2022 
Annemarie Randle-Trejo (Anaheim Union HSD), 2022 
Rigo Rodriguez (Santa Ana USD)*, 2023 
Michael Simons (Huntington Beach Union HSD), 2022 
Suzie Swartz (Saddleback Valley USD), 2023 
Sharon Wallin (Irvine USD), 2022 
Region 15 County 
Rebecca Gomez (Orange COE), 2023 
*Delegates-at-Large 
Marilyn Buchi (Fullerton Joint Union HSD) 
Susan Henry (Huntington Beach Union HSD) 
 
REGION 16 – 18 Delegates (14 elected/4 appointed*)  
Director: Karen Gray (Silver Valley USD) 
Subregion 16-A (Inyo)  
Susan Patton (Lone Pine USD), 2023 
Subregion 16-B (San Bernardino)  
Joe Armendarez (Fontana USD)*, 2022 
Christina Cameron-Otero (Needles USD), 2022 
Tom Courtney (Lucerne Valley USD), 2023 
Barbara Dew (Victor Valley Union HSD), 2022 
Gwen Dowdy-Rodgers (San Bernardino City USD)*, 2023 
Barbara Flores (San Bernardino City USD), 2022 
Cindy Gardner (Rim of the World USD), 2022 
Shari Megaw (Chaffey Joint Union HSD), 2023 
James O’Neill, (Redlands USD), 2022 
Adam Perez (Fontana USD)*, 2023 
Wilson So (Apple Valley USD), 2022  
Gabriel Stine (Victor ESD), 2023 
Eric Swanson (Hesperia USD), 2023 
Mondi Taylor (Etiwanda SD), 2023 
Kathy Thompson (Central ESD), 2023 
Scott Wyatt (San Bernardino City USD)*, 2022 
Region 16 County 
Laura Mancha (San Bernardino COE), 2022 
 
 


REGION 17 – 23 Delegates (17 elected/6 appointed*) 
Director: Debra Schade (Solana Beach ESD)  
County: San Diego 
Richard Barrera (San Diego USD)*, 2023 
Sabrina Bazzo (San Diego USD)*, 2023 
Maria Betancourt-Castaneda (National SD), 2022 
Kate Bishop (Chula Vista ESD), 2023 
Leslie Bunker (Chula Vista ESD), 2023 
Eleanor Evans (Oceanside USD), 2022 
Humberto Gurmilan (San Ysidro SD), 2022 
Andrew Hayes (Lakeside Union SD), 2023 
Claudine Jones (Carlsbad USD), 2022 
Melissa Krogh (Warner USD), 2023 
Michael McQuary (San Diego USD)*, 2022 
Gee Wah Mok (Del Mar Union SD), 2022 
Tamara Otero (Cajon Valley Union SD), 2022 
Darshana Patel (Poway USD)*, 2023 
Dawn Perfect (Ramona USD), 2023 
Barbara Ryan (Santee SD), 2023 
Elva Salinas (Grossmont Union HSD), 2022 
Nicholas Segura (Sweetwater Union HSD)*, 2022 
Arturo Solis (Sweetwater Union HSD)*, 2023 
Marla Strich (Encinitas Union ESD), 2022 
Cipriano Vargas, (Vista USD), 2022 
Katrina Young (San Dieguito Union HSD), 2023 
Region 17 County 
Guadalupe Gonzalez (San Diego COE), 2023 
 
REGION 18 – 21 Delegates (16 elected/5 appointed*) 
Director: Wendy Jonathan (Desert Sands USD) 
Subregion 18-A (Riverside) 
Kathy Allavie (Riverside USD)*, 2023 
Heidi Matthies-Dodd (Lake Elsinore USD), 2022 
Angelov Farooq (Riverside USD)*, 2022 
Robert Garcia (Jurupa USD), 2023 
Madonna Gerrell (Palm Springs USD), 2023 
Virniecia Green-Jordan (Perris ESD), 2022 
Sandy Hinkson (Temecula Valley USD), 2023 
Cleveland Johnson (Moreno Valley USD)*, 2023 
Marla Kirkland (Val Verde USD), 2022 
Elizabeth Marroquin (Corona-Norco USD)*, 2022 
David Nelissen (Perris Union HSD), 2022 
Gerard Reller (Romoland ESD), 2023 
David Sanchez (Beaumont USD), 2023 
Victor Scavarda (Hemet USD), 2022 
Kris Thomasian (Murrieta Valley USD), 2023 
Lizeth Vega (Alvord USD), 2022 
Mary Ybarra (Corona-Norco USD)*, 2023 
Subregion 18-B (Imperial) 
Diahna Garcia-Ruiz (Central Union HSD), 2022 
Gil Rebollar (Brawley ESD), 2023 
Tony Sandoval (Heber ESD), 2023 
Region 18 County  
Victor Jaime (Imperial COE), 2022 
*Delegate-at-Large 
Jesus Holguin (Moreno Valley USD) 
 


738/756







 


 
P a g e  | 4 


 
REGION 20 – 12 Delegates (11 elected/1 appointed*) 
Director: Albert Gonzalez (Santa Clara USD)  
County: Santa Clara 
Teresa Castellanos (San Jose USD)*, 2023 
Lorena Chavez (East Side Union HSD), 2022 
Danielle Cohen (Campbell Union SD), 2023 
Devon Conley (Mountain View Whisman SD), 2023 
Van Le (Eastside Union HSD), 2023 
Jodi Muirhead (Santa Clara USD), 2022 
Mary Patterson (Morgan Hill USD), 2022 
Andres Quintero (Alum Rock Union ESD), 2022 
George Sanchez (Franklin-McKinley ESD), 2023 
Bridget Watson (Sunnyvale SD), 2023 
Fiona Walter (Mountain View Los Altos HSD), 2023 
Region 20 County 
Rosemary Kamei (Santa Clara COE), 2022 
 
REGION 21 – 7 Delegates (7 appointed*)  
Director: Scott Schmerelson (Los Angeles USD) 
County: Los Angeles 
Mónica Garcia (Los Angeles USD)*, 2022 
Jackie Goldberg (Los Angeles USD)*, 2022 
Kelly Gonez (Los Angeles USD)*, 2022 
George McKenna (Los Angeles USD)*, 2022 
Nick Melvoin (Los Angeles USD)*, 2022 
Tanya Ortiz Franklin (Los Angeles USD)*, 2022 
Region 21 County 
Monte Perez (Los Angeles COE), *2022 
 
REGION 22 – 6 Delegates (6 elected) 
Director: Nancy Smith (Palmdale SD) 
Los Angeles County: North Los Angeles  
Julie Bookman (Eastside Union SD), 2022 
Steven DeMarzio (Westside Union ESD), 2022 
Keith Giles (Lancaster ESD), 2022 
Cherise Moore (William S. Hart Union HSD), 2023  
Christopher Trunkey (Saugus Union SD), 2023  
Sharon Vega (Palmdale ESD), 2023 
 
REGION 23 – 11 Delegates (11 elected) 
Director: Helen Hall (Walnut Valley USD) 
Los Angeles County: San Gabriel Valley & East Los Angeles 
Subregion 23-A 
Vacant, 2023 
Jennifer Freemon (Glendale USD), 2023 
Gregory Krikorian (Glendale USD), 2022 
Gary Scott (San Gabriel USD), 2022 
Subregion 23-B  
Florencio Briones (El Monte Union HSD), 2023 
Adam Carranza (Mountain View ESD), 2023 
Elizabeth Rivas (El Monte City SD), 2022 
Subregion 23-C  
Cory Ellenson (Glendora USD), 2022 
Steven Llanusa (Claremont USD), 2022 
Christina Lucero (Baldwin Park USD), 2023 
Eileen Miranda Jimenez (West Covina USD), 2023 


 
REGION 24 – 14 Delegates (12 elected/2 Appointed*) 
Director: Leighton Anderson (Whittier Union HSD) 
Los Angeles County: Southwest Crescent  
Jan Baird (South Whittier ESD), 2023 
Maggie Bove-LaMonica (Hermosa Beach City ESD), 2022 
Carolyn Castillo (El Rancho USD), 2023 
Diana Craighead (Long Beach USD)*,2022 
Yesenia Cuarenta (Paramount USD), 2023 
Jennifer De Baca Sandoval (Whittier City ESD), 2023 
Jeremy Gerson (Torrance USD), 2022 
Sylvia Macias (South Whittier ESD), 2022 
Karen Morrison (Norwalk-La Mirada USD), 2022 
Harunobu (H. Ernie) Nishii (ABC USD), 2023 
Nicholas Otto (Long Beach USD)*, 2023 
Ann Phillips (Lawndale ESD), 2022 
Jorge Tirado (Norwalk-La Mirada USD), 2023 
Vacant, 2022


739/756







ABC USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . 


24


Acalanes Union HSD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 


07 A


Ackerman Charter SD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 


04 D


Acton-Agua Dulce USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 


22


Adelanto ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . 


16 B


Alameda COE . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . 


07 B


Alameda USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . 


07 B


Albany USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . 


07 B


Alexander Valley Union ESD . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 


03 A


Alhambra USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . 


23 A


Alisal Union SD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . 


09 B


Allensworth ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . 


12 A


Alpaugh USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . 


12 A


Alpine County & USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 


06 C


Alpine Union SD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . 


17


Alta Loma ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . 


16 B


Alta Vista ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . 


12 A


Alta-Dutch Flat Union ESD . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 


04 D


Alum Rock Union ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 


20


Alview-Dairyland Union ESD . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 


10 A


Alvina Elementary Charter SD . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 


10 B


Alvord USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . 


18 A


Amador County & USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 


08 B


Anaheim ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . 


15


Anaheim Union HSD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 


15


Anderson Union HSD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 


02 B


Anderson Valley USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 


01 B


Antelope SD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . 


04 A


Antelope Valley Union HSD . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 


22


Antioch USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . 


07 A


Apple Valley USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . 


16 B


Arcadia USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . 


23 A


Arcata ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . 


01 A


Arcohe Union ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . 


06 B


Armona Union ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . 


10 C


Aromas-San Juan USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 


09 A


Arvin Union SD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . 


12 B


Atascadero USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . 


09 C


Atwater ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . 


08 D


Auburn Union ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . 


04 D


Azusa USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . 


23 C


Baker Valley USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . 


16 B


Bakersfield City ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 


12 B


Baldwin Park USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . 


23 C


Baldy View ROP . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . 


16 B


Ballard SD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . 


11 A


Ballico-Cressey ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 


08 D


Bangor Union ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . 


04 B


Banning USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . 


18 A


Banta ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . 


08 A


Barstow USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . 


16 B


Bass Lake Joint Union ESD . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 


10 A


Bassett USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . 


23 C


Bayshore ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . 


05 B


Bear Valley USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . 


16 B


Beardsley ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . 


12 B


Beaumont USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . 


18 A


Bella Vista ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . 


02 B


Belleview ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . 


08 B


Bellevue Union SD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . 


03 A


Bellflower USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . 


24


Belmont-Redwood Shores SD . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 


05 B


Benicia USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . 


03 C


Bennett Valley Union SD . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 


03 A


Berkeley USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . 


07 B


Berryessa Union SD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . 


20


Beverly Hills USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . 


24


Big Creek ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . 


10 B


Big Lagoon Union ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 


01 A


Big Oak Flat-Groveland USD . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 


08 B


Big Pine USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . 


16 A


Big Springs Union ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 


02 A


Big Sur USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . 


09 B


Big Valley Joint USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 


02 C


Biggs USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . 


04 B


Bishop USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . 


16 A


Bitterwater-Tully Union ESD . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 


09 A


Black Butte Union ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 


02 B


Black Oak Mine USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 


06 C


Blake ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . 


12 B


Blochman Union ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 


11 A


Blue Lake Union ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 


01 A


Bogus ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . 


02 A


Bolinas-Stinson Union SD . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 


03 D


Bonita USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . 


23 C


Bonny Doon Union ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 


09 A


Bonsall USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . 


17


Borrego Springs USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 


17


Bradley Union ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . 


09 B


Brawley ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . 


18 B


Brawley Union HSD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . 


18 B


Brea Olinda USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . 


15


Brentwood Union SD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 


07 A


Bret Harte Union HSD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 


08 B


Bridgeville ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . 


01 A


Briggs ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . 


11 B


Brisbane ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . 


05 B


Brittan ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . 


04 C


Browns ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . 


04 C


Buckeye Union ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . 


06 C


Buellton Union ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . 


11 A


Buena Park ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . 


15


Buena Vista ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . 


12 A


Burbank USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . 


23 A


Burlingame ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . 


05 B


Burnt Ranch ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . 


02 A


Burrel Union ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . 


10 B


Burton ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . 


12 A


Page 1 of 10


Alphabetical Index of School Districts and Corresponding CSBA Region Number


740/756







Butte COE . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . 


04 B


Butte Valley USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . 


02 A


Butteville Union ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 


02 A


Buttonwillow Union ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 


12 B


Byron Union ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . 


07 A


Cabrillo USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . 


05 B


Cajon Valley Union SD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 


17


Calaveras COE . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . 


08 B


Calaveras USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . 


08 B


Calexico USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . 


18 B


Caliente Union ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . 


12 B


Calipatria USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . 


18 B


Calistoga Joint USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . 


03 B


Cambrian SD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . 


20


Camino Union ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . 


06 C


Campbell Union HSD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 


20


Campbell Union SD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . 


20


Camptonville Union ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 


04 C


Canyon ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . 


07 A


Capay Joint Union ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 


04 A


Capistrano USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . 


15


Cardiff ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . 


17


Carlsbad USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . 


17


Carmel USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . 


09 B


Carpinteria USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . 


11 A


Caruthers USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . 


10 B


Cascade Union ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . 


02 B


Castaic Union SD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . 


22


Castle Rock Union ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 


02 B


Castro Valley USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . 


07 B


Cayucos ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . 


09 C


Center USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . 


06 B


Centinela Valley Union HSD . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 


24


Central ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . 


16 B


Central Union ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . 


10 C


Central Union HSD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . 


18 B


Central USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . 


10 B


Centralia ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . 


15


Ceres USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . 


08 C


Chaffey Joint Union HSD . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 


16 B


Charter Oak USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . 


23 C


Chatom Union SD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . 


08 C


Chawanakee USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . 


10 A


Chicago Park ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . 


04 D


Chico USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . 


04 B


Chino Valley USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . 


16 B


Chowchilla ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . 


10 A


Chowchilla Union HSD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 


10 A


Chualar Union SD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . 


09 B


Chula Vista ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . 


17


Cienega Union ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . 


09 A


Cinnabar ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . 


03 A


Claremont USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . 


23 C


Clay Joint ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . 


10 B


Clear Creek ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . 


04 D


Cloverdale USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . 


03 A


Clovis USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . 


10 B


Coachella Valley USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 


18 A


Coalinga-Huron USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 


10 B


Coast USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . 


09 C


Coastline ROP . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . 


15


Coffee Creek ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . 


02 A


Cold Spring ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . 


11 A


Colfax ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . 


04 D


College ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . 


11 A


Colton Joint USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . 


16 B


Colton-Redlands-Yucaipa ROP . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 


16 B


Columbia ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . 


02 B


Columbia Union SD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . 


08 B


Columbine ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . 


12 A


Colusa COE . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . 


04 C


Colusa USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . 


04 C


Compton USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . 


24


Conejo Valley USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . 


11 B


Contra Costa COE . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . 


07 A


Corcoran Joint USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . 


10 C


Corning Union ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . 


04 A


Corning Union HSD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . 


04 A


Coronado USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . 


17


Corona-Norco USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . 


18 A


Cotati-Rohnert Park USD . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 


03 A


Cottonwood Union SD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 


02 B


Covina-Valley USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . 


23 C


Cucamonga SD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . 


16 B


Cuddeback Union ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 


01 A


Culver City USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . 


24


Cupertino Union SD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . 


20


Curtis Creek ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . 


08 B


Cutler-Orosi Joint USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 


12 A


Cutten ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . 


01 A


Cuyama Joint USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . 


11 A


Cypress ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . 


15


Davis Joint USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . 


06 A


Death Valley USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . 


16 A


Dehesa SD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . 


17


Del Mar Union SD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . 


17


Del Norte County & USD . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 


01 A


Delano Joint Union HSD . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 


12 B


Delano Union ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . 


12 B


Delhi USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . 


08 D


Delphic ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . 


02 A


Denair USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . 


08 C


Desert Center USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . 


18 A


Desert Sands USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . 


18 A


Di Giorgio ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . 


12 B


Dinuba USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . 


12 A


Dixon USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . 


03 C


Dos Palos Oro Loma Joint USD . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 


08 D


Page 2 of 10


Alphabetical Index of School Districts and Corresponding CSBA Region Number


741/756







Douglas City ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . 


02 A


Downey USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . 


24


Dry Creek Joint ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 


04 D


Duarte USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . 


23 A


Dublin USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . 


07 B


Ducor Union ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . 


12 A


Dunham ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . 


03 A


Dunsmuir ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . 


02 A


Dunsmuir Joint Union HSD . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 


02 A


Durham USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . 


04 B


Earlimart ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . 


12 A


East Nicolaus Joint Union HSD . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 


04 C


East San Gabriel Valley ROP . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 


21


East Side Union HSD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 


20


East Whittier City ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 


24


Eastern Sierra USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . 


06 C


Eastside Union SD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . 


22


Eden Area ROP . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . 


07 B


Edison ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . 


12 B


El Centro ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . 


18 B


El Dorado COE . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . 


06 C


El Dorado Union HSD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 


06 C


El Monte City SD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . 


23 B


El Monte Union HSD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 


23 B


El Nido ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . 


08 D


El Rancho USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . 


24


El Segundo USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . 


24


El Tejon USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . 


12 B


Elk Grove USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . 


06 B


Elk Hills ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . 


12 B


Elverta Joint ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . 


06 B


Emery USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . 


07 B


Empire Union SD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . 


08 C


Encinitas Union ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 


17


Enterprise ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . 


02 B


Escalon USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . 


08 A


Escondido Union HSD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 


17


Escondido Union SD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 


17


Esparto USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . 


06 A


Etiwanda ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . 


16 B


Eureka City Schools . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . 


01 A


Eureka Union SD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . 


04 D


Evergreen ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . 


20


Evergreen Union ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 


04 A


Exeter USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . 


12 A


Fairfax ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . 


12 B


Fairfield-Suisun USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 


03 C


Fall River Joint USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . 


02 B


Fallbrook Union ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 


17


Fallbrook Union HSD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 


17


Farmersville USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . 


12 A


Ferndale USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . 


01 A


Fieldbrook ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . 


01 A


Fillmore USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . 


11 B


Firebaugh-Las Deltas USD . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 


10 B


Flournoy Union ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . 


04 A


Folsom-Cordova USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 


06 B


Fontana USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . 


16 B


Foresthill Union ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 


04 D


Forestville Union ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 


03 A


Forks of Salmon ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 


02 A


Fort Bragg USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . 


01 B


Fort Ross ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . 


03 A


Fort Sage USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . 


02 C


Fortuna ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . 


01 A


Fortuna Union HSD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . 


01 A


Fountain Valley ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 


15


Fowler USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . 


10 B


Franklin ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . 


04 C


Franklin-McKinley ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 


20


Fremont Union HSD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . 


20


Fremont USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . 


07 B


French Gulch-Whiskeytown ESD . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 


02 B


Freshwater ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . 


01 A


Fresno COE . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . 


10 B


Fresno USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . 


10 B


Fruitvale ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . 


12 B


Fullerton Joint Union HSD . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 


15


Fullerton SD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . 


15


Galt Joint Union ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 


06 B


Galt Joint Union HSD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 


06 B


Garden Grove USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . 


15


Garfield ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . 


01 A


Garvey ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . 


23 A


Gateway USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . 


02 B


Gazelle Union ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . 


02 A


General Shafter ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 


12 B


Gerber Union ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . 


04 A


Geyserville USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . 


03 A


Gilroy USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . 


20


Glendale USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . 


23 A


Glendora USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . 


23 C


Glenn COE . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . 


04 A


Gold Oak Union SD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . 


06 C


Gold Trail Union SD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . 


06 C


Golden Feather Union SD . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 


04 B


Golden Plains USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . 


10 B


Golden Valley USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . 


10 A


Goleta Union ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . 


11 A


Gonzales USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . 


09 B


Gorman Joint SD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . 


22


Grant ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . 


02 B


Grass Valley ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . 


04 D


Gratton ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . 


08 C


Gravenstein Union ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 


03 A


Graves ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . 


09 B


Green Point ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . 


01 A


Greenfield Union ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 


12 B


Page 3 of 10


Alphabetical Index of School Districts and Corresponding CSBA Region Number


742/756







Greenfield Union SD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . 


09 B


Grenada ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . 


02 A


Gridley USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . 


04 B


Grossmont Union HSD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 


17


Guadalupe Union ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 


11 A


Guerneville ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . 


03 A


Gustine USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . 


08 D


Hacienda La Puente USD . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 


23 B


Hamilton USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . 


04 A


Hanford ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . 


10 C


Hanford Joint Union HSD . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 


10 C


Happy Camp Union ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 


02 A


Happy Valley ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . 


09 A


Happy Valley Union ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 


02 B


Harmony Union ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 


03 A


Hart-Ransom Union ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 


08 C


Hawthorne SD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . 


24


Hayward USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . 


07 B


Healdsburg USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . 


03 A


Heber ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . 


18 B


Helendale SD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . 


16 B


Hemet USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . 


18 A


Hermosa Beach City ESD . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 


24


Hesperia USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . 


16 B


Hickman Charter SD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . 


08 C


Hillsborough City SD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 


05 B


Hilmar USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . 


08 D


Hollister ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . 


09 A


Holtville USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . 


18 B


Hope ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . 


12 A


Hope ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . 


11 A


Horicon ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . 


03 A


Hornbrook ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . 


02 A


Hot Springs ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . 


12 A


Howell Mountain ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 


03 B


Hueneme ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . 


11 B


Hughes-Elizabeth Lakes Union SD . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 


22


Hughson USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . 


08 C


Humboldt COE . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . 


01 A


Huntington Beach City ESD . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 


15


Huntington Beach Union HSD . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 


15


Hydesville ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . 


01 A


Igo-Ono-Platina Union ESD . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 


02 B


Imperial COE . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . 


18 B


Imperial USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . 


18 B


Imperial Valley ROP . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . 


18 B


Indian Diggings ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 


06 C


Indian Springs ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . 


02 B


Inglewood USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . 


24


Inyo COE . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . 


16 A


Irvine USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . 


15


Island Union ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . 


10 C


Jacoby Creek ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . 


01 A


Jamestown ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . 


08 B


Jamul-Dulzura Union ESD . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 


17


Janesville Union ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 


02 C


Jefferson ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . 


05 B


Jefferson ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . 


09 A


Jefferson ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . 


08 A


Jefferson Union HSD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 


05 B


John Swett USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . 


07 A


Johnstonville ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . 


02 C


Julian Union ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . 


17


Julian Union HSD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . 


17


Junction City ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . 


02 A


Junction ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . 


02 A


Junction ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . 


02 B


Jurupa USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . 


18 A


Kashia ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . 


03 A


Kelseyville USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . 


01 B


Kentfield ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . 


03 D


Kenwood SD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . 


03 A


Keppel Union ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . 


22


Kerman USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . 


10 B


Kern COE . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . 


12 B


Kern HSD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . 


12 B


Kernville Union ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . 


12 B


Keyes Union ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . 


08 C


King City Union SD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . 


09 B


Kings Canyon Joint USD . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 


10 B


Kings COE . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . 


10 C


Kings River Union ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 


12 A


Kings River-Hardwick Union ESD . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 


10 C


Kingsburg Elementary Charter SD . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 


10 B


Kingsburg Joint Union HSD . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 


10 B


Kirkwood ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . 


04 A


Kit Carson Union ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 


10 C


Klamath River Union ESD . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 


02 A


Klamath-Trinity Joint USD . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 


01 A


Kneeland ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . 


01 A


Knights Ferry ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . 


08 C


Knightsen ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . 


07 A


Konocti USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . 


01 B


La Canada USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . 


23 A


La Habra City ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . 


15


La Honda-Pescadero USD . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 


05 B


La Mesa-Spring Valley SD . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 


17


Lafayette ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . 


07 A


Laguna Beach USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . 


15


Laguna Joint ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . 


03 D


Lagunita ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . 


09 B


Lagunitas ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . 


03 D


Lake COE . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . 


01 B


Lake Elsinore USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . 


18 A


Lake ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . 


04 A


Lake Tahoe USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . 


06 C


Lakeport USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . 


01 B


Lakeside Joint SD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . 


20


Page 4 of 10


Alphabetical Index of School Districts and Corresponding CSBA Region Number


743/756







Lakeside Union ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 


10 C


Lakeside Union ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 


12 B


Lakeside Union SD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . 


17


Lammersville Joint USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 


08 A


Lamont ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . 


12 B


Lancaster ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . 


22


Larkspur-Corte Madera SD . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 


03 D


Las Lomitas ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . 


05 B


Las Virgenes USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . 


11 B


Lassen COE . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . 


02 C


Lassen Union HSD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . 


02 C


Lassen View Union ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 


04 A


Laton USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . 


10 B


Latrobe SD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . 


06 C


Lawndale ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . 


24


Laytonville USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . 


01 B


Le Grand Union ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 


08 D


Le Grand Union HSD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 


08 D


Leggett Valley USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . 


01 B


Lemon Grove SD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . 


17


Lemoore Union ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . 


10 C


Lemoore Union HSD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 


10 C


Lennox SD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . 


24


Lewiston ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . 


02 A


Liberty ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . 


03 A


Liberty ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . 


12 A


Liberty Union HSD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . 


07 A


Lincoln USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . 


08 A


Linden USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . 


08 A


Lindsay USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . 


12 A


Linns Valley-Poso Flat Union ESD . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 


12 B


Little Lake City ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . 


24


Little Shasta ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . 


02 A


Live Oak ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . 


09 A


Live Oak USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . 


04 C


Livermore Valley Joint USD . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 


07 B


Livingston Union SD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . 


08 D


Lodi USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . 


08 A


Loleta Union ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . 


01 A


Loma Prieta Joint Union ESD . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 


20


Lompoc USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . 


11 A


Lone Pine USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . 


16 A


Long Beach USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . 


24


Loomis Union ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . 


04 D


Los Alamitos USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . 


15


Los Altos ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . 


20


Los Angeles COE . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . 


21


Los Angeles USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . 


21


Los Banos USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . 


08 D


Los Gatos Union ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 


20


Los Gatos-Saratoga Union HSD . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 


20


Los Molinos USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . 


04 A


Los Nietos SD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . 


24


Los Olivos ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . 


11 A


Lost Hills Union ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 


12 B


Lowell Joint ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . 


15


Lucerne ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . 


01 B


Lucerne Valley USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . 


16 B


Lucia Mar USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . 


09 C


Luther Burbank SD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . 


20


Lynwood USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . 


24


Madera CSOS . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . 


10 A


Madera USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . 


10 A


Magnolia ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . 


15


Magnolia Union ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 


18 B


Mammoth USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . 


06 C


Manchester Union ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 


01 B


Manhattan Beach USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 


24


Manteca USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . 


08 A


Manzanita ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . 


04 B


Maple Creek ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . 


01 A


Maple ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . 


12 B


Marcum-Illinois Union ESD . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 


04 C


Maricopa USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . 


12 B


Marin COE . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . 


03 D


Mariposa County & USD . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 


10 A


Mark Twain Union ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 


08 B


Mark West Union SD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 


03 A


Martinez USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . 


07 A


Marysville Joint USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 


04 C


Mattole USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . 


01 A


Maxwell USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . 


04 C


McCabe Union ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . 


18 B


McCloud Union ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . 


02 A


McFarland USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . 


12 B


McKinleyville Union ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 


01 A


McKittrick ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . 


12 B


McSwain Union ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 


08 D


Meadows Union ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 


18 B


Mendocino COE . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . 


01 B


Mendocino USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . 


01 B


Mendota USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . 


10 B


Menifee Union ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . 


18 A


Menlo Park City ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 


05 B


Merced City ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . 


08 D


Merced COE . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . 


08 D


Merced River Union ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 


08 D


Merced Union HSD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . 


08 D


Meridian ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . 


04 C


Mesa Union ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . 


11 B


Metropolitan Education District . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 


20


Middletown USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . 


01 B


Midway ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . 


12 B


Mill Valley ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . 


03 D


Millbrae ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . 


05 B


Miller Creek ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . 


03 D


Millville ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . 


02 B


Milpitas USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . 


20


Page 5 of 10


Alphabetical Index of School Districts and Corresponding CSBA Region Number


744/756







Mission Union ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . 


09 B


Mission Valley ROP . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . 


07 B


Modesto City Schools . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 


08 C


Modoc COE . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . 


02 A


Modoc Joint USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . 


02 A


Mojave USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . 


12 B


Mono COE . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . 


06 C


Monroe ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . 


10 B


Monrovia USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . 


23 A


Monson-Sultana Joint Union ESD . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 


12 A


Montague ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . 


02 A


Monte Rio Union ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 


03 A


Montebello USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . 


23 B


Montecito Union SD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . 


11 A


Monterey COE . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . 


09 B


Monterey Peninsula USD . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 


09 B


Montgomery ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . 


03 A


Moorpark USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . 


11 B


Moraga ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . 


07 A


Moreland SD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . 


20


Moreno Valley USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . 


18 A


Morgan Hill USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . 


20


Morongo USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . 


16 B


Mother Lode Union ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 


06 C


Mountain Empire USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 


17


Mountain ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . 


09 A


Mountain House ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 


07 B


Mountain Union ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 


02 B


Mountain Valley USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 


02 A


Mountain View ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . 


16 B


Mountain View ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . 


23 B


Mountain View Los Altos HSD . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 


20


Mountain View Whisman SD . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 


20


Mt. Baldy Joint ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . 


16 B


Mt. Diablo USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . 


07 A


Mt. Pleasant SD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . 


20


Mt. Shasta Union SD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 


02 A


Mulberry ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . 


18 B


Mupu ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . 


11 B


Muroc Joint USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . 


12 B


Murrieta Valley USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . 


18 A


Napa COE . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . 


03 B


Napa Valley USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . 


03 B


National SD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . 


17


Natomas USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . 


06 B


Needles USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . 


16 B


Nevada City SD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . 


04 D


Nevada COE . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . 


04 D


Nevada Joint Union HSD . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 


04 D


New Haven USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . 


07 B


New Hope ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . 


08 A


New Jerusalem ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 


08 A


Newark USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . 


07 B


Newcastle ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . 


04 D


Newhall SD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . 


22


Newman-Crows Landing USD . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 


08 C


Newport-Mesa USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . 


15


Nicasio SD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . 


03 D


Norris SD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . 


12 B


North County Joint Union ESD . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 


09 A


North Cow Creek ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 


02 B


North Monterey County USD . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 


09 B


North Orange County ROP . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 


15


Northern Humboldt Union HSD . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 


01 A


Norwalk-La Mirada USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 


24


Novato USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . 


03 D


Nuestro ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . 


04 C


Nuview Union SD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . 


18 A


Oak Grove ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . 


20


Oak Grove Union SD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 


03 A


Oak Park USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . 


11 B


Oak Run ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . 


02 B


Oak Valley Union ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 


12 A


Oak View Union ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 


08 A


Oakdale Joint USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . 


08 C


Oakland USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . 


07 B


Oakley Union ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . 


07 A


Ocean View SD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . 


15


Ocean View SD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . 


11 B


Oceanside USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . 


17


Ojai USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . 


11 B


Old Adobe Union SD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 


03 A


Ontario-Montclair SD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 


16 B


Orange Center SD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . 


10 B


Orange COE . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . 


15


Orange USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . 


15


Orchard ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . 


20


Orcutt Union ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . 


11 A


Orick ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . 


01 A


Orinda Union ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . 


07 A


Orland USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . 


04 A


Oro Grande ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . 


16 B


Oroville City ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . 


04 B


Oroville Union HSD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . 


04 B


Outside Creek ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . 


12 A


Owens Valley USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . 


16 A


Oxnard SD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . 


11 B


Oxnard Union HSD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . 


11 B


Pacheco Union ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . 


02 B


Pacific ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . 


09 A


Pacific Grove USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . 


09 B


Pacific Union ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . 


01 A


Pacific Union ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . 


10 B


Pacifica SD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . 


05 B


Pajaro Valley USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . 


09 A


Palermo Union ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . 


04 B


Palm Springs USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . 


18 A


Palmdale SD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . 


22


Page 6 of 10


Alphabetical Index of School Districts and Corresponding CSBA Region Number


745/756







Palo Alto USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . 


20


Palo Verde Union ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 


12 A


Palo Verde USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . 


18 A


Palos Verdes Peninsula USD . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 


24


Panama-Buena Vista Union SD . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 


12 B


Panoche ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . 


09 A


Paradise ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . 


08 C


Paradise USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . 


04 B


Paramount USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . 


24


Parlier USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . 


10 B


Pasadena USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . 


23 A


Paso Robles Joint USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 


09 C


Patterson Joint USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . 


08 C


Peninsula Union ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 


01 A


Penn Valley Union ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 


04 D


Perris ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . 


18 A


Perris Union HSD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . 


18 A


Petaluma City ESD & Joint Union HSD . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 


03 A


Piedmont City USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . 


07 B


Pierce Joint USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . 


04 C


Pine Ridge ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . 


10 B


Piner-Olivet Union ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 


03 A


Pioneer Union ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . 


04 B


Pioneer Union ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . 


06 C


Pioneer Union ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . 


10 C


Pittsburg USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . 


07 A


Pixley Union ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . 


12 A


Placentia-Yorba Linda USD . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 


15


Placer COE . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . 


04 D


Placer Hills Union ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 


04 D


Placer Union HSD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . 


04 D


Placerville Union ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 


06 C


Plainsburg Union ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 


08 D


Planada ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . 


08 D


Plaza ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . 


04 A


Pleasant Grove Joint Union ESD . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 


04 C


Pleasant Ridge Union ESD . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 


04 D


Pleasant Valley Joint Union ESD . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 


09 C


Pleasant Valley SD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . 


11 B


Pleasant View ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . 


12 A


Pleasanton USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . 


07 B


Plumas County & USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 


02 C


Plumas Lake ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . 


04 C


Point Arena Schools . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . 


01 B


Pollock Pines ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . 


06 C


Pomona USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . 


23 C


Pond Union ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . 


12 B


Pope Valley Union SD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 


03 B


Porterville USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . 


12 A


Portola Valley ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . 


05 B


Potter Valley Community USD . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 


01 B


Poway USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . 


17


Princeton Joint USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . 


04 A


Raisin City ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . 


10 B


Ramona USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . 


17


Rancho Santa Fe ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 


17


Ravendale-Termo ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 


02 C


Ravenswood City ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 


05 B


Raymond-Knowles Union ESD . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 


10 A


Red Bluff Joint Union HSD . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 


04 A


Red Bluff Union ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 


04 A


Redding ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . 


02 B


Redlands USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . 


16 B


Redondo Beach USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 


24


Redwood City ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . 


05 B


Reed Union ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . 


03 D


Reeds Creek ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . 


04 A


Reef-Sunset USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . 


10 C


Rescue Union ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . 


06 C


Rialto USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . 


16 B


Richfield ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . 


04 A


Richgrove ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . 


12 A


Richland SD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . 


12 B


Richmond ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . 


02 C


Rim of the World USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 


16 B


Rincon Valley Union ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 


03 A


Rio Bravo-Greeley Union ESD . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 


12 B


Rio Dell ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . 


01 A


Rio ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . 


11 B


Ripon USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . 


08 A


River Delta USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . 


06 B


Riverbank USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . 


08 C


Riverdale Joint USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . 


10 B


Riverside COE . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . 


18 A


Riverside USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . 


18 A


Roberts Ferry Union ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 


08 C


Robla ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . 


06 B


Rockford ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . 


12 A


Rocklin USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . 


04 D


Romoland School District . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 


18 A


Rosedale Union ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 


12 B


Roseland SD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . 


03 A


Rosemead ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . 


23 B


Roseville City SD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . 


04 D


Roseville Joint Union HSD . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 


04 D


Ross ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . 


03 D


Ross Valley SD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . 


03 D


Round Valley Joint ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 


16 A


Round Valley USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . 


01 B


Rowland USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . 


23 B


Sacramento City Unified School District 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 


06 B


Sacramento COE . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . 


06 B


Saddleback Valley USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 


15


Salida Union SD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . 


08 C


Salinas City ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . 


09 B


Salinas Union HSD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . 


09 B


San Antonio Union ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 


09 B


San Ardo Union ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 


09 B


Page 7 of 10


Alphabetical Index of School Districts and Corresponding CSBA Region Number


746/756







San Benito COE . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . 


09 A


San Benito HSD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . 


09 A


San Bernardino City USD . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 


16 B


San Bernardino COE . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 


16 B


San Bruno Park ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 


05 B


San Carlos ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . 


05 B


San Diego COE . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . 


17


San Diego USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . 


17


San Dieguito Union HSD . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 


17


San Francisco County & USD . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 


05 A


San Gabriel USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . 


23 A


San Jacinto USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . 


18 A


San Joaquin COE . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . 


08 A


San Jose USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . 


20


San Juan USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . 


06 B


San Leandro USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . 


07 B


San Lorenzo USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . 


07 B


San Lorenzo Valley USD . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 


09 A


San Lucas Union ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 


09 B


San Luis Coastal USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 


09 C


San Luis Obispo COE . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 


09 C


San Marcos USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . 


17


San Marino USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . 


23 A


San Mateo COE . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . 


05 B


San Mateo Union HSD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 


05 B


San Mateo-Foster City SD . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 


05 B


San Miguel Joint Union ESD . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 


09 C


San Pasqual Union SD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 


17


San Pasqual Valley USD . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 


18 B


San Rafael City Schools . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 


03 D


San Ramon Valley USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 


07 A


San Ysidro ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . 


17


Sanger USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . 


10 B


Santa Ana USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . 


15


Santa Barbara COE . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . 


11 A


Santa Barbara USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . 


11 A


Santa Clara COE . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . 


20


Santa Clara ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . 


11 B


Santa Clara USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . 


20


Santa Cruz City Schools . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 


09 A


Santa Cruz COE . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . 


09 A


Santa Maria Joint Union HSD . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 


11 A


Santa Maria-Bonita SD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 


11 A


Santa Monica-Malibu USD . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 


24


Santa Paula USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . 


11 B


Santa Rita Union ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 


09 B


Santa Rosa City Schools . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 


03 A


Santa Ynez Valley Union HSD . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 


11 A


Santee SD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . 


17


Saratoga Union ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 


20


Saucelito ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . 


12 A


Saugus Union SD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . 


22


Sausalito Marin City SD . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 


03 D


Savanna ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . 


15


Scotia Union ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . 


01 A


Scott Valley USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . 


02 A


Scotts Valley USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . 


09 A


Sebastopol Union ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 


03 A


Seeley Union ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . 


18 B


Seiad ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . 


02 A


Selma USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . 


10 B


Semitropic ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . 


12 B


Sequoia Union ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . 


12 A


Sequoia Union HSD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . 


05 B


Shaffer Union SD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . 


02 C


Shandon Joint USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . 


09 C


Shasta COE . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . 


02 B


Shasta Union ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . 


02 B


Shasta Union HSD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . 


02 B


Shiloh ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . 


08 C


Shoreline USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . 


03 D


Sierra County/Sierra-Plumas Jt. USD . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 


04 D


Sierra Sands USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . 


12 B


Sierra USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . 


10 B


Silver Fork ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . 


06 C


Silver Valley USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . 


16 B


Simi Valley USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . 


11 B


Siskiyou COE . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . 


02 A


Siskiyou Union HSD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . 


02 A


Snelling-Merced Falls Union ESD . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 


08 D


Snowline Joint USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . 


16 B


Solana Beach ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . 


17


Solano COE . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . 


03 C


Soledad USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . 


09 B


Solvang ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . 


11 A


Somis Union ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . 


11 B


Sonoma COE . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . 


03 A


Sonoma Valley USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . 


03 A


Sonora SD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . 


08 B


Sonora Union HSD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . 


08 B


Soquel Union ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . 


09 A


Soulsbyville ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . 


08 B


South Bay Union ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 


01 A


South Bay Union SD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . 


17


South Fork Union SD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 


12 B


South Monterey County Joint Union 
HSD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 


09 B


South Pasadena USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 


23 A


South San Francisco USD . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 


05 B


South Whittier ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . 


24


Southern California ROC . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 


21


Southern Humboldt Joint USD . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 


01 A


Southern Kern USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . 


12 B


Southern Trinity Joint USD . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 


02 A


Southside ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . 


09 A


Spencer Valley ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . 


17


Spreckels Union SD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . 


09 B


Springville Union ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 


12 A


St. Helena USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . 


03 B


Page 8 of 10


Alphabetical Index of School Districts and Corresponding CSBA Region Number


747/756







Standard ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . 


12 B


Stanislaus COE . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . 


08 C


Stanislaus Union ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 


08 C


Stockton USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . 


08 A


Stone Corral ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . 


12 A


Stony Creek Joint USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 


04 A


Strathmore Union ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 


12 A


Sulphur Springs Union SD . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 


22


Summerville ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . 


08 B


Summerville Union HSD . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 


08 B


Sundale Union ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . 


12 A


Sunnyside Union ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 


12 A


Sunnyvale SD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . 


20


Sunol Glen USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . 


07 B


Surprise Valley Joint USD . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 


02 A


Susanville SD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . 


02 C


Sutter COE . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . 


04 C


Sutter Union HSD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . 


04 C


Sweetwater Union HSD . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 


17


Sylvan Union ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . 


08 C


Taft City SD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . 


12 B


Taft Union HSD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . 


12 B


Tahoe-Truckee USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . 


04 D


Tamalpais Union HSD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 


03 D


Tehachapi USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . 


12 B


Tehama COE . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . 


04 A


Temecula Valley USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 


18 A


Temple City USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . 


23 A


Templeton USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . 


09 C


Terra Bella Union ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 


12 A


Thermalito Union SD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 


04 B


Three Rivers Union ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 


12 A


Tipton ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . 


12 A


Torrance USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . 


24


Tracy Joint USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . 


08 A


Traver Joint ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . 


12 A


Travis USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . 


03 C


Tres Pinos Union ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 


09 A


Tri-Cities ROP . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . 


21


Trinidad Union ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . 


01 A


Trinity Alps USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . 


02 A


Trinity Center ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . 


02 A


Trinity COE . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . 


02 A


Tri-Valley ROP . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . 


07 B


Trona Joint USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . 


16 B


Tulare City SD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . 


12 A


Tulare COE . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . 


12 A


Tulare Joint Union HSD . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 


12 A


Tulelake Basin Joint USD . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 


02 A


Tuolumne COE . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . 


08 B


Turlock USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . 


08 C


Tustin USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . 


15


Twain Harte SD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . 


08 B


Twin Hills Union ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 


03 A


Twin Ridges ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . 


04 D


Twin Rivers USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . 


06 B


Two Rock Union SD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . 


03 A


Ukiah USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . 


01 B


Union Hill ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . 


04 D


Union SD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . 


20


Upland USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . 


16 B


Upper Lake USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . 


01 B


Vacaville USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . 


03 C


Val Verde USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . 


18 A


Valle Lindo ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . 


23 B


Vallecito Union ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . 


08 B


Vallecitos SD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . 


17


Vallejo City USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . 


03 C


Valley Center-Pauma USD . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 


17


Valley Home Joint ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 


08 C


Valley ROP . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . 


10 B


Ventura COE . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . 


11 B


Ventura USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . 


11 B


Victor ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . 


16 B


Victor Valley Union HSD . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 


16 B


Vineland ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . 


12 B


Visalia USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . 


12 A


Vista Del Mar Union SD . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 


11 A


Vista USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . 


17


Walnut Creek ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . 


07 A


Walnut Valley USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . 


23 B


Warner USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . 


17


Wasco Union ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . 


12 B


Wasco Union HSD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . 


12 B


Washington Colony ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 


10 B


Washington Union ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 


09 B


Washington USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . 


10 B


Washington USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . 


06 A


Waterford USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . 


08 C


Waugh ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . 


03 A


Waukena Joint Union ESD . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 


12 A


Weaver Union SD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . 


08 D


Weed Union ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . 


02 A


West Contra Costa USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 


07 A


West Covina USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . 


23 C


West Park ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . 


10 B


West Side Union ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 


03 A


West Sonoma County Union HSD . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 


03 A


Western Placer USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 


04 D


Westminster SD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . 


15


Westmorland Union ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 


18 B


Westside ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . 


10 B


Westside Union ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 


22


Westwood USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . 


02 C


Wheatland ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . 


04 C


Wheatland Union HSD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 


04 C


Whitmore Union ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 


02 B


Whittier City ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . 


24


Page 9 of 10


Alphabetical Index of School Districts and Corresponding CSBA Region Number


748/756







Whittier Union HSD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . 


24


William S. Hart Union HSD . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 


22


Williams USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . 


04 C


Willits USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . 


01 B


Willow Creek ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . 


02 A


Willow Grove Union ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 


09 A


Willows USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . 


04 A


Wilmar Union ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . 


03 A


Wilsona SD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . 


22


Windsor USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . 


03 A


Winship-Robbins ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 


04 C


Winters Joint USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . 


06 A


Winton SD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . 


08 D


Wiseburn USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . 


24


Woodlake USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . 


12 A


Woodland Joint USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 


06 A


Woodside ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . 


05 B


Woodville ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . 


12 A


Wright ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . 


03 A


Yolo COE . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . 


06 A


Yosemite USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . 


10 A


Yreka Union ESD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . 


02 A


Yreka Union HSD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . 


02 A


Yuba City USD . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . 


04 C


Yuba COE . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . 


04 C


Yucaipa-Calimesa Joint USD . . . . . . . . . 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 


16 B


Page 10 of 10


Alphabetical Index of School Districts and Corresponding CSBA Region Number


749/756







AGENDA ITEM: 8.5.4.4. 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 


AGENDA ITEM:  Annual Board Organization 
      
MEETING DATE:  December 15, 2021 
 
FROM:    Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Take action to elect a Board President, Vice President and Clerk of the Board for service from 
December 2021 – December 2022. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
Each year, in December, the Board of Education elects a Board President, Vice President and 
Clerk of the Board in accordance with Board Bylaw 9100 Organization.  
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
None 
 
This item is in direct support of the following district goals and their corresponding metrics: 
 
Goal #1:  All Santa Cruz City Schools students will be prepared to successfully access post-
secondary college and career opportunities. 
Goal #2:  SCCS will create positive, engaging school environments that promote the 
development of cognitive skills and the social emotional well-being of all students. 
Goal #3:  We will eliminate the achievement gaps that currently exist between demographic 
groups within the SCCS student community. 
Goal #4:  We will develop a highly collaborative, professional culture focused on supporting 
effective teaching. 
Goal #5:  SCCS will maintain a balanced budget and efficient and effective management. 
Goal #6:  SCCS will maintain strong communication and partnerships with its diverse 
community. 
 


  


750/756







Annual Board 
Organizational 


Meeting


1


December 15, 2021


751/756







Thank you!


2


Thank you to our current officers for their year of service:


Claudia Vestal, President


Deb Tracy-Proulx, Vice President


752/756







Board Bylaw 9100


Each year, the Board shall hold an annual organizational meeting. In any 


year in which a regular election of district Board members is conducted, the 


organizational meeting shall be held within a 15-day period beginning from 


the date upon which a Board member elected at that election takes office. 


During non-election years, the meeting shall be held within the same 15-


day period on the calendar. (Education Code 35143)


At this meeting the Board shall:


● Hold a discussion to identify members potentially interested in serving 


as officers, prior to taking nominations


● Elect a president and a clerk and/or vice president from its members


● Appoint the Superintendent as secretary to the Board


● Authorize signatures


753/756







Role of the President


4


● Presiding at all Board meetings 


● Signing all instruments, acts, and orders necessary to carry out state 


requirements and the will of the Board


● Consulting with the Superintendent or designee on the preparation of the 


Board's agendas


● Working with the Superintendent to ensure that Board members have 


necessary materials and information


● Appoint Board members to committees and appointing and dissolving all 


committees


● Representing the district as governance spokesperson, in conjunction with 


the Superintendent


● Being available to communicate with the Superintendent regarding urgent 


District business and to disseminate information to other trustees 


754/756







Role of the Vice President


● Serves on the Agenda Committee with Board 


President and Superintendent


● When the president is unavailable, the vice 


president shall perform the president's duties


755/756







Appointment of Board 


Secretary


Our Board bylaw outlines that the Board appoints the 
Superintendent as Board Secretary at each organizational 
meeting.


756/756





		Agenda 12.15.21

		Meeting September 22, 2021

		Special Meeting September 22, 2021

		Meeting October 6, 2021

		8.1.2.1. POs Bids & Quotes cover

		8.1.2.1. PO BOARD REPORT FOR 121521

		8.1.2.2. Vendor Warrants Register Cover

		8.1.2.2. Warrant Register

		8.1.2.3. Budget Transfers Report cover

		8.1.2.3. Budget Transfers for Oct 2021

		8.1.2.3. Budget Transfers for Nov 2021

		8.1.2.4. Disposition of Surplus 12.15.21- Cover

		8.1.2.4. Surplus List- SPED and CIA 12.15.21

		8.1.2.5. 20-21 Developer Fee Report Cover

		8.1.2.5. 20-21 Developer Fee Report

		8.1.2.5. developer fee current rates Eff 2-15-21

		8.1.2.6. Agenda cover Request for Exemption from Req Exp for classroom expenses

		8.1.2.6. Application for Exemption

		8.1.2.6. SCCS salary sched comp to other districts

		8.1.2.6. Other districts salary schedules

		8.1.2.7. Bond Projects Notice of Completion Cover

		8.1.2.7. BOND Best Contracting Services, Inc. Notice of Completion Soquel High School Re-Roof Project (Internal)

		Personnel Actions--Certificated

		Personnel Actions--Classified

		8.1.3.3 - Cover- RSP-SDC Rev. Job Desc

		8.1.3.3 - Attachment - Resource Specialist 12-15-21 Job Description

		8.1.3.3. - Attachment - Special Day Class Teacher 12-15-21

		8.1.3.4 - Cover - SCOSA-MTSS New Job Desc

		8.1.3.4. - Attachment - SCOSA MTSS New Job Des

		8.2.1.1. Positive Discipline CSA Cover

		8.2.1.1. Positive Discipline 21-22 CSA

		8.2.1.2. Monarch Positive Discipline CSA Cover

		8.2.1.2. Monarch Positive Discipline CSA

		8.2.1.3. 21-22 Achieve3000 Contract Board Cover

		8.2.1.3. Achieve300 Contract Board Doc

		8.2.1.4. Woodcraft Supply Drum Sander Board Cover

		8.2.1.4. Drum Sander Quote

		8.2.1.5. APS-Steps to Success 12.15.21 Brd Agenda Cov

		8.2.1.5. APS Steps 2021_22

		8.2.1.6. ACTFL CSA Board Cover 12.15.21

		8.2.1.6. Request for Consultant Services Agreement

		8.2.1.6. ACTFL Workshop Services Agreement

		8.2.1.7. CSA GLAD Cover

		8.2.1.7. Project GLAD CSA

		8.2.1.8. CSA- PBL Works- Cover

		8.2.1.8. PBL Works CSA

		8.2.1.8. PLB Works Contract

		8.2.2.1. COE Lease Agreement 313 Swift St Cover

		8.2.2.1. SantaCruz City Schols Swift St Natl Bridges High Final Lease Renewal for 313 Swift Street (M0182293x9F9B6) 21.11.17

		8.2.2.2. SCCOE Property Exchange Renewal Cover

		8.2.2.2. SantaCruz City Schls Property Exchange Renewal 313 Swift Street (M0179457x9F9B6) 21.11.17 (1)

		8.2.2.3. NB Child Center First Amendment Agreement Cover

		8.2.2.3. NBCC First Amendment Agreement

		8.2.2.4. ADROIT Transportation Agreement Cover

		8.2.2.4. Signed ADROIT contract to SLV Nov 16th

		8.2.2.5. Lifetouch K-8 Photography addendum cover 12.15.21

		8.2.2.5. K-8 Photography addendum for 22-23 school year - signed by A. Panos

		8.2.2.6. Geo H Wilson Proposal  Gateway School Heaving Ventilation and Air Conditioning System Repairs Cover

		8.2.2.6. Geo H Wilson Proposal  Gateway School Heaving Ventilation and Air Conditioning System Repairs

		8.3.1. Abacherli Fence Co. Proposal Branciforte Middle School Gate Lock Cover

		8.3.1. Abacherli Fence Co. Proposal Branciforte Middle School Gate Lock

		8.3.2. Communication Service Corporation Proposal for Bay View and DeLaveaga Elementary School Speaker Integration Cover

		8.3.2. Communication Service Corporation Proposal for Bay View and DeLaveaga Elementary School Speaker Integration

		8.3.3. CRW Industries Change Order 4 Santa Cruz High School Switchgear Replacement Cover

		8.3.3. CRW Industries Change Order 4 Santa Cruz High School Switchgear Replacement

		8.3.4. Dilbeck & Sons Inc. Proposal Bay View Elementary School White Board Installation Cover

		8.3.4. Dilbeck & Sons Inc. Proposal Bay View Elementary School White Board Installation

		8.3.5. Dilbeck & Sons Inc. Proposal Westlake Elementary School Interactive Touch Panel and White Board Installation Cover

		8.3.5. Dilbeck & Sons Inc. Proposal Westlake Elementary School Interactive Touch Panel and White Board Installation

		8.3.6. Enviroplex Change Order 3 Branciforte Small Schools Alternative Family Education Campus Building Cover

		8.3.6. Enviroplex Change Order 3 Branciforte Small Schools Alternative Family Education Campus Building

		8.3.7. Geo H Wilson Proposal Santa Cruz High School Water Leak Repair Cover

		8.3.7. Geo H Wilson Proposal Santa Cruz High School Water Leak Repair

		8.3.8. I & A Contractor Inc Change Order 3 Mission Hill Middle School Gym Re-Roof Cover

		8.3.8. I & A Contractor Inc Change Order 3 Mission Hill Middle School Gym Re-Roof

		8.3.9. JB Electric Change Order 2 Westlake Elementary School Switchgear Replacement Cover

		8.3.9. JB Electric Change Order 2 Westlake Elementary School Switchgear Replacement

		8.3.10. Leach Group Change Order 1 Mission Hill Middle School New Switch Gear Inspections Cover

		8.3.10. Leach Group Change Order 1 Mission Hill Middle School New Switch Gear Inspections

		8.3.11. Leach Group Change Order 1 Santa Cruz High School New Switch Gear Inspections Cover

		8.3.11. Leach Group Change Order 1 Santa Cruz High School New Switch Gear Inspections

		8.3.12. MantelMount Quote Interactive Touch Panel Hardware Cover

		8.3.12. MantelMount Quote Interactive Touch Panel Hardware

		8.3.13. MBC Enterprises Inc. Change Order 2 Santa Cruz High School Underground Utility Replacement Cover

		8.3.13. MBC Enterprises Inc. Change Order 2 Santa Cruz High School Underground Utility Replacement

		8.3.14. North American Technical Services Proposal Transportation Trailer In Plant Inspecton Cover

		8.3.14. North American Technical Services Proposal Transportation Trailer In Plant Inspecton

		8.3.15. Palace Business Solutions Proposal DeLaveaga Elementary School Library Ergonomic Furniture Cover

		8.3.15. Palace Business Solutions Proposal DeLaveaga Elementary School Library Ergonomic Furniture

		8.3.16. Park Planet Quote Harbor High School Shade Structure Cover

		8.3.16. Park Planet Quote Harbor High School Shade Structure Engineering

		8.3.16. Park Planet Quote Harbor High School Shade Structure

		8.3.17. PSR Electric Proposal Santa Cruz High School Temporary Housing Cable Protection Cover

		8.3.17. PSR Electric Proposal Santa Cruz High School Temporary Housing Cable Protection

		8.5.1.1. CTE Advisory Committee Recommendation 12.15.21

		8.5.1.1. CTE Advisory Recommendations - Board Meeting 15 December 2021

		8.5.2.1. 2021-2022 1st INTERIM cover

		8.5.2.1. 2021-2022 First Interim Narrative 12.15.2021 Revised JM

		8.5.2.1. First Interim Report 2021-22

		8.5.2.1. 21-22 1st Interim SACS Report

		8.5.2.1. First Interim MYP

		8.5.2.2.  Bond Budget Update cover

		8.5.2.2. Measure A & B Board Update THRU 12.1.2021 for 12.15.21 Board

		8.5.2.3. Financing Options for Sustainability Projects Cover 12.15.21

		8.5.2.3. SCCS Lease Options 12-6-21

		8.5.2.3. Dec 15 Financing Summary v2

		8.5.3.1. - Cover -  Educator Effectiveness Grant

		8.5.3.1. - Attachment - Board Presentation Educator Effectiveness Grant (1)

		8.5.4.1. Resolution 16-21-22 Cover

		8.5.4.1. Resolution 16-21-22

		AB 361 presentation (1)

		8.5.4.2. Cvr Board Policy Updates First or Final Reading

		CSBA Policy Guidesheet

		BP 0470 COVID Mitigation Plan

		BP 3516.5 Emergency Schedules

		BP 4131 Staff Development

		BP 4158 4258 4358 Employee Security

		BP 6120 Response to Instruction and Intervention

		BP 6146.1  High School Graduation Requirements

		BP 6164.4 Identification and Eval of Individuals for Special Ed

		BP 6164.41 Children with Disabilities Enrolled in Private School

		BP 6164.5 Student Success Teams

		8.5.4.3. CSBA Delegate Assembly 2022 Cover 12.15.21

		8.5.4.3. 2022 District Nomination Packet

		8.5.4.4. Annual Board Organization Cover 12.15.21

		8.5.4.4. Annual Board Organizational Meeting




